
            

 

Regulatory Committee 

 
THURSDAY, 23RD MAY, 2013 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Basu, Beacham, Brabazon, Christophides, Demirci (Chair), 

Ejiofor, Mallett, McNamara, Peacock (Vice-Chair), Reid, Schmitz, Scott and 
Solomon 
 

Subject to confirmation at Annual Council, 20 May 2013 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items 

will be dealt with under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be dealt 
with at item below. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 

who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct 
 



 

2 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 6)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the Regulatory Committee on 5 February.  

 
5. ESTABLISHMENT OF LICENSING SUB COMMITTEES  (PAGES 7 - 24)  
 
 To establish two Licensing Sub Committees to conduct the statutory and non-

statutory licensing functions of the Council.  
 

6. INFORMATION PAPER ON GAMBLING ACT 2005 CASES  (PAGES 25 - 26)  
 
 To receive a briefing paper.  

 
7. DISCUSSION PAPER ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE UPDATE OF THE 

STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY  (PAGES 27 - 36)  
 
 To receive a briefing paper.  

 
8. INFORMATION PAPER ON NEW SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013  (PAGES 

37 - 40)  
 
 To receive a briefing paper.  

 
9. DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT AND BUILDING CONTROL WORK REPORT  

(PAGES 41 - 56)  
 
 To receive an update report on performance statistics for Development Management 

and Building Control. 
 

10. PLANNING ENFORCEMENT UPDATE - YEAR END REPORT 2012-13  (PAGES 57 
- 74)  

 
 To inform Members on Planning Enforcement’s progress in maintaining service 

delivery in 2012/13.  
 

11. DECISIONS MADE UNDER DELEGATED POWERS BETWEEN 21 JANUARY 2013 
AND 5 MAY 2013  (PAGES 75 - 164)  

 
 To inform the Committee of decisions made under delegated powers by the Head of 

Development Management and the Chair of Regulatory Committee. 
 

12. SECTION 106 MONITORING REPORT  (PAGES 165 - 198)  
 
 To provide an update report on the management and administration of planning 

obligations and set out the progress on unspent funds up to 31 March 2013.  
 

13. DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT DIAGNOSTIC REVIEW - DRAFT FINAL 
ASSESSMENT APRIL 2013  (PAGES 199 - 272)  

 



 

3 

14. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under agenda item 2 above. 

 
15. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 The next scheduled meeting will be on 22 October.  

 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Maria Fletcher 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 1512 
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Wednesday, 15 May 2013 
 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2013 

 
Councillors Basu, Beacham, Brabazon, Demirci (Chair), Ejiofor, Mallett, McNamara, 

Peacock (Vice-Chair), Reid, Schmitz, Scott and Solomon 
 

Apologies Councillor Christophides 

  

MINUTE 

NO. 

 

SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 

BY 

 

REG79.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Christophides. 
 

 
 

REG80.   
 

MINUTES  

 The Chair advised the Committee of the intention for minor amendments 
to be made to the Planning Committee procedure to help streamline the 
process and ensure the Committee were able to determine the 
applications listed on meeting agendas within the time allocated, thereby 
reducing deferrals:  
 

• From the officer side, a new, more condensed report template 
would be used. The Committee emphasised the importance of the 
Planning Service actively seeking improvements to the quality of 
applications submitted and thereby Committee reports and 
reducing the practice of the tabling of papers at the meeting. 

• Wherever possible, the Planning Service would seek to maintain 
a continuous dialogue with applicants to address issues with 
applications at an early stage thereby reducing the number 
needing to proceed to Committee.  

• The Chair advised that as a rule he would not approve requests 
from Members for single dwelling applications to come to 
Committee instead of being dealt with under delegated authority 
unless extenuating circumstances were put forward.  

• It was advised that a number of special Planning Committees 
were likely to be required before the end of the municipal year in 
order to help reduce the backlog of applications.  

• A short training session would be held for Planning Members 
before the start of the next meeting on 18 February on material 
and non material planning considerations.  

• In terms of the conduct of meetings, Members would be asked, 
where possible, to write down questions and seek responses from 
officers in advance of the meeting. Members would then have the 
opportunity to address any outstanding questions to officers prior 
to final deliberations in the anticipation that most would be 
answered during the course of proceedings. 

• The Chair advised that he would refer where necessary any 
specific concerns about individual Member behaviour at 
Committee to respective party Whips.  

 
In order to provide clarity, Members asked that a short briefing be 
circulated to the Committee setting out the steps and/or criteria use to 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Marc 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2013 

 

determine whether applications were delegated or came before 
Committee.  
 

 

RESOLVED 

 

• That the minutes of the Regulatory Committee on 22 November 
2012 be agreed as an accurate record and signed by the Chair.  

 

Dorfma
n 

REG81.   
 

LOW CAR / CAR FREE DEVELOPMENT  
 

 The Committee considered a report, deferred from the last meeting, 
providing an overview on policies and implementation issues 
surrounding low car and car free developments, primarily in this instance 
the Council’s UDP. The link was explained to assessments of Public 
Transport Accessibility Levels (PTALs) which had been mapped across 
the borough. Members raised concerns over a perceived variation in the 
application of car free development rules across the borough, potentially 
linked to issues of the marketability of properties. Confirmation was 
provided that PTALs served only as a guide and that applications were 
determined on a case by case basis and with regards to the policy set 
out within the UDP of supporting car free residential development. It was 
requested that the formula used to calculate PTALs be forward to Cllr 
Schmitz.  
 
Members queried the position with regards to the allocation of parking 
space for mobility scooters within developments. Officers agreed to refer 
this issue to the Development Control Policy and Standards Group for 
further consideration.  
 
RESOLVED 

• That the report be noted.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Malcolm 
Smith 
 
 
 
 
Marc 
Dorfma
n 

REG82.   
 

HOW THE PLANNING APPLICATION PROCESS WORKS  
 

 The Committee considered a report outlining details of the planning 
process, including how applications are assessed, the timescales 
involved and the manner in which the decision is made.  
 
In response to a question, it was clarified that the clock started for the 
application process from the date of receipt of the application and 
subject to its validation. A new system would be implemented to improve 
this stage of the process including providing further training to officers 
validating applications and greater input from senior officers at an earlier 
stage to ensure more speedy and efficient allocation of applications. 
Members sought further reassurance over the new system proposed in 
light on ongoing concerns regarding the performance of the service and 
quality of applications. As such, it was proposed that members of the 
Committee undertook a sampling exercise of applications held by the 
planning service for scrutiny and quality control purposes. It was agreed 
that a small sub group of the Committee would undertake a case audit 
on a random basis at a time agreed by the Assistant Director. To provide 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2013 

 

additional assurance to Members, it was confirmed that an external audit 
was also being undertaken of cases in relation to the collection of CIL for 
the Mayor and which would look at data collection and management.  
 
Members raised concern over the variation in quality and accuracy of 
applications put before Planning Committee and the importance of 
officers continuing to put emphasis on applicants to improve standards 
through a rigorous approach to validation. It was suggested that 
consideration be given to the provision of baseline expectations and/or 
examples of best practice might assist applicants in this regard. 
 
  
  RESOLVED 

• That the report be noted.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Marc 
Dorfma
n 

REG83.   
 

INFORMATION REPORT - THE WORKINGS OF THE STREET 

NAMING AND NUMBERING PROCESS IN NEW DEVELOPMENTS 

 

 

 The Committee considered an information report requested at a previous 
meeting, setting out the procedure on how a new development was 
named and numbered, particularly in relation to the imposition of an 
informative in this regard by the Planning Committee.  
 
The briefing outlined the current disconnect between the street naming 
and numbering function and the planning process. To this end, the 
Committee agreed with the officer recommendation to put in place a 
system to ensure the naming and numbering officer was provided with 
the details of any planning decision notice containing an informative on 
street naming and or numbering.  
 
 
RESOLVED 

• That the report be noted and that the procedure as detailed above 
to improve the link between the Planning Service and the naming 
and numbering officer be implemented.     

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Marc 
Dorfma
n 

REG84.   
 

THE ROLE OF WARD COUNCILLORS IN DISCUSSIONS WITH 

PLANNING OFFICERS AND APPLICANTS 

 

 
 
 

 The Committee received a briefing clarifying the important role of ward 
Councillors during the processing of planning applications and appeals. 
The  additional constraints imposed on Members sitting on the Planning 
Committee were also reiterated, particularly the importance of avoiding 
any involvement with applications due to come before the Committee in 
advance of the meeting to avoid any perceptions of predetermination or 
bias towards cases.  
  
  
RESOLVED 

• That the report be noted.  

•  
 

 
 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2013 

 

REG85.   
 

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT AND BUILDING CONTROL WORK 

REPORT 

 

 
 
 

 The Committee received an update report providing performance 
statistics for Development Management and Building Control services 
since the last meeting and the ongoing efforts to improve performance 
and address the historical backlog of applications within the Planning 
Service. The new report format now showed trend comparisons and 
progress made addressing performance issues.  
 
A two year action plan was being implemented for the Planning Service, 
with an immediate focus on improving performance on determining 
major applications in light of proposed future government reforms. The 
Committee were advised that the performance of the service was 
anticipated to be sufficiently improved going forward so as to avoid the 
government trigger point for placing authorities determining 30% or less 
of major applications within 13 weeks on special measures. 
Improvements implemented under the plan included creation of a 
bespoke team to focus on progressing major applications within the 13 
week time limit or to have a performance agreement in place with the 
developer, weekly monitoring meetings with the Director Place and 
Sustainability and the Cabinet Member, and providing fortnightly update 
reports to Director’s Group. It was advised that, where possible, major 
applications would be brought forward for determination before the end 
of the current financial year in order to secure a sufficient approval rate 
over a two year period. Staffing issues were also being addressed within 
the service including recruitment to a number of additional posts as well 
as dealing with capability issues where appropriate. An interim Head of 
Service was in place, with permanent recruitment underway.  
 
The service was making progress in addressing the historical backlog of 
applications, although it was acknowledged that by virtue of the primary 
focus remaining on improving performance in relation to majors, there 
was an associated sacrifice from having to drip feed the backlog of 
minors and other applications into the system. Performance in relation to 
appeals remained above London and national benchmarks.  
 
It was agreed that monthly progress update reports would be circulated 
to Committee members. The Committee also requested that a special 
meeting be convened within a month to receive an update on progress 
as concerns remained regarding the performance of the service and that 
performance targets were set too low. The Committee also requested 
that details be provided of the other improvement workstreams to be 
implemented within the service including processes to improve the 
quality of applications. Members agreed the current need for more 
regular oversight of performance monitoring of the service by Regulatory 
Committee, particularly due to the conflict between improving 
determination timescales whilst also ensuring quality. Cllr Ejiofor put 
forward a motion, which was carried, that a minimum of six Regulatory 
Committee meetings a year be scheduled to maintain sufficient oversight 
and also to receive feedback from the sub group undertaking an audit of 
cases.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Marc 
Dorfma
n 
 
 
Marc 
Dorfma
n 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair/ 
Clerk 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2013 

 

 

RESOLVED 

 

• That the report be noted.  
 

REG86.   
 

PLANNING ENFORCEMENT AND APPEALS UPDATE  

 This item was deferred to the next Committee meeting.  
 

 
 

REG87.   
 

DELEGATED DECISIONS  

 This item was deferred to the next Committee meeting.  
 

 
 

REG88.   
 

REVIEW OF FEES AND CHARGES - LICENSES  

 The Committee received a report seeking approval for an increase to the 
Council’s licensing fees and charges, which were subject to annual 
review under the Medium Term Financial Plan and in line with the 
external income policy. In December, Cabinet had approved the 
application of a 3% general increase to fees and charges levied by the 
Council, although approval for a number of specified licensing fees and 
charges was within the remit of Regulatory Committee. The report 
recommended that all non-statutory charges in this regard be increased 
in overall terms by 3% in line with the position agreed by Cabinet and the 
premise of full cost recovery. Confirmation was provided that an 
Equalities Impact Assessment had been undertaken and showed no 
adverse impact on groups with protected characteristics.  
 
Members expressed concern over the premise of a blanket increase. 
Although it was recognised that the fees proposed aimed to achieve a 
full cost recovery position, it was requested that a future, more detailed 
costing exercise be undertaken to more fundamentally review the basis 
for the level of fees charged as opposed to the imposition of a year on 
year blanket increase. It was considered that some of the fees charged 
appeared to be out of line with likely cost recovery including some of the 
additional street trading charges and enforcement costs and as such 
should be reviewed. In response to questions about street trading 
application fees, it was confirmed that a review would be undertaken 
later in the year looking at how the fees and charges were set.  
 
Concerns were also expressed on the report coming to the Committee at 
such a late stage, providing little opportunity to provide input into the 
level of the fees set as the new charges were required to come into force 
from 1 April. Officers provided confirmation that this was the first 
scheduled meeting of the Committee since the primary Cabinet decision 
regarding fees and charges was taken in December.  
 
 

RESOLVED 

• To grant approval for the increase to the Council’s licensing fees 
and charges, as set out in the appendix attached to the report, 
with effect from 1 April 2013, subject to an Equalities Impact 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dale 
Barrett  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2013 

 

Assessment being carried out with any subsequent changes then 
required being delegated to the Director of Place and 
Sustainability having consulted with the appropriate Cabinet 
member.   

 

REG89.   
 

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 To be confirmed.  
 

 
 

 
 
CLLR ALI DEMIRCI 
 
Chair 
 
 
 

Page 6



Agenda Item 5Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



                                                                                 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Briefing Report for: 
 

 
Regulatory 
Committee  
Discussion paper 
23rd MAY 2013 
 

 
Item 
number 

 

 

 
Title: 
 

 
INFORMATION  PAPER ON GAMBLING  ACT 2005 
CASES 

 
 
 
Lead Officer: 
 

 
DALIAH BARRETT – Licensing Team Leader 

 

 
Ward(s) affected: ALL 
 
 

 
Report for Key/Non Key Decision: 
 
 
 

 
1. Describe the issue under consideration  

 
1.1 Members of the Regulatory Committee have requested a briefing on the 

action taken by Newham Council in refusing a betting shop application by 
Paddy power under the Gambling Act 2005. Therefore this briefing is for 
information only. 
 

1.2 Newham have refused the application based on the crime figures in the 
surrounding area and more importantly regarding the fact that most of the 
expected income at the betting shop would be from the fixed odds betting 
terminals (FOBT’s) and not from the traditional over the counter betting 
operation. 
 

1.3 The Gambling Commission guidance and the Code of Practice that betting 
operators must abide by state that:  
 
‘’Licence condition 16  
“Gaming machines may be made available for use in licensed betting 
premises only at times when there are also sufficient facilities for betting 
available.”  

       Such facilities for betting must include:  
the provision of information that enables the customer to access details of 
the events on which bets can be made  
facilities to enable to place bets  
facilities to establish the outcome of the events  

Agenda Item 6Page 25



                                                                                 

Page 2 of 2 

facilities to calculate the outcome of their bets  
facilities to be paid or credited with any winnings.  
 

Where licensees provide facilities for betting only by means of betting 
machines the licensee must ensure that the number of betting machines is 
greater than the number of gaming machines which are made available for 
use in reliance on the premises licence. ” 

 
1.4 The Guidance and the Code of Practice is saying that the stance taken by 

LB Newham is therefore incorrect.  Newham have received money from the 
Olympics and decided that they wished to take a test case in relation to the 
primary activity arguments on this matter. Over the counter betting should 
be the primary activity and not the facilitating four FOBTs. 
 

1.5 The case is set to be heard in June. The Gambling Commission have not 
made any comments or given any guidance to Newham. 
 

1.6 In other areas Westminster are also taking a test case based on refusing to 
vary existing betting shops for later hours of operation as they argue that it 
will only be to enable FOBTs to be used for longer on the premises as there 
will be no over the counter betting taking place.  
 

1.7 The Royal borough of Greenwich has recently refused an application for 
Coral betting. These were unique circumstances, as the premises under 
consideration shared the building with a centre for addiction counselling, 
some of which was gambling addiction as well as drug addiction. The 
Committee took the view that this would lead to exploitation of the 
vulnerable. The matter has not been appealed by Coral and the time limit for 
appealing has now passed. 

 
 

 

Page 26



                                                                                 

Page 1 of 9 

 

 
Briefing Report for: 
Regulatory 
Committee 
23rd May 2013 
 

 
Regulatory 
Committee  
Discussion paper 
 
 

 
Item 
number 

 

 

 
Title: 
 

 
DISCUSSION PAPER ON MATTERS RELATING TO 
THE UPDATE OF THE STATEMENT OF LICENSING 
POLICY 

 
 
 
Lead Officer: 
 

 
DALIAH BARRETT – Licensing Team Leader 

 

 
Ward(s) affected: ALL 
 
 

 
Report for Key/Non Key Decision: 
 
 
 

 
 
1 Describe the issue under consideration  
 

1.1   The Licensing Act 2003 Act came into force in 2005 and provided a unified 
system of regulation of the activities of the sale and supply of alcohol, the 
provision of regulated entertainment, and the provision of late night 
refreshment. Each licensing authority is required to determine and publish its 
policy statement that they propose to apply in exercising their functions under 
the Act during the five year period to which the licensing policy applies.  The 
Policy must, however, be kept under review and revisions made when 
considered appropriate.  The existing policy expires in January 2014 by which 
time a new policy must be published which will apply for 2014-2019 (subject to 
any further revisions during that period).  

 
1.2   The 2003 Act contains four licensing objectives which the licensing authority 

has a duty to promote. These are: 

• The prevention of crime and disorder, 

• public safety, 

• The prevention of public nuisance, and 

• The protection of children from harm. 
 
   The licensing authority can only consider matters within the scope of the 
Licensing 

Agenda Item 7Page 27



                                                                                 

Page 2 of 9 

   Act, and guidance documents. 
 
 
  

 

1.3  Exercising of functions 
 

 In its capacity as the non statutory Committee, the Regulatory’s Committee’s 
functions include formulating, reviewing and approving for consultation the 
Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003 and 
recommending it, and any revisions to it, the full Council for adoption.   

  
 
2 Background information  
 

     2.1 The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 amended several  
           sections of the Licensing Act 2003. On 25 April 2012 a number of the  
           amendments become effective. 

 
     2.2 The amendments to the Licensing Act 2003 have required the Home 

Office to revise the Secretary of State’s guidance to Licensing 
Authorities issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. In 
accordance with the Act the Licensing Authority must have regard to the 
Guidance when carrying out its licensing functions. 

 
    2.3 The main amendments to the Licensing Act 2003 and the Secretary of State 

Guidance are as follows; 

• Licensing Authorities and Local Health Bodies become “Responsible 
Authorities” 

• The “vicinity” test for persons/businesses making representations 
for/against licence applications is abolished. 

• In addition to the Police, Environmental Health Officers may now submit 
objections to a Temporary Event Notice (TEN). Objections from both 
bodies may now be made in connection with any of the four licensing 
objections, and not just the “prevention of crime and disorder” objective 
and existing licence conditions, can be attached to TENs, in some 
circumstances. 

• The limit for the number of days per calendar year an individual premises 
may hold a TEN is increased from 15 to 21 days. 

• The limit that an individual TEN can last is increased from 96 to 168 
hours. 

• The provision for applicants to submit ‘Late TENs’ 

• A non payment of the annual licensing fee by a premises licence/club 
premises 

            certificate holder may result in the premises licence being suspended. 

• The statutory review period for a Statement of Licensing Policy’s has 
been extended from 3 to 5 years. 

Page 28



                                                                                 

Page 3 of 9 

• The criteria on which licensing decisions must be made has been 
changed from being “necessary” to “appropriate” (the inherent legal 
requirement for “proportionality” remains unaffected) 

• The Live Music Act is now also law 
 

2.4    Further amendments to the Licensing Act 2003 took effect at the end of 
October 2012. The amendments are in relation to a Late Night Levy (LLN) 
and Early Morning Restriction Orders (EMROs). 

 
2.5   Proposed amendments to the draft Revised Statement of Licensing Policy  
        2012. In summary the proposed amendments to the Statement of Licensing  
        Policy are: 
 

v Requirement for Licensing Authorities to review their Statement of 
Licensing Policy every three years has been deleted and replaced with 
five years. 

v Replacing ‘Department of Culture Media & Sport’ with the ‘Home Office’ 
in relation to alcohol matters. 

v To update the information in relation to numbers, hours and ‘late notices’ 
for Temporary Event Notices (TENs). 

v Replacing the term ‘Interested party' with 'other persons'. 
v Replacing the term ‘necessary’ with ‘appropriate’. 
v To update advice regarding non payment of annual licence fees. 
v To include additional advice for applicants regarding information to be 

provided in their operating schedule when submitting an application. 
v Removal of the word ‘vicinity’ in relation to representations. 
v To include the Primary Care Trust and the Licensing Authority as 

responsible authorities. 
v Live Music Act  
v Make minor amendments to some wording and formatting of the policy to 

provide clarity. 
 
3.   Matters requested to be discussed 

  
   3.1 Cllr Ejiofor has requested that clarity is given as to whether or not 
         Committees are able to consider having set closing times in an area without  
         Benefit of a cumulative impact area being declared. The Home Office 
         produced the attached document at Appendix 2, that advises of the intention 
         of giving more autonomy to licensing authorities regarding closing times.This 
         was also documented in the Home Office response document on 
         rebalancing the Licensing Act 2003.  
 
      When the Act initially came into being in 2005 the Guidance steered  
      authorities away from declaring blanket closing times across their areas. In  
      2011 as part of the Governments response to the rebalancing consultation    
      they declared ; 
 

Page 29



                                                                                 

Page 4 of 9 

     ‘In addition we will amend the Statutory Guidance to make it clear to local   
      areas that they can make decisions about closing times. The guidance will  
      ensure that licensing authorities can reflect the needs of their local area by 
      using measures such as fixed closing times, staggered closing times and   
      zoning where they consider them to be appropriate. Again, this proposal  
      received widespread support in consultation responses’ 
 

3.2 The revised Section 182 Guidance now advises licensing authorities of the  
      following matter relating to the issue of closing time: 
  
       ‘’Hours of trading 
 
       ‘’10.11 The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies 

may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different 
areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions 
regarding licensed opening hours as part of the implementation of its 
licensing policy statement and licensing authorities are best placed to 
make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based on 
their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. 
However, licensing authorities must always consider each application and 
must not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving 
individual consideration to the merits of each application. 

 
        10.12 Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours 

during which licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing 
authority determines that this would undermine the licensing objectives, it 
may reject the application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or 
different hours from those requested. 

 
         10.13 Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide  
          sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times when the  
          retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good reasons, based on  
          the licensing objectives, for restricting those hours.’’ 
 
    3.3 Authorities are therefore able to give an indication through the Statement  
          Of Licensing Policy what hours they consider reasonable for areas of the  
          borough or across the borough as a whole, these would be called  
          ‘Framework hours’. We are not able to say that we will not consider 
          applications outside of these time as that would be unlawful. Needless to  
          say each case has to be decided on its own merits. 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



                                                                                 

Page 5 of 9 

 
 
   
   3.4 Planning interface with Licensing 
 

 Cllr McNamara has raised the issue of licences being awarded to 
applicants under the Licensing Act 2003 that would take them outside of 
what their Planning permission allows. The Section 182 Guidance recently 
published now advises of the following in relation to this relationship: 

 
       ‘’CONSIDERING CASES WHERE LICENSING AND PLANNING  
        APPLICATIONS ARE MADE SIMULTANEOUSLY 
 
         9.41 “ Where businesses have indicated, when applying for a licence   
         under the 2003 Act, that they have also applied for planning permission or 
         that they intend to do so, licensing committees and officers should  
         consider discussion with their planning counterparts prior to determination  
         with the aim of agreeing mutually acceptable operating hours and scheme 
         designs.’’ 
 
         ‘’PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL 
 
         13.55 The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning 

permission, building control approval and licensing regimes will be properly 
separated to avoid duplication and inefficiency. The planning and licensing 
regimes involve consideration of different (albeit related) matters. Licensing 
committees are not bound by decisions made by a planning committee, 
and vice versa. 

 
        13.56 There are circumstances when as a condition of planning 
        permission, a Terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for  
        commercial purposes. 
        Where these hours are different to the licensing hours, the applicant must  
        observe the earlier closing time. Premises operating in breach of their  
        planning permission would be liable to prosecution under planning law.  
        Proper integration should be assured by licensing committees, where  
        appropriate, providing regular reports to the planning committee.’’ 
 
   3.5 The Guidance is now giving a clear indication that if earlier hours of 

operation are contained with a planning permission on a particular 
premises, then the Planning  conditions must be observed by the license 
holder. However this does not stop the Licensing Sub Committee from 
considering an application for later hours at that premises and granting 
the later hours applied for.  In fact, the guidance does not suggest a 
restriction on licensing hours would be justified simply because it would 
match its planning consent. 

 

Page 31



                                                                                 

Page 6 of 9 

         The views put forward in the Section 182 Guidance can be seen to be 
         Supporting a more robust view on Licensing /Planning relationship in the  
         context of the Statement of Licensing Policy, but care must be taken to  
         ensure that we are not saying that we will refuse licensing applications as 
         they do not align with hours set under planning. We can give an indication 
         that we would expect the applicant to have the correct planning permission  
         Section 13.56 of the Guidance could be read to suggest that we say we  
         would expect the applicant to observe the earlier closing times of the two,  
         this would be to stay on the right side of Planning law. It does not mean  
         that licensing hours should be restricted on this basis. 
 

 We must also bear in mind that this issue must also have been raised 
 through a relevant representation to the Licensing Authority during an   
 application stage in order for the Licensing Authorities discretion to be 
  engaged.   

 
4.0   Public Health – Alcohol Strategy matters for consideration 
 
 4.1  The Public Health Directorate have launched their Annual Report and this 
         year it is around the harmful effects of alcohol. This can be reflected  
         through the Statement of Licensing Policy in the following ways: 

• To introduce a Haringey Code of Practice that will incorporate measures 
such as -reduce the strength campaign – this will be removing beers and 
lagers at 6,5 ABV or above which are particularly harmful to health and 
sold cheaply. 

• Good practice in resisting sales to underage 

• Guidance to staff on refusing sales confidently. 
 
   4.2 Gathering evidence to support bringing in a cumulative impact policy to 
         Combat the density of alcohol licensed premises that are adding to the 
         harmful effects of alcohol on the Haringey community 
 
   4.3 The potential impact on the promotion of the Licensing Objectives by a 
          significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area is 
          called “cumulative impact”. This should not be confused with the issue 
          of “need” which relates to the commercial demand for licensed 
          premises and cannot be taken into account when determining licensing 
          applications. 
    4.4 The cumulative impact of problems experienced from a number of 
          licensed premises would be far greater than that arising from individual 
          premises. Often in these circumstances it is also far more difficult to 
          ascertain which premises are causing the problem, being attributed to 
          many licensed premises and other factors contributing to the problem. 
          A CIP may be adopted where all other mechanisms for controlling 
          cumulative impact are felt to be inadequate. 
          Any CIP implemented would be an amendment to the Licensing Act 
          2003 - Statement of Licensing Policy, potentially at its next publication 

Page 32



                                                                                 

Page 7 of 9 

          in January 2014. The CIP would need to be reviewed regularly in 
          between the 5-yearly revisions of Statement of Licensing Policy. 
    4.5 A CIP may be implemented for a designated area (or areas) where the 
          Licensing Authority considers it appropriate to deal with problems 
          arising from licensed premises in that area. These problems may not 
          necessarily be experienced in the vicinity of such licensed premises. 
          Problems may include fighting, shouting, vomiting, urinating, litter, 
          disorder in queues at takeaways and taxi ranks. Many CIPs in other areas  
          appear to be implemented because the cumulative impact of licensed  
          premises in an area is adversely affecting the promotion of the Licensing  
          Objectives of Prevention of Crime & Disorder and Prevention of Public  
          Nuisance. 
 
5.0      Details of evidence that would need to be put into a Cumulative 

     Impact Policy 
 

    5.1 There are a number of details that need to be considered in the detail 
          of the CIP, which must be supported by evidence demonstrating that 
          the CIP is appropriate: 

a. which areas should be designated; 
                      b. which types of premises must be included; 
                      c. what criteria should be included in a relevant representation 
                          based on cumulative impact; 
                      d. what additional information should be considered when deciding 
                          to grant or refuse an application. 
 
   5.2  The area(s) also needs to be carefully considered, so as not to create 
          dispersal of licensed premises to the boundaries of the area and 
          therefore create increased problems or new hotspots outside these 
          boundaries. 
          Evidence would need to be collated to ensure that the CIP could stand 
          up to a judicial review. This could come from the Police, Environmental 
          Response, Community Safety or even Accident and Emergency 
          figures from the Public Health RA. Much of the data currently being   
          collated by the various agencies working in partnership would be useful  
          as evidence, particularly if the data could be mapped to identify problem 
          hotspots, although further data may be needed. In other authorities data  
          currently being collected includes: 

a. Crime & Disorder statistics compiled(this is premises-specific 
but includes breakdown of incidents occurring in the street 
and non-attributable to licensed premises).  

b. Breakdown of Licensing Authority complaints by type (noise, 
safety, underage) 

                         c.   Noise complaints statistics 
                         d.   Underage test purchase operation failures 
 
   5.3  The evidence would need to demonstrate that the problems being 

Page 33



                                                                                 

Page 8 of 9 

          experienced are resulting from, or significantly attributed to, a pocket of 
          licensed premises in any one area; but not specifically attributable to 
          any licensed premises. Many other authorities that have implemented a 
          CIP have used 2 years’ worth of evidence to support their case; many 
          demonstrate an increase in problems over the 2-3 years prior to the 
          CIP proposal. 
   5.4  Statistical evidence in support of a CIP might include: 
                        a. An overview of licensed premises in a potential designated  
                            area, including a breakdown of nightclubs, pubs, takeaways 
                            etc, including details of their capacity: research carried out by  
                            other authorities has shown that premises with capacities of  
                            over 500 contribute a significantly higher proportion of 
                            disorder; 
 
                         b. Proximity of licensed premises to residential areas; 

 
                         c. Percentage of licensed premises in the potential designated 
                            area(s) ; 
                         d. Levels of recorded crimes, showing a breakdown into types of 
                            crimes, levels of crime throughout the week, and a breakdown   
                            of times of day ; 
                         e. Levels of noise complaints, possibly with the same type of 
                             breakdown into days of the week and times of the day ; 
                         f. Percentage of overall crimes and noise complaints that occur  
                            in potential designated area(s); 
                         g. Hotspot maps detailing recorded crimes and noise complaints; 
                         h. Pedestrian footfall figures; 
                          i. Night cleansing information or statistics; 
                          j. Accident & Emergency data 
 
         5.6 The evidence gathered would naturally help to define which areas 
               would need to be designated under this CIP. Many authorities have 
               used public roads as the defining boundary for this area. 
               The evidence will also shape which types of premises to be included in 
               the CIP. Most authorities have restricted themselves to inclusion of 
               applications which include the sale or supply of alcohol, Off licences  
               can be caught by this also as can late night refreshment premises can 
               create holding areas which also lead to problems.  
 
        5.7  If a CIP were implemented, there would be a presumption of refusal to 
              any applications for new Premises Licence or Club Premises 
              Certificates, or material variations to such which may include 
              additional authorised hours5, or an increase in capacity of a venue. 
 
        5.8 However, a CIP would not provide absolute prohibition for the grant of 
              new licenses or material variations in the defined area, nor would it 
              negate the need for Responsible Authorities or Interested Parties to 

Page 34



                                                                                 

Page 9 of 9 

              make representations. Representations based on Cumulative Impact 
              must be received before the Licensing Authority (via its committee) 
              could refuse an application. If an application does not attract 
              representations, it is deemed granted. 
 
        5.9 Furthermore, if the applicant can demonstrate via their operating 
             schedule that the premises will not contribute to the cumulative impact, 
             the application may be granted subject to conditions. Many 
             applications made in CIP areas appear to fall within this category. 
             Where applications are refused under the CIP, appeals may be made 
             to the magistrate’s court which could, if it chose, exercise its discretion 
             to grant the application or depart from the CIP (though the court would 
             be expected to give reasons for doing so). Furthermore, the 
             establishment of a CIP is susceptible to judicial review. 
 
       6.0 Any problems experienced with individual premises in a designated 
             area would still need to be dealt with by way of Review. The CIP 
             cannot be used as justification for removing an existing Licence, or 
             reducing the hours authorised by that Licence. It should therefore be 
             noted that implementation of a CIP should not be expected to reduce 
             problems arising from the night-time economy; rather, it should prevent 
             problems from increasing further, and should be used in tandem with 
             other strategic and enforcement tools available. 
             Cumulative Impact Policies are only one potential way to tackle the 
             problems in the night-time economy. The Government have signalled  
             that they are considering permitting alcohol harm consideration under a   
             health objective to be used in future to bring in a CIPs. 
 
7.0    Adoption route 
 

7.1 The Policy needs to reviewed and in place by January 2014, for 
this to happen It must first have permission granted by the 
Regulatory Committee to go out for consultation. 

• The consultation should be for 12 weeks (less is permissible) 

• All the responses should be collated and a further report submitted to 
Regulatory Committee, who will then agree for the policy to go to Full 
Council for December 2013.  

• A further four weeks of a publishing the public notice for adoption 
must also be carried out. 

 
 

 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 
Briefing Report for: 
 

 
Regulatory 
Committee  
23RD May 2013 
 
 

 
Item 
number 

 

 

 
Title: 
 

 
INFORMATION PAPER ON NEW SCRAP METAL 
DEALERS ACT 2013 

 

 
Report authorised 
by : 
 

 
Stephen McDonnell – Deputy Director Place and 
Sustainability 

 
 
Lead Officer: 
 

 
DALIAH BARRETT – Licensing Team Leader 

 

 
Ward(s) affected: ALL 
 
 

 
Report for Key/Non Key Decision: 
 
 
 

 
1. Summary  

 
1.1   The Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 (the Act) was passed on 28th February 2013 and 

is due to come into force later this year in October. The new Act will replace the 
Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964 and part of the Vehicle Crime Act 2001 that deals 
with motor salvage operators. The Act revises the regulatory regime for scrap metal 
dealing and vehicle dismantling. Local Authorities will continue to act as the main 
regulator but the new act fives the authorities more powers to including the power 
to refuse a license and powers to revoke licenses if the dealer is considered 
unsuitable. Both the local authority and the Police have been given powers to enter 
and inspect premises.  

 
 

2. Recommendation 
 

 The Committee is recommended to note the report 
 
 
3. Background information  

 
3.1     There has been an increase in metal theft with the increased value of metal 

across the UK as a whole. A wide range of sectors have been hit 
including national transport, electricity and telephone links, street 

Agenda Item 8Page 37



                                                                                 

Page 2 of 3 

furniture, memorials, commercial and residential buildings including 
churches and schools. 

 
3.2   The Government introduced initial changes in 2012 that took steps to prohibit 

cash payments for scrap metal and amend the powers of entry into unregistered 
scrap metal sites and increase the existing financial penalties for offences under 
the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964. These changes were brought in under the 
Legal Aid, Sentencing and Punishment of Offenders Act 2012. 

 
3.3   The borough has been a victim of such theft, with reported drain coverings being 

removed, we have also had an increase in the number of people applying for 
registration as scrap metal dealers in the borough as a whole.  

 
4.   Key features of the Act 

  
4.1   The aim of the legislation is to revise the regulatory regime for scrap metal 

dealing and vehicle dismantling and to give the Police and Local Authorities 
more powers to refuse and revoke licenses as well as greater rights of entry and 
inspection. 

 
4.2    The Act brings in two types of licenses either a site license or a collectors 

license. A person can only hold one license in a Local Authority’s area but can 
hold a license in more than one local authority. 

 
4.3     An applicant for a license must be suitable and the local authority, when 

determining suitability, can have regard to: 

• Whether the applicant or any site manager has been convicted of any relevant 
offence. 

• Whether the applicant or any site manager has been the subject of any relevant 
enforcement action 

• Any previous refusal for issue of or renewal of a scrap metal license. 

• Any previous refusal for an environment permit ore registration 

• Any previous revocation of a scrap metal license. 

• Whether the applicant has demonstrated that there will be adequate procedures 
to comply with the Act 
 
All of the above will apply to any director, or any secretary of a company if the 
applicant is not an individual. 

 
4.4    Once an application has been received the local authority must consult with: 

• Any other local authority (if an application has been made or license issued to 
the same applicant) 

• The Environment Agency 

• The Police. 
 
4.5   The Act has also introduced the requirement for the Environment Agency to 

keep and maintain a register of scrap metal licenses issued in England and that 
register will be open for public inspection. 

4.6   The Act will introduce the requirement for scrap metal dealers to verify the 
identity and full name and address of the metal supplier and keep copies of 
proof of identification. In addition the dealer must keep records of the type of 

Page 38



                                                                                 

Page 3 of 3 

description of the metal(s) including weight and identifying marks, the date and 
time of receipt, the vehicle registration of any vehicle delivering the metal and 
copies of cheques used to pay for metal. All records must be kept for 3 years. 
The Act also prohibits the payment of cash for metals. 

 
4.7   Local Authority and Police Officers have been given powers to inspect licensed 

premises and can require production of any scrap metal at the premises, inspect 
records kept and take copies of those records. The Act provides police or local 
authority powers to issue closure notices to unlicensed scrap metal dealing 
premises and apply to a justice of the peace for a closure order. 

 
4.8   The current legislation only permits registration with basic information and no 

fee payable. The new Act will require more detailed information to be submitted 
on application and will allow the local authority to set a fee. The fee must be cost 
recovery and local authorities will have to have regard to guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State. 

 
4.9   The Home Office will issue guidance and Regulations latter in the year. A further 

report will be prepared to the Regulatory Committee setting out proposed 
procedures and fee levels once the Home Office releases this information. 

 
 
 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Report for: Regulatory Committee 
Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: Development Management and Building Control work report 

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 

 
Marc Dorfman 
Assistant Director Planning, Regeneration and Economy 

 

Lead Officer: 
Ahmet Altinsoy – Development Management Support Team Leader 
020 8489 5114 
Ahmet.Altinsoy@haringey.gov.uk 

 

 
Ward(s) 
affected:  

 
Various 

 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
To advise the Regulatory Committee of performance statistics on Development Management 
and Building Control. 

 
2. Recommendations 

 
That the report be noted. 

 
3. Background information 

 
Summarises decisions taken within set time targets by Development Management and 
Building Control Work since the 22nd November 2012 Regulatory Committee meeting. 

 
4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
Planning staff and application case files are located at 6th Floor, River Park House, Wood 
Green, London, N22 8HQ. Applications can be inspected at those offices 9.00am – 5.00pm, 
Monday – Friday. Case Officers will not be available without appointment. In addition 
application case files are available to view print and download free of charge via the Haringey 
Council website: www.haringey.gov.uk. From the homepage follow the links to ‘planning’ and 
‘view planning applications’ to find the application search facility. Enter the application 
reference number or site address to retrieve the case details. 
 
The Development Management Support Team can give further advice and can be contacted 
on 020 8489 1478, 9.00am – 5.00pm, Monday – Friday. 

Agenda Item 9Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.2013  1

Regulatory Committee 23 May 2013
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS 

NATIONAL INDICATOR NI 157 - 
DETERMINING PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Year Performance (April – March) 2012/13

In the financial year 2012/13, April - March, there were 1898 planning applications 
determined, with performance in each category as follows - 

63% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks (12 out of 19) 
57% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (175 out of 309 cases) 
68% of other applications were determined within 8 weeks (1061 out of 1570 cases) 

Major Applications

2010/2011: 27% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks (3 out of 11) 

2011/2012: 0% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks (0 out of 19) 

2012/2013: 63% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks (12 out of 19) 

Page 43



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.2013  2

Minor Applications

2010/2011: 80% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (302 out of 379 
cases) 

2011/2012: 68% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (205 out of 300 
cases) 

2012/2013: 57% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (175 out of 309 
cases) 

Page 44



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.2013  3

Other applications 2012/13

2010/2011: 85% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (1207 out of 1421 
cases) 

2011/2012: 71% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (1029 out of 1455 
cases) 

2012/2013: 68% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (1061 out of 1570 
cases) 

Page 45



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.2013  4

Appendix I

Explanation of categories

The NI 157 indicator covers planning applications included in the DCLG PS1/2 statutory 
return. 

It excludes the following types of applications - TPO's, Telecommunications, Reserve Matters 
and Observations. 

The definition for each of the category of applications is as follows: 

Major applications -  

For dwellings, where the number of dwellings to be constructed is 10 or more 
For all other uses, where the floorspace to be built is 1,000 sq.m. or more, or where the site 
area is 1 hectare or more. 

We are obliged to consult the Mayor of London on a number of majors applications deemed 
to be of potential strategic significance in accordance with the Town and Country Planning 
(Mayor of London) Order 2008.   In summary, these include: 

Large scale developments – over 150 dwellings or 15,000 square metres 

New buildings over 30 metres high or which increase the height of an existing building 
by over 15 metres 
Major mining, waste or transport infrastructure projects 

Projects which harm strategic policies:  loss of more than 200 homes or which 
prejudice housing land; loss of more than 2ha of playing fieds 
Major projects (over 2500 square metres or over 0.5 ha) which do not accord with the 
development plan; 
Developments where the Mayor of London directs that they be called in.  

Minor application - 

Where the development does not meet the requirement for a major application nor the 
definitions of Change of Use or Householder Development. 

Other applications - 

All other applications, excluding TPO's, Telecommunications, Reserve Matters and 
Observations. 

Page 46



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.2013  5

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS 

LOCAL INDICATOR (FORMERLY BV204) - APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF 
PLANNING PERMISSION 

Year Performance (April-March) 2012/13

In the financial year 2012/13, there were 98 planning appeals determined against Haringey's 
decision to refuse planning permission, with performance being as follows - 

Performance in the previous financial years are as follows: 

2010/2011:  24% of appeals allowed on refusals (21 out of 86 cases) 
76% of appeals dismissed on refusals (65 out of 86 cases) 

2011/2012:  22% of appeals allowed on refusals (21 out of 96 cases) 
78% of appeals dismissed on refusals (55 out of 96 cases) 

2012/2013: 39% of appeals allowed on refusals (38 out of 98 cases) 
61% of appeals dismissed on refusals (60 out of 98 cases) 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.13  1 of 7

Regulatory Committee 23 May 2013 
 
 

Building Control Performance Statistics 
 
 
January - March 2013 Performance   
 
In January to March 2013 Building Control received 757 applications which were 
broken down as follows:- 
 

99 Full Plans applications; 
169 Building Notice applications;  
140 Initial Notices and 
15 Regularisation applications. 

 
 
The trend for the number of Full Plan applications received in 2012-13 and for the 
pervious four years is shown on the following graph: 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 49



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.13  2 of 7

The trend for the number of Building Notice applications received in 2012-13 and 
for the pervious four years is shown on the following graph: 
 
 
 

 
 
Performance on applications received in January to March was as follows: 
 
January: 86% of applications were validated within 3 days (against a target of  

85%) 
 

February:  63% of applications were validated within 3 days (against a target of  
85%) 
 

March:  86% of applications were validated within 3 days (against a target of  
85%) 
 

 
The monthly performance is shown in the following graph: 
 

Page 50



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.13  3 of 7

 
 
 
In terms of applications which were vetted and responded to, performance in 
January to March was as follows:   
 
January: 93% were fully checked within 15 days (against a target of 85%)  
 
February: 88% were fully checked within 15 days (against a target of 85%) 
 
March: 100% were fully checked within 15 days (against a target of 85%)  
 
 
 
The monthly performance is shown in the following graph: 
 

Page 51



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.13  4 of 7

 
 
Within the same period, Building Control also received: 
 

Notification of 55 Dangerous Structures – 100% of which were inspected 
within the target of 2 hours of receiving notification, and     

 
65 Contraventions - 100% of which were inspected within the target of 3 
days of receiving notification. 

 
Also in January to March 2013, there were 161 commencements and 1736 site 
inspections were undertaken to ensure compliance with the Regulations. 
 
In terms of site inspections, in January to March 2013 the average number of site 
visits per application was: 
 
January: 4.1 (against a target of 5) 
 
February: 3.5 (against a target of 5) 
 
March: 4.6 (against a target of 5) 
 
 
The monthly figures are shown in the following graph: 
 
 
 

Page 52



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.13  5 of 7

 
 
 
 
 
 
For an explanation of the categories see Appendix A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 53



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.13  6 of 7

Appendix A 
 
Explanation of categories  
 
 
Full Plans applications –  Applications for all types of work, where the 

applicant submits fully annotated drawings and 
details that are required to be fully checked by 
Building Control. When these are checked in 
the majority of cases a letter is sent to the 
applicant or their agents requesting clarification 
and/or  changes to be made to the application 
in order to achieve compliance; 

 
Building Notice -   Applications for residential work only, where 

the  applicant only has to submit the Notice 
and basic  details, most of the compliance 
checks are carried out through site inspections; 

 
Regularisation application - Where works are carried out without an 

application having been made the owner may 
be prosecuted. However to facilitate people 
who wish to have work approved, in 1999 
Building Control introduced a new process 
called Regularisation. A regularisation 
application is a retrospective application relating 
to previously unauthorised works i.e. works 
carried out without Building Regulations 
consent, started on or after the 11 November 
1985. The purpose of the process is to 
regularise the unauthorised works and obtain a 
certificate of regularisation. Depending on the 
circumstances, exposure, removal and/or 
rectification of works may be necessary to 
establish compliance with the Building 
Regulations; 

Validation - All applications that are received have to be 
validated to ensure that the application is 
complete and ready to be formally checked; 

Site Inspections -  Inspections carried out by Building Control to 
ensure compliance with the Building 
Regulations and/or in the case of Dangerous 
Structures, inspections in order to determine 
the condition of the structure being reported as 
dangerous.

Page 54



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 23.05.13  7 of 7

Dangerous Structures -  Building Control are responsible for checking all 
notified dangerous structures on behalf of the 
Council within 2 hours of notification, 24 hours a 
day 365 days a year; 

Contraventions -  Contraventions are reports of works being 
carried out where no current Building Control 
application exists.  

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Report for: Regulatory Committee 
Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: 
Decisions made under delegated powers between 21 January 2013 
and 5 May 2013 

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 

 
Marc Dorfman 
Assistant Director Planning, Regeneration and Economy 

 

Lead Officer: 
Ahmet Altinsoy – Development Management Support Team Leader 
020 8489 5114 
Ahmet.Altinsoy@haringey.gov.uk 

 

 
Ward(s) 
affected:  

 
All 

 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
To inform the Regulatory Committee of decisions made under delegated powers by the Head 
of Development Management and the Chair of the above Regulatory Committee. 

 
2. Recommendations 

 
See following reports. 

 
3. Background information 

 
The applications listed were determined between 5 November 2012 and 20 January 2013. 

 
4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
Planning staff and application case files are located at 6th Floor, River Park House, Wood 
Green, London, N22 8HQ. Applications can be inspected at those offices 9.00am – 5.00pm, 
Monday – Friday. Case Officers will not be available without appointment. In addition 
application case files are available to view print and download free of charge via the Haringey 
Council website: www.haringey.gov.uk. From the homepage follow the links to ‘planning’ and 
‘view planning applications’ to find the application search facility. Enter the application 
reference number or site address to retrieve the case details. 
 
The Development Management Support Team can give further advice and can be contacted 
on 020 8489 1478, 9.00am – 5.00pm, Monday – Friday. 

Agenda Item 11Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'(!)*+(,,-''""

!""#$%!&$'()*+,%$+,+*-(+,.*+,#,/!&,+*"'0,.)*1,&0,,(

.&+/#!($01*2&2"!3

456*789*:;6:5<9*5=*789*%5>?@*#5A96BC9B7*D&>>9<<*75*-B=56C?7E5BF*&>7*GHIJK*789*L?>MN65;BO*:?:96<*EB*69<:9>7*5=*789*

=5@@5PEBN*E79C<*>5C:6E<9*789*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*>?<9*=E@9Q

'89*:@?BBEBN*<7?==*?BO*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*>?<9*=E@9<*?69*@5>?79O*?7*R78*4@556K*!EA96*2?6M*S5;<9K*T55O*#699BK*%5BO5BK*

0UU*ISVQ*&::@E>?7E5B<*>?B*L9*EB<:9>79O*?7*785<9*5==E>9<*HQWW?C*X*JQWW:CK*,5BO?Y*X*46EO?YQ*+?<9*(==E>96<*PE@@*B57*L9*

?A?E@?L@9*PE785;7*?::5EB7C9B7Q

-B*?OOE7E5B*?::@E>?7E5B*>?<9*=E@9<*?69*?A?E@?L@9*75*AE9P*:6EB7*?BO*O5PB@5?O*=699*5=*>8?6N9*AE?*789*S?6EBN9Y*+5;B>E@*P9L<E79Z*

PPPQ8?6EBN9YQN5AQ;M

465C*789*85C9:?N9*=5@@5P*789*@EBM<*75*[:@?BBEBN\*?BO*[AE9P*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B<\*75*=EBO*789*?::@E>?7E5B*<9?6>8*=?>E@E7YQ*

"B796*789*?::@E>?7E5B*69=969B>9*B;CL96*56*<E79*?OO69<<*75*6976E9A9*789*>?<9*O97?E@<Q

'89*19A9@5:C9B7*,?B?N9C9B7*3;::567*'9?C*>?B*NEA9*=;67896*?OAE>9*?BO*>?B*L9*>5B7?>79O*5B*WUW*I]IH*G]^IK*

HQWW?C*X*JQWW:CK*,5BO?Y*X*46EO?YQ

2345342536*!(+*5745742536

8!.$(/,9*%'-(%$#

!::;<=>?<@A*&B:C*=@DCEF .C=@GCAD>?<@A*&B:C*=@DCEF

!+H

%!%

%#+,

%#-"

%'(+

,I&"

J-#

J-#K

#1%

#%+

#%+K

('(

'1)

'-&

'-&K

.,(

.,)

&,#

&"'

!DLCM?<ECGCA?*%@AECA?

%@AECML>?<@A*!MC>*%@AECA?

%CM?<N<=>?C*@N*#>ONP;ACEE*Q,R<E?<AST

%CM?<N<=>?C*@N*#>ONP;ACEE*Q"M@:@ECDT

H>M<>?<@A*@N*%@AD<?<@A

.C:;>=C*>A*,R?>A?*";>AA<AS*"CMG<EE<@A

JP;;*";>AA<AS*"CMG<EE<@A

JP;;*";>AA<AS*"CMG<EE<@A*QK>U@MT

#<E?CD*1P<;D<AS*%@AECA?

%@PA=<;E*'OA*+CLC;@:GCA?

QK>U@MT*%@PA=<;E*'OA*+CLC;@:GCA?

(@AVK>?CM<>;*!GCADGCA?E

'WECML>?<@AE*?@*'?XCM*1@M@PSX

'P?;<AC*";>AA<AS*"CMG<EE<@A

'P?;<AC*";>AA<AS*"CMG<EE<@A*QK>U@MT

.CACO>;*@N*&<GC*#<G<?CD*"CMG<EE<@A

!::M@L>;*@N*+C?><;E

&C;C=@G*+CLC;@:GCA?*PADCM*/+'

&MCC*"MCECML>?<@A*'MDCM*>::;<=>?<@A*O@MYE

/&+

.,J

('&*+,H

",.K*+,H

",.K*.,Z

.('

.'1

/M>A?*:CMG<EE<@A

.CNPEC*:CMG<EE<@A

"CMG<EE<@A*A@?*MC[P<MCD*V*(@?*+CLC;@:GCA?

"CMG<EE<@A*A@?*MC[P<MCD*V*"CMG<??CD*

+CLC;@:GCA?

"CMG<EE<@A*MC[P<MCD

.><EC*(@*'WUC=?<@A

.><EC*'WUC=?<@A

2@9?<9*<99*&::@E>?7E5B*7Y:9*>5O9<*L9@5P*P8E>8*8?A9*L99B*?OO9O*=56*Y5;6*EB=56C?7E5B*PE78EB*9?>8*T?6OZ

Page 77



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*U*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

!;CR>ADM>T&!1Z

!+H *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364536\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*B5B*X*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB

**UR`**bE>756E?*!5?O**0UU*^cS**

&LE5@?**(@5Y9O9

19>E<E5BZ GH_W`_UWG`!"4

%!% *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245]75 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<96A?7E5B*&69?*+5B<9B7*=56*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*:65:967Y*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*`*<7569Y*OP9@@EBN*PE78*

655C<*?7*L?<9C9B7*@9A9@Q*D&C9BO9O*2@?B<F

**GH**%?B<O5PB9*!5?O**0GW*U&c**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UI_WG_UWG`0('*1"'

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324263^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<96A?7E5B*&69?*+5B<9B7*=56*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9K*655=*7966?>9*?BO*<;CC96*85;<9*75*69?6*

?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*7P5*<7569YK*7P5*L9O655C*85;<9*PE78*N?6?N9

**G`G**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*!5?O**0UU*^$0**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`!"4

%#+, *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456^2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*L;E@OEBN*?<*U*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**^H**1?NC?6*!5?O**0UU*^!'**

&LE5@?**(@5Y9O9

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *7!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453_] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*9a79B<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9*?BO*>5BA96<E5B*EB75*8?LE7?L@9*<:?>9

**GG**T65a8?C*#?6O9B<**0GG*U&)**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456_] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96K*EB<967E5B*5=*`*=65B7*655=@EN87<*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*

<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**GJJ**bE>756E?*!5?O**0UU*^cS**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456\^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*7ECL96*<89O*EB*69?6*N?6O9B

**I`**#65A9*&A9B;9**0GW*U&%**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U`_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

Page 78



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_5` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96K*EB<967E5B*5=*5B9*69?6*655=@EN87*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*

78699*=65B7*655=@EN87<

**RR**bE>756E?*!5?O**0UU*^c4**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_73 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*N?6O9B*655C*EB*69?6*N?6O9B

**J`**#65A9*&A9B;9**0GW*U&%**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`2"!,*1"b

,I&" *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422]] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::@E>?7E5B*=56*?*B9P*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*75*69:@?>9*9a7?B7*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5BK*69=*S#)_UWWH_GHIHK*EB*

56O96*75*9a79BO*789*7EC9*@ECE7*=56*EC:@9C9B7?7E5BQ**265:5<?@<*O9<>6E:7E5BZ*969>7E5B*5=*7P5*O56C96<*PE78*

EB<967E5B*5=*J*b9@;a*655=@EN87<*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5BQ

**U**b?@@?B>9*!5?O**0UU*^$.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

J-# *67!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253342356 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*N?L@9*P?@@*75*655=*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9*

DS5;<985@O96*&::@E>?7E5BF

**^I**,;<P9@@*&A9B;9**0GW*U"%**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532455]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9C5A?@*5=*:?67*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*>5B<96A?756Y*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*N65;BO*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5BQ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9*?BO*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*d;@E9779*L?@>5BY*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**GG**2?@?>9*+5;67*#?6O9B<**0GW*U%.**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245]_^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*:65:967Y*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*`*<7569Y*OP9@@EBN*PE78*655C<*?7*L?<9C9B7*@9A9@Q*

D&C9BO9O*2@?B<F

**GH**%?B<O5PB9*!5?O**0GW*U&c**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UI_WG_UWG`0('*1"'

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245^7\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!979B7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*>5B<96A?756Y

**`G**,;<P9@@*!5?O**0GW*U.3**

&LE5@?**(@5Y9O9

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532433`3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*=@55O@E7*:@?YN65;BO*EB75*UB5Q*C?>?O?C*,$#&<*D,;@7E*$<9*#?C9<*&69?<FK*GB5Q*

+6E>M97*:6?>7E>9*L?Y*?BO*L?<M97L?@@*?69?Q

**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*39>5BO?6Y*3>855@**.EOP9@@*#?6O9B<**0GG*U&f**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 79



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532432^_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&C9BOC9B7<*75*?::65A9O*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*69=969B>9*S#)_UWGG_UGGG*=56*69C5O9@@EBN*5=*9aE<7EBN*

N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*?BO*?@796?7E5B<*5=*C?EB*655=*:E7>8*_*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B

**`W**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*!5?O**0GW*U&.**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422]^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*8?@=XO56C96K*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*PEBO5P<*EB*9aE<7EBN*O56C96K*969>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*

9a79B<E5BK*?BO*69C5A?@**5=*5B9*9aE<7EBN*655=@EN87*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*7P5*B9P*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7**655=<@5:9

**JU**#6?<C969*!5?O**0GW*U1d**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324263_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"B@?6N9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*?OOE7E5B?@*655=@EN87*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**IU**!5<9L96Y*!5?O**0GW*U%&**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242637 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9K*655=*7966?>9*?BO*<;CC96*85;<9*75*69?6*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*7P5*<7569YK*

7P5*L9O655C*85;<9*PE78*N?6?N9

**G`G**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*!5?O**0UU*^$0**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324262_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

,EB56*?@796?7E5B<*75*789*9aE<7EBN*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGW_GW]`*75*EB>@;O9*>69?7E5B*5=*N?@@96Y*<:?>9*

PE78EB*789*?::65A9O*9BA9@5:9*5=*789*L;E@OEBNK*69:@?>EBN*>@9?6*N@?gEBN*PE78*5L<>;69*N@?gEBN*?7*N?@@96Y*@9A9@K*

69C5A?@*5=*78699*PEBO5P<*75*B5678X9?<7*9@9A?7E5B*?7*N?@@96Y*@9A9@Q*+69?7E5B*5=*69?6*@EN87*P9@@*?BO*EB<967E5B*

5=*U*B9P*655=@EN87<*5A96*ME7>89B_<7?E6<Q

**]I**+;6g5B*!5?O**0GW*U!.**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426\] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**U^**'89*&A9B;9**0GW*UV"**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426`5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96

**G.**15B5A?B*&A9B;9**0GW*Ud$**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426`\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*d;@E9779*L?@>5BY*?BO*L?@;<76?O9*=56C?7E5B*5=*<EO9*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*

655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**]I**1;M9<*&A9B;9**0GW*U2$**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 80



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*J*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_5_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*789*>5BA96<E5B*5=*N?6?N9<*75*8?LE7?L@9*<:?>9Q

**^`**#6?<C969*!5?O**0GW*U1S**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_62 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&OOE7E5B*75*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B*?::65A9O*;BO96*S#)_UWWH_GHIH*75*@EBM*9aE<7EBN*655=*7;6697*?BO*<EO9*O56C96*

D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**U**b?@@?B>9*!5?O**0UU*^$.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_6_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*EB=E@@*?BO*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?7*N65;BO*=@556*@9A9@*?BO*9B@?6N9C9B7*5=*69?6*O56C96*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**G`**+5BE<75B*!5?O**0GW*U.%**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ G]_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_\3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*?BO*>5BA96<E5B*5=*N?6?N9*75*8?LE7?L@9*<:?>9*PE78*B9P*N@?g9O*

O556*?BO*69?6*655=@EN87*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**RH**#65A9*&A9B;9**0GW*U&%**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ G]_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364553_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&C9BOC9B7*75*9aE<7EBN*?::65A?@*S#)_UWGU_G]`G*75*@5P96*655=@EB9*5=*?::65A9O*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**GH&**,978;9B*2?6M**0GW*Ud!**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364553] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*=;@@*PEO78*9a79B<E5B*?7*N65;BO*=@556*@9A9@*PE78*=@?7*655=*?BO*U*<MY@EN87<

**]W&**bE>756E?*!5?O**0UU*^c1**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U^_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364556` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*75*69?6*5=*:65:967E9<

**]I*h*JW**+5@B9Y*S?7>8*%?B9**0GW*G"&**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WG_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455_] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*J*a*655=*@EN87<*?BO*

GJ*<5@?6*:?B9@<*75*789*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*75*=?>E@E7?79*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B*=56*789*L9B9=E7*5=*?*#2*:6?>7E>9Q

**GUJ**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*!5?O**0UU*^$0**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EO9*?BO*69?6*O56C96<*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*G*a*655=@EN87*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5BQ*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**IH**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*!5?O**0GW*U12**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`!"4

Page 81



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*R*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9*EB75*69>9:7E5B*655CK*69C5A?@*5=*N?6?N9*O556*>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*?*L?Y*PEBO5P*

EB*=?>EBN*L6E>M*P56M*75*C?7>8*9aE<7EBN*?BO*>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*=65B7*9B76?B>9*:56>8Q

**`UHX``G**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*!5?O**0UU*^.2**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*:?6MEBN*?69?*PE78*<EBN@9*N?6?N9*PE78*65@@96*O556K*?BO*L6E>M*P?@@*PE78*6?E@EBN<*

?L5A9*?BO*EB79N6?79O*:9O9<76E?B*N?79Q*456C?7E5B*5=*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96

**I^**1?NC?6*!5?O**0UU*^!'**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364532_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*>8ECB9Y*<7?>M

**UGU**bE>756E?*!5?O**0UU*^cV**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ GI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645366 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*75*789*69?6Q

**`J**TEBO96C969*!5?O**0GW*U!1**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364537^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*=65B7*?BO*69?6*9a79B<E5B<

4@?7*.**UHI**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*!5?O**0UU*^.1**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*O56C96*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*9B@?6N9O*O56C96*EB>@;OEBN*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*

9@9A?7E5B

**I**%?B<O5PB9*!5?O**0GW*U&$**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452\5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*78699*655=@EN87<*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5BQ

**`H**26EB>9<*&A9B;9**0UU*^3.**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364562\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96

**U^**b?@@?B>9*!5?O**0UU*^$1**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GR_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364566\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*?BO*69?6*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**U*37?7E5B*+577?N9<K**.9O=56O*!5?O**0UU*^&c**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 82



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_56 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<76;>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*:E7>8*:96N5@?*PE78*:?67*7E@9O*_*:?67*6976?>7?L@9*?PBEBN*>5A96EBNQ

,?EO*5=*,;<P9@@*2S**GUG**&@9a?BO6?*2?6M*!5?O**0GW*U12**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_33 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*>5B<96A?756Y*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GWU**.@?M9*!5?O**0GG*U&%**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_2` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&C9BOC9B7*75*?::65A9O*<>89C9*S#)_UWGU_UGJH*EB*56O96*75*9B?L@9*789*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*789*N?6?N9*:6E56*75*

969>7E5B*5=*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**GW**2?@?>9*+5;67*#?6O9B<**0GW*U%.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_\\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*7P5*O56C96<*75*69?6*655=<@5:9*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*

>5BA96<E5BQ

**]G**TEBO96C969*!5?O**0GW*U!1**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WU_WJ_UWG`#'1

#1% *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645352 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*+5B<9B7*=56*69C5A?@*5=*L9?C<*75*N65;BO*=@556*5:9BEBN<*EB*>9B76?@*J*L?Y<K*69B9P?@*5=*=E6<7*

=@556*<@?L*?BO*?<<5>E?79O*69:?E6<*5=*655=*O6?EB?N9K*L6E>MP56M*?BO*69BO96*69:?E6*D35;78*T9<7*'966?>9FK*

69B9P?@*5=*655=*>5A96EBN<*?BO*655=@EN87<K*?<<5>E?79O*69:?E6<*75*O6?EB?N9*?BO*75:*:?67<*5=*P?@@<*DL6E>MP56M*

?BO*69BO96F*D35;78*"?<7*.;E@OEBNK*<5;78*5=*789*E>9*6EBM*9B76?B>9F*?BO*CEB56*69:?E6<*75*@9?MEBN*655=Q*

D'89?769F

**&@9a?BO6?*2?@?>9**&@9a?BO6?*2?@?>9*T?Y**0UU*^&)**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UG_W`_UWG`#'1

('( *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425334575_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05B*C?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7<*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGW_G`H^*75*?OO*7P5*655=@EN87<*

75*789*<EBN@9*655=@EN87*?@69?OY*?::65A9O*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**JJ**1?NC?6*!5?O**0UU*^!'**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243^2` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GW]`*75*69O;>9*789*

@EN87P9@@*LY*`QJCU*>5C:?69O*75*789*?::65A?@*<g9*5=*G`Q^CU*?BO*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*789*?::65A9O*>5B>7979*

L6EON9*5A96*789*@EN87P9@@*PE78*?*L6EON9*C?O9*5;7*5=*<76;>7;6?@*N@?<<*75*?@@5P*C569*@EN87*EB75*789*L?<9C9B7Q

**]I**+;6g5B*!5?O**0GW*U!&**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`0('*1"b

.,) *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 83



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*I*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243^55 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*D9a796B?@*C?796E?@<FK*+5BOE7E5B*]*D8?6O*?BO*<5=7*@?BO<>?:EBNFK*

+5BOE75B*H*D>5B7?CEB?7E5BF*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*GW*D>5B<76;>7E5B*C?B?N9C9B7*:@?BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_WJR`

**G**2?68?C*T?Y**0GW*U&'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&"' *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645627 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*>;77EBN*L?>M*5=*5A968?BNEBN*L6?B>89<*75*G*a*&<8*7699

2?68?C*T?Y_**GU`**!5<9L96Y*!5?O**0GW*U%1**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

*75&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

1@PADE*/MCCAT&!1Z

!+H *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942533433_6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*GW*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*8?BNEBN*<ENB<K*`*a*B5BXE@@;CEB?79O*8?BNEBN*<ENB<*?BO*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*

E@@;CEB?79O*7579C*<ENB

3?=9<7569**.5;BO<*#699B*-BO;<76E?@*"<7?79**!EBN*T?Y**0GG**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

%#+, *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426]5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7*D+967E=>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*5=*?B*9aE<7EBN*;<9F

!9?6*#65;BO*4@556*4@?7**GUU**,YOO@975B*!5?O**0UU*I0V**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455_^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*U*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**`**,?6i;E<*!5?O**0UU*IdS**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645223 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*69?6*5=*N65;BO*=@556*?BO*=E6<7*?BO*<9>5BO*=@556<K*?<*<9A9B*<9@=*

>5B7?EB9O*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7<

**IW&**,YOO@975B*!5?O**0UU*I0V**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

%#-" *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426]7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*789*?@796?7E5B*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*

EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9Q

**G`J**T8E77EBN75B*!5?O**0UU*I)2**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

Page 84



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*H*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456`3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*?@796?7E5B*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*

655=*@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=*<@5:9Q

**GU]**T55O=E9@O*T?Y**0GG*U0$**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *3^!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245`\] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*B9P*<89O*EB*789*69?6*N?6O9B

#65;BO*4@556*4@?7**U`**T8E77EBN75B*!5?O**0UU*I)3**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245`]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*>@?<<*1G*DB5BX69<EO9B7E?@*EB<7E7;7E5B<F*75*>@?<<*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*?BO*>5BA96<E5B*75*

=56C*R*B9P*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7<*>5C:6E<EBN*G*a*<7;OE5*=@?7K*`*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7<K*G*a*7P5*L9O*=@?7*?BO*G*a*7P5*L9O*

OP9@@EBN

!9?6*5=**`IJ**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*Id&**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`0('*1"'

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324352_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*N@?g9O*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*PE78*B9P*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*EB>@;OEBN*

69:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*9a796B?@*O556<*PE78*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*7ECL96*O556<Q

4@?7*J**U**2?@C96<75B*!5?O**0UU*I!#**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]]5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+69?7E5B*5=*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96Q

**U**,?EO<75B9*!5?O**0GG*U'2**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ GI_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242223 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;E@OEBN*75*=56C*?*69<EO9B7E?@*OP9@@EBNK*PE78*EB>69?<9*EB*6EON9*89EN87K*EB<967E5B*5=*R*

a**655=*@EN87<*?BO*?@796?7E5B*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*=9B9<76?7E5BQ

4@?7*&**GUJ**,YOO@975B*!5?O**0UU*I0#**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242663 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*P8E79*C97?@*<EBN@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<*?BO*P55O*9B76?B>9*O556*PE78*P8E79*;2b+*

O5;L@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<*?BO*;2b+*9B76?B>9*O556*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GG`**.5;BO<*#699B*!5?O**0UU*I14**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426\` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&@796?7E5B<*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*?*655=@EN87*75*=65B7*

655=<@5:9

**UH**T8E77EBN75B*!5?O**0UU*I)3**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 85



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*GW*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426]\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*B9P*69?6*9a796B?@*O556*?7*@5P96*N65;BO*=@556*@9A9@*?BO*9a796B?@*<79:<*=65C*@5P96*N65;BO*

@9A9@*75*N?6O9BK*PE78*:?67E?@*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*9a796B?@*<79:<

**G`**'6EBE7Y*!5?O**0UU*I%.**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_73 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*P8E79*;2b+*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**]`**+@?69B>9*!5?O**0UU*I2#**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645537 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<89O*EB*69?6*N?6O9B

**`**-69@?BO*2@?>9**0UU*I))**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645575 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+69?7E5B*5=*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96

**^W**.5;BO<*#699B*!5?O**0GG*U"$**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364535] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!979B7E5B*5=*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*A?>?B7*L;E@OEBN*75*1G*D>5CC;BE7Y_=?E78F

**GU^XGUH**,YOO@975B*!5?O**0UU*I0#**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453_\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*<?<8*PEBO5P<*PE78*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*<5=7P55O*=6?C9*<?<8*PEBO5P<

**^**2?@C96<75B*!5?O**0UU*IVS**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453\^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*P55O9B*<?<8*PEBO5P<K*:?EB79O*P8E79*PE78*P8E79*:?EB79O*P55O9B*<?<8*PEBO5P<Q

4@?7*&**UH**2?@C96<75B*!5?O**0UU*IVS**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**JI&**,?6@L565;N8*!5?O**0UU*I00**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364525^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*PE78*B9P*P8E79*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*2b+;*PEBO5P<

**`H^**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*Id.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 86



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*GG*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*>5B<96A?756Y*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B

**^W**.@?M9*!5?O**0GG*U&S**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ WH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645662 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B

**`**+?C965B*+@5<9**0UU*I")**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GR_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_^7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*655=*<76;>7;69*PE78*9a7?B7*:96CE<<E5B*=56*U*<96AE>9O*<7;OE5*;BE7<*D;<9*>@?<<*+G*

S579@F*PE78*B9P*655=*<76;>7;69*>5C:6E<EBN*J*<96AE>9O*<7;OE5*;BE7<*D;<9*>@?<<*+GS579@FQ

4569<796*S5;<9K**JU**.5;BO<*#699B*!5?O**0GG*U"$**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ W`_WJ_UWG`#'1

#%+ *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*7P5*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*75*=56C*!9<EO9B7E?@*+?69*S5C9*EB>@;OEBN*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*

P899@>8?E6*;BE7*5B*789*N65;BO*=@556

**J^**'6;65*!5?O**0UU*I"S**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GG_W`_UWG`#'1

.,) *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242356 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<FK*+5BOE7E5B*]*D8?6O*_*<5=7*@?BO<>?:EBNFK*+5BOE7E5B*J*

D=65B7*L5;BO?6YF*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*R*DPEBO5P<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_G]^^

**^U**+@?69B>9*!5?O**0UU*I2T**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ G]_WU_UWG`#'1

&"' *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364532\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*>65PB*69O;>7E5B*LY*`WX`Jj*75*G*a*&<8*7699

**]H**,YOO@975B*!5?O**0UU*I%f**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

*2`&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

1MP=C*/M@LCT&!1Z

!+H *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645563 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*B5B*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENBK*G*a*9a796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*8?BNEBN*<ENBK*G*a*B5B*E@@;CEB?79O*

@5N5*<ENB*?BO*]*a*B5B*E@@;CEB?79O*57896*<ENB<Q

**J`H**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*R31**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 87



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*GU*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364533_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*]*a*B5BXE@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB<*?BO*G*a*B5BXE@@;CEB?79O*L5a*8?BNEBN*<ENB*D?<*?C9BO9OF

**JGJX*JGH**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*R3.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364527^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*U*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*57896*<ENB

**(;7<EO9*GUH*"@C8;6<7*2;L@E>*S<9**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0G^**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

%#+, *7!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243\^] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*R*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**U`^**,5;B7*2@9?<?B7*!5?O**0G^*RS1**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242636 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*?BO*>5B7EB;5;<*;<9*5=*:69CE<9<*75*<9@@*>55M9O*?BO*=65g9B*=55OQ

**G&**37*%5Y<*!5?O**0G^*R$.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*R*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*D+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*?B*9aE<7EBN*;<9F

**`I**.65?OP?796*!5?O**0G^*R"3**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645233 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*7P5*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**`^**0?:E96*!5?O**0G^*R)#**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645232 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*7P5*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**GG**0?:E96*!5?O**0G^*R)#**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

%#-" *]!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426_7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9Q

**R**3:96@EBN*!5?O**0G^*R$S**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

Page 88



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*G`*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242673 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B

**HW**T55O<EO9*#?6O9B<**0G^*R$T**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426`2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*:65:5<9O*@?P=;@*O9A9@5:C9B7*=56*789*969>7E5B*5=*O56C96*PEBO5P

**G**/E7>89B96*!5?O**0G^*R1$**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`2"!,*!"V

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_66 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*655=*9a79B<E5B*D?<*?C9BO9OF

**R**3:96@EBN*!5?O**0G^*R$S**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9Q

**JI**.65?OP?796*!5?O**0G^*R"'**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452]] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*=65C*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*75*+]*DS,(F

**``**37*,?6N?697<*!5?O**0G^*R')**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WH_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364566` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*75*+]*DS,(F

**GGR**TEB>89@<9?*!5?O**0G^*RcV**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *33!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942533456_5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*C?E<5B9779*EB75*7P5*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**UWJ**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0G^*Rc4**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GG_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243^\` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*=65C*D&GF*EB75*!9<7?;6?B7*D&`F

**II**.6;>9*#65A9**0G^*R$f**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`!"4

Page 89



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*G]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*_*69?6*h*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PEBO5P<*PE78*EB<967E5B*

5=*<MY@EN87*PEBO5P

**]R**"@<O9B*!5?O**0G^*R!)**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364555\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*?BO*:E7>8*655=*PE78*O56C96*9a79B<E5B*75*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9*75*:65AEO9*UXL9O655C*

85;<9Q

!9?6*5=**`I**.65?OP?796*!5?O**0G^*R"3**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364533^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*?B*9aE<7EBN*655=*7966?>9*PE78*:6EA?>Y*<>699BEBN

**G**/E7>89B96*!5?O**0G^*R1$**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ G`_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453]7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*&`*D69<7?;6?B7*_*>?=9F*75*<;E*N9B96E<*DCEBE>?L*5==E>9F

**RI1**.6;>9*#65A9**0G^*R$f**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645235 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*PE78*B9P*P8E79*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*$2b>*PEBO5P<

**GW]**'89*&A9B;9**0G^*R'#**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645236 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*_*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**JI**.65?OP?796*!5?O**0G^*R"'**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452_^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*?BO*>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*B9P*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*

PE78*U*655=@EN87<*75*9a79B<E5B*655=Q

**`**0?:E96*!5?O**0G^*Rcc**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452\7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*9a796B?@*C97?@*<7?E6>?<9*=65C*N65;BO*75*=E6<7*=@556*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*B9P*N65;BO*?BO*=E6<7*=@556*

O556P?Y<*75*B5678*9@9A?7E5BQ

**UU**,5569=E9@O*!5?O**0G^*R2)**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_5\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*B9P*69?6*9a79B<E5B*75*9B@?6N9*?BO*EC:65A9*ME7>89BK*

L?78655C*_*L9O655C*5=*9?>8*OP9@@EBN*PE78*@?BO<>?:EBN*EC:65A9C9B7<Q*!9O9>56?7EBN*?BO*EC:65A9C9B7<*

75*]*<5>E?@*69B79O*5@O96*:96<5B*G*L9O655C*85;<9<

**d5<E?8*456<796<*&@C<85;<9<**IIXH]*28E@E:*%?B9**0GJ*]dd**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 90



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*GJ*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

#1% *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*+5B<9B7*=56*?@796?7E5B<*75*789*9aE<7EBN*L?78655C*?BO*L9O655C*75*>69?79*?*UBO*L9O655CK*

?@796?7E5B*75*789*:?67E7E5B*P?@@<K*69X:@?<796EBN*>9E@EBNK*69:?E6EBN*PEBO5P<*?BO*EB<7?@@EBN*?*=5@OEBN*O556*EB75*

789*:?67E7E5B*P?@@*L97P99B*ME7>89B*?BO*@EAEBN*655C

4@?7*JK**GJ**.6;>9*#65A9**0G^*R$$**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`!"4

.,) *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B<*G*D9a:E6Y*O?79*5=*:96CE<<E5BFK+5BOE7E5B*U*D?>>56O?B>9*PE78*

?::65A9O*:@?B<*?BO*<:9>E=E>?7E5B<FK*+5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<F*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*]*D9@9A?7E5B*?BO*<9>7E5B*5=*

:65:5<9O*=65B7*9@9A?7E5BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_UUWG

**J]J**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*R3.**

"@Eg?L978*"BBEBX#Y?<E

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

*2`&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

%M@P=X*,ADT&!1Z

!+H *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253345`62 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENBK*G*a*B5BXE@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENBK*`*a*?@;CEBE;C*=6?C9*

<ENB<K*G*a*=@?7*?@;CEBE;C*:?B9@*<ENBK*G*a*AEBY@*<ENB*?BO*G*a*AEBY@*e11&*AE<E5B*O57<e*<ENB

**UGXU`**'89*.65?OP?Y**0I*I1$**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_6\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*Ga*9a796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENBQ

**R**+65;>8*"BO*SE@@**0I*I&&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`#'1

%!% *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243`^] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<96A?7E5B*&69?*+5B<9B7*=56*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;E@OEBN*?BO*69O9A9@5:C9B7*75*:65AEO9*]*B9P*

85;<9<*PE78*?<<5>E?79O*N?6?N9<Q

**"?6@*S?EN*,9C56E?@*S?@@**"@O96*&A9B;9**0I*H'S**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

%#+, *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN

**]]1*'5:<=E9@O*2?6?O9**'5779B8?C*%?B9**0I*I2!**

%56>?B*%YB>8

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

%#-" *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 91



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*GR*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245_\7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*EB796B?@*?@796?7E5B<*?BO*?@796?7E5B<*75*9a796B?@*5:9BEBN<

**H**1E>M9B<5B*!5?O**0I*H"0**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645336 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<967E5B*5=*`*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B

**IU**T9<75B*2?6M**0I*H'.**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456^3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<967E5B*5=*7P5*?OOE7E5B?@*655=*@EN87<*75*69?6*655=*<@5:9Q

**U**.96M9@9Y*!5?O**0I*I!)**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UR_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

%'(+ *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_5] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

b?6E?7E5B*5=*>5BOE7E5B*U*D:@?B<*?BO*<:9>E=E>?7E5B<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GUJU*EB*

56O96*75*EB>69?<9*789*OEC9B<E5B<*5=*789*L?<9C9B7

**U&**+65;>8*S?@@*!5?O**0I*IS$**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_75 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9C5A?@*5=*>5BOE7E5B*GU*D?@@*<EO9*=?>EBN*PEBO5P<*5B*N65;BOK*<9>5BO*?BO*78E6O*=@556*@9A9@*<8?@@*L9*N@?g9O*

PE78*5L<>;69*N@?<<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GUJUQ

**U&**+65;>8*S?@@*!5?O**0I*IS$**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W`_WJ_UWG`#'1

,I&" *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426]^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::@E>?7E5B*=56*?*B9P*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*75*69:@?>9*?B*9a7?B7*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5BK*69=*S#)_UWWH_GIR]K*

EB*56O96*75*9a79BO*789*7EC9*@ECE7*=56*EC:@9C9B7?7E5BK*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PEBO5PK*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*

N65;BO*=@556*L?Y*PEBO5P*?BO*9a79B<E5BK*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*]*a*A9@;a*PEBO5P<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**``**+5@96EON9*!5?O**0I*I"S**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`#'1

J-# *6`!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253343_`\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*=65B7*PEBO5P<*PE78*;2b+*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<

#65;BO*4@556*4@?7**`J**,5;B7*bE9P*!5?O**0]*]33**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245^6] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*D?C9BO9O*:@?B<F

#65;BO*4@556*4@?7**GJH**496C9*2?6M*!5?O**0I*H.2**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`!"4

Page 92



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*G^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243_^2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*&G*D<?BOPE>8*L?6F*75*&`*D<?BOPE>8*L?6*EB>@;OEBN*857*=55O*>55MEBNF*PE78*EB<7?@@?7E5B*

5=*9a76?>7*=@;9*75*69?6

**G`*.65?OP?Y*2?6?O9K**'5779B8?C*%?B9**0I*H1"**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243`^` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;E@OEBN*?BO*69O9A9@5:C9B7*75*:65AEO9*B5Q*]*B9P*85;<9<K*PE78*?<<5>E?79O*N?6?N9<Q

**"?6@*S?EN*,9C56E?@*S?@@**"@O96*&A9B;9**0I*H'S**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425^5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*:65AE<E5B*5=*7P5*655=@EN87<

**`U**.96M9@9Y*!5?O**0I*I!$**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242326 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*B9P*8E::9O*655=*75*>69?79*G*a*U*L9O*=@?7

**SEN8C5;B7**,5;B7*bE9P*!5?O**0]*]3'**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242365 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*69?6*9a79B<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*69=;6LE<8EBN*789*9a796E56*h*EB796E56*5=*789*

L;E@OEBNQ*!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*:?EB79O*7ECL96*_*?@;CEBE;C*PEBO5P<K*9B>@5<EBN*789*9aE<7EBN*UBO*=@556*

655=*7966?>9*75*789*69?6*5=*789*:65:967Y*75*=56C*?*N@?g9O*PEB796*N?6O9BK*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*<5@?6*:?B9@<*?7*655=*

@9A9@*?BO*?*69:@?>9C9B7*N@?g9O*9B76?B>9*:56>8Q*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`**.65;N875B*#?6O9B<**0R*J!3**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423_7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&OOE7E5B*5=*C?B<?6O*655=*5B75*9aE<7EBN*<76;>7;69*PE78*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*<5@?6*:?B9@<*?BO*;<9*5=*:69CE<9<*?<*

?B*?67E<7e<*<7;OE5Q

**^**&LL57<*'966?>9****

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423\` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*9a79BO9O*8E:*9BO*655=K*=56C?7E5B*5=*<EO9*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*=EA9*655=@EN87<

**]J.**389:896O<*SE@@**0R*JVd**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422_6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!?E<EBN*789*U*9aE<7EBN*?BO*?::65A9O*@E=7*<8?=7<*EB*89EN87*LY*RWWCC*75*?>>5CC5O?79*789*69i;E69O*<?=97Y*

g5B9*5B*75:*5=*789*@E=7*>?LEB

**UXR**,EOO@9*%?B9**0I*I2%**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 93



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*GI*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**`H**T9<75B*2?6M**0I*H3)**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324267\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*<EO9*697;6B*9a79B<E5B

**GR**38?BM@EB*!5?O**0I*I'd**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426\5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*DS5;<985@O96*&::@E>?7E5BF

**]I**T5@<9@9Y*!5?O**0I*I!2**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_65 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*@9?B*X*75*>?B5:Y*5A96*5;7<EO9*O556P?Y<*?BO*?>>9<<*<79:<

,'(*38?8C?N8<5;OE*+9B769**U`**"OE<5B*!5?O**0I*I&"**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_67 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*B9P*<85:=65B7Q

**R**+65;>8*"BO*SE@@**0I*I&&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_7` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*N@?<<*?BO*7ECL96*<9>5BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*PE78*B9P*C?<5B6Y*9a79B<E5BQ*'89*

69:@?>9C9B7*5=*=E6<7*=@556*=65B7*7966?>9*6?E@EBN<*PE78*:?EB79O*C?<5B6Y*P?@@*8?<*L99B*O9@979O*=65C*789*

:65:5<?@*=5@@5PEBN*OE<>;<<E5B<*PE78*?6>8E79>7<Q

**R**.65;N875B*#?6O9B<**0R*J!3**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645553 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*?BO*<EO9*9a79B<E5BK*PE78*?@7969O*69?6*?>>9<<*75*9aE<7EBN*=E6<7*=@556*=@?7

**J]**'89*.65?OP?Y**0I*H'2**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364555^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

4@?7<*J*k*R**G**&A9B;9*!5?O**0R*J1d**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ U^_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645535 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**RGXI^&**2?6M*!5?O**0I*Id0**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 94



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*GH*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364557\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*^*?@;CEBE;C*L@?O9*P9?7896*@5;A96<*?BO*69>5A96*789*N@?gEBN*75*<9A9B*PEBO5P<

+65;>8*"BO*'9@9:85B9*"a>8?BN9**^G*X*^H**+65;>8*"BO*SE@@**0I*I14**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455]7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*EB=E@@*9a79B<E5B

**J**.6Y?B<75B9*!5?O**0I*I'0**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ UG_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*;BE7<*J*h*R*=65C*&G*D697?E@F*75*1U*DY5N?*<7;OE5F

$BE7<*J*k*R**]]XJ]**+5@96EON9*!5?O**0I*I"1**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GG_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645333 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"a79B<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*6EON9@EB9*5=*655=K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*7P5*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*

655=<@5:9*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**G**'EA5@E*!5?O**0I*I!"**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364532^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**]U**T9<75B*2?6M**0I*H'd**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ GJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645362 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*<EBN@9*N@?g9O*PEBO5P<*PE78*7ECL96*:?EB79O*L@?>M*_*P8E79*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*

PEBO5P<K*EB796B?@*?@796?7E5B<*75*>69?79*?B*?OOE7E5B?@*L?78655C*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*?*B9P*9B76?B>9*O556Q

4@?7*J**UG**389:896O<*SE@@**0R*JVd**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GH_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364537` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*_*<EO9*9a79B<E5B

**UH**.6Y?B<75B9*!5?O**0I*I'0**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645225 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*=E6<7*=@556*69?6*L?Y*PEBO5P*PE78*B9P*O99:96*L?Y*PEBO5PQ

**G`G**+65;>8*SE@@**0I*HVS**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364522_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*75*:65AEO9*>566EO56*@EBMK*ME7>89B*?BO*>8?BNEBN*=?>E@E7E9<

**GG`**+65;>8*SE@@**0I*HV0**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 95



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*UW*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364526^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*PE78*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*;2b+*PEBO5P<

.?<9C9B7*4@?7**^**1E>M9B<5B*!5?O**0I*H"0**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364527_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*@9?BX75*9a79B<E5B*PE78*B9P*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B

**^`**496C9*2?6M*!5?O**0I*H3&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452]\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*@9?BX75*<7Y@9*>?B5:Y*75*>5A96*7P5*5;7<EO9*O556P?Y<*?BO*?>>9<<*<79:<

**U`**"OE<5B*!5?O**0I*I&"**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452^_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9A96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*=65C*78699*=@?7<*75*<EBN@9*=?CE@Y*OP9@@EBN

**U**37?B85:9*#?6O9B<**0R*J'3**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GU_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645622 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

*+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*$BE7*U*=65C*.G_&U*D5==E>9<F*75*1U*D=E7B9<<*<7;OE5F

**U**469O96E>M*2@?>9**0I*I&4**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GR_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456\6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*>5B<96A?756Y*9a79B<E5B

**GH**4?E6=E9@O*!5?O**0I*HS#**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645__5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*655=*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*

=65B7*655=<@5:9*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`**'EA5@E*!5?O**0I*I!"**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645__3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*75*69?6*655=<@5:9*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*78699*655=@EN87<*75*>69?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B*

D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?E75BF

**`**#@?<<@YB*!5?O**0I*I!d**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_\6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**G**S;6<7*&A9B;9**0R*J'c**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 96



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*UG*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645755 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*7P5*=@?7<*EB75*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN*85;<9

**J**1E>M9B<5B*!5?O**0I*H"0**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WU_WJ_UWG`#'1

.,) *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253345^77 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*I*D69=;<9*?BO*P?<79*<756?N9F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*69=969B>9*

S#)_UWWH_WH]^

**GH**+69<>9B7*!5?O**0I*I&%**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242353 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*D+5B<76;>7E5B*,?B?N9C9B7*2@?BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_WUGI

4@?7*GK**GJ**+65;>8*S?@@*!5?O**0I*IS'**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UG_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364525\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<FK*+5BOE7E5B*]*D69=;<9*?BO*P?<79*<756?N9FK*

+5BOE7E5B*J*+5B<76;>7E5B*,?B?N9C9B7*2@?BFK*+5BOE7E5B*R*D8YO65@5NE>?@*?BO*8YO65XN95@5NE>?@*EC:?>7*

?<<9<<C9B7FK*+5BOE7E5B*^*DL?<9C9B7*>5B<76;>7E5B*C5BE756EBNFK*+5BOE7E5B*I*DC5BE756EBN*9==9>7*5B*9aE<7EBN*

L?<9C9B7*<76;>7;69<FK*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_W^IJK*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*`*D<?@A?NEBN*?BO*

<?=9*<756?N9*5=*C?796E?@<*=65C*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*L;E@OEBNF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_W^IR

***G`G**+65;>8*SE@@**0I*HVS**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

&"' *35!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253343_^5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*A?6E5;<*P56M<*75*A?6E5;<*7699<

**RJ**,5;B7*bE9P*!5?O**0]*]3!**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324365\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*A?6E5;<*7699<

**]`**+55@8;6<7*!5?O**0I*I"'**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243767 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*=9@@EBN*5=*G*a*%EC9*7699*?BO*78EBBEBN*LY*`Jj*?BO*>65PB*69O;>7E5B*LY*UWjXUJj*5=*G*

a*%EC9*7699*D?C9BO9OF

**GR*k*GR&**389:896O<*SE@@**0R*J&V**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324255^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*69O;>9*`Wj*69O;>7E5BK*78EB*5=*>65PB<*69C5A9*O9?OP55O*?BO*<8?:9*5=*I*a*%EC9*7699<K*]a*

"@O96*7699K*U*c*S?P7856B9*7699*?BO*G*a*!5P?B*7699*?BO*Ga*S5@Y*7699

**,EO8;6<7*+5;67**S?<@9C969*!5?O**0I*HV!**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 97



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*UU*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324222` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*>65PB*69O;>7E5B*?BO*6?E<EBN*75*G*a*.99>8*7699Q

**`GX*``**&A9B;9*!5?O**0R*J1#**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_6` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*69C5A?@*5=*J*a*3E@A96*.E6>8*'699<

**GUW**+65;>8*SE@@**0I*H1)**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645532 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*78EBBEBN*LY*UWj*5=*G*a*(?M*7699K*78EBBEBN*LY*UWj*5=*G*a*.99>8*7699*?BO*>65PB*

69O;>7E5B*LY*UWj*5=*G*a*2Y65>?B78?*7699

**G^**+55@8;6<7*!5?O**0I*I"2**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364526` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*T56M<*75*EB>@;O9*>65PB*@E=7*75*^C*=65C*N65;BO*@9A9@*?BO*>65PB*78EBBEBN*LY*UJj*75*G*a*.99>8*7699

SEN8*%5BO5B**GUG**S56B<9Y*%?B9**0R*J02**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_3_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*69O;>9*89EN87*LY*UX`*C9769<*5=*`*a*.E6>8*7699<*?BO*69O;>9*LY*UWjK*69C5A9*

O9?OP55O*?BO*78EBBEBN*5=*U*a*.E6>8*7699<

4@?7*UK*,5;B7*%5ON9**J`&**389:896O<*SE@@**0R*JV!**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_66 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*=9@@EBN*5=*G*a*@?6N9*:5@@?6O9O*&<8*7699

**GGI**+65;>8*SE@@**0I*H1)**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

*\3&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

J@M?<E*/MCCAT&!1Z

!+H *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645672 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*Ua*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB<*?BO*Ga*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*8?BNEBN*<ENBQ

**UU`**,;<P9@@*SE@@*.65?OP?Y**0GW*G11**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ GH_W]_UWG`#'1

%#+, *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245_`^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*+U*D69<EO9B7E?@*EB<7E7;7E5BF*=56*;:*75*R*>8E@O69B*?BO*?*>?696Q

**G&**1;M9<*&A9B;9**0GW*U23**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 98



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*U`*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645__6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*7P5*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<Q

**4@?7*U*h*`K*JG**V;99B<*&A9B;9**0GW*`2"**

&LE5@?**(@5Y9O9

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *33!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253343]^] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*@5P96*N65;BO*=@556*N?6?N9*EB75*;7E@E7Y*655C*_*ME7>89BK*>69?7E5B*5=*:9O9<76E?B*O556*PE78EB*

N?6?N9*O556K*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*?@;CEBE;C*<@EOEBN*_*=5@OEBN*O556Q*!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6O9B*<7?E6*PE78*

<:E6?@*<7?E6*D+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<F

**J**S5@7*+@5<9**0GW*`ST**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9=;6LE<8C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*@5=7*EB>@;OEBN*B9P*8E:*75*N?L@9K*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*75*9aE<7EBN*69?6*O56C96*?BO*69?6*

655=@EN87<

**JR**+69EN875B*&A9B;9**0GW*G0'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426_5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*:?67*N?L@9*O56C96*?BO*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*78699*

655=@EN87<*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B

**U**2?N9<*SE@@**0GW*GV&**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645375 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*

EB<967E5B*5=*`*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**U^**4567E<*#699B*&A9B;9**0U*H%)**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<967E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*655=@EN87<*?BO*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96K*PE78*?@796?7E5B<*75*69?6*=9B9<76?7E5B

**U&**35;7896B*!5?O**0U*H%0**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452\] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<;CC96*85;<9_5;7L;E@OEBN*EB*69?6*N?6O9B

**JW**&Y@C96*!5?O**0U*W2%**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645677 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*<EO9*?BO*69?6*O56C96<K*?@796?7E5B*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9*?BO*

EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**UU**!EBNP55O*&A9B;9**0U*H03**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`0('*1"b

Page 99



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*U]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*O6EA9P?Y*?BO*>65<<5A96*D?<*?C9BO9OF

**]^**#6?BO*&A9B;9**0GW*`.3**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_32 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**]**+69EN875B*&A9B;9**0GW*G0$**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_22 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*<EO9*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*5B9*69?6*?BO*78699*=65B7*655=*@EN87<

**U`**'PY=56O*&A9B;9**0U*H0$**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_72 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*?@796?7E5B*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*

]*=65B7*655=@EN87<

**U]**+69EN875B*&A9B;9**0GW*G0$**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *6]!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425334323\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

TEO9BEBN*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*PE78*69:@?>9C9B7*6?C:*?>>9<<

**]R**SE@@*!5?O**0GW*Gd#**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532457]^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*?*655=*5A96*L?Y*PEBO5P*?7*N65;BO*=@556*@9A9@

**G`**1;M9<*&A9B;9**0GW*U23**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324352] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*+6E77?@*PEBO5P<*_*O556<*75*=65B7*_*69?6*PE78*2b+*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*PEBO5P<*O556<Q

4@?7*^**T8E77EBN75B*+5;67**&Y@C96*!5?O**0U*W.'**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243\3^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*`*L9O655C*L;BN?@5P

!9?6*5=**GG**35;7896B*!5?O**0U*H%S**

"@Eg?L978*"BBEBX#Y?<E

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 100



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*UJ*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243^26 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*?BO*<EO9*O56C96<K*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*<EO9*655=<@5:9K*?@796?7E5B<*75*69?6*

=9B9<76?7E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**]**38?M9<:9?69*#?6O9B<**0U*H%d**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422\` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9XN@?g9O*7ECL96*=6?C9O*PEBO5P<*?BO*69?6*O556*PE78*B9P*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*

7ECL96*=6?C9O*PEBO5P<*?BO*69?6*O556

**U*T55O<EO9*+577?N9<K**4567E<*#699B**0U*HS"**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*<79:*@E=7*<96AEBN*C?EB*>5CC;B?@*=65B7*9B76?B>9

**``**V;99B<*&A9B;9**0GW*`2"**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324265\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*N65;BO*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**JR**+69EN875B*&A9B;9**0GW*G0'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324266\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*7P5*<7569Y*<EO9*?BO*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5BK*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*?BO*

<EO9*O56C96<*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*655=@EN87<

**H**+5::977<*!5?O**0GW*GS!**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GI_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426`7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B

**UG**.E6>8P55O*&A9B;9**0GW*`."**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_37 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9=;6LE<8C9B7*5=*C?EB*9B76?B>9<*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*?;75C?7E>*O556<*75*5B9*C?EB*9B76?B>9

**+89<796*S5;<9**2?N9<*%?B9**0GW*G2!**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GG_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_7^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*N65;BO*=@556*=65C*&G*D697?E@F*75*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*>5C:6E<EBN*G*a*U*L9O*=@?7K*?BO*969>7E5B*

5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**]**2?N9<*%?B9**0GW*G23**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364553` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**GXI**.;>MO9B*+@5<9**0U*H%%**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 101



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*UR*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645525 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**GX]**+@E<<5@O*+@5<9**0U*HS1**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645527 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**JXG^**+@E<<5@O*+@5<9**0U*HS1**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364552\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**GIXUW**+@E<<5@O*+@5<9**0U*HS1**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364552^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*?BO*=E6<7*=@556*9a79B<E5B<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**J`**,EO8;6<7*&A9B;9**0GW*`"2**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645573 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"a79B<E5B*5=*789*9aE<7EBN*=569>5;67*>?B5:Y*>69?7EBN*?B*?OOE7E5B?@*:;C:*OE<:9B<96*:5<E7E5B*?BO*789*

EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*?*B9P*UWKWWW*@E769*;BO96N65;BO*=;9@*<756?N9*7?BMQ

**GG**+5@B9Y*S?7>8*%?B9**0GW*GV1**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GH_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645572 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?7*N65;BO*?BO*=E6<7*=@556*@9A9@<K*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*<EO9*655=<@5:9

**]**.?B>65=7*&A9B;9**0U*W&3**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*B9P*7ECL96*@5N*>?LEB

**UI**'97896O5PB**0GW*G0.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364532` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**I**'97896O5PB**0GW*G0.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&C9BOC9B7<*75*?::65A9O*<>89C9*S#)_UWGU_GR]H*75*69@5>?79*69=;<9_>Y>@9*<7569*75*9BO*5=*>5CC;B?@*

N?6O9BK*?OOE7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?7*<9>5BO*<7569Y*@9A9@*?BO*?OOE7E5B*5=*69?6*655=*7966?>9*?7*=E6<7*=@556*@9A9@

**]U**+5@B9Y*S?7>8*%?B9**0GW*G1$**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 102



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*U^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453]] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*B9P*69?6*O56C96*?BO*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*EB796B?@*?BO*9a796B?@*

69=;6LE<8C9B7*5=*85;<9K*EB>@;OEBN*B9P*PEBO5P<K*:?6N977EBN*75*789*=65B7*5=*789*85;<9*69X>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*

655=Q

**H**T9@@=E9@O*&A9B;9**0GW*U"&**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EO9*=E6<7*=@556*9a79B<E5BK*=56C?7E5B*5=*655=*9a79B<E5B*PE78*G*<EO9*?BO*U*69?6*O56C96<K*?BO*

EB<967E5B*5=*U*=65B7*655=@EN87<

**U]**+69EN875B*&A9B;9**0GW*G0$**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*_*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**R]**&Y@C96*!5?O**0U*W2%**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645262 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+69?7E5B*5=*655=*7966?>9*75*69?6*=E6<7*=@556*=@?7*655=K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*

=65B7*655=<@5:9

**GJ+**,;<P9@@*!5?O**0GW*U.d**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645652 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*N65;BO*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B*EB*<?C9*=557:6EB7*?<*9aE<7EBN*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*

N65;BO*=@556*<EO9*9a79B<E5B

**UU**!EBNP55O*&A9B;9**0U*H03**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GW_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364563` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*9a796B?@*6?E<9O*:?AEBN*75*69?6

**UR**%?B>89<796*!5?O**0R*]'&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645665 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**`]**%?B>89<796*!5?O**0R*]'&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ G^_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456_7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

265AE<E5B*5=*655=*7966?>9*75*69?6*=@?7*655=*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`I**#699B8?C*!5?O**0GW*G%2**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ GH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364567_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EO9*?BO*69?6*O56C96*PEBO5P<*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=*@EN87<*75*=65B7*_*G*a*655=@EN87<*75*69?6*

9@9A?7E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**RH**'PY=56O*&A9B;9**0U*H02**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 103



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*UI*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456\_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*9B76?B>9*O556*PE78*B9P*?@;CEBE;C*=6?C9*N@?<<*O556K*69C5A?@*5=*PEBO5P*A9B7<K*

EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*B9P*PEBO5P*N@?<<K*69C5A?@*5=*C97?@@E>*C9<8*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*B9P*@5;A96<K*?BO*

EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*B9P*9ON9*:6579>7E5B*75*9aE<7EBN*L6E>MP56M*:?6?:97Q

**UU`**,;<P9@@*SE@@*.65?OP?Y**0GW*G11**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ GH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**^**"?<7P55O*!5?O**0GW*G0%**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456`7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*B9P*69?6*O56C96*75*69:@?>9*9aE<7EBNK*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*<5@?6*:?B9@<*75*75:*655=K*EB<967E5B*5=*=65B7*

?BO*69?6*655=@EN87<K*?BO*?@796?7E5B*5=*=65B7*L?<9C9B7*PEBO5P*75*O556*?BO*?@796?7E5B*75*789*9aE<7EBN*69?6*

9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**]^**#6?BO*&A9B;9**0GW*`.3**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456^5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*<EBN@9*N@?g9O*<?<8K*>?<9C9B7*?BO*>9B769*:EA57*PEBO5P<*PE78*O5;L@9*

N@?g9O*7ECL96*<?<8*?BO*>?<9C9B7*PEBO5P<Q

**^]&**#69?7*05678*!5?O**0U*W0%**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UR_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_55 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7EC96*<EBN@9*N@?g9O*<?<8*?BO*>9B769*:EA57*PEBO5P<*PE78*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*7ECL96*

<?<8*?BO*>?<9C9B7*PEBO5P<Q

**^]+**#69?7*05678*!5?O**0U*W0%**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UR_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_7\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*?BO*9a796B?@*?@796?7E5B<*EB>@;OEBN*B9P*PEBO5P<*75*69?6*9@9A?7E5BK*

B9P*655=@EN87<*75*69?6*?BO*69L;E@OEBN*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9<K*B9P*LEB*<7569K*N?79*9B76Y*75*=65B7*N?6O9B*?BO*

L?<9C9B7*75*69?6

**RH**#6?BO*&A9B;9**0GW*`.3**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WU_WJ_UWG`#'1

('( *\!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253343\\_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_WR^H*75*EB>69?<9*N@?gEBN*75*

789*<EO9*5=*O5;L@9*O556<*?BO*5CE7*655=@EN87<*?L5A9*789*69?6*9B76?B>9Q

**U**T9@@=E9@O*&A9B;9**0GW*U"&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W^_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324266^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7<*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWJ_G]GR*D69B9P9O*

S#)_UWGW_G`WJF*75*EB>69?<9*789*PEO78*5=*789*85;<9*LY*]WWCC*?BO*@EN87P9@@*75*L9*<76?EN879B9O*EB*=56C*75*

<EC:@E=Y*789*<76;>7;6?@*6979B7E5B*P?@@*L9@5P*PE78*?*:65l9>7E5B*5=*GJWWCC*=65C*L?Y*PEBO5PQ

**%?BO*&Ol?>9B7*75*RW**#6?BO*&A9B;9**0GW*`.2**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WJ_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 104



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*UH*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455^7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_G]JI*75*6?E<9*789*89EN87*5=*

789*P?@@*?Ol?>9B7*:?A9C9B7*75*UQI*CQ

**G**+5::977<*!5?O**0GW*G00**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ G]_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7<*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GRGH*75*?@ENB*789*P9<796B*

=@?BM*P?@@*5=*789*L;E@OEBN*PE78*C?EB*P?@@Q

**!9?6*5=*GG**35;7896B*!5?O**0U*H%S**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536457`` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05B*X*C?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWJ_G]GR*=56*789*

69>5B=EN;69C9B7*5=*L?<9C9B7*<EO9*PEBO5P<*75*<;E7*B9P*EB796B?@*?66?BN9C9B7K*>8?BN9*5=*789*=E6<7*=@556*

O56C96*75*?*=;@@*89EN87*6ENN96*?BO*9a79B<E5B*5=*L?<9C9B7*=@556*69?6*:65l9>7E5B*LY*GJWWCCQ

**%?BO*?Ol?>9B7*75*RW**#6?BO*&A9B;9**0GW*`.2**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645\25 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GRGH*75*69@5>?79*69=;<9*

?69?*?7*-BOEN5*T?@M*75*9B?L@9*>5@@9>7E5B

!9?6*5=**GG**35;7896B*!5?O**0U*H%S**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

.,) *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245`3` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B<*]*?BO*R*D5L<>;69*N@?gEBNFK*H*DC9?B<*5=*9B>@5<;69FK*GW*D8?6O*

@?BO<>?:EBNFK*GG*D7699<*?BO*<86;L<FK*GU*D9a796B?@*@EN87EBNFK*G`*D?6L56E>;@7;6?@*C9785O*<7?79C9B7FK*GI*D?E6*

<5;6>9*89?7*:;C:F*?BO*UW*D>5B<76;>7E5B*C?B?N9C9B7*:@?BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGG_GGRR

"O9B*26EC?6Y**^H**+69EN875B*&A9B;9**0GW*G0!**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456^] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<F*?BO*J*DN699B*655=F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*S#Y_UWGU_GRGH

**!9?6*5=**GG**35;7896B*!5?O**0U*H%S**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

&"' *]!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243`35 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*+65PB*69O;>7E5B*LY*B5*C569*78?B*`Wj*A5@;C9*75*G*a*)9P*'699**D265:5<?@*A?6E9OFQ

**^**V;99B<*&A9B;9**0GW*`2"**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423\^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*=9@@EBN*75*N65;BO*@9A9@*5=*G*a*(?M*7699

**H**!EBNP55O*&A9B;9**0U*H0'**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`!"4

Page 105



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`W*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423`5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*>65PB*6?E<EBN*LY*RC*?BO*>65PB*69O;>7E5B*LY*;:*75*UC*5=*G*a*(?M*7699

**GI^**+69EN875B*&A9B;9**0U*H.0**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422`2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*A?6E5;<*P56M<*75*A?6E5;<*7699<

**05678*.?BM**2?N9<*%?B9**0GW*G22**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364556_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*69O;>7E5B*5=*>65PB*LY*GJXUWjK*>65PB*>@9?B*75*69C5A9*O9?O*?BO*>65<<EBNL6?B>89<*

5=*G*a*(?M*7699Q*!9O;>7E5B*LYGJXUWj*?BO*>65PB*>@9?B*75*69C5A9*O9?O*?BO*>65<<EBN*L6?B>89<*5=*G*a*

,?7;69*(?M*75*69?6*5=*^*!EBNP55O*&A9B;9

**H**!EBNP55O*&A9B;9**0U*H0'**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364533` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*A?6E5;<*P56M<*75*A?6E5;<*7699<

**+89<796*S5;<9**2?N9<*%?B9**0GW*G2!**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645636 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*69O;>7E5B*LY*UX`*C9769<*5=*G*a*(?M*7699

**GG]**+69EN875B*&A9B;9**0U*H.d**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G^_W]_UWG`#'1

*\\&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

8>MM<AS>BT&!1Z

%#+, *`!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243_`3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*=E6<7*=@556*?<*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*<7;OE5*=@?7*?7*=65B7*?BO*;BX<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*

<7;OE5*=@?7*?7*69?6K*?BO*;<9*5=*<9>5BO*=@556*?<*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*<7;OE5*=@?7*?7*=65B7*?BO*;BX<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*

<7;OE5*=@?7*?7*69?6

**R**T56O<P5678*2?6?O9**0I*W3d**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]__ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*J*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**J]^**#699B*%?B9<**0I*W!%**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242272 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*`*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**RR**.;6N5YB9*!5?O**0]*G&"**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`!"4

Page 106



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`G*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426^3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*U*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*D4*?BO*#F*D>967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*?B*9aE<7EBN*;<9F

**J]^**#699B*%?B9<**0I*W!%**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_3\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*=EA9*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*D>967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*?B*9aE<7EBN*;<9F

**GGW**TEN87C?B*!5?O**0]*G!0**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WI_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645367 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*?*L;E@OEBN*>5B<E<7EBN*5=*<9A9B*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<Q

**R**3YOB9Y*!5?O**0I*W"c**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645257 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*655=*7966?>9*?7*69?6*<9>5BO*=@556*@9A9@

**GW.**TE@@5;N8LY*!5?O**0I*WS!**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452^^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*U*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*D4*h*#F

**J]^**#699B*%?B9<**0I*W!%**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`#'1

%#-" *`!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532457`2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*=65C*+`*DOP9@@EBN85;<9F*75*+]*DS,(F

**GG**.;6N5YB9*!5?O**0]*G&&**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324333_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*=65C*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*75*+]*DS,(F

**RU**"==EBN8?C*!5?O**0I*W&.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*=65C*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*75*+]*DS,(F

**RU**"==EBN8?C*!5?O**0I*W&.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

Page 107



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`U*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_23 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN*=56*;:*75*R*:95:@9*69>9EAEBN*>?69

**H]**,?77E<5B*!5?O**0]*G."**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455_3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*655=*9a79B<E5B*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655@EN87<*5B*

789*=65B7*655=*:@?B9*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B

**H^**S9PE77*!5?O**0I*W.2**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453_` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**U`**S9PE77*!5?O**0I*W.3**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ GH_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453_^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*75*+]*DS5;<9<*EB*,;@7E:@9*(>>;:?7E5BF

**U`**S9PE77*!5?O**0I*W.3**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_2\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*C?B<?6O*655=*9a79B<E5B*?BO*O56C96K*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*

655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**R`**S9PE77*!5?O**0I*W.3**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *3`!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245]]2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&@796?7E5B<*75*:65:967Y*75*69O;>9*9aE<7EBN*J*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*75*`*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*;BE7<K*PE78*969>7E5B*5=*

69?6*9a79B<E5B*?7*N65;BOK*=E6<7*?BO*<9>5BO*=@556*@9A9@<

**^H**S?C:O9B*!5?O**0I*WS$**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243_\^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*N65;BO*?BO*=E6<7*=@556*=@?7<

**J]**TEN87C?B*!5?O**0]*G!$**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425]` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**`H**TE@@5;N8LY*!5?O**0I*Wd#**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 108



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*``*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_25 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*75*N65;BO*=@556*=@?7K*75*L9*69:@?>9O*PE78*B9P*9a79B<E5BK*

EB>@;<EA9*5=*B9P*O556<*PEBO5P<*?BO*655=*@EN87Q*,EB56*69:?E6<*?BO*C5OE=E>?7E5B<*75*9aE<7EBN*<76;>7;69Q

#65;BO*4@556*4@?7**GW]**!?@9EN8*!5?O**0I*Wd&**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UU_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_2` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*9aE<7EBN*N65;BO*=@556*5==E>9*<:?>9*75*U*a*7P5*L9O*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**G]**T56O<P5678*2?6?O9**0I*W3d**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242__5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*5;7L;E@OEBN*EB*69?6*N?6O9B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GU**TE@@5;N8LY*!5?O**0I*WS!**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ G]_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364552` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96

**G]**TE@@5;N8LY*!5?O**0I*WS!**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453]2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9<765:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN**?>>9<<*O556*?BO*>5A969O*:?<<?N9*75*789*=@?7<*

5A96*?BO*L98EBO*789*<85:*?7*B5QJUJ*#699B*%?B9<Q

**G`W**39YC5;6*!5?O**0I*W."**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UR_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*7P5*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B

**^**+5@EB?*!5?O**0GJ*`d&**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**]J?**$C=69AE@@9*!5?O**0]*G!)**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645226 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*C?B<?6O*655=*?OOE7E5B*75*:65AEO9*U*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7<*?BO*G*a*7P5*L9O*=@?7

**UXI**3765;O*#699B*!5?O**0]*U14**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645277 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*655=*7966?>9*PE78*GQUC*8EN8*<@?779O*7ECL96*<>699BEBN*75*=@?7*655=*?7*69?6*=E6<7*=@556*@9A9@

**`^.**T?68?C*!5?O**0]*G&!**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 109



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452\` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**GUJ**"==EBN8?C*!5?O**0I*W&"**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WI_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452]3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*L?Y*PEBO5P*75*=65B7*?7*L?<9C9B7*@9A9@K*9a>?A?7E5B*5=*=65B7*@EN87P9@@*?BO*?<<5>E?79O*@?Y5;7*

?@796?7E5B<Q

4@?7*`**J`**29CL9675B*!5?O**0]*G&c**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456__ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*=E6<7*=@556*L?@>5BY*PE78*B9P*?>>9<<*O556<*=65C*=E6<7*=@556*L9O655C*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**H**T55@@?<75B*!5?O**0]*G31**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456_\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*]*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**`^.**T?68?C*!5?O**0]*G&!**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_7_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6_<EO9*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**H^**S9PE77*!5?O**0I*W.2**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364575^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*697;6B*?BO*69?6*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**G`**.;6N5YB9*!5?O**0]*G&&**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

*6_&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

8<SXS>?CT&!1Z

!+H *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243_]\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*U*a*9a796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB*?BO*G*a*9a796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*:65l9>7EBN*<ENBQ

**URWXURI**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J&c**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WG_UWG`#'1

%!% *_!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532432_` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<96A?7E5B*&69?*+5B<9B7*=56*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;BN?@5P*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*7P5*<7569YK*78699*

L9O655C*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN*85;<9*PE78*@5P96*N65;BO*=@556

**H**#6?BN9*!5?O**0R*]&!**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 110



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`J*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243_22 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<96A?7E5B*&69?*+5B<9B7*=56*O9C5@E75B*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN*85;<9K*L5;BO?6Y*769?7C9B7*?BO*

?B>E@@?6Y*<76;>7;69<*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN*85;<9*PE78*L?<9C9B7*?>>5CC5O?7E5B*?BO*

?B>E@@?6Y*P56M<Q**"69>7E5B*5=*N?6O9B*:?AE@@E5B*EB*69?6*N?6O9B

**UG**.65?O@?BO<*!5?O**0R*]&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ UI_WG_UWG`0('*1"'

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532437]6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<96A?7E5B*&69?*+5B<9B7*=56*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9<*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*G*a*U*<7569YK*7P5*L9O*

OP9@@EBN

#?6?N9<*!9?6*5=**URH**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J.'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<96A?7E5B*&69?*+5B<9B7*=56*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*85;<9*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69:@?>9C9B7*7P5X<7569Y*

OP9@@EBN*PE78*655C<*?7*L?<9C9B7*@9A9@

**J**bE9P*!5?O**0R*]1d**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W`_UWG`#'1

%#+, *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243_]^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:69CE<9<*?<*=5;6*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*?BO*5B9*C?E<5B9779

**U]]**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J&c**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

%#-" *_!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422`_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*<PECCEBN*:55@*9B>@5<;69*75*69?6*5=*:65:967Y

**]U**S?C:<79?O*%?B9**0R*]%%**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_55 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*9a>?A?7E5B*5=*L?<9C9B7*L9@5P*56ENEB?@*=557:6EB7*5=*L;E@OEBN

**]I**+85@C9@9Y*+69<>9B7**0R*JS&**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WI_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_5\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*5;7L;E@OEBN*EB*69?6*N?6O9BQ

**G**35;78P55O*%?PB*!5?O**0R*J31**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645325 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**H^**05678*SE@@**0R*].3**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`2"!,*!"V

,I&" *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 111



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`R*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_7_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::@E>?7E5B*=56*?*B9P*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*75*69:@?>9*?B*9a7?B7*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWH_GI`]K*EB*

56O96*75*9a79BO*789*7EC9*@ECE7*=56*EC:@9C9B7?7E5BK*=56*789*969>7E5B*5=*?*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*697;6B*9a79B<E5B

**UJ**+65CP9@@*&A9B;9**0R*JS0**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GU_WU_UWG`#'1

J-# *_7!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245\6_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*655=<@5:9*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**G`^**05678*SE@@**0R*]12**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245^^` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*@5P96*N65;BO*=@556*<EO9*9a79B<E5B

**UI**,;<P9@@*SE@@*!5?O**0R*J$%**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532432_] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;BN?@5P*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*7P5*<7569YK*78699*L9O655C*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN*85;<9*PE78*

@5P96*N65;BO*=@556

**H**#6?BN9*!5?O**0R*]&!**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243_23 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

*19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*85;<9K*L5;BO?6Y*769?7C9B7*?BO*?B>E@@?6Y*<76;>7;69<*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*?*B9P*<EBN@9*

=?CE@Y*OP9@@EBN85;<9K*PE78*L?<9C9B7*?>>5CC5O?7E5BK*?BO*?B>E@@?6Y*P56M<Q*"69>7E5B*5=*?*N?6O9B*:?AE@@E5B*

EB*69?6*N?6O9BQ

**UG**.65?O@?BO<*!5?O**0R*]&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ UI_WG_UWG`0('*1"'

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243_]7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"B>@5<;69*5=*<96AE>EBN*?69?*PE78*?*B9P*<85:=65B7*EB>@;OEBN*&',*75*=65B7*5=*697?E@*;BE7Q

**URWXURI**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J&c**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532437]2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9<*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*G*a*U*<7569YK*7P5*L9O*OP9@@EBN

#?6?N9<*!9?6*5=**URH**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J.'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532437`2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

*!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*O5;L@9*:E7>89O*655=*PE78*=5;6*@5;A96<*?<<5>E?79O*PE78*EB796B?@*:@?B7*9i;E:C9B7K*?7*789*

69?6*5=*URW*m*URI*&6>8P?Y*!5?O

**URW*X*URI**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J&c**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 112



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]7] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:?67*5=*N65;BO*=@556*?<*A9796EB?6Y*<;6N96YQ*&@796?7E5B<*75*69<EO9B7E?@*:?67<*EB>@;OEBN*969>7E5B*5=*

C9gg?BEB9*9a79B<E5B*?BO*?@796?7E5B<*75*69?6*9@9A?7E5B

**]R**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*JSc**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324233_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

265AE<E5B*5=*?*#!2*>5B765@*ME5<M*9B>@5<;69*75*:6579>7*:;C:EBN*<7?7E5B*>5B765@*9i;E:C9B7*?BO*?<<5>E?79O*

@5P*@9A9@*A9B7Q

**!9?6*5=*^U*%?BNO5B*2?6M*!5?O*h*?Ol?>9B7*75*HR**,E@75B*2?6M**0R*JV&**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UG_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422`5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9C5A?@*5=*9aE<7EBN*=65B7*C5B5:E7>89O*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*=65B7*7P5*<7569Y*L?Y*9a79B<E5B*PE78*

:E7>89O*655=

**GH**3756C5B7*!5?O**0R*]03**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242666 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*7P5*@EN87P9@@<*75*9?<7*9@9A?7E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`U**S?C:<79?O*%?B9**0R*]0'**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324267` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*69?6*@EN87P9@@

**G`^**35;78P55O*%?B9**0R*J'&**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426\\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*:?67*D69?6*5==E>9F*5=*69<7?;6?B7*EB75*6?OE5*>5B765@@9O*CEBE>?L*5==E>9*D3;E*#9B96E<FQ

**G^H**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J.0**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WG_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*?@796?7E5B*75*789*N?6O9B

**J^**+85@C9@9Y*+69<>9B7**0R*J"c**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GG_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_5` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&C9BOC9B7<*75*?::65A9O*<>89C9*S#)_UWGU_WII]*75*EB>@;O9*?@796?7E5B<*75*L?<9C9B7*=557:6EB7K*

69@5>?7E5B*5=*:55@*:@?B7*655C*75*L?<9C9B7K*?@796?7E5B<*75*OEC9B<E5B<*5=*69?6*?BO*<EO9*9a79B<E5B<*?BO*

?OOE7E5B*5=*B9P*N65;BO*=@556*<EO9*PEBO5P<Q

**UU**389@O5B*&A9B;9**0R*]d'**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ W^_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_36 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*=65B7*N?79<*75*O6EA9P?YK*6?E@EBN<K*L6E>M*:E96<*?BO*OP?6=*P?@@<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`]**389@O5B*&A9B;9**0R*]d!**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`!"4

Page 113



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`I*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_3_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF*D&C9BO9O*O9<>6E:7E5BF

**`]**389@O5B*&A9B;9**0R*]d!**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_3` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*=@?7*655=*?69?<*75*655=*7966?>9<Q

4@?7*.**`U**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*Jd#**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GH_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_3^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*B9P*9B76?B>9*N?79<K*L6E>M*:E96<*?BO*@5P*@9A9@*P?@@*75*=65B7*L5;BO?6Y*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**]W**389@O5B*&A9B;9**0R*]d!**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WI_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_26 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*=E6<7K*<9>5BO*?BO*78E6O*=@556<*=65C*5==E>9*<:?>9*75*G*a*7P5*L9O*?BO*U*a*78699*L9O*=@?7<

**]XI**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*Jd%**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_2^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*G*655=@EN87*75*69?6*655=<@5:9*?BO*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**`R**(6>8?6O*!5?O**0R*J'!**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GU_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242__] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&@796?7E5B*5=*<EO9*L?<9C9B7*PEBO5P*75*O556K*B9P*N@?g9O*9a79B<E5B*75*<EO9*5=*85;<9*?BO*?@796?7E5B*75*

EB796B?@*L?<9C9B7*@?Y5;7*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**RU**d?>M<5B<*%?B9**0R*J3c**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ G]_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_\5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**]**bE9P*!5?O**0R*]1&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364555] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*:?EB79O*7ECL96*<?<8*PEBO5P<*PE78*:?EB79O*<?<8*PEBO5P<Q

**^R**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*JSc**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645533 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*C?B<?6O*655=*9a79B<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*9a79B<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L?>M*?OOE7E5B*?BO*69C5A?@*5=*L?Y*75*

<i;?69*5==*L?>M*?OOE7E5B

**I**(6>8?6O*!5?O**0R*J'!**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U^_WU_UWG`!"4

Page 114



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*`H*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645562 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*N?6?N9K*?@796?7E5B<*75*9aE<7EBN*<:?>9*L97P99B*N?6?N9*

O556*?BO*:?A9C9B7K*EB<967E5B*5=*7P5*<MY@EN87<*75*655=K*7P5*PEBO5P<*5B*789*<EO9*?BO*5B9*O556*75*?>>9<<*

789*N?6?N9Q

4@?7*`K**UU`**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J.0**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455_\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*?7*N65;BO*=@556*@9A9@

**]GH.**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*]S'**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*=E6<7*=@556*=@?7*9a79B<E5B

**I**SEN8N?79*+@5<9**0R*]31**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455^5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*PEBO5P*?BO*O556*PE78*B9P*P8E79*:?EB79O*7ECL96*>?<9C9B7*

PEBO5P*?BO*O556

4@?7*G**]W**%?BNO5B*2?6M*!5?O**0R*JV#**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645363 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*OP9@@EBN*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69:@?>9C9B7*OP9@@EBN*85;<9

**!EON9=E9@O**+5;679B?Y*&A9B;9**0R*]%2**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ WU_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364536_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**]`**+85@C9@9Y*+69<>9B7**0R*J"c**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453_7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*9a796B?@*7PEB*P?@@*=@;9*5B*789*<5;78*9@9A?7E5B*5=*789*:65:967Y*D?<*?C9BO9OF

**GW**.E<85:<*!5?O**0R*]S2**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UG_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*85;<9*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69:@?>9C9B7*7P5X<7569Y*OP9@@EBN*PE78*655C<*?7*L?<9C9B7*

@9A9@

**J**bE9P*!5?O**0R*]1d**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364523\ (==E>96Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ* **GJ**.E<85:<P55O*!5?O**0R*]0)**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WU_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 115



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]W*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

265:5<?@Z* "69>7E5B*5=*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*U*a*78699*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B<K*69EB<7?79C9B7*5=*U*>8ECB9Y*

<7?>M<K*?OOE7E5B*5=*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7K*69?6*?BO*<EO9*?BO*B9P*PEBO5P<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*?7*@5P96*N65;BO*

=@556*@9A9@

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364523] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*U*a*78699*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B<K*69EB<7?79C9B7*5=*U*>8ECB9Y*<7?>M<K*?OOE7E5B*5=*655=@EN87<*75*

=65B7K*69?6*?BO*<EO9*655=<@5:9<*?BO*B9P*PEBO5P<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*?7*@5P96*N65;BO*=@556*@9A9@

**GG**.E<85:<P55O*!5?O**0R*]2.**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WU_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452_7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*PE78*P8E79*7ECL9*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*PEBO5P<

**G**d?>M<5B<*%?B9**0R*J3!**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645653 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9XC5O9@@EBN*5=*=65B7*P?@@*?BO*<79:<*;:*75*85;<9

**]R**+65CP9@@*&A9B;9**0R*JS%**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GR_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364565^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*?7*N65;BO*?BO*=E6<7*=@556*@9A9@K*9a79B<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*@5=7*<:?>9K*=56C?7E5B*5=*

69?6*O56C96K*?BO*>69?7E5B*5=*:567E>5*?L5A9*9aE<7EBN*=65B7*O556

**]**389@O5B*&A9B;9**0R*]d'**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ G^_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_5_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"a>?A?7E5B*?BO*9B@?6N9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*=65B7*L?<9C9B7*?69?*75*=56C*@EN87P9@@K*PE78*B9P*L?<9C9B7*<?<8*

PEBO5PK*=65B7*?BO*<EO9*697?EBEBN*P?@@<*?BO*6?E@EBN<Q*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GWU**,E@75B*2?6M**0R*J2f**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_35 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*_*<EO9*9a79B<E5BK*69O;>7E5B*EB*@9BN78*5=*9aE<7EBN*N?6?N9K*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*?@@*

9aE<7EBN*?@;CEBE;C*=6?C9*PEBO5P<*PE78*7ECL96*<@EOEBN*<?<8*_*>?<9C9B7*PEBO5P<*?BO*?OOE7E5B*5=*655=@EN87*

75*69?6*655=<@5:9Q*"a79B<E5B*5=*=65B7*L5;BO?6Y*P?@@*75*?>>5CC5O?79*B9P*:65:5<9O*=5@OEBN*7ECL96*N?79<*

75*65?O*=65B7?N9*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`W**'?@L57*!5?O**0R*]V2**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_3] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*B9P*N?79

**I^&**35;78P55O*%?B9**0R*J'.**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WU_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645__] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*>5B<96A?756Y*75*7966?>9O*655=*?69?

^J**35;78P55O*2?6M**35;78P55O*%?PB*!5?O**0R*J3V**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

Page 116



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]G*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_7^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`]**389@O5B*&A9B;9**0R*]d!**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W`_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_]6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5BK*N?6O9B*<7569*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*

EB>@;OEBN*?*655=*7966?>9*PE78*<79::9O*N?6O9B*?>>9<<

**]W&**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*Jd#**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_]^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<76;>7;69*EB*69?6*N?6O9B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**]R**T55O*%?B9**0R*J$.**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WU_WJ_UWG`#'1

#1% *35!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]7` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*+5B<9B7*=56*;<9*5=*:?67*5=*N65;BO*=@556*?<*A9796EB?6Y*<;6N96YQ**&@796?7E5B<*75*69<EO9B7E?@*

:?67<*EB>@;OEBN*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*C9gg?BEB9*9a79B<E5B*?BO*?@796?7E5B<*75*69?6*9@9A?7E5B<

**]R**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*Jd.**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243^73 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*+5B<9B7*=56*69O;>7E5B*5=*=@556*@9A9@*5=*N?6?N9*?BO*>8?BNEBN*5=*69?6*75*:@?Y655C*D&OOE7E5B?@*

-B=56C?7E5B*h*O6?PEBN<FQ

**G`^**05678*SE@@**0R*]12**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*655=*>5A96EBN*5B*789*9B76?B>9*>?B5:YQ

**SEN8*25EB7*U**05678*SE@@**0R*].&**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_2_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*+5B<9B7*=56*69765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*=@?7*655=*?69?<*75*

655=*7966?>9<Q

4@?7*.**`U**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*Jd#**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GH_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242__` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*L;E@OEBN*>5B<9B7*=56*?@796?7E5B<*5=*<EO9*L?<9C9B7*PEBO5P<*75*O556K*B9P*N@?g9O*9a79B<E5B*75*<EO9*

?BO*?@796?7E5B*75*EB796B?@*L?<9C9B7*@?Y5;7

**RU**d?>M<5B<*%?B9**0R*J3c**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WU_W]_UWG`!"4

Page 117



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]U*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242__^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*L;E@OEBN*>5B<9B7*=56*69C5A?@*5=*9aE<7EBN*<ENB*5B*9B76?B>9*>?B5:Y*?BO*69:@?>9C9B7*PE78*B9P*<ENB*

L?<9O*5B*56ENEB?@*O9<ENB*?BO*:5<E7E5B9O*EB*789*<?C9*@5>?7E5B

**SEN8*25EB7*U**05678*SE@@**0R*]&f**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GU_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364552_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*>5B<9B7*=56*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*:?EB79O*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*PE78*:?EB79O*<?<8*7ECL96*

<?<8*PEBO5P<Q

**^R**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*JSc**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645373 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*+5B<9B7*=56*EB796B?@*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*789*?@796?7E5B*5=*:?67E7E5B<*?BO*O556P?Y<K*=56C?7E5B*

5=*B9P*ME7>89B*O556P?Y*?BO*69C5A?@*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;E@7XEB*=;6BE7;69Q

4@?7*]K**SEN8*25EB7*G**05678*SE@@**0R*]2$**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364562] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*+5B<9B7*=56*EB796B?@*69:?E6<K*69=;6LE<8C9B7*?BO*?@796?7E5B<*75*9aE<7EBN*?:?67C9B7K*EB>@;OEBN*

B9P*7ECL96*<7;O*P?@@<K*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*<9>5BO?6Y*N@?gEBN*?BO*69C5A?@*_*69@5>?7E5B*5=*<;6=?>9*:E:9P56M

4@?7*+**SEN8*25EB7*G**05678*SE@@**0R*].&**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ G^_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*.;E@OEBN*+5B<9B7*=56*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B_N?6O9B*<7569*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*

B9P*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*?*655=*7966?>9*PE78*<79::9O*N?6O9B*?>>>9<<Q

**]W&**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R*Jd#**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

('( *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245\]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::@E>?7E5B*=56*B5BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7<*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWH_GWHH*=56*

969>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*>5B<96A?756Y*75*7966?>9O*655=*?69?K*75*>8?BN9*655=*<8?:9*=65C*C5B5*:E7>8*75*

8E::9OK*?OO*7ECL96*@5;A69<*75*655=*?BO*6?E<9*9aE<7EBN*:?6?:97*P?@@

^J**35;78P55O*2?6M**35;78P55O*%?PB*!5?O**0R*J3V**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364526\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96C<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_G`RJ*=56*789*EB<967E5B*5=*

?OOE7E5B?@*655=*@EN87*PEBO5P<*EB75*789*655=*5=*S5;<9*G*?7*GW*bE9P*!5?O

**GW**bE9P*!5?O**0R*]1.**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456_3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_UG`H*75*>8?BN9*789*<EO9*

PEBO5P*=65C*<7?BO?6O*>?<9C9B7*75*=Ea9O*DB5BX5:9B*?L@9F*PEBO5P*PE78*5:?i;9*D<?BO*L@?<79OF*N@?gEBN

**GH**+85@C9@9Y*+69<>9B7**0R*J"f**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ UG_W`_UWG`#'1

.,) *]!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 118



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]`*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942533457`] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B<*]*D<E79*@9A9@<FK*^*D5L<>;69*N@?gEBNF*?BO*GG*D69=;<9*<756?N9F*

?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*69=969B>9*S#)_UWWI_WIJH

%?BO*75*789*69?6*5=**G^**%?BNO5B*2?6M*!5?O**0R*J2'**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253345]2^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*]*D%?BO<>?:EBNFK*>5BOE7E5B*R*D269>5CC9B>9C9B7*<E79*C997EBNFK*

>5BOE7E5B*I*D>5B<76;>7E5B*C?B?N9C9B7*:@?BF*?BO*H*DSYO65@5NE>?@*?BO*8YO65XN95@5NE>?@*EC:?>7F*?77?>89O*

75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGW_WII]*D?<*?C9BO9OF

**GW**bE9P*!5?O**0R*]1.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532457\7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<F*?77?>89O*75*S#)_UWWI_WIJH

%?BO*'5*'89*!9?6*5=**G^**%?BNO5B*2?6M*!5?O**0R*J2'**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364556\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*]*D%?BO<>?:EBNF*?BO*>5BOE7E5B*I*D.5;BO?6Y*'69?7C9B7<F*

?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_WH`J

**`**#6?BN9*!5?O**0R*]&!**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WG_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364525] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*69=969B>9*

S#)_UWGU_G]^JQ

**URWXURI**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J&c**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364522^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*J*D+5B<76;>7E5B*,?B?N9C9B7*2@?B*EB>@;OEBN*+5B<76;>7E5B*

%5NE<7E><*2@?BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_G]^J

**URWXURI**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J&c**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645635 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B<*I*DL5;BO?6Y*769?7C9B7F*?BO*GR*D+5B<EO96?79*+5B<76;>756<*

3>89C9F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_WII]

**UU**389@O5B*&A9B;9**0R*]d'**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`#'1

&,# *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425\] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$:N6?O9*75*9aE<7EBN*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*`WW*'X$/*1E<B*1U*75*=?>E@E7?79*?B*EC:65A9O*>5A96?N9Q

**35;78P55O*2?6M**35;78P55O*%?PB*!5?O**0R*J3#**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 119



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456`^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9C5A?@*5=*9aE<7EBN*GUQJC*8EN8*<76997*=;6BE7;69*79@9>5CC;BE>?7E5B<*75P96*D#E678Z*`U]CCn*3865;O*NE678Z*

]IWCCn*3865;O*@9BN78Z*UQJCn*+5@5;6Z*T8E79F*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*69:@?>9C9B7*GUQJC*8EN8*<76997*=;6BE7;69*

79@9>5CC;BE>?7E5B<*75P96*D#E678Z*`U]CCn*3865;O*NE678Z*J]WCCn*3865;O*@9BN78Z*UQJCn*+5@5;6Z*T8E79F*

?BO*G05Q*9i;E:C9B7*>?LEB97*DGIHRa^HIaGR]JCCn*+5@5;6Z*#699B*X*!&%*RWWHF*PE78*?B>E@@?6Y*O9A9@5:C9B7

2?A9C9B7*5;7<EO9**GJ]**&6>8P?Y*!5?O**0R*J..**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

&"' *^!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245]]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*A?6E5;<*P56M<*75*A?6E5;<*7699<

**#699BL?BM<**+5;679B?Y*&A9B;9**0R*]%!**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UI_WG_UWG`0('*1"'

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243^65 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*A?6E5;<*7699<

^G**35;78P55O*2?6M**35;78P55O*%?PB*!5?O**0R*J3V**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243^_5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*=9@@EBN*5=*G*a*(?M*7699

**!EON9=E9@O**+5;679B?Y*&A9B;9**0R*]%2**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324252] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*:6;B9*?BO*69O;>9*>65PB*89EN87*5=*Ga*5?M*7699

**(?M*'699*+577?N9**S?C:<79?O*%?B9**0R*]%&**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423]5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*!9C5A?@*5=*789*O9?O*7699*76;BM*EB*=65B7*N?6O9BQ*+?69=;@*:6;BEBN*5=*789*<;6=?>9*

6557<*?BO*789*EB<7?@@?7E5B*?*6557*L?66E96*:6E56*75*69:?E6*5=*789*O?C?N9*5=*'G*D&;<76E?B*:EB9FQ

**GU**bE9P*!5?O**0R*]1.**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ G`_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*G*a*,?7;69*25:@?6*7699*?BO*76ECCEBN*5=*89ON9

**I**35C96<97*#?6O9B<**0R*J"V**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422]3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*=9@@EBN*5=*Ga*S5@@Y*'699*?BO*=9@@EBN*5=*Ga*3Y>?C569*7699

**GI&**.65?O@?BO<*!5?O**0R*]&T**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 120



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]J*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426]2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*=9@@EBN*5=*G*a*+8966Y*2@;C*'699*?BO*=9@@EBN*5=*Ga*%5CL?6OY*25:;@?6*'699

**]I**389@O5B*&A9B;9**0R*]d!**

"@Eg?L978*"BBEBX#Y?<E

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364536] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*=9@@EBN*5=*G*a*C?7;69*(?M*7699

4@?7*GK**`**d?>M<5B<*%?B9**0R*J3!**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W`_UWG`!"4

*`]&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

8@MAECBT&!1Z

%#-" *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942533433\] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*655=*9a79B<E5B*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*?BO*G*a*

9<>?:9*PEBO5P*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*<5@?6*:?B9@<*75*789*69?6*=@?7*655=Q

**]I**%EN87=557*!5?O**0I*^d0**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`2"!,*!"V

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**G^**26E56Y*!5?O**0I*I%S**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ GU_W]_UWG`#'1

J-# *33!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**UG**+8;6>8*%?B9**0I*^.$**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324222^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*C5OE=E>?7E5B<*75*=65B7*9a796B?@*<7?E6<*?BO*?>>9<<*LY*C9?B<*5=*

B9P*5:9BEBN*?BO*N?79*EB*L5;BO?6Y*P?@@

#?6O9B*4@?7**IR&**SE@@=E9@O*&A9B;9**0I*^10**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422\2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96Q

**]^**+8;6>8*%?B9**0I*^.'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364535_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*<7569*75*G*a*7P5*L9O*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*69<EO9B7E?@*OP9@@EBN

!_(**GH**SEN8*376997**0I*^V.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G`_W`_UWG`!"4

Page 121



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]R*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645255 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*5==E>9*75*69<EO9B7E?@*D+`F*?BO*=56C?7E5B*5=*C?B<?6O*655=*?OOE7E5B*PE78*=65B7*O56C96*

?BO*=65B7*?BO*69?6*655=@EN87<*75*>69?79*G*a*=5;6*L9O*OP9@@EBNQ

**]U**"@O96*&A9B;9**0I*I23**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452_5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9B9P?@*5=*7EC9*@ECE79O*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWH_GIG`*=56*7P5*O9C5;B7?L@9*;BE7<*>5C:6E<EBN*=5;6*

>@?<<655C<*?BO*7P5*5==E>9<

**S56B<9Y*3>855@*=56*#E6@<**-BO96PE>M*!5?O**0I*Hd4**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645272 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9Q

4E6<7*4@556*4@?7**^**0EN87EBN?@9*%?B9**0I*^!&**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452\\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*5==E>9*D.GF*75*8?E6*?BO*L9?;7Y*<?@5B*D&GF

**HW**'5779B8?C*%?B9**0I*^""**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452^7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*@EN87P9@@*75*=65B7*N?6O9B*?BO*B9P*PEBO5P<*75*<96A9*9aE<7EBN*L?<9C9B7*655C

**]`**0EN87EBN?@9*%?B9**0I*^!&**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GU_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645__^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*EB=E@@*9a79B<E5B

**`U&**26E56Y*!5?O**0I*^"c**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_]7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*=65B7*655=@EN87<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**]^**+8;6>8*%?B9**0I*^.'**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

#%+ *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455\5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*9aE<7EBN*>?6*:?6M*>5C:6E<EBN*5=*GH*N9B96?@*_*G*OE<?L@9O*:?6MEBN*<:?>9<*75*?*

>5CC;BE7Y*?@@57C9B7

**456C96*+?6*2?6M**09P@?BO*!5?O**0I*^&d**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

.,) *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 122



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]]] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*D69=;<9K*P?<79*<756?N9*?BO*>Y>@EBNF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*DS#)_UWGG_WRRU

**J`**'5779B8?C*%?B9**0I*H.1**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&"' *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242632 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*UWj*>65PB*69O;>7E5B*75*G*a*3Y>?C569*7699

**G]W**09@<5B*!5?O**0I*H!0**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UU_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

b?6E5;<*P56M<*75*A?6E5;<*7699<

**GR**!5M9<@Y*&A9B;9**0I*I0!**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`#'1

*3]&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

KPEOC;;*8<;;T&!1Z

!+H *_!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253343\2` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*9a796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB*?BO*G*a*9a796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*:65l9>7EBN*<ENB

**I]**2?6M*!5?O**0I*IdV**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426`6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*B5BXE@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB*?BO*G*a*B5BXE@@;CEB?79O*8?BNEBN*<ENB

**RI**2?6M*!5?O**0I*I3c**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W^_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364567] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB*?BO*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*?@;CEBE;C*76?Y<

**UUXUI**4567E<*#699B*!5?O**0GW*`S0**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_76 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*9a796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB*D9a79B<E5B*5=*7EC9*@ECE79O*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWI_W`]WF

**U]WXU]U**,;<P9@@*SE@@*.65?OP?Y**0GW*`3d**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

%!% *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 123



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]I*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942533436^` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<96A?7E5B*?69?*>5B<9B7*=56*19C5@E7E5B*?BO*69EB<7?79C9B7*5=*69C?EBO96*B57*?::@E9O*=56*:69AE5;<@Y*

;BO96*:@?BBEBN*69=969B>9*S#)_UWGG_GWGW*D69765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5BFQ

**URU**,;<P9@@*SE@@*.65?OP?Y**0GW*`3S**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ GJ_W`_UWG`0('*1"'

%#+, *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]^5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*78699*>5B7?EB96<

**.6E7E<8*%9NE5B**,;<P9@@*SE@@*!5?O**0GW*`0#**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

%#-" *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422]` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*?@796?7E5B*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*

78699*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**GG**T?6B96*!5?O**0I*^S.**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324262\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*655=*9a79B<E5B*?BO*?@796?7E5B*75*EB>@;O9*=56C?7E5B*5=*78699*O56C96<*?BO*

6?E<EBN*5=*9aE<7EBN*>8ECB9Y

**GG`**+6?B@9Y*#?6O9B<**0GW*`&"**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426\3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*?@796?7E5B*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*

U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**RH**37*d?C9<e<*%?B9**0GW*`V)**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`#'1

%'(+ *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645276 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9C5A?@*5=*>5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<*=56*<@EOEBN*<?<8*O556<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGU_UW]J

**J**#6?BO*&A9B;9**0GW*`&)**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

J-# *6\!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]75 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*789*;::96*@9A9@<*75*`*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*EB>56:56?7EBN*?*=E6<7*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5BK*

69:@?>9C9B7*5=*789*=65B7*=?>?O9*9aE<7EBN**<EBN@9*N@?g9O*7ECL96*<?<8*PEBO5P<*PE78*B9P*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*

7ECL96*<?<8*?BO*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*789*69?6*=?>?O9*<EBN@9*N@?g9O*7ECL96*<?<8*PEBO5P<*PE78*69?6*$2b+*

O5;L@9*N@?g9O*PEBO5P<Q

**G]J*X*G]^**&A9B;9*,9P<**0GW*`00**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 124



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*]H*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]]6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::@E>?7E5B*=56*?*B9P*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*75*69:@?>9*?B*9a7?B7*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWH_G`WR*=56*

?@796?7E5B<*75*EB>@;O9*9B@?6N9C9B7*5=*L?<9C9B7*=@556*=@?7*75*>69?79*?*<9>5BO*L9O655C

**`W**+8;6>8*+69<>9B7**0GW*`0"**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243`75 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+69?7E5B*5=*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96Q

**GG**26EB>9<*&A9B;9**0GW*`%3**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242567 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*B9P*5=*B9P*385:=65B7

**UU**4567E<*#699B*!5?O**0GW*`S0**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425_7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*EB796B?@*?@796?7E5B*75*EB>@;O9*>5B<76;>7E5B*5=*L?<9C9B7*@9A9@*

75*=56C*?*B9P*75E@97Q

**J**#6?BO*&A9B;9**0GW*`&)**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422_` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*L?<9C9B7*>5BA96<E5B*PE78*=56C?7E5B*5=*B9P*PEBO5P*75*69?6*?7*@5P96*N65;BO*

@9A9@

**GW`&**,;<P9@@*SE@@*!5?O**0GW*`S3**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324227_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN**9a796B?@*:@?Y*9i;E:C9B7*>5B<E<7EBN*5=*?*<@EO9K*

?BO*7ECL96*>@ECLEBN*=6?C9*?BO*6?E<9O*:@?7=56CQ*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**R**26EB>9<*&A9B;9**0GW*`%!**

&LE5@?**(@5Y9O9

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422\5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96K*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*G*655=@EN87*75*69?6*

655=<@5:9Q

**J`**T55O@?BO*#?6O9B<**0GW*`$"**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422]7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**`]&**2?6M*&A9B;9*35;78**0I*I%'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422]\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-C:65A9C9B7*75*789*9aE<7EBN*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96

**HW**SE@@=E9@O*2?6M*,9P<**0GW*`V!**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 125



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*JW*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324265] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*>5B<96A?756Y*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GR**%EBO9B*!5?O**0GW*`1S**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UI_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242635 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*>5B<96A?756Y*9a79B<E5B

**RH**SE@@=E9@O*2?6M**0GW*`V$**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324263` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*78699*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**I**%YB75B*!5?O**0I*I3%**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324262] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9<7569Y*69?6*?BO*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GG`**+6?B@9Y*#?6O9B<**0GW*`&"**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324266_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*<EO9*?BO*69?6*<9>5BO*=@556*PEBO5P<*PE78*B9P*P8E79*:?EB79O*7ECL96*PEBO5P<

4@?7*`**UU**%EBO9B*!5?O**0GW*`1S**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324266` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*56ENEB?@*655=*7E@9<*PE78*B9P*655=*7E@9<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**]W**+?<>?O9*&A9B;9**0GW*`2$**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426_3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*@EN87P9@@*75*=65B7*5=*:65:967Y*?BO*?@796?7E5B<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**G**2?6M*&A9B;9*05678**0I*^!$**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426`` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96

**G^J**+6?B@9Y*#?6O9B<**0GW*`&#**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426`^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*P8E79*8?6OP55O*>5B<96A?756Y*9a79B<E5B*D?C9BO9O*:@?B<F

**GU**SE@@=E9@O*2?6M**0GW*`V3**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ W^_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 126



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*JG*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426^6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&@796?7E5B*5=*PEBO5P*75*?>>9<<*O556*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*6?E@EBN<*75*9aE<7EBN*<9>5BO*=@556*=@?7*655=*75*69?6

**GJ**T55O@?BO*#?6O9B<**0GW*`$"**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ W^_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426^\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*:?67*7P5*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**G**1?BA96<*!5?O**0I*^SS**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_63 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**U]**4?6696*!5?O**0I*I%.**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_7] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*:?67*<EBN@9*_*:?67*7P5*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*75*>69?79*N6?BBY*?BB9a9

**G]&**+6?B@9Y*#?6O9B<**0GW*`&2**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455_6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=**69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*=5;6*655=@EN87<**75*=?>E@E?79*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*

9a796B?@*<7?E6>?<9Q*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**UH**3:6EBN=E9@O*&A9B;9**0GW*`3$**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5BK*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*=E6<7*=@556*>5B<96A?756Y*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*

69:@?>9C9B7*=E6<7*=@556*9a79B<E5B*?BO*>5BA96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*=65C*U*=@?7<*75*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN*85;<9*?BO*

EB796B?@*?@796?7E5B<*EB>@;OEBN*@5P96EBN*5=*=@556*?7*L?<9C9B7*@9A9@Q

**HU**,;<P9@@*SE@@*!5?O**0GW*`d!**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ GG_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455^2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+69?7E5B*5=*B9P*5==X<76997*:?6MEBN*?69?*?BO*LEB*<7569*75*=65B7*5=*:65:967Y

**HU**,;<P9@@*SE@@*!5?O**0GW*`d!**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WI_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453\_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*6?E<9O*EB<;@?79O*<;LXL?<9*75*P?796*:655=*>5A96EBN*5A96*

:69X9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9*<7569Y*=@?7*655=*75*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**GWI&**+6?B@9Y*#?6O9B<**0GW*`&S**

&LE5@?**(@5Y9O9

19>E<E5BZ GU_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452_6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!979B7E5B*5=*N@?g9O*655=*75*>5A969O*P?@MP?Y*?BO*<7569

37;OE5*!_(**^U**T55O@?BO*#?6O9B<**0GW*`$&**

&LE5@?**(@5Y9O9

19>E<E5BZ WU_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 127



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*JU*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452__ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*<EO9_*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**RI**2?6M*!5?O**0I*I3c**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452_] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96

**GJ**#6?BO*&A9B;9**0GW*`&)**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364527\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*PE78*B9P*P8E79*;2b+*PEBO5P<

4E6<7*4@556*4@?7**J^**,;<P9@@*SE@@**0GW*`20**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452^6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**IU**,;<P9@@*SE@@*2@?>9**0GW*`!!**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GG_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364566_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*=65B7*@EN87P9@@*?BO*?@796?7E5B<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5BQ

**G**2?6M*&A9B;9*05678**0I*^!$**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ G^_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456`] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*<EO9*?BO*69?6*O56C96<*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*9a796B?@*<7?E6>?<9*=65C*=E6<7*=@556*@9A9@*75*69?6*

N?6O9B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**UJ**3:6EBN=E9@O*&A9B;9**0GW*`3$**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_5^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**^]**2?6M*&A9B;9*35;78**0I*I%3**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_7` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

***GJG**+6?B@9Y*#?6O9B<**0GW*`&#**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W`_WJ_UWG`#'1

.,) *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 128



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*J`*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364523` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<F*?77?>89O*75*&::9?@*69=969B>9*

&22_)J]UW_._GU_UGI`IRW*D56ENEB?@*:@?BBEBN*69=969B>9*S#)_UWGU_WRJHF

**GWU**,;<P9@@*SE@@*!5?O**0GW*`d!**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ W]_W]_UWG`#'1

&,# *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]`] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*R*a*?B79BB?<*PE78*R*a*B9P*?B79BB?<K*789*?OOE7E5B*5=*G*a*WQRC*CE>65P?A9*OE<8K*

69:@?>9C9B7*5=*U*a*>?LEB97<*PE78*U*a*B9P*>?LE7<*?BO*789*?OOE7E5B*5=*U*a*>?LEB97<*5B*789*9a<7EBN*<;::567*

N6E@@?N9*5B*789*655=*5=*:65:967YQ

**G]XUW?**4567E<*#699B*!5?O**0GW*`S0**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&"' *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423`3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*<9@9>7EA9*>65PB*69O;>7E5B*;:*75*]Wj*5=*`a*(?M*'699<*?BO*

=9@@EBN*5=*Ga*TE@O*2@;C*7699*D&C9BO9O*OE<>6E:7E5BF

**GJ**!55M=E9@O*+@5<9**0GW*`'!**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

*_^&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

(@C;*">MYT&!1Z

!+H *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532453^] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB*?BO*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*:65l9>7EBN*<ENBQ

**GWI**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*RS"**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*`*EB796B?@*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB*?BO*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*8?BNEBN*<ENBQ

$BE7*UK**IIXHR**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*RS"**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U`_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422\3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9Q

**UR**+5@96?EB9*!5?O**0I*WV%**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453]\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*79C:56?6Y*A98E>@9*>65<<5A96*75*9B?L@9*?>>9<<*75*L;E@OEBN*P56M<*5B*<E79*=56*O;6?7E5B*5=*

>5B<76;>7E5B*P56M<*D&::@E>?7E5B*=56*+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@@B9<<F

**]XR**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*R.c**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ W^_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

Page 129



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*J]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364566] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**GGH**TE@@EBNO5B*!5?O**0UU*R3"**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *2\!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532455_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*DS5;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**^^**&@9a?BO6?*!5?O**0I*W%#**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532453]2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*=65C*OP9@@EBN*85;<9*D+`F*75*S,(*D+]F*>5C:6E<EBN*9EN87*;BE7<*5=*

?>>5CC5O?7E5BK*PE78*?@796?7E5B<*75*<EO9*=9B9<76?7E5B

**RJ**2?6M*!EOEBN<**0I*W%.**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ W]_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245___ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&C9BOC9B7<*75*?::65A9O*?::@E>?7E5B*69=969B>9*S#)_UWGG_GHRI*75*EB765O;>9*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*

75*4@?7*.*?BO*69:5<E7E5BEBN*5=*<9>5BO*=@556*L?78655C*?BO*69O;>7E5B*EB*<Eg9*5=*69?6*O56C96*75*4@?7*+

**GH**+?a75B*!5?O**0UU*R'.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245`\` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*655=*9a79B<E5B<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**R**b96B5B*!5?O**0I*WV1**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532435]5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*D+`F*75*+U*D!9<EO9B7E?@*+?6985C9F

**RJ`**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0UU*J%&**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243^\] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*:65:967Y*EB75*<9A9B*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*EB>56:56?7EBN*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*

?BO*=E6<7*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**`U**&@9a?BO6?*!5?O**0I*W22**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423`6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*G*a*7P5*<7569Y*:@;<*@5=7*<:?>9K*78699*L9O655C*OP9@@EBN*?Ol5EBEBN*9aE<7EBN*:65:967Y*D?<*

?C9BO9OF

**GW**.6?C:75B*2?6M*!5?O**0UU*R.#**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UG_W`_UWG`!"4

Page 130



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*JJ*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423^\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*:?67*$BE7*.*N65;BO*=@556*=65C*5==E>9*D&UF*75*69<7?;6?B7*D&`F*?BO*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*

L?<9C9B7*5=*;BE7*.*=65C*69<7?;6?B7*<756?N9*D&`F*75*D&UF

49@E>E7Y*+5;67**UWJX*UW^**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*R1!**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426^2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;E@OEBN<*EB75*697?E@*;BE7<*75*N65;BO*=@556*D&U_&`F*;<9<*?BO*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*OP9@@EBN*

;BE7<*75*;::96*=@556<Q*-B>@;OEBN*969>7E5B*5=*EB=E@@*9a79B<E5B*?BO*?OOE7E5B?@*=@556*75*^U_^U?*';6B:EM9*%?B9Q

**^U_^U&**';6B:EM9*%?B9**0I*W2!**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W^_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_6^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*O5;L@9XN@?g9<*$2b+*PEBO5P<*?BO*7ECL96*O556<Q

**JUG**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0UU*J1%**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ GU_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242__3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*`B5Q*PEBO5P<*75*SEN8*!5?O*9@9A?7E5B*PE78*B9P*P8E79*7ECL96*PEBO5P<K*?BO*69O;>7E5B*5=*

>E@@*@9A9@*LY*?::65a*JWWCC

**GRU**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*R".**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_77 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*&G*D697?E@F*75*&`*D69<7?;6?B7F*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*=@;9*75*69?6*9@9A?7E5B

**^]**';6B:EM9*%?B9**0I*W2!**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364555_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*P8E79*<EBN@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*P8E79*

N6?O9*&*9B96NY*9==E>E9B7*$2b+*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**HW**%YCEBN75B*&A9B;9**0UU*Rd#**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364557] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**U**+5L8?C*!5?O**0UU*R!2**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364557^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

265AE<E5B*5=*B9P*=65B7*9B76?B>9*75*B9P*=@?7<

**RJH**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0UU*J%&**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ GH_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455\\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*;::96*=@556<*EB75*G*a*7P5*L9O*?BO*U*a*5B9*L9O*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*?:?67C9B7<*EB>@;OEBN*655=*

9a79B<E5B*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B

**RH**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*R..**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`!"4

Page 131



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*JR*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455^6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*7ECL96*O9>MEBN*75*69?6*PE78*<79:<*75*N?6O9B*@9A9@K*8?BO6?E@*?BO*75;N89B9O*N@?<<*<>699B*?7*

N?6O9B*9BO*5=*O9>MEBN

**GI**'89*&A9B;9**0I*Wd!**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364535^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9<;6=?>EBN*?B*9aE<7EBN*7?6C?>*:?7E5*?69?*PE78*O9>MEBNK*EB>@;OEBN*69<;6=?>EBN*?*:?78*PE78*:?AEBN*<75B9<*

?BO*?OOEBN*?*6?E<9O*L6E>M*=@5P96*L9OQ

#65;BO*4@556*4@?7**GI**'89*&A9B;9**0I*Wd!**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453\\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*N65;BO*=@556*=65C*69<EO9B7E?@*D+`F*75*!97?E@*385:*D&GF*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*75*

=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B

**]**#@YBB9*!5?O**0UU*R%!**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UG_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*=56C?7E5B*5=*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<

**`^**1?6PEB*!5?O**0UU*R03**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645222 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*:65:967Y*EB75*U*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7<

**GG^**TE@@EBNO5B*!5?O**0UU*R3"**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364526] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*N65;BO*=@556*<;6N96Y*D1GF*?BO*=E6<7*=@556*69<EO9B7E?@*D+`F*75*<EBN@9*OP9@@EBN*D+`F

**HI**';6B:EM9*%?B9**0I*W2S**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645657 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*7ECL96*<?<8_>?<9C9B7*PEBO5P<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*PE78*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*;2b+*PEBO5P<

**`U**&@9a?BO6?*!5?O**0I*W22**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GU_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*?@@*9a796B?@*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*:?EB79O*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*75*=65B7K*P8E79*;2b+*

PEBO5P<*75*69?6K*?BO*P8E79*;2b+*O556<

**UR&**#@?O<75B9*&A9B;9**0UU*R%%**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<76;>7E5B*5=*?OOE7E5B?@*=@556*EB>@;OEBN*789*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96K*U*<EO9*O56C96<*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*

655=@EN87<*75*789*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*75*:65AEO9*U*a*U*L9O655C*=@?7<Q

**GWGXGW`**,?Y9<*!5?O**0UU*R$2**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 132



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*J^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_23 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*=E6<7*=@556*EB75*G*a*7P5*?BO*G*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7<

**GU*+89?:<EO9**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*R.c**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

('( *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455\] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7<*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_GJH^*=56*69AE<E5B<*75*

EB796B?@*@?Y5;7<*75*9B?L@9*L97796*=;B>7E5B?@E7Y*EB>@;OEBN*C5AEBN*5=*@E=7*:5<E7E5B*75*>9B76?@*>569*:5<E7E5B*?BO*

<96AE>EBN_;7E@E7Y*:65AE<E5B

**R^`**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0UU*J%&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W^_W`_UWG`#'1

.,) *\!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324333` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*`H*D4@55O*!E<M*&<<9<<C9B7F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGG_WRGU

**+565B?7E5B*3EOEBN<K*05678*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9K*S56B<9YK*?BO**S56B<9Y*19:57K*35;78*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9**0I**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324332_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*]W*D<>89C9*=56*789*:65AE<E5B*5=*<;6=?>9*P?796*O6?EB?N9F*

?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_WRGU

**+565B?7E5B*3EOEBN<K*05678*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9K*S56B<9YK*?BO**S56B<9Y*19:57K*35;78*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9**0I**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]65 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5BGU*D.5;BO?6Y*'69?7C9B7F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGG_WRGU*D2?67E?@*1E<>8?6N9F

**+565B?7E5B*3EOEBN<K*05678*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9K*S56B<9YK*?BO**S56B<9Y*19:57K*35;78*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9**0I**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242575 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*UG*DT?<79*,?B?N9C9B7F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGG_WRGU

**+565B?7E5B*3EOEBN<K*05678*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9K*S56B<9YK*?BO**S56B<9Y*19:57K*35;78*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9**0I**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645227 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*``*D.!""&,*?<<9<<C9B7F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGG_WRGU

**+565B?7E5B*3EOEBN<K*05678*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9K*S56B<9YK**S56B<9Y*19:57K*35;78*5=*';6B:EM9*%?B9**0I**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645633 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*]*D=65B7*L5;BO?6Y*769?7C9B7*EB>@;OEBN*<5=7*?BO*8?6O*

@?BO<>?:EBNFK*+5BOE7E5B*J*DP?<79*?BO*69>Y>@EBN*<756?N9F*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*R*D@E=97EC9*85C9<F*?77?>89O*75*

:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GHR^

**`U**&@9a?BO6?*!5?O**0I*W22**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ GU_W]_UWG`#'1

*6`&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

Page 133



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*JI*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

(@M?XPGWCM;>AD*">MYT&!1Z

!+H *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452\6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*U*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*57896*<ENB

**(;7<EO9*IWR**SEN8*!5?OK*3_(*0578;CL96@?BO*2?6M**0G^*W1S**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452\_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*U*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*L;<*<89@796*?OA967E<EBN*:?B9@<Q

(::5<E79**`HX]G**05678;CL96@?BO*2?6M**0G^*W'.**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422`` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*+`*75*+]*69<EO9B7?@**DS,(F

**I**/EBN<*!5?O**0G^*I02**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242665 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**]^**&<:@EB<*!5?O**0G^*W0#**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

%'(+ *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426\2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

b?6E?7E5B*5=*>5BOE7E5B*+SU*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWJ_G]`H*EB*56O96*75*9a79BO*789*7EC9*

@ECE7*=56*EC:@9C9B7?7E5B*=56*?*=;67896*7P5*Y9?6<

**456C96*,EOO@9<9a*$BEA96<E7Y**T8E79*S?67*%?B9**0G^*IS!**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ W^_W`_UWG`#'1

J-# *`!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425`] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*:?67*5=*N65;BO*=@556*=65C*5==E>9<*75*+5CC;BE7Y*+9B769*D1GF*;<9*?BO*6979B7E5B*5=*B9P*

9aE<7EBN*<85:=65B7Q

**^W**TE@@5;N8LY*%?B9**0G^*W32**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422\^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*=E6<7*=@556*9a79B<E5BQ

**%?M9*.;<EB9<<*+9B769K*$BE7*U`**'?6E==*!5?O**0G^*W)c**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 134



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*JH*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242627 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*PE78*;2A>*;BE7<K*69:?E6*?BO*69EB<7?79C9B7*5=*655=*>5A96EBN<

**G`G**05678;CL96@?BO*2?6M**0G^*W'%**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426`] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*?BO*N@?gEBN*75*>5CC;B?@*<7?E6>?<9*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*PE78*B9P*;2b+*

;BE7<Q

G*X*GR**S?<7EBN<*S5;<9**`*X*^*bE>?6?N9*!5?O**0G^*W.V**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455]2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*EB>@;OEBN*EB796B?@*69>5B=EN;6?7E5B

**GH**bE>?6?N9*!5?O**0G^*W.S**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364523^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&@796?7E5B<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*EB>@;OEBN*B9P*>@?OOEBN

$BE7*]K**T9<7*,9P<K**T9<7*!5?O**0G^*WV'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_2_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*P55O9B*=6?C9O*<EBN@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<*PE78*$2b+*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*PEBO5P<Q

**G]**S9?O>56B*!5?O**0G^*I.3**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_]3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&C9BOC9B7*75*?::65A9O*<>89C9*S#)_UWGU_UGHU*EB*56O96*75*?@796*655=@EB9<*5=*:E7>89O*655=Q

**!5L967*.;6B<*S5;<9*?BO*+8?6@9<*.6?O@?;N8*S5;<9**05678;CL96@?BO*2?6M**0G^*W!.**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UR_W]_UWG`#'1

('( *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645__7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7<*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*=56*789*5CE<<E5B*5=*789*69?6*@EN87*P9@@*

?7*=E6<7*?BO*<9>5BO*=@556*@9A9@<*75*789*69?6*5=*789*L;E@OEBN*.

**^WWX*^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

.,) *32!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253342635 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*75*>5BOE7E5B*`*D3?C:@9<*5=*C?796E?@<FK*>5BOE7E5B*J*D"B96NY*"==E>E9B7*,9?<;69FK*

>5BOE7E5B*R*D"B96NY*37?79C9B7*&<<9<<C9B7FK*?BO*>5BOE7E5B*^*D+5O9*%9A9@*=56*3;<7?EB?L@9*S5C9<F*

?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWH_GJU`

%?BO*!9?6*(=**!YO?@*%5ON9**bE>?6?N9*!5?O**0G^*W.d**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 135



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*RW*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243\27 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*D3?C:@9*5=*,?796E?@<FK*+5BOE7E5B*]*D!9=;<9_T?<79*3756?N9FK*

+5BOE7E5B*J*D197?E@<*5=*@9A9@<F*K**+5BOE7E5B*^*D4E69*3?=9@Y_-B<:9>7EBN*(==E>96FK*+5BOE7E5B*H*D3E79*

-BA9<7EN?7E5BF*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*GW*D!E<M*&<<9<<C9B7F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_WWUHQ

**I]GX*I]`**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*I")**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]`2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*J*D-C:@9C9B7?7E5B*5=*?*:65N6?CC9*5=*?6>8?9@5NE>?@*P56MF*

?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGW_GWWG

**'5779B8?C*S57<:;6*37?OE;C**.E@@*0E>85@<5B*T?YK*^]I*SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&2**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324223\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*]*DO97?E@<*5=*:65:5<9O*=65B7*9@9A?7E5BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_WHHR

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324223] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*J*D8?6O*?BO*<5=7*@?BO<>?:EBNF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGU_WHHRQ

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324223` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*R*DL5;BO?6Y*769?7C9B7F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGU_WHHRQ

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324223^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*G^*D;<9*5=*C?7>8EBN*L6E>M*5B*.65C@9Y*!5?O*_*&6NY@9*!5?O*

85;<9<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_WHHRQ

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242225 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*I*D69=;<9_69>Y>@EBN*:65AE<E5BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGU_WHHR

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422_7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*GH*D?6>8?95@5NE>?@*?<<9<<C9B7F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_WHHR

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324262` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*`*DC?796E?@<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_WHHR

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ GU_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 136



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*RG*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324262^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*GI*D69C5A?@*5=*9aE<7EBN*>65<<5A96<*?BO*69EB<7?79C9B7*5=*

=557P?YF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_WHHR

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ GU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364522\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*GR*D>9B76?@*OE<8*_*?96E?@*<Y<79CF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGU_WHHR

**^WWX^WU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*W&"**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&,# *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452`6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*2;L@E>*'9@9:85B9*ME5<M*PE78*ME5<M*>5CLEBEBN*2;L@E>*'9@9:85B9*<96AE>9*?BO*

&',*<96AE>9*D!9765<:9>7EA9F

(_3**^IG**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*I&S**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

*2]&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

)?*!AAET&!1Z

%#+, *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422`6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*U*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**`**T55O@?BO<*2?6M*!5?O**0GJ*`!$**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*7P5*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**J]**!;7@?BO*#?6O9B<**0]*Gd2**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GJ_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967E9<*?<*`*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*;BE7<

**`JR&K*`JR.*k*`JI**37*&BB<*!5?O**0GJ*`3'**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UG_W`_UWG`#'1

%#-" *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253343323 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9Q

**]W**+@?69B>9*!5?O**0GJ*J..**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`2"!,*1"b

Page 137



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*RU*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_33 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*789*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96

**JW**4?@C96*!5?O**0GJ*J.&**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_6_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*EB=E@@*9a79B<E5B

**JI**4?@C96*!5?O**0GJ*J.&**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WU_WJ_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *^!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243\3\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**GWH**&A5BO?@9*!5?O**0GJ*`3!**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]3` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*PE78*<EO9*697;6B

**GJ**37?B85:9*#?6O9B<**0]*GS)**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242376 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;E@OEBN*655=*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*?*B9P*<9>5BO*=@556*?BO*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*5B*789*=E6<7*

=@556*9a79B<E5B*5=*789*9aE<7EBN*L;E@OEBN*EB>@;OEBN*69X>@?OEBN*5=*789*9aE<7EBN*C97?@*:65=E@9*=?>?O9Q

**GW**#5;6@9Y*376997**0GJ*J0#**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242662 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**U^**/ECL96@9Y*#?6O9B<**0]*G%.**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455\6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*N65;BO*=@556*<EO9_69?6*9a79B<E5B

**`&**!5<9L966Y*#?6O9B<**0]*GdV**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364522` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*:?67*<EBN@9*_*:?67*7P5*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B

**]`**+@EB75B*!5?O**0GJ*J.S**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WU_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 138



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*R`*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452]6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<K*L?>M*O556*?BO*469B>8*PEBO5P<*PE78*B9P*;2b+*P8E79*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*

PEBO5P<*?BO*B9P*;2b+*P8E79*L?>M*O556*?BO*469B>8*PEBO5P<

**GR**37?B85:9*#?6O9B<**0]*GS'**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645626 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*N65;BO*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**U`**'9665B7*!5?O**0GJ*`&&**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GR_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_\7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*1P9@@EBN*S5;<9*D+`F*75*(==E>9*D.GF

**^U&**#6?BO*2?6?O9**0]*G1$**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ W`_WJ_UWG`#'1

.,) *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324263\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_G^J`*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*EB796B?@*

LEB*<7569*_*P?<79*>5@@9>7E5B

4E69C?B<**+55CL9<*+65=7**UH&*+5BP?Y*!5?O**0GJ*`..**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&"' *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245565 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*A?6E5;<*P56M<*75*A?6E5;<*7699<

**37*&BB<*#9B96?@*S5<:E7?@**37*&BB<*!5?O**0GJ*`'S**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ GG_WU_UWG`#'1

*3]&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

)CLCA*)<E?CMET&!1Z

%#+, *_!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364557_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7

**G^**(A96L;6Y*!5?O**0GJ*R!S**

%56>?B*%YB>8

19>E<E5BZ GG_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645577 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*=EA9*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*69<EO9B7E?@*OP9@@EBN*;BE7<

**`]G?**39A9B*3E<796<*!5?O**0GJ*R!1**

%56>?B*%YB>8

19>E<E5BZ GG_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 139



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*R]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364562^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*U*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7<

**`J**!5<769A56*&A9B;9**0GJ*R%&**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_3\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*<EBN@9*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7

$BE7*-*&69B?*.;<EB9<<*+9B769**^G**&<8=E9@O*!5?O**0]*G0)**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243`32 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556*75*:65:967Y

**GG**%9?@?BO*!5?O**0GJ*Rd3**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364533] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*@5=7*?OOE7E5B

**IU**+6?A9B*2?6M*!5?O**0GJ*R&.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452^` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96<*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*=65B7*655=@EN87<K*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*?*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5BQ

**^]**+6?A9B*2?6M*!5?O**0GJ*R&.**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ GR_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *2`!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942533425`` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*655=*9a79B<E5B*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5B*DS5;<985@O96*&::@E>?7E5BF*D69AE<9O*:@?B<F

**G`R**4?E6AE9P*!5?O**0GJ*R'!**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425334236` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?*78699*<7569Y*L;E@OEBN*>5C:6E<EBN*]*a*G*L9OK*`*a*U*L9OK*U*a*`*L9O*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*?BO*

5CE<<E5B*5=*?::65A9O*L?<9C9B7Q

**UI`**S96CE7?N9*!5?O**0]*G02**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`0('*1"'

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532432^6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*O56C96<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**UI**+6?A9B*2?6M*!5?O**0GJ*R&.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 140



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*RJ*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242325 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B<76;>7E5B*5=*?OOE7E5B?@*=@556*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655@EN87*75*=65B7*_*U*a*69?6*9@9A?7E5B<*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**G**+@E=75B*#?6O9B<**0GJ*R&2**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423_\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**UU**+@E=75B*#?6O9B<**0GJ*R&2**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324227] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GGU**#@?O9<C569*!5?O**0GJ*R'1**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422\\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B

**GH**+?O5a75B*&A9B;9**0GJ*R%.**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ U`_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422`3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**]U**T9@@EBN75B*&A9B;9**0GJ*R.&**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ GH_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324265^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**]]&**S5P?6O*!5?O**0GJ*R0%**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426\6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*EB75*G*a*7P5*L9O*=@?7*?BO*G*a*=5;6*L9O*=@?7

**UG**b?676Y*!5?O**0GJ*R2!**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_72 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!979B7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*L;E@OEBN*P56M<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**G**+@E=75B*#?6O9B<**0GJ*R&2**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455]] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**GGG**#@?O9<C569*!5?O**0GJ*R'%**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`!"4

Page 141



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*RR*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=**:?67E?@*<EO9*?BO*69?6*9a79B<E5B*75*?*N65;BO*=@556*=@?7*75*>69?79*?*7P5*L9O655C*=@?7Q

4@?7*&**GGJ**4?E6AE9P*!5?O**0GJ*R'3**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455^_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

156C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**IJ**!E>8C5BO*!5?O**0GJ*RV&**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ GU_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364535` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**UI**T9@@EBN75B*&A9B;9**0GJ*R&3**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364533\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<9>5BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**IU**+6?A9B*2?6M*!5?O**0GJ*R&.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453_6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*N65;BO*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**I**#65A9@?BO<*!5?O**0GJ*R.$**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UW_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645237 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9K*?<*?C9BO9O

**``**(?MO?@9*!5?O**0]*G0$**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645266 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*O56C96<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**R^**T?6N6?A9*&A9B;9**0GJ*R$S**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364526_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*O56C96<*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**``**!5<769A56*&A9B;9**0GJ*R%&**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*B9P*`*L9O655C*OP9@@EBN*>5C:6E<EBN*N65;BO*=@556*?BO*L?<9C9B7*@9A9@<

#?6?N9*?Ol?>9B7*75**G**b?676Y*!5?O**0GJ*R2!**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GU_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 142



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*R^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452`2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*=56C?7E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*O56C96<*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**H^**T?6N6?A9*&A9B;9**0GJ*R'$**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ GG_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452`] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*O56C96<Q*DS5;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**HU**T?6N6?A9*&A9B;9**0GJ*R$&**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645632 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<967E5B*5=*7P5*?OOE75B?@*655=@EN87<*75*69?6*655=<@5:9

**J**b?@9*#65A9**0]*G2)**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G^_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456\\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*O56C96<*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**HR**#@?O9<C569*!5?O**0GJ*R'1**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456\` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?OOE7E5B?@*<7569Y*PE78*:E7>89O*655=*75*HR*?BO*HI*#@?O9<C569*!5?O*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*

<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**HRXHI**#@?O9<C569*!5?O**0GJ*R'1**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_3^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?B*?OOE7E5B?@*=@556*75*>5A967*?*>8?@97*L;BN?@5P*EB75*?*76?OE7E5B?@*7P5*<7569Y*85;<9*

D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GG**46?BM@EB*376997**0GJ*RVS**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_6^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*69?6*O56C96<*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**U]**4?E6AE9P*!5?O**0GJ*R%%**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

J-#K *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422`^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*$BE7*`*=65C*25<7*(==E>9*3567EBN*(==E>9*D<;E*N9B96E<F*75*697?E@*D&G*$<9FK*9a796B?@*

?@796?7E5B<*75*>69?79*B9P*<85:=65B7*?BO*9B76?B>9*=9?7;69K*B9P*655=K*EB<967E5B*5=*C9gg?BEB9*=@556*?BO*

69>5B=EN;6?7E5B*5=*>?6*:?6M*75*:65AEO9*?OOE7E5B?@*<7?==*>?6*:?6MEBN

$BE7*`**&69B?*385::EBN*2?6M**TE@@E?C<5B*!5?O**0]*G"1**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ W^_WU_UWG`!"4

('( *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 143



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*RI*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536457`5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05B*X*C?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_UGI]*75*69O;>9*L;E@OEBN*

PE78*LY*]WWCCK*69>Y>@9*<7569*69AE<9OK*655=*=56C*?C9BO9O*75*<EBN@9*:E7>8*?BO*PEBO5P*6?7E5B?@E<?7E5BK*=65C*

^*7Y:9<*75*]

**#@?O9<C569*+5CC;BE7Y*3>855@**+65P@?BO*!5?O**0GJ*R".**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645\7_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7<*=5@@5PEBN*789*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWG`_WUJG=56*69>5B=EN;6?7E5B*

5=*69?6*9@9A?7E5BK*69>5B=EN;6?7E5B*5=*<96AE>9*Y?6O*?69?*EB>@;OEBN*69O9>56?7E5B*?BO*69>5B=EN;6?7E5B*5=*

<96AE>9<*?>>9<<*6?C:K*?OOE7E5B*5=*B9P*<79:<*75*<EBN@9*=E69*9<>?:9*O556K*69:5<E7E5BEBN*5=*<7?==*:?6MEBN*

L?Y<*?B*69@5>?7E5B*5=*9a796B?@*<756?N9*Y?6O*?69?*?BO*69C5A?@*5=*G*a*7966?>577?*6?EB*<>699B*:?B9@<*5A96*

+?6:85B9*T?6985;<9*;BE7*56*=65B7*9@9A?7E5BQ

$BE7*`**&69B?*385::EBN*2?6M**TE@@E?C<5B*!5?O**0]*G"1**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

'-&K *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422_3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*GJI*69<EO9B7E?@*DGX`*L9O655CF*=@?7<*?BO*7966?>9O*85;<EBN*D`*L9O655CFK*75N97896*PE78*789*

69N9B96?7E5B*?BO*9B8?B>9C9B7*5=*?B*9aE<7EBN*9>5@5NE>?@*>566EO56K*?BO*@?BO<>?:EBN*<>89C9*PE78*OE<?L@9O*

:?6MEBN*?BO*B9>9<<?6Y*EB=6?<76;>7;69Q*(;7@EB9*?::@E>?7E5B*PE78*<5C9*C?7796<*69<96A9OQ

%?BO*?7**2@9AB?*+69<>9B7*?BO**"6CEB9*!5?O**0GJ**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`!"4

.,) *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_22 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*B5BXE@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB

$BE7*G**&69B?*385::EBN*2?6M**TE@@E?C<5B*!5?O**0]*G"1**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

*_5&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

)?M@PD*/MCCAT&!1Z

%#+, *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242___ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*G*a*7P5*L9O*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7*D>967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*?B*9aE<7EBN*;<9F

*4@?7*U**R**,5;B7*2@9?<?B7*+69<>9B7**0]*]S2**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455]5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7

$BE7*+**GU**bE>756E?*'966?>9**0]*]1&**

%56>?B*%YB>8

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 144



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*RH*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242676 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*?BO*N?6O9B*655C*EB*69?6*N?6O9BK*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*=65B7*?BO*<EO9*

655=@EN87<

**IR?**4@569B>9*!5?O**0]*]12**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645252 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**GW`**-BO96PE>M*!5?O**0I*H%&**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *22!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253245^57 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

,5OE=E>?7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*O56C96*75*>69?79*L?@>5BY*LY*9a:?BOEBN*789*>;7*5;7*5=*789*:E7>89O*655=*75*789*

PEO78*5=*789*O56C96Q

**JG>**%?B>?<796*!5?O**0]*]2%**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425^7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*@5P96*N65;BO*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B

.?<9C9B7*4@?7*G**GJU**37?:@975B*S?@@*!5?O**0]*]Vd**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324232_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PEBO5P*?BO*655=*9a79B<E5B*5B*

56ENEB?@*L?>M*?OOE7E5B*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*Ua*b9@;a*PEBO5P<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B*75*>69?79*U*B9P*L9O655C<

**G^R**T9<75B*2?6M**0I*H20**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242276 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"B@?6N9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*O56C96*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**UG**#6?BAE@@9*!5?O**0]*]"d**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242667 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*L?<9C9B7*?BO*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*PE78*?@796?7E5B<*75*=?>?O9<*?BO*9aE<7EBN*=65B7*P?@@*

?BO*N?79*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**]R**37?:@975B*S?@@*!5?O**0]*`V#**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_32 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*EB=E@@*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GI**bE>756E?*!5?O**0]*`3V**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 145



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^W*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364553\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*5B9*655=@EN87*75*789*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**GRJ>**37?:@975B*S?@@*!5?O**0]*]V3**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*?BO*L?<9C9B7*9a79B<E5BK*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*5B9*69?6*

?BO*5B9*<EO9*655=@EN87*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**]`**(<<E?B*!5?O**0]*]1c**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455^3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?7*L?<9C9B7*@9A9@*?BO*>5BA96<E5B*5=*789*L?<9C9B7*=@556*75*U*L9O655C*<9@=*

>5B7?EB9O*=@?7*D?<*?C9BO9OF

**GI]**37?:@975B*S?@@*!5?O**0]*]V%**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645356 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&@796?7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*=@?7*:56>8*75*L?@>5BY*?BO*EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*7ECL96*6?E@EBN<*?<*P9@@*?<*

69:@?>9C9B7*5=*69?6*PEBO5P<

**GWRL**37?:@975B*S?@@*!5?O**0]*]V&**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ G`_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645357 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

*4@?7*.**^W**$::96*'5@@EBN75B*2?6M**0]*]%3**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ G`_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645376 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*`*2b+*PEBO5P<*?7*69?6*5=*:65:967Y*PE78*76?OE7E5B?@*L5a*<?<8*PEBO5P<

**GRW1**37?:@975B*S?@@*!5?O**0]*]Vd**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GG_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645265 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9>5B=EN;6?7E5B*5=*=65B7*9B76?B>9*PE78*?<<5>E?79O*EB796B?@*?@796?7E5B<

**`I&**,5;B7*bE9P*!5?O**0]*]Sc**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452\2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<89O*EB*69?6*N?6O9B

**``**09@<5B*!5?O**0I*H!c**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452`5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*O9>MEBN*?69?*PE78*<?=97Y*L?@;<76?OEBN*75*=569>5;67

**J**496C9*2?6M*!5?O**0]*]13**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GW_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 146



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^G*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364565` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"B@?6N9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*O56C96*75*:69AE5;<@Y*>5BA9679O*@5=7*75N97896*PE78*EB796B?@*?@796?7E5B<*?BO*

69O9>56?7E5BQ

4@?7*G**RR**!EON9*!5?O**0I*H%S**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364567^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*:?67*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*?OOE7E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**HR**4@569B>9*!5?O**0]*]1!**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456^_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"B@?6N9C9B7*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*<EO9*655=@EN87K*?BO*=56C?7E5B*5=*B9P*<EO9*O56C96*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**U`**#6?BAE@@9*!5?O**0]*]"d**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456^\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**H]**!EON9*!5?O**0I*H0!**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456^` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*N65;BO*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*O97?>89O*N?6O9B*655CK*EB<967E5B*5=*`*69?6*655=@EN87<KG*<EO9*

655=*@EN87*?BO*G*<EO9*7ECL96*>?<9C9B7*PEBO5Pe*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5B*D?<*?C9BO9OF

**IR&**4@569B>9*!5?O**0]*]12**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_5] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9C5O9@@EBN*5=*789*EB796E56*75*>69?79*?*<9>5BO*L9O655CK*B9P*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*75*69?6*5=*:65:967YQ*

-B<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*?BO*L5E@96*=@;9

4@?7*+**UU**&@L?BY*!5?O**0]*]!d**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_\2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9C5A?@*5=*9aE<7EBN*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5BK*969>7E5B*5=*B9P*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5BK*=56C?7E5B*5=*

69?6*O56C96<*?BO*>69?7E5B*5=*B9P*LEB*<7569*75*=65B7K*PE78*EB796B?@*?@796?7E5B<Q

**J**bE>756E?*!5?O**0]*`3S**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UR_W]_UWG`#'1

('( *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243`66 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05B*X*C?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7<*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_W^U^*75*69O;>9*789*69?6*

9a79B<E5B*:65l9>7E5B*EB75*69?6*N?6O9B<*=65C*J*C9769<*75*]*C9769<Q

**G^**&@L?BY*!5?O**0]*]!!**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ GU_W`_UWG`#'1

.,) *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 147



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^U*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942533453`6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*78699*DC?796E?@<F*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*9EN87*D8?6O*@?BO<>?:EBNF

**GUR**3765;O*#699B*!5?O**0]*`!f**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645322 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*D+5B<76;>7E5B*,9785OFK*+5BOE7E5B*]*DSYO65@5NE>?@*?BO*

SYO65XN95@5NE>?@*EC:?>7<FK*+5BOE7E5B*J*D.?<9C9B7*+5B<76;>7E5BFK*+5BOE7E5B*R*D197?E@9O*!9:567F*?BO*

+5BOE7E5B*^*D>5B<EO96?7E5B*+5B<76;>7E5B*3>89C9F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GUWH

**RI**!EON9*!5?O**0I*H%S**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UG_WU_UWG`#'1

&"' *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425\` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*>65PB*69O;>9*LY*UWj*?BO*>65PB*78EB*LY*GJj*5=*Ga*29?6*'699

**UH**!EON9*!5?O**0I*H%d**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455]6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*69O;>9*7699*L?>M*75*:69AE5;<*8EN8*:5@@?6O*:5EB7<*5=**G*a*%EC9*7699

4@?7*&**GU`**$::96*'5@@EBN75B*2?6M**0]*]01**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`#'1

*63&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

&@??CAX>G*/MCCAT&!1Z

!+H *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*7P5*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*L5a*<ENB<

**26E<>E@@?*T?M9=E9@O*S5;<9**!?BN9C556*!5?O**0GJ*]0&**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`!"4

%#+, *_!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426^_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*]*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**GWH**T9<7*#699B*!5?O**0GJ*J1"**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645576 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*7P5*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**R]^**39A9B*3E<796<*!5?O**0GJ*J%"**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 148



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^`*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645335 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@%P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*R*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**GR**T?M9=E9@O*!5?O**0GJ*]0%**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452`_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*BEB9*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**J^XJH**T9<7*#699B*!5?O**0GJ*J1&**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ GW_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_63 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96

**]J**'YB9C5;78*!5?O**0GJ*]&$**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

%'(+ *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243\22 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

b?6E?7E5B*5=*>5BOE7E5B*G*D(:96?7EBN*S5;6<F*75*?@@5P*5:9BEBN*85;6<*75*L9*,5BO?Y*75*46EO?Y*WIWW*75*UGWW*

?BO*3?7;6O?Y*?BO*3;BO?Y*WIWW*75*GIWW

$BE7*G**#?;B<5B*S5;<9**,?6M=E9@O*!5?O**0GJ*]VV**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364566^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

b?6E?7E5B*5=*>5BOE7E5B*U*D:@?B<*?BO*<:9>E=E>?7E5B<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGW_UWUJK*75*

<;L<7E7;79*9aE<7EBN*O6?PEBN<*?BO*:@?B<*PE78*69AE<9O*O6?PEBN<*?BO*:@?B<*EB*69@?7E5B*75*789*9a796B?@*

?::9?6?B>9*5=*789*L;E@OEBN*?BO*L5;BO?6Y*769?7C9B7<

**2@?YN65;BO*3E79*&Ol5EBEBN**37?EBLY*!5?O**0GJ*]"&**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

J-# *32!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*7P5X*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**UH**156<97*!5?O**0GJ*J&d**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645552 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*`*O56C96*PEBO5P<*?BO*+5BA96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*?BO*9aE<7EBN*L?<9C9B7*75*=56C*Ua*5B9*L9O*?BO*

]*a*7P5*L9O*=@?7<*?BO*G*<7;OE5*=@?7Q

**'YB9C5;78*S5;<9**'YB9C5;78*!5?O**0GJ*]&'**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364555` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<Q

**UGX`H**%55L967*!5?O**0GJ*]%V**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 149



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645522 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**GRXUR&**156<97*!5?O**0GJ*J&d**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455]^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*?@796?7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*75:*=@556*=@?7*=65C*7P5XL9O*75*78699XL9O*=@?7

**UHG9**SEN8*!5?O**0GJ*]!3**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ G]_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645323 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*1P9@@EBN*S5;<9*D+`F*75*2@?>9*5=*T56<8E:*D1GF

**]G**3;==E9@O*!5?O**0GJ*Jdc**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453__ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*N65;BO*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B*75*<85:K*=E6<7*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B*75*=@?7K*?BO*B9P*9a796B?@*

<7?E6>?<9*75*69:@?>9*9aE<7EBN

**H^**.65?O*%?B9**0GJ*]1T**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EO9*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5BK*?@796?7E5B<*75*9aE<7EBN*<85:*75*=56C*7P5*B9P*<85:<*?BO*

EB<7?@@?7E5B*5=*B9P*<85:=65B7<

**URG**SEN8*!5?O**0GJ*]!!**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364522] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*>5BA96<E5B*5=*79@9:85B9*ME5<M*75*=56C*>5CLEB9O*:;L@E>*:?Y:85B9*?BO*&',*

>?<8*C?>8EB9

(_3**UGG**28E@E:*%?B9**0GJ*]S%**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UI_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452]7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*$BE7*]*=65C*.U*DN9B96?@*EBO;<76E?@F*75*1U*DNYCB?<E;CF*?BO*?C?@N?C?7E5B*PE78*;BE7<*]&K*

J*?BO*J&Q

**$BE7<*]K*]&K*J*?BO*J&**UXI*45;B7?YB9*!5?O**0GJ*]V%**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ WH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645625 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*75*:65AEO9*?OOE7E5B?@*@EAEBN*<:?>9Q

**4@?7*G*h*UK**I*.9O=56O*!5?O**0GJ*]S&**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_36 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*6?E<EBN*5=*:?6?:97*P?@@<

**`]**S?B5A96*!5?O**0GJ*]1%**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WU_WJ_UWG`!"4

Page 150



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^J*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

('( *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645355 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::@E>?7E5B*=56*?*B5BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GWW`*=56*

789*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*?::65A9O*>5BO9B<96*;BE7*=65C*?*7P5*=?B*75*78699*=?B*>5BO9B<96*;BE7

**`X^**T9<7*#699B*!5?O**0GJ*J.c**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645353 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::@E>?7E5B*=56*?*B5BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_GWWU*=56*

789*EB>@;<E5B*5=*C;@@E5B<*75*<85:=65B7

**`X^**T9<7*#699B*!5?O**0GJ*J.c**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UG_WU_UWG`#'1

.,) *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942535437]6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*]*DO97?E@<*5=*7699*P5M<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWWH_UW`R

**"@Eg?L978*2@?>9K*4?E6P9?7896*2@?>9K**"@Eg?L978*+@YO9*+@5<9**0GJ**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ `W_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423^6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197E?@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*G`*D>5B<76;>7E5B**A98E>@9*C?B?N9C9B7F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGW_G]UI

**GH`XGH^**.65?O*%?B9**0GJ*]V3**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242256 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*>5BOE7E5B*G]D'699<FK*>5BOE7E5B*GJD'699*26579>7E5B*2@?BF*?BO*

D269X>5CC9B>9C9B7*3E79*,997EBNF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGW_GGRG

**GUJ**GU^*2;L@E>*S5;<9**T9<7*#699B*!5?O**0GJ*J1"**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`#'1

&,# *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452_3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*G*a*(:9B69?>8*L65?OL?BO*>?LEB97*PE78EB*789*:;L@E>*8EN8P?Y

(::5<E79**,5;B7=56O*S5;<9**^*'5779B8?C*#699B*"?<7**0GJ*]$$**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WU_W]_UWG`#'1

&"' *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324265_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'699*P56M<*75*EB>@;O9*69C5A?@*5=*EAY*?BO*69X:5@@?6OEBN*5=*7P5*a*%EC9*7699<

**`H**'?@L57*!5?O**0GJ*]14**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

*2]&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

&@??CAX>G*8>;CT&!1Z

!+H *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 151



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^R*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422\] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENBK*G*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*8?BNEBN*<ENB*?BO*GG*a*

B5BXE@@;CEB?79O*57896*<ENB<Q

**]]I**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*Hd0**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`#'1

%#+, *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453\5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<

**GWG**&6C?O?@9*+@5<9**0G^*H2%**

%E5B9@*S?6:96

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453`6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*;<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*7P5*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**]`?**2?6M*bE9P*!5?O**0G^*H&$**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ U^_W`_UWG`#'1

%#-" *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364532] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B*?BO*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96

**U^**/ECL96@9Y*!5?O**0G^*H."**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`2"!,*!"V

%'(+ *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456_^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

b?6E?7E5B*5=*+5BOE7E5B*U*D5:9BEBN*85;6<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_U]]G]*75*?@@5P*789*

69<7?;6?B7*75*76?O9*U]*85;6<*?*O?Y*5B*46EO?YK*3?7;6O?Y*?BO*3;BO?Y*DPE78*789*69<7?;6?B7*>@5<EBN*?7*U?C*

3;BO?Y*BEN87*_*,5BO?Y*C56BEBNF*=56*?*79C:56?6Y*:96E5O*5=*GU*C5B78<

**JWWXJWI**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*Hd4**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`!"4

J-# *36!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243__` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*U*<7569Y*5==E>9*_*P56M<85:*L;E@OEBN*EB75*]*a*G*L9O655C*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*?BO*G*

L9O655C*C?E<5B9779*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*?*B9P*:E7>8*655=Q

**.;6@EBN75B*S5;<9**.;6@EBN75B*!5?O**0G^*H$S**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242277 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*.G*D5==E>9F*75*3;E*#9B96E<*D:6EA?79*7?aE*8E69*5==E>9F

**$BE7*]UK*,E@@C9?O*.;<EB9<<*+9B769K**,E@@*,9?O*!5?O**0G^*HV$**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`!"4

Page 152



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242656 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*P8E79*P55O9B*<EBN@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<*PE78*P8E79*

2b+*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<

**GH^**!99O8?C*+@5<9**0G^*H2f**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242672 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*69?6*N65;BO*=@556*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*?BO*69?6*=E6<7*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**`J**TY>5CL9*!5?O**0G^*Hc0**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645567 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*P55O9B*PEBO5P<_O556<*PE78*2b+*PEBO5P<_O556<

**`H**S?CE@75B*+@5<9**0G^*H"#**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453]6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*7P5*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B*EB>@;OEBN*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*=65B7*655=@EN87K*

?BO*>5BA96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*EB75*G*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7*?BO*G*a*7P5*L9O*=@?7

**G`U**!5<9L96Y*&A9B;9**0G^*H31**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645263 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*G*a*7P5*<7569YK*5B9*L9O*@EA9XP56M*;BE7

**U^**3>?@9<*!5?O**0G^*HS.**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452_\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*;2b+*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*D85;<985@O96*

?::@E>?7E5BF

**^H**&6C?O?@9*+@5<9**0G^*H2%**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452]^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

-B<967E5B*5=*`*B9P*PEBO5P<*75*<EO9*9@9A?7E5B*?BO*69@5>?7E5B*5=*<5E@*:E:9*75*5;7<EO9*P?@@

**H**,E7>8@9Y*!5?O**0G^*HSd**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GW_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452^2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*75*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*PEBO5P<

4@?7*G**]]**%?B<O5PB9*!5?O**0G^*Hc#**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ GG_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_53 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

'9C:56?6Y*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*69<EO9B7E?@*D+`F*75*>5CC;BE7Y*>9B769*D1GF*?BO*79C:56?6Y*9a796B?@*

?@796?7E5B<*75*?>>5CC5O?79*?*B9P*9B76?B>9*?BO*57896*?<<5>E?79O*P56M<

$BE7*GWH*h*GGW**bE>M96<*+5;67**T?796<EO9*T?Y**0G^*H4'**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ W`_W]_UWG`#'1

Page 153



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^I*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_57 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*N65;BO*=@556*9a79B<E5B

**GGW?**%?B<O5PB9*!5?O**0G^*Hcc**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_65 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*?@@*9a796B?@*PEBO5P<*?BO*L?@>5BY*O556*PE78*P8E79*;2b+*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<*?BO*

P8E79*;2b+*O556*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**UW**/9<<5>M*+@5<9**0G^*H20**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

J-#K *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645566 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*]*<7569Y*L;E@OEBN*75*:65AEO9*GR*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7<*EB>@;OEBN*`*>5CC96>E?@*;BE7<*?7*N65;BO*=@556*

@9A9@

**J`WXJ`R**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*H3c**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`!"4

#%+ *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324225\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

265AE<E5B*5=*`*@E7*79BBE<*>5;67<K*G*@E7*,;@7EX;<9*#?C9<*?69?K*?BO*U*:?67@Y*@E7*<8567*.?<M97L?@@*+5;67<*?BO*

?<<5>E?79O*=9B>EBNQ*09P*>E6>;@?7E5B*:?78<*PE78*@?C:*@EN87EBNK*<9?7EBN*?BO*6?E<9O*L9O<Q*09P*?;7856E<9O*

:?6MEBN*?BO*O65:*5==*g5B9*?BO*B9P*A98E>;@?6*9B76?B>9*=65C*2?6M*bE9P*!5?OQ*!9C5A?@*5=*H*>?79N56Y*.*

7699<*75*?>>5CC5O?79*B9P*<:567*:E7>89<K*A98E>;@?6*9B76?B>9*?BO*>5BB9>7E5B*L97P99B*;::96*?BO*CEOO@9*

:?6MQ*+65PB*@E=7EBN*P56M*75*9aE<7EBN*7699<*75*?@@5P*=56*N65P78K*?BO*:@?B7EBN*5=*B9P*7699<*75*69:@?>9*

69C5A?@<Q

**15PB*%?B9*!9>69?7E5B*#65;BO**2?6M*bE9P*!5?O**0G^**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

('( *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364567` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

05BXC?796E?@*?C9BOC9B7*=5@@5PEBN*?*N6?B7*5=*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWI_WIRH*=56*?B*9B8?B>9C9B7*

5=*?@69?OY*EB<7?@@9O*<>699B*75*69=@9>7*789*?Ol?>9B7*L;E@OEBN*C?796E?@<Q

**#%3*3;::@E9<*19:57**4966Y*%?B9**0G^*HVV**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ G`_W`_UWG`#'1

.,) *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532435\7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*O97?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B<*`*DC?796E?@<FK*+5BOE7E5B*]*D+5B<76;>7E5B*"BAE65BC9B7?@*

,?B?N9C9B7*2@?BK*3E79*,?B?N9C9B7*2@?B*?BO*+5B<76;>7E5B*%5NE<7E><*'6?A9@*2@?BFK*+5BOE7E5B*J*DO;<7*

?BO*9CE<<E5B<*CE7EN?7E5BFK*+5BOE7E5B*^*D@EN87*:5@@;7E5BFK*+5BOE7E5B*GW*D69=;<9K*P?<79*<756?N9*?BO*

69>Y>@EBNFK*+5BOE7E5B*GG*D'6?A9@*2@?BF*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*GJ*D#699B*!55=*2@?BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_U`WU

&@OE*37569**J^WXJHU**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*H'&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532425]\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BO7E5B*R*D39>;6E7Y*376?79NY*37?79C9B7FK*+5BOE7E5B*I*D"a796B?@*%EN87EBN*

376?79NYFK*+5BOE7E5B*H*D%?BO<>?:EBNF*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*G]*D"B96NY*376?79NYF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*

:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGG_U`WU

**J^WXJ^U**SEN8*!5?O**0G^*Hd4**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 154



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*^H*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

*26&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

0CE?*/MCCAT&!1Z

!+H *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426_^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

1E<:@?Y*5=*U*a*EB796B?@@Y*E@@;CEB?79O*=?<>E?*<ENB<

G&**';6B:EM9*2?6?O9**#699B*%?B9<**0GJ*`%&**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`!"4

%#+, *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324325_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*`*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*D>967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*?B*9aE<7EBN*;<9F

**`]**,?BB5>M*!5?O**0UU*R&&**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645326 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*+`*D1P9@@EBNF*75*+]DS,(F

**`]**#6?8?C*!5?O**0GJ*`0%**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645253 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*UJ*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**4E6<7*4@556*h*39>5BO*4@556K*URI**T9<7*#699B*!5?O**0GJ*`V!**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ WH_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *`!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423_6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EO9*_*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*655=*9a79B<E5B*75*=?>E@E7?79*?*@5=7*>5BA96<E5BQ*D+967E=E>?79*

5=*@?P=;@B9<<F

**JH**T?@O9>M*!5?O**0GJ*`"%**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ GJ_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_5^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*<MY@EN87*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**GR`%**%?BN8?C*!5?O**0GJ*`%2**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ GG_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_35 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*<MY@EN87K*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87*75*=65B7*

655=<@5:9Q

**GR`.**%?BN8?C*!5?O**0GJ*`%2**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ GG_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

Page 155



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*IW*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645523 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*U*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**UU]**T9<7L;6Y*&A9B;9**0UU*R!$**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455__ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*O56C96*655=*9a79B<E5B*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*

9@9A?7E5B

**]W**#6?8?C*!5?O**0GJ*`0%**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`2"!,*!"V

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364565_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**J]**37?BC569*!5?O**0GJ*`23**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ GW_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645752 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96<

**J**#6?8?C*!5?O**0GJ*`0S**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364573] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*O56C96*655=*9a79B<E5B*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655@EN87<*75*=65B7*

9@9A?7E5B

**]W**#6?8?C*!5?O**0GJ*`0%**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *`!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]32 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

19C5@E7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*>5B<96A?756Y*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*?*B9P*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5B

**JI**!;<:96*!5?O**0UU*R!&**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*7P5*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B<

**JH**T?@O9>M*!5?O**0GJ*`"%**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WU_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532423\\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*>5B7EB;9O*;<9*5=*S,(

**U**3E6O?6*!5?O**0UU*R!#**

&P57*'9<=?E

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

Page 156



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*IG*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*9aE<7EBN*:65:967Y*EB75*%EA9*_*P56M*;BE7K*69:?E6*?BO*?@796?7E5B<*75*C?EB*9aE<7EBN*L;E@OEBN*5B*

789*<E79*EB>@;OEBN*B9P*N@?g9O*5:9BEBN<*75*9a796E56*=?>?O9<Q*19C5@E7E5B*5=*?*<C?@@*9aE<7EBN*OE@?:EO?79O*

<9>5BO?6Y*L;E@OEBN*DOE<;<9O*75E@97*L@5>MF*?BO*69:@?>9C9B7*PE78*EC:65A9O*75E@97*?BO*<756?N9*<76;>7;69*

?<<5>E?79O*PE78*P56M<85:

;<9*EB*C?EB*L;E@OEBNQ

**`G**+6?P@9Y*!5?O**0UU*R&#**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324267] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*EB75*5B9*a*U*L9O*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7*?BO*5B9*a*G*L9O*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7*D?<*

?C9BO9OF

**H^**+?6@EBN=56O*!5?O**0GJ*`"d**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ `G_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452`` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**G`W**3E6O?6*!5?O**0UU*R!1**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ WH_W]_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456\5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*?*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

**`H?**+?6@EBN=56O*!5?O**0GJ*`"d**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ GH_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456\7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&@796?7E5B*5=*655=*=65C*8E:*75*N?L@9K*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*`*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*

655=<@5:9*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**GUW**T?@:5@9*!5?O**0G^*R.T**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U`_W]_UWG`!"4

.,) *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324336\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*D69=;<9*?BO*P?<79*<756?N9F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*

S#)_UWGG_WIRH

**G**.5;BO?6Y*!5?O**0UU*R&3**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243256 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*`*D,?796E?@<F*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGW_W]^G

09P*"BAE65BC9B7*+9B769**%56O<8E:*!9>69?7E5B*#65;BO**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0G^**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456_2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B*GW*DC?796E?@<F*?77?>89O*75*&::9?@*19>E<E5B*

&22_)J]UW_1_G`_UGHWU`H

**]J**15PB8E@@<*T?Y**0G^*R&0**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

*26&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

Page 157



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*IU*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

0X<?C*8>M?*#>ACT&!1Z

%#+, *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456_5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*>8?BN9*5=*;<9*=65C*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*75*+]*DS,(FQ

**UI**!E<@9Y*&A9B;9**0G^*^"$**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ GI_W]_UWG`#'1

%#-" *_!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_56 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967=E>?79*5=*@?P=;@B9<<*=56*EB>56:56?7E5B*5=*:8?6C?>Y*75*9aE<7EBN*89?@78>?69*>9B769

**]**+69EN875B*!5?O**0G^*I0T**

d9==69Y*S5@7

19>E<E5BZ G^_W]_UWG`0('*1"'

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455\2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*5==E>9*655C*EB*69?6*N?6O9B

**H**+?A9@@*!5?O**0G^*^.d**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364537\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655@EN87<*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**UR**#9O9B9Y*!5?O**0G^*^1)**

3?6?8*,?O5BO5

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*?@796?7E5B*5=*8E:*75*N?L@9*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*

655=@EN87<

**G**!EA;@97*!5?O**0G^*^d'**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ UG_WU_UWG`2"!,*1"b

J-# *]!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243\`^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96

**U]**385LO9B*!5?O**0G^*^2#**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242263 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*5;7L;E@OEBN*?7*69?6*N?6O9B*75*:65AEO9*?*NYC

**GU**19A5B<8E69*#?6O9B<**0G^*^0.**

"@Eg?L978*"BBEBX#Y?<E

19>E<E5BZ W]_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426]` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*?BO*7P5*<7569Y*<EO9*9a79B<E5B<

**`W**!EA;@97*!5?O**0G^*^d3**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`!"4

Page 158



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*I`*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426^] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*P8E79*;2b+*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**RGX^J**+5C:75B*+69<>9B7**0G^*^%.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426^` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*P8E79*;2b+*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**^HXGWG**+5C:75B*+69<>9B7**0G^*^%.**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*$2b+*PEBO5P<*PE78*7ECL96*<?<8*PEBO5P<*PE78*56ENEB?@*O9<ENB*D=65B7*9@9A?7E5BF

**GHJ**!E<@9Y*&A9B;9**0G^*^S!**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ GU_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456]_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<*?BO*9a796B?@*O556<*PE78*7ECL96*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*<?<8*PEBO5P<*?BO*

7ECL96*O556*75*=65B7K*?BO*2b+;*O5;L@9XN@?g9O*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556*75*69?6*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`**#5<:?76E>M*!5?O**0G^*^"S**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_W]_UWG`#'1

#1% *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425334576\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

%E<79O*L;E@OEBN*>5B<9B7*=56*69:?E6*_*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*7P5*<9:?6?79*?69?<*5=*L6E>MP56M*5B*789*9a796B?@*=?>9*

5=*789*L5;BO?6Y*P?@@

**.6;>9*+?<7@9*2?6MK**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0G^*I03**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ W]_W`_UWG`#'1

*36&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

0@@DE<DCT&!1Z

%#+, *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243257 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*<Ea*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**JW**37*&@L?B<*+69<>9B7**0UU*J0.**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_3] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*`*69<EO9B7E?@*;BE7<

**U**2?E<@9Y*!5?O**0UU*J!&**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ UU_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242_27 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

$<9*5=*:65:967Y*?<*=EA9*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<

**JJ**&6>?OE?B*#?6O9B<**0UU*J&#**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ WJ_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 159



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*I]*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

%#-" *2!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455]3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*69?6*L?>M*?OOE7E5B*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*U*a*655=@EN87<*

75*=65B7*O@9A?7E5B

**IH**&6>?OE?B*#?6O9B<**0UU*J&#**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536453^\ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+967E=E>?79*5=*%?P=;@B9<<*=56*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*<EBN@9*<7569Y*9a79B<E5BK*=56C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*

EB<967E5B*5=*78699*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**UGJ**%YBO8;6<7*!5?O**0UU*J&)**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UU_W`_UWG`2"!,*1"b

%'(+ *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324252_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

b?6E?7E5B*5=*>5BOE7E5B*R*D296<5B?@*296CE<<E5BF*?77?>89O*75*:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWWH_G`JG*75*

L9>5C9*:96<5B?@*75*,6*3967?:*.?@>E

**^`]**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0UU*Jd2**

d58B*(N9BN?*2e%?M5:

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

J-# *23!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942533433\5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5B7EB;?7E5B*5=*;<9*5=*5B9*655C*EB*9aE<7EBN*L?6L96e<*<85:*?<*CEBE>?L*5==E>9*D<;E*N9B96E<F

**]HW**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0UU*J1"**

!;C?*05P?g

19>E<E5BZ WJ_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243356 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*8E::9O*655=*PE78*B9P*C?B<?6O*655=*75*L578*L@5>M<K*>69?7EBN*?OOE7E5B?@*U*a*7P5*

L9O*=@?7<*EB*9?>8*L@5>M*D]*EB*757?@F

**+?BBEBN*+5;67K**09PB8?C*!5?O**0UU*J32**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532437^3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*]*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**G]&**3Y@A?B*&A9B;9**0UU*JSc**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243]53 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*:65:967Y*EB75*G*a*7P5*L9O*=@?7*?BO*G*a*78699*L9O*=@?7

**R^]**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0UU*Jdd**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ U]_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253243`3_ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*P899@>8?E6*?>>9<<*6?C:*75*69?6*N?6O9BK*PE78*:96N5@?*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**H]**#6?BAE@@9*!5?O**0UU*J%c**

,E>89@@9*.6?O<8?P

19>E<E5BZ WR_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 160



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*IJ*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532422^6 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*U*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*75*:65AEO9*U*?OOE7E5B?@*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<*?7*05QUGU*SEN8*!5?O*?BO*

969>7E5B*5=*=E6<7*=@556*69?6*9a79B<E5B*75*:65AEO9*G*?OOE7E5B?@*<9@=X>5B7?EB9O*=@?7*?7*05QUG]*SEN8*!5?O

**UGUXUG]**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*ISS**

'?6?*d?B9*4E<896

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324263] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*EB75*U*a*U*L9O*<9@=*>5B7?EB9O*=@?7<K*PE78*?@796?7E5B*5=*N?6?N9*EB75*8?LE7?L@9*<:?>9*

?BO*969>7E5B*5=*<EO9*=E6<7*=@556*9a79B<E5B*?L5A9

**`R**29678*!5?O**0UU*J!.**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324266] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN*O56C96*EB>@;OEBN*G*a*655=@EN87*75*=65B7*9@9A?7E5B

**U^**29678*!5?O**0UU*J2)**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ UH_WG_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426\^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*EB75*G*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7*?BO*G*a*7P5*L9O*=@?7Q

**G`**29678*!5?O**0UU*J2c**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ WR_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942532426^5 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9765<:9>7EA9*:@?BBEBN*?::@E>?7E5B*=56*6979B7E5B*5=*9aE<7EBN**:65:967Y*?<*D&GF*.9?;7Y*3?@5B

**GU_G`**#@9BO?@9*&A9B;9**0UU*JS%**

4567;B9*#;CL5

19>E<E5BZ `W_WG_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253242__2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*E=*;<9*5=*N65;BO*=@556*=65C*&`*D69<7?;6?B7F*75*&J*D857*=55O*7?M9?P?YF_*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*>5C:6E<EBN*

U*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7<Q

**U^]**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*Id)**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ UW_WU_UWG`!"4

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364553^ (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

!9:@?>9C9B7*5=*9aE<7EBN*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<*PE78*B9P*7ECL96*PEBO5P<*?BO*O556<

**GXGUK*%5;E<9*+5;67K**29@@?77*#65A9**0UU*J02**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ U^_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645565 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*=65B7K*69?6*?BO*<EO9*9a79B<E5B

**`^**.96PE>M*!5?O**0UU*JV.**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UI_WU_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455\^ (==E>96Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ* **G**TE@@E?C<*#65A9**0UU*J0!**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WI_W`_UWG`#'1

Page 161



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*IR*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

265:5<?@Z* +8?BN9*789*;<9*=65C*9O;>?7E5B?@*=?>E@E7Y*D1GF*75*69<EO9B7E?@*D+`F*?>>5CC5O?7E5B*>5C:6E<EBN*U*a*G*

L9O655C*=@?7<*5B*789*N65;BO*=@556*?BO*G*a*`*L9O655CK*<:@E7*@9A9@*=@?7K*5B*789*=E6<7*?BO*<9>5BO*=@556<Q*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*969>7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*PE78*EB<967E5B*5=*7P5*655=@EN87<*75*

=65B7*655=<@5:9Q

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536455`2 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*?BO*?>>9<<*75*N?6O9BQ

**GW**2?6M*&A9B;9**0UU*^"c**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ G]_W`_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536452`3 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*:96N5@?*75*69?6

**U]**37*&@L?B<*+69<>9B7**0UU*J0.**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ GW_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645655 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+5BA96<E5B*5=*:65:967Y*EB75*G*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7*?BO*G*a*7P5*L9O*=@?7

**G`**29678*!5?O**0UU*J2c**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ GU_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/942536456^7 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B

#65;BO*4@556*4@?7**G`W**37?7E5B*!5?O**0UU*^3c**

3;L?<8*d?EB

19>E<E5BZ UU_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_52 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

+8?BN9*5=*;<9*5=*N65;BO*=@556*=65C*&`*D69<7?;6?B7F*75*&J*D857*=55O*7?M9P?YF_*+`*D69<EO9B7E?@F*>5C:6E<EBN*

G*a*5B9*L9O*=@?7*?BO*Ga*<7;OE5*=@?7

**U^]**SEN8*!5?O**0UU*Id)**

1?AEO*&@?LE

19>E<E5BZ U`_W]_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_3` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*<EBN@9*<7569Y*69?6*9a79B<E5B*D85;<985@O96*?::@E>?7E5BF

**`G**056C?B*&A9B;9**0UU*J"3**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`#'1

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645_77 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

456C?7E5B*5=*69?6*O56C96*?BO*EB<967E5B*5=*7P5*655=@EN87<*75*=65B7*655=<@5:9

**U^**29678*!5?O**0UU*J2)**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ WG_WJ_UWG`!"4

.,) *3!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425364552] (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

&::65A?@*5=*197?E@<*:;6<;?B7*75*+5BOE7E5B<*J*D:@?B7EBN*5=*7699<*?BO*_*56*<86;L<FK+5BOE7E5B*^*D8?6O*

@?BO<>?:EBNFK*+5BOE7E5B*H*D69=;<9*?BO*P?<79*<756?N9FK+5BOE7E5B*GW*DO9C5@E7E5B*?BO*>5B<76;>7E5B*O;<7FK*

+5BOE7E5B*GG*D<96AE>9*?BO*O9@EA96Y*:@?BF*?BO*+5BOE7E5B*G`*D>9B76?@*OE<8*_*?96E?@*<Y<79CF*?77?>89O*75*

:@?BBEBN*:96CE<<E5B*S#)_UWGU_W]HG

**RWR**%56O<8E:*%?B9**0UU*JdS**

b?@96E9*(M9EYE

19>E<E5BZ UR_WU_UWG`#'1

Page 162



%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?6EBN9Y

%E<7*5=*?::@E>?7E5B<*O9>EO9O*;BO96*O9@9N?79O*:5P96<*L97P99B

2?N9*I^*5=*I^

UG_WG_UWG`*?BO*WJ_WJ_UWG`

*2`&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

(@?*!::;<=>W;C*V*'P?E<DC*1@M@PSXT&!1Z

'1) *6!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/9425324227` (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

(L<96A?7E5B*75*%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*S?>MB9Y*=56*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*7ECL96*<?<8*PEBO5P<*PE78*O5;L@9*N@?g9O*

$2b+*<?<8*PEBO5P<*?>65<<*789*9B7E69*9<7?79

**3?C;9@*%9PE<*'6;<7*1P9@@EBN<**&C8;6<7*2?6M**0GR*J&0**

,?7789P*#;BBEBN

19>E<E5BZ G^_W]_UWG`!0(

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645536 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

"69>7E5B*5=*=5;6*<7569Y*L;E@OEBN*>5C:6E<EBN*@5P96*N65;BO*D25BO*3i;?69*%9A9@FK*N65;BO*DSEN8N?79*SEN8*

376997*%9A9@FK*=E6<7*?BO*<9>5BO*75*:65AEO9*7P5*697?E@*;BE7<*D+@?<<*&G*X*?7*@5P96*N65;BO*?BO*N65;BO*=@556*

@9A9@F*?BO*G*a*`XL9O655C*C?E<5B9779*5B*=E6<7*?BO*<9>5BO*=@556<*D+@?<<*+`F*=5@@5PEBN*O9C5@E7E5B*5=*

9aE<7EBN*<EBN@9X<7569Y*L;E@OEBN<*D(L<96A?7E5B<*75*%Q.Q*+?CO9BF

**RH**SEN8N?79*SEN8*376997**0R**

#?6978*265<<96

19>E<E5BZ UJ_WU_UWG`!(.

&::@E>?7E5B*05Z* 8/94253645327 (==E>96Z*

265:5<?@Z*

19>E<E5B*1?79Z*

%5>?7E5BZ*

(L<96A?7E5B<*75*%5BO5B*.565;N8*5=*+?CO9B*=56*-B<7?@@?7E5B*5=*U*a*>5BO9B<96*;BE7*D&_+F*PE78*?>5;<7E>*

<>699B*75*789*69?6*5=*789*L;E@OEBNn*?OOE7E5B*5=*U*@5;A969O*A9B7<*75*9aE<7EBN*PEBO5P<K*69:@?>9C9B7*5=*?*=Ea9O*

PEBO5P*PE78*5:9B?L@9*PEBO5P*?BO*?<<5>E?79O*P56M<*75*69?6*9@9A?7E5B*EB*>5BB9>7E5B*PE78*5==E>9<*D+@?<<*

.G?F*?BO*9O;>?7E5B?@*=?>E@E7E9<*D+@?<<*1GFQ

**T8E77EBN75B*S5<:E7?@*SEN8N?79*TEBN**1?67C5;78*2?6M*SE@@**0GH*Jd#**

&C?BO?*TE@<5B

19>E<E5BZ GG_WU_UWG`!0(

*6&@?>;*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCD*N@M*0>MDF

*\^5&@?>;*(PGWCM*@N*!::;<=>?<@AE*.C=C<LCDF

Page 163



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 7 

 

 

Report for: Regulatory Committee 
Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: Section 106 Monitoring Report 

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 
Lyn Garner, Director of Place and Sustainability 
 

 

Lead Officer: 
 
Nick Powell, Head of Carbon Management and Sustainability 

 

Ward(s) affected: 
All 

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions: 
Non Key Decision 

1. Describe the issue under consideration 

1.1. The purpose of the report is to update on the following: 

 

• The progress on number and type of Section 106 (s106) agreements signed and 
administered 2005-2013. 

• The distribution of the s106 funds received by the Council; 

• The amount of Section 106 (S106) contributions received from 2005-2013 

• The amount of S106 contributions spent within 2005-2013 

• The current financial position on what is unspent/unallocated/allocated; and 

• The Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy. 

1.2. The report and its appendices provide an update on the management and administration of 
planning obligations and set out the progress on unspent funds. The financial year is defined 
from the 1st April to the 31st March. This report provides the most up to date spend 
information as at 31st March 2013. 

2. Introduction 

2.1. Planning Obligations and s106 Agreements are important in helping to support the Council's 
objectives and the regeneration of Haringey.  Since 2005 the Council has signed 199 s106 
Agreements and has to date received a total of £17,800,196 for infrastructure and public 
realm improvements.  In addition 1,304 new affordable homes have been built to help meet 
housing need with more in the development pipeline. 

Agenda Item 12Page 165



 

Page 2 of 7 

 

2.2. Officers seek not only to secure the best deal for the Council during the planning process 
itself, but also to identify schemes which the money can be used to fund infrastructure 
projects within the borough.  This year the Council has collected £187,789 of the 
contributions that have been triggered, that is to say when the developer has become obliged 
to pay them.  This figure is considerably less than the last year when we collected £4.2m.  
This was due to receiving contributions from a number of major schemes which were 
triggered for payment.  

2.3. This report provides an update on the management and administration of the Council's 
planning obligation responsibilities. 

3. Recommendations 

3.1. It is recommended that this report be forwarded to the Regulatory Committee for their 
information. 

4. Executive Summary 

4.1. As at 31st March 2013, 199 S106 planning agreements have been agreed in Haringey.  
These placed a financial obligation on developers to the total value of £39,735,714.  In 
addition: - 

 

• 59 agreements required the specific provision of on-site affordable housing. 

• 50 agreements placed specific restriction on development to safeguard the 
development and surrounding area (i.e. restriction of use class, residents parking 
restrictions, health care restrictions and hostel/homeless restrictions). 

4.2. Financial Obligations - Planning Obligations (Section 106 Agreements) support the 
objectives and delivery of Haringey spatial and regeneration plans, the Sustainable 
Community Strategy and a number of related strategies and plans including transport, parks 
and leisure, education and community facilities.  To date:  

 

• £39million S106 funds have been negotiated 2005-2012; 

• £17million has been received; 

• £12million has been spent; 

• £5million remains to be spent with project plans in plan for their use; and 

• The Council has collected £94k towards the Mayoral CIL and received £3k in 
monitoring costs. 

4.3. Affordable Housing - since 2005, a total of 1,304 affordable housing units have been 
delivered exclusively through S106 planning agreements. 

4.4. The Council’s programme managing of s106 is delivering on target.  £17m has been 
received, £12m has been spent and £5m remaining to be allocated for spend.  The 
contribution of £1m from the New River Village Development has been committed for spend 
with £317k remaining to be spent.  At present, there is some uncertainty on the 
implementation of a number of planning permissions due to the economic downturn with 
schemes now being unviable.  This will have an impact on the level of S106 collected from 
previously negotiated agreements. 

4.5. Of the £39million negotiated £1.8million will not be received due to Agreements expiring. 

Page 166



 

Page 3 of 7 

 

4.6. Where there is non-compliance from developers, the Council follows a procedure for legal 
action.  Over the last year, our cases were pursued by Legal for non-compliance and phased 
payment plans have now been negotiated.  The amount triggered but not paid which the 
Council is pursuing through legal services has decreased from £137,000 as at November 
2011 (the previous report) to £50,000 this year.   

4.7. There is less s106 funding available to pool than in previous years. This is where funds can 
be spent anywhere within the borough and are not legally specific to the development site. 
The main categories that can be pooled are education and employment. These categories 
contribute towards supporting local people and improving opportunities/facilities within the 
borough. 

4.8. Planning staff are in regular contact with all lead officers from other Services with regards to 
allocating/spending S106 contributions. Officers have to ensure that the spending of these 
contributions is programmed within their work programmes, ensure that funds will be spent 
where legally obliged and to ensure that the Council does not have to return these funds 
back to the developer if not spent before the expiry date. Due to budget cuts within the 
Council and some departments being downsized, it has taken some officers with reduced 
staffing levels longer to commit/submit project plans for spend especially when they have 
other work priorities to implement. 

5. Background information 

5.1. Under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, Planning Agreements have 
generally been used to mitigate harm that may be caused by a development. They are 
negotiated as part of the planning application process. The Act allows Local Planning 
Authorities and developers to negotiate a range of obligations under such agreement. These 
obligations, known as s106 Planning Obligations, have either: 

 

• Established a financial obligation which the developer must make; 

• Required specific works or actions to take place (e.g. to provide affordable housing); 
or 

• Been restrictive in nature (prevented a developer from doing something) 

5.2. Planning Obligations (Section 106 Agreements) are legally binding agreements entered into 
between a local authority and the owners or developers of schemes granted planning 
permission. s106 Agreements negotiate both physical and financial obligations which the 
Council is required monitor.  Supplementary Planning Guidance 10a “The Negotiation, 
Management and Monitoring of Planning Obligations”, sets out Haringey’s approach and 
strategy for planning obligations. 

5.3. The appendices to the report provide a full update on the following areas: 

 

• A Budget Breakdown which shows the flow of funds during 2005-2013 and a further 
breakdown of contributions not received. 

• A further breakdown showing contributions available to spend by infrastructure type. 

• Maps showing location of development sites benefitting from s106 funding. 

• Progress of unspent s106 funding 

• Status of s106 Agreements which shows the current position of Agreements not 
implemented and implemented (not spent). 

• SPG 10a – Negotiation, Management and Monitoring of Planning Obligations. 
 

6. Current financial position on what s106 is unspent/unallocated/allocated 

Page 167



 

Page 4 of 7 

 

6.1. The current financial position on the £5million that remains to be spent is provided in 
Appendix 4 and 5 to the report. 

6.2. Appendix 4 shows the progress on the funds we’ve collected but not yet spent, with the 
departments responsible for implementing the agreed s106 actions. It shows: 

 

• A breakdown indicating how much s106 contributions are unspent; 

• How many agreements make up the total amount not allocated; 

• Whether the contribution can be pooled or not; 

• Whether project plans have been identified; and 

• When the contribution has to be spent by. It also informs who the lead officer for spend 
is within each Service. 

 
6.3. Many contributions received have to be spent within 5/7 years of receipt from a Developer.  If 

contributions are not spent by its expiry date Developers can request their contribution to be 
reimbursed.  The Council has not had to repay any contributions received from Developers to 
date. 

6.4. Appendix 5 shows the current status of Agreements implemented (commenced on-site) with 
remaining contributions not spent.  It shows funds committed for spend (projects identified – 
shaded red) and those which are not (projects not identified – shaded green). 

6.5. It also shows the current status of Agreements not implemented (not commenced on-site) 
from which notionally the Council could receive another £15.6 million.  Please note, 
however, that the signing of a legal agreement does not always lead to the receipt of a 
financial contribution.  An applicant has 3 years with which to implement the planning 
permission.  Some planning permissions are never implemented and expire, with the 
obligations never triggered.  Since 2005 £1.8million has expired.  Other agreements may be 
superseded by new applications for the same sites with new s106 agreements being signed.  
The total of £10.5million has been superseded.  The Council undertakes sites visits to 
ascertain whether planning permissions have been implemented, as some 
applicants/developers do not inform the Council of commencement. 

6.6. A more detailed update is provided below on s106 Agreements for Major Sites and on s106 
Spend by Category. 

7. Update on s106 Agreements for Major Sites 

7.1. New River Village – The Council held £1m from the New River Village Agreement which 
was to be spent within the Haringey Heartlands Development Framework Area.  This 
contribution received approval from Cabinet Committee in December 2011 to commit the 
spending of £1m secured in respect of the development.  The Council has spent £682k on 
improvements in and around the Haringey Heartlands Regeneration area on educational 
purposes, access and playing field improvements and Hornsey High Street lighting 
improvements in 2012. Of the remaining amount £100k will be spent this financial year 2013-
2014 on Campsbourne environmental and community streets works with a further £220k 
scheduled to be within Alexandra Palace. 

7.2. Hale Village – Planning permission was granted for the development at Hale Village in 
2007/8 with total s106 contributions of £7.8m.  Although the development had commenced 
on site, the amount had not been recovered as the developers were experiencing financial 
difficulties.  The Agreement was re-negotiated in 2011-12 with a potential total s106 
contribution of £10m.  A total of £3.1m was triggered and has been received for Transport 

Page 168



 

Page 5 of 7 

 

infrastructure.  £438k has been spent on highway works within the immediate vicinity of the 
development site, with the remaining contribution to be spent on the Tottenham Gyratory. 

7.3. Wards Corner - The s106 Agreement for Wards Corner which negotiated contributions of 
£406,650 was signed in 2008-2009, however, the planning permission was quashed by a 
Judicial Review.  The new Agreement signed 2012-13 for a large mixed residential and 
commercial development, negotiated s106 contributions of £304,150.  The planning 
permission for the new agreement has not been implemented as they are subject to a 
possible Judicial Review. 

7.4. Tottenham Hotspur Football Stadium - An application was received for the demolition and 
comprehensive redevelopment of a stadium with hotel, retail, museum, offices and housing, 
together with associated facilities including the construction of new and altered roads, 
footways, public and private open spaces, landscaping and related works.  The planning 
application was granted at Committee on the 30th September 2010.  The s106 Agreement 
was signed at the end of Sept 2011, (potential £16m).  A subsequent planning permission 
was granted in March 2012 with a revised s106 Agreement, which replaced the original 
Agreement.  The report went to Planning Committee on the 13th February 2012 
recommending a reduction of the potential £16m s106 obligations as the previous scheme 
was not financially viable.  It was agreed that the Council will receive £1,390,000 in respect 
of highway works and design/implementation of the CPZ, if the letting of the Stadium 
Contract had not occurred by the 1st September 2018. 

7.5. Coronation Sidings – Planning permission was granted and the s106 Agreement has been 
signed for the development at Coronation Sidings and the Stabling Site west of the Hornsey 
Light Maintenance Depot on the 5th December 2011. This Agreement negotiated £300k of 
S106 contributions of which all has been received.  Economic Regeneration and the 
Housing, Design and Major Projects Teams are currently working on plans to spend this 
contribution. 

7.6. Clarendon Square & Haringey Heartlands – The outline planning application for a mixed 
use development was granted with the S106 Agreement being signed on the 21st March 
2012.  This Agreement negotiated £8m which will be paid to the Council in phased stages of 
the development. 

8. Update on s106 Spend by Category 

8.1. Sustainable Transport – The Council currently holds £1.5m contributions for highway, 
traffic calming schemes, cycling works and general transport infrastructure projects.  The 
Council will be working with Transport for London (TfL) to spend £1.08m of this contribution 
received from the Hale Village s106 Agreement on works to the Tottenham Gyratory.  Other 
project plans are in place to spend the remaining funds in 2013-15. 

8.2. Affordable Housing – The negotiation of contributions for the provision of off-site affordable 
housing is an exception.  However, the Council currently hold £222k to provide affordable 
housing in the western part of the borough.  The Housing, Design & Major Projects Team 
plan to expend the contribution 2013-14. 

8.3. Recreation - There is £73k specified for open space improvements in the Wood Green area.  
Recreation Services have drawn up proposals to spend this contribution within Wood Green 
Common, Nightingale Gardens and Barratt Avenue.  Details of the proposed scheme are 
being finalised for expenditure in early 2013-14. 

Page 169



 

Page 6 of 7 

 

8.4. Car-free Development – The Council currently holds £5k for amending the Traffic 
Management Order and updating the Council’s parking database. 

8.5. Environment/Other Site Specific – The Council holds £2m of environmental improvements 
contributions.  These funds have to be spent within the vicinity of the development in 
accordance with the agreements.  £1.5m will be spent in conjunction with TfL on the 
Tottenham Gyratory.  Action plans for these sums are in place and is likely to be spent by 
2013-15. 

8.6. Education Pool – There is currently £511k held for education.  These funds are specified for 
capital works on providing educational facilities and equipment for schools throughout the 
Borough.  This sum is expected to be spent by 2015-16. 

8.7. Employment/Local Labour – The Council is in receipt of £267k towards employment/local 
labour initiatives. These funds are to be used towards securing training and supporting local 
employment opportunities as part of the Jobs for Haringey Scheme. The scheme is a 
programme jointly funded by the Council and the Mayor of London to support unemployed 
local people into sustainable employment. The Economic Regeneration Team plan to expend 
the contribution during 2013-14. 

9. The Mayors Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) – Collection 

9.1. The Mayor has approved a new charge/levy that will be paid by most new developments as 
of the 1st April 2012.  The levy is calculated according to the amount of additional floorspace 
a new development will produce.  Haringey’s rate is £35 per square metre.  The money 
raised will go towards London’s share of the Crossrail funding package agreed by the 
Government.  The levy is collected by the Council once development commences.  Since the 
introduction of CIL, 31 developments from April 2012 to the end of March 2013 are liable 
totalling £688,400.  Commencement Notices have been received from 10 developments with 
payment received from 9.  The Council has collected £94,642 towards the Mayoral CIL.  This 
includes £3,785 which is 4% of the overall total collected which remains within the Service. 

10. Financial Comments 

10.1. Section 106 monies represent a significant source of funding for the Council, supporting 
both the Councils Capital programme and wider priorities. Thus it is important that funding 
from this source is maximised where possible and that robust monitoring procedures are in 
place to ensure that all monies due are received promptly. As the Community Infrastructure 
Levy largely replaces s106 in coming years, the Council needs to ensure that the future 
infrastructure funding needs are fully taken account of in any Levy setting process. 

10.2. Developers are also required to contribute a cost of up to 5% of all monies agreed, for the 
cost of monitoring and administrating s106 funding. It is expected that around £300,000 will 
be held from this source at year end, these monies fund relevant posts within Planning, 
Regeneration and Economy. 

11. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications 

11.1. N/A 

12. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments 

Page 170



 

Page 7 of 7 

 

12.1. N/A 

13. Head of Procurement Comments 

N/A 

14. Policy Implications 

14.1. Planning Obligation and s106 Agreements support all elements of the Haringey Unitary 
Development Plan, the Haringey Sustainable Community Strategy and a number of related 
Strategies and plans including transport, parks and leisure, education and community 
facilities. 

14.2. Haringey’s Supplementary Planning Guidance SPG 10a on Planning Obligations is 
attached as Appendix 6. The SPG sets out the framework for negotiating planning obligation 
(s106 contribution) from developments. The Planning Committee decides on how s106 funds 
will be spent according to national and local Planning Policy. 

15. Use of Appendices 

• Appendix 1 - The Budget Breakdown which shows the flow of funds during 2005-2013 
and a further breakdown of contributions not received. 

• Appendix 2 - The overall Budget Summary by infrastructure type. 

• Appendix 3 - Maps showing location of development sites benefitting from s106 
funding. 

• Appendix 4 – Progress of unspent s106 funding 

• Appendix 5 – Status of s106 Agreements which shows the current position of 
Agreements not implemented and implemented (not spent). 

• Appendix 6 - SPG 10a – Negotiation, Management and Monitoring of Planning 
Obligations. 

16. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

Page 171



Page 172

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

 

 
Section 106 Monitoring  Pre 2005 - March 2013 

 
 
Budget Breakdown - Table 1 
Year No of Signed 

Agreements 
Negotiated 
(excluding 
Superseded 
Agreements) 

 Received (to 
date) 

Spent (to date) 
from Received 
Funds 

Received & 
Not Allocated 
(including 
Admin)  

Received 
Admin 
Contribution 

Total Not 
Allocated 
(excluding 
Admin) 

Pre 2005 27 4,240,198.80 4,216,514.79 3,884,174.79 332,340.00 0 332,340.00 

2005-06 26 2,799,562.66 2,171,053.09 2,129,053.09 42,000.00 0 42,000.00 

2006-07 20 1,512,031.79 1,433,155.18 1,364,655.49 68,499.69 0 68,499.69 

2007-08 25 3,023,302.65 2,323,348.29 2,128,418.66 194,929.63 115,929.63 79,000.00 

2008-09 21 764,722.00 480,413.62 394,084.51 86,329.11 15,740.96 70,588.15 

2009-10 18 3,075,147.14 2,240,491.14 1,678,026.26 562,464.88 101,723.11 460,741.77 

2010-11 17 828,641.87 530,832.47 479,692.34 51,140.13 32,758.13 18,382.00 

2011-12 28 19,527,281.62 4,216,599.02 655,450.00 3,561,149.02 46,809.00 3,514,340.02 

2012-13 17 3,964,826.16 187,789.00 0 187,789.00 16,878.00 170,911.00 

        
Total 199 39,735,714.69 17,800,196.60 12,713,555.14 5,086,641.46 329,838.83 4,756,802.63 

 

 
The Council was in receipt of £1,005,000.00 from two S106 Agreements signed pre-2005.  £1m 
derived from the New River Village Agreement which is to be spent within the Haringey 
Heartlands Development Framework Area.  A report was approved at the Cabinet Committee 
on the 20th December 2011 for the contribution to be committed for expenditure. £682k has 
been spent from the New River Village agreement and £5k has also been spent. 
 

Agreements which have either been superseded, the planning permission has expired, planning 
permission has not been implemented or contributions are outstanding.  A further breakdown 
is shown in Table 2 below. 

 

 

 

  

Page 173



S106 Monies Not Received Breakdown 
 
 

implemented or contributions are outstanding. 

 

Table 2 
Year (A) 

Not 
Implemented 

(B) 
Outstanding 
(Development 
commenced, 
contribution 
not triggered 
yet) 

(C) 
Outstanding 
(Development 
commenced, 
being 
renegotiated) 

(D) 
Outstanding 
(Development 
commenced, 
contributions not 
been paid - refer 
to Legal) 

(E) 
Outstanding 
(Development 
commenced, 
continue to 
monitor, Legal 
not needed yet) 

2005-06       23,909.57   

2006-07           

2007-08       26,500.00   

2008-09 1,897,518.38 172,135.00   
 

  

2009-10 887,545.00         

2010-11 347,022.45 30,000.00    
 

  

2011-12 8,201,682.60 7,111,000.00       

2012-13 787,036.16 2,990,001.00       

      
Total 12,120,804.59 10,303,136.00 0.00 50,409.57 0.00 

 
Points (A)-(E) below explains the breakdown further. 

        (A) Not Implemented - means permission granted, still within implementation 
period (3/5 years or extensions for conditions) but the permission not yet 
triggered/started on site.  These funds may still be received. 

(B) Outstanding Not Triggered - Planning permission granted, schemes have 
commenced and some S106 may have been received, but not all and we are 
waiting for the appropriate trigger to collect the funds.  We are likely to receive 
these funds. 

(C) Outstanding Renegotiated  permission granted but there is a default in 

renegotiated.  
(D) Outstanding Refer to Legal  permission and s106 signed and triggered - but 

there is a default  not significant enough for us to renegotiate. Legal are 
writing/have written to the agreement signatories.   Phased payments have 
been agreed.  

(E) Outstanding  Monitor  permission and s106 signed and triggered. Schemes have 
missed payment on an early letter for payment from us but they are not out of 
the time period in which in which it is reasonable to pay. 

 
The table shows that the Council will receive £12m if schemes are implemented, £10.3m 
when payment triggered from developments which have commenced and Legal Services 
have negotiated phased payments with £50k remaining to be collected. 

 

  

Page 174



Appendix 2 

 

 

Further Breakdown 
 
This table is a summary which shows the overall total of contributions available for spend by 
category. 

 

 

Received Spent Not Allocated 

Admin & Monitoring 1,049,635.72 719,796.89 329,838.83 

Education Pool 6,077,554.78 5,566,442.10 511,112.68 

Education  (Site Specific) 154,000.00 154,000.00 0.00 

Environment Pool 935,002.00 935,002.00 0.00 

Environment (Site Specific) 4,835,893.32 2,772,918.32 2,062,975.00 

Highways 3,059,719.01 1,530,745.83 1,528,973.18 

Employment 337,500.00 70,000.00 267,500.00 

Recreation 93,500.00 20,000.00 73,500.00 

TMO  (Car-Free) 17,150.00 12,150.00 5,000.00 

Affordable Housing 1,147,741.77 925,000.00 222,741.77 

Campsbourne Playscheme 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 

Public Art 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

Traders Sum - Wards Corner 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Misc / Spurs 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Heartlands Master Planning 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 

West Green Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Healthcare 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
      

Total 17,800,196.60 12,713,555.14 5,086,641.46 

 
  minus Admin 329,838.83 

      4,756,802.63 

 

Page 175



Page 176

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

2
-1

3
 

A
re

a
s 

B
e

n
e

fi
tt

in
g

 f
ro

m
 S

1
0

6
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 

R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 

T
M

O
 

W
e

lb
o

u
rn

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 

S
ch

o
o

l 
E

x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 

Page 177



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
-1

2
 

A
re

a
s 

B
e

n
e

fi
tt

in
g

 f
ro

m
 S

1
0

6
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 

Page 178



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
-1

1
 

A
re

a
s 

B
e

n
e

fi
tt

in
g

 f
ro

m
 S

1
0

6
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

M
u

lb
e

rr
y

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
l 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

W
o

rk
s 

Page 179



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
0

9
-1

0
 

A
re

a
s 

B
e

n
e

fi
tt

in
g

 f
ro

m
 S

1
0

6
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

R
h

o
d

e
s 

A
v

e
n

u
e

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 

S
ch

o
o

l 
E

x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s 

S
e

co
n

d
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
l 

B
ro

a
d

w
a

te
r 

F
a

rm
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 

S
ch

o
o

l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

- 
si

te
  

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 

Page 180



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 

A
ct

u
a

l 
S
1

0
6

 Y
e

a
rl

y
 S

p
e

n
d

 

  
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

Y
e

a
r 

 

O
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

 T
y

p
e

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
T

O
T

A
L 

A
d

m
in

 
6

3
,6

8
2

.4
3

 
1

8
3

,3
4

7
.7

0
 

1
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
4

3
,0

3
0

.1
3

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

1
,8

7
8

,4
7

0
.2

3
 

 
1

,2
0

3
,2

8
2

.0
5

 
2

,8
1

6
,8

7
7

.0
9

 
5

,8
9

8
,6

2
9

.3
7

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
9

6
2

,7
4

5
.8

3
 

2
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
2

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
,5

5
1

,7
4

5
.8

3
 

R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 
4

2
,6

6
0

.0
0

 
1

2
,1

4
8

.3
5

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

7
4

,8
0

8
.3

5
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 
 

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
2

3
,6

5
5

.7
5

 
1

8
3

,6
5

5
.7

5
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

8
,7

5
0

.0
0

 
 

 
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

1
1

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
 

 
 

2
3

1
,1

1
2

.0
0

 
2

3
1

,1
1

2
.0

0
 

S
it

e
s 

T
e

a
m

 
 

 
 

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

T
O

T
A

L 
2

,9
5

6
,3

0
8

.4
9

 
4

1
9

,4
9

6
.0

5
 

1
,7

0
1

,2
8

2
.0

5
 

3
,4

4
2

,8
4

4
.8

4
 

8
,5

1
9

,9
3

1
.4

3
 

  
 

Page 181



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 

S
1

0
6

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

S
p

e
n

t 
b

y
 W

a
rd

 
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 

W
a

rd
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 

T
y

p
e

 

W
h

e
re

 S
p

e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l 

 

 
 

  

 
B

o
u

n
d

s 
G

re
e

n
 

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
R

ai
se

d 
en

tr
y 

ta
bl

e 
w

ith
 fo

ot
w

ay
 b

ui
ld

-o
ut

s 
an

d 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 r

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
 w

ith
in

 B
ou

nd
s 

G
re

en
 In

du
st

ria
l E

st
at

e
 

 
  

  
  

  
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

 
 

  

 
B

ru
ce

 G
ro

v
e

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

T
M

O
 

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f a

m
en

di
ng

 th
e 

T
ra

ffi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t O

rd
er

 D
at

ab
as

e
 

 
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
T

M
O

 
T

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rd

er
 D

at
ab

as
e

 

 
  

  
  

  
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 

 
 

  

 
H

o
rn

se
y

 
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

A
le

xa
nd

ra
 S

po
rt

s 
C

lu
b 

- 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
or

ks
 to

 p
itc

h
es

 in
 A

le
xa

nd
ra

 P
ar

k 
&

 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t o

f S
po

rt
s 

C
lu

b 
ch

an
gi

ng
 f

ac
ili

tie
s.

  
H

ea
rt

la
nd

s 
S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l -

 N
ew

 
bu

ild
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

o
ol

. 

 
 

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

R
e-

lig
ht

in
g 

of
 H

or
ns

ey
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t &

 C
hu

rc
h 

Y
ar

d.
 

 
 

2
,6

6
0

.0
0

 
R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
 p

at
h 

le
ad

in
g 

fr
om

 N
ew

la
nd

 R
oa

d 
to

 A
le

xa
nd

ra
 P

al
ac

e 
S

ta
tio

n.
 

 
  

  
  

  
6

8
2

,6
6

0
.0

0
 

 

 
 

  

 
M

u
sw

e
ll

 H
il

l 
1

2
1

,4
5

7
.4

4
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
F

oo
tw

ay
 r

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
, v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 c
ro

ss
ov

er
, g

ua
rd

ra
il 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
an

d 
st

re
et

 li
gh

tin
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
h

e 
F

or
m

er
 H

or
ns

ey
 C

en
tr

al
 H

os
pi

ta
l, 

P
ar

k 
R

oa
d,

 N
8

 

 
 

3
2

,6
4

8
.3

9
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
F

oo
tw

ay
 r

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
 a

nd
 li

gh
tin

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
or

ks
 o

n 
W

oo
d 

V
al

e 
to

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d 

pa
th

 

 
  

  
  

  
1

5
4

,1
0

5
.8

3
 

 

 
 

  

 
N

o
e

l 
P

a
rk

 
7

5
0

.0
0

 
T

M
O

 
T

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rd

e
r 

D
at

ab
as

e 

 
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
T

M
O

 
T

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rd

er
 D

at
ab

as
e

 

 
  

  
  

  
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

Page 182



W
a

rd
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 

T
y

p
e

 

W
h

e
re

 S
p

e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l 

 

 
 

  

 
N

o
rt

h
u

m
b

e
rl

a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

F
oo

tw
ay

 r
ep

av
in

g,
 r

em
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 r
ed

un
da

nt
 v

eh
ic

le
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

s,
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

 m
ar

ki
ng

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 s

tr
ee

t n
am

e 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

si
gn

s 
on

 B
irk

be
ck

 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

B
ru

ce
 C

as
tle

 R
oa

d,
 N

17
 

 
  

  
  

  
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

 
 

  

 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 G

re
e

n
 

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

T
fL

 
P

la
nt

in
g 

11
 n

ew
 tr

ee
s 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 B
ro

ad
 L

an
e,

 N
15

 a
nd

 F
er

ry
 L

an
e 

an
d 

1 
tr

ee
 o

n 
th

e 
Is

la
nd

 s
ite

 b
et

w
ee

n 
S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d,

 N
17

 a
nd

 T
he

 H
al

e,
 N

17
 

 
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
T

M
O

 
T

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rd

er
 D

at
ab

as
e

 

 
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
T

M
O

 
T

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rd

er
 D

at
ab

as
e

 

 
  

  
  

  
1

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

 
 

  

 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

a
le

 
1

,3
6

3
,4

7
0

.0
0

 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l E
xp

an
si

on
 a

t W
el

bo
ur

ne
 S

ch
oo

l 

 
 

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 
H

ar
tin

gt
on

 P
ar

k 
M

as
te

rp
la

n 
- 

fo
ot

w
ay

 a
nd

 li
gh

tin
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
 

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 
H

ar
tin

gt
on

 P
ar

k 
M

as
te

rp
la

n 
- 

fo
ot

w
ay

 a
nd

 li
gh

tin
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
 

H
ar

tin
gt

on
 P

ar
k 

M
as

te
rp

la
n 

- 
fo

ot
w

ay
 a

nd
 li

gh
tin

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 

 
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
T

M
O

 
T

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rd

er
 D

at
ab

as
e

 

 
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
T

M
O

 
T

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rd

er
 D

at
ab

as
e

 

 
 

4
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

 
 

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t o

f a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

op
e

n 
ac

ce
ss

 p
la

y 
fa

ci
lit

y 
w

ith
 a

n 
al

l w
ea

th
er

 m
ul

ti 
us

e 
ga

m
es

 a
re

a 
su

rf
ac

e 
an

d 
pl

ay
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t o
n 

F
er

ry
 L

an
e 

E
st

at
e

 

 
 

2
5

,6
4

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f n

ew
 h

ig
hw

ay
 la

yo
ut

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 N
17

 n
ea

r 
A

ld
i S

to
re

s 

 
  

  
  

  
1

,8
8

4
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

 

 
 

  

 
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 2

 r
ai

se
d 

cr
os

si
ng

s,
 s

tr
ee

t l
ig

ht
in

g 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, f
oo

tw
ay

 a
nd

 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 r

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
 a

nd
 fo

ot
w

ay
 e

xt
en

si
on

 in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f 
W

at
so

ns
 R

oa
d,

 N
22

. 

 
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
T

M
O

 
T

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rd

er
 D

at
ab

as
e

 

 
  

  
  

  
1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 

 
 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 C
o

st
s 

S
p

e
n

t 
6

3
,6

8
2

.4
3

 

 

 
 

  
2

,9
5

6
,3

0
8

.2
6

 

 
 

Page 183



S
1

0
6

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

S
p

e
n

t 
b

y
 W

a
rd

 
 2

0
1

1
-1

2
 

W
a

rd
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 

T
y

p
e

 

W
h

e
re

 S
p

e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l 

 
 

 
  

 

B
o

u
n

d
s 

G
re

e
n

 
1

2
,1

4
8

.3
5

 
R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
 

T
he

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 p

la
y 

fe
at

ur
es

, d
ef

en
si

ve
 p

la
nt

in
g,

 tr
ee

 p
la

nt
in

g 
an

d 
m

in
or

 p
at

hw
or

ks
. 

 
  

  
  

  
1

2
,1

4
8

.3
5

 

 
 

 

  

 
F

o
rt

is
 G

re
e

n
 

8
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
R

ai
se

d 
ze

br
a 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
s,

 r
ai

se
d 

en
tr

y 
tr

ea
tm

en
t, 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
ar

ki
ng

 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 s

ig
ni

ng
 a

nd
 li

gh
tin

g 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f t
he

 
pr

op
er

ty
 b

y 
E

de
n 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l, 

C
re

ig
ht

on
 A

ve
nu

e
 

 
  

  
  

  
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 

  
 

S
e

v
e

n
 S

is
te

rs
 

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
F

oo
tw

ay
 r

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
 a

nd
 r

ai
se

d 
e

nt
ry

 tr
ea

tm
en

t i
n 

th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 fo

rm
er

 d
ay

 n
ur

se
ry

, 
P

le
vn

a 
C

re
sc

en
t, 

N
15

 

 
  

  
  

  
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
  

 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 G

re
e

n
 

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

Jo
in

t f
un

di
ng

 w
ith

 d
ev

e
lo

pm
en

t o
n 

H
er

be
rt

 R
d,

 N
15

, s
pe

nt
 o

n 
cr

ea
tio

n 
o

f s
pe

ed
 ta

bl
e,

 
fo

ot
w

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 r

ai
se

d
 b

ed
s 

 
 

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
Jo

in
t f

un
di

ng
 w

ith
 d

ev
e

lo
pm

en
t a

t R
an

ge
m

oo
r 

&
 H

er
be

rt
 R

d,
 N

15
 o

n 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 s
pe

ed
 

ta
bl

e,
 fo

ot
w

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 r

ai
se

d 
be

ds
 

 
  

  
  

  
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 

  

 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

a
le

 
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

F
oo

tw
ay

 a
nd

 c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 s
ur

fa
ci

ng
, p

la
nt

in
g 

of
 2

 x
 tr

ee
s 

an
d 

re
po

si
tio

ni
ng

 2
 x

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

s 
on

 H
am

pd
en

 L
an

e 

 
  

  
  

  
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 C
o

st
s 

S
p

e
n

t 
1

8
3

,3
4

8
.0

0
 

 
 

 

  
3

7
9

,4
9

6
.3

5
 

  
 

Page 184



S
1

0
6

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

S
p

e
n

t 
b

y
 W

a
rd

 
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 

W
a

rd
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 

T
y

p
e

 

W
h

e
re

 S
p

e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l 

 
 

 
  

 

C
ro

u
ch

 E
n

d
 

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
F

oo
tw

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 H
or

ns
ey

 L
an

e,
 o

ut
si

de
 R

od
en

 C
ou

rt
  

 
  

  
  

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
  

 

F
o

rt
is

 G
re

e
n

 
2

5
,4

0
0

.1
1

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 B
el

l M
ou

th
 a

nd
 S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
in

g 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. 

 
 

2
4

,5
9

9
.8

9
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
F

oo
tw

ay
 r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
al

on
g 

C
op

pe
tts

 R
oa

d.
  P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

C
op

pe
tts

 R
oa

d.
 

 
  

  
  

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
  

 
H

o
rn

se
y

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

si
gn

in
g

 

 
  

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
  

 
N

o
e

l 
P

a
rk

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
 

D
uc

ke
tts

 C
om

m
on

 M
as

te
rp

la
n 

- 
P

ha
se

 1
  

 
 

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

P
av

in
g 

w
or

ks
 o

ut
si

de
 H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
V

ue
 C

in
em

a,
 r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 g

ra
ni

te
 t

re
e 

pi
t a

nd
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

ch
an

ne
l, 

re
m

ov
e/

re
la

y 
ro

ad
 m

ar
ki

ng
s 

an
d 

an
ti 

sk
id

 o
n 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 o

ut
si

de
 

S
po

ut
er

s 
C

or
ne

r 
P

H
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f c

yc
le

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

 
 

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 fo

ot
w

ay
s,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 d

ro
pp

ed
 k

er
bs

, u
pg

ra
de

 li
gh

tin
g,

 r
ep

la
ce

 r
oa

d 
si

gn
s,

 
re

fr
es

h 
ro

ad
 m

ar
ki

ng
s,

 p
la

nt
 4

/5
 tr

ee
s 

at
 R

ed
ve

rs
 R

d 
&

 B
ul

le
r 

R
oa

d.
  

 
 

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
C

yc
le

 la
ne

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 h

ig
hw

a
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 M

ay
es

 R
oa

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 W

oo
d 

G
re

en
 S

ho
pp

in
g 

ce
nt

re
. 

 

 
  

  
  

  
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
  

 
N

o
rt

h
u

m
b

e
rl

a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

lin
ks

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

t W
av

er
le

y 
R

oa
d.

 

 
  

  
  

  
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
  

 
S

e
v

e
n

 S
is

te
rs

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

F
oo

tw
ay

 r
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 T

av
is

to
ck

 R
d,

 u
pg

ra
de

 s
ig

ns
 a

nd
 m

ar
ki

ng
s 

in
 T

iv
er

to
n 

R
oa

d,
 

re
pl

ac
e 

br
ok

en
 s

la
bs

 a
nd

 r
ep

ai
nt

 b
ol

la
rd

s 
in

 T
iv

er
to

n 
R

d.
  

 

 

Page 185



W
a

rd
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 

T
y

p
e

 

W
h

e
re

 S
p

e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l 

  
  

  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
  

 
S

tr
o

u
d

 G
re

e
n

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 fo
ot

w
ay

 &
 li

gh
tin

g 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 o

n 
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t 
V

ill
as

. 

 
  

  
  

  
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
  

 

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 H
a

le
 

1
,2

0
3

,2
8

2
.0

0
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

C
ap

ita
l w

or
ks

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 M
ul

be
rr

y 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l 

 
  

  
  

  
1

,2
0

3
,2

8
2

.0
0

 

 
 

 
  

 
W

h
it

e
 H

a
rt

 L
a

n
e

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
yc

le
 r

ou
te

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
W

hi
te

 H
ar

t L
an

e,
 N

17
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ro
ut

e 
si

gn
in

g.
 

 
  

  
  

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 C
o

st
s 

S
p

e
n

t 
1

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
 

 

  
1

,7
0

1
,2

8
2

.0
0

 

 

Page 186



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 4
 

1
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 U

n
s
p

e
n
t 
S

1
0

6
 F

u
n
d

s
 

  P
u

rp
o

s
e

  
N

o
t 

A
ll

o
c

a
te

d
 /

 
U

n
s

p
e

n
t 

H
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 
m

a
k

e
 u

p
 t

o
ta

l 

C
a
n

 m
o

n
e

y
 f

ro
m

 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
 

p
o

o
le

d
 

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

P
la

n
s

 
Id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

W
h

e
n

 M
o

n
e

y
 

h
a

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e

n
t 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
fo

r 
O

rg
a

n
is

in
g

 S
p

e
n

d
 

A
d

m
in

 &
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

3
2

9
,8

3
8

.8
3
 

5
0
 

Y
e

s
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

P
R

&
E

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 P

o
o

l 
5

1
1

,1
1

2
.6

8
 

1
0
 

 
Y

e
s
 

Y
e

s
 

5
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
 

2
 b

y
 2

0
1
8
 

3
 n

o
 e

x
p

ir
y
 d

a
te

 

M
a

g
g

ie
 S

h
ie

ld
s
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
(S

it
e

 S
p
e

c
if
ic

) 
1

,7
4

5
,6

3
5

.0
0

 
8

 
N

o
 

Y
e

s
 

1
 b

y
 2

0
1
3
 

2
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
 

1
 b

y
 2

0
1
8
 

1
 b

y
 2

0
2
0
 

3
 n

o
 e

x
p

ir
y
 d

a
te

 

P
R

&
E

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
(S

it
e

 S
p
e

c
if
ic

) 
N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r 

V
ill

a
g

e
 

3
1

7
,3

4
0

.0
0
 

1
 

Y
e

s
 

Y
e

s
 

A
p

ri
l 
2
0

1
4
 

P
R

&
E

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 /

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 (
S

it
e

 S
p
e

c
if
ic

) 
1

,5
2

8
,9

7
3

.1
8
 

1
6
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

1
 b

y
 2

0
1
5
 

2
 b

y
 2

0
1
6
 

9
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
 

1
 b

y
 2

0
1
8
 

1
 b

y
 2

0
2
0
 

2
 n

o
 e

x
p

ir
y
 d

a
te

 

D
a
n

n
y
 G

a
y
le

 

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 (

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

) 
7

3
,5

0
0

.0
0
 

2
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

1
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
 

1
 n

o
 e

x
p

ir
y
 d

a
te

 
M

a
rt

in
 H

a
ll 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
2

6
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
 

Y
e

s
 

Y
e

s
 

3
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
 

M
a

rt
in

 T
u

c
k
e

r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

O
rd

e
r 

 (
C

a
r-

F
re

e
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

) 
(S

it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

) 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
 

N
o

 
N

/A
 

4
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
 

1
 b

y
 2

0
1
8
 

C
h
ri

s
 R

o
b

e
rt

s
-W

ra
y
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 (

W
e
s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

) 
2

2
2

,7
4

1
.7

7
 

1
 

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 
1

 b
y
 2

0
1
6
 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
 

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 
1

 b
y
 2

0
1
7
 

A
n

n
e

 L
ip

p
it
t 

H
e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 &

 W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 M
a

s
te

rp
la

n
 

8
0

,0
0
0

.0
0
 

1
 

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 
1

 b
y
 2

0
1
7
 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

T
o

ta
l 

5
,0

8
6

,6
4

1
.4

6
 

 
 

 
 

 

 m
in

u
s
 A

d
m

in
 

3
2

9
,8

3
8

.8
3
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
4

,7
5

6
,8

0
2

.6
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Page 187



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 4
 

2
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 S

1
0
6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 o

ft
e
n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 g
e

n
e
ra

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

/s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 S

1
0

6
 m

u
s
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 (

e
.g

. 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

u
b

lic
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
/i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 p
u
b

lic
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e
; 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

).
  
T

h
e
s
e
 f

u
n
d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t
o

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t 
c
o

u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
it
h

e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h

 a
 o

n
e
 o

ff
 p

ro
je

c
t 
o
r 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 

A
s
 e

a
c
h
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

, 
(s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
g
e
) 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 
n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 t

h
ro

w
 u

p
 i
d
e

a
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

S
1
0
6

 h
e

a
d

in
g
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 S

P
G

 1
0
a
. 

 O
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 l
e
d
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 S

1
0
6

 f
u
n
d
in

g
, 
(e

.g
. 

th
e

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n

 p
o
o

l)
. 
 P

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
o
f 

u
n
s
p
e
n
t 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
fu

n
d
s
 

 t
h
e
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 a

s
k
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t.
  

o
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f

a
ir
ly

 a
n
d

 r
e
a

s
o
n
a
b

ly
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
n
 s

c
a

le
 a

n
d
 k

in
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 

 

L
e
a
d

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

n
e
g
o

ti
a
ti
o
n

 o
n
 a

ll 
S

1
0

6
 l
ie

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e

. 
 T

h
is

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 b
ri

n
g

in
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 g
o
o
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
a
t 

S
1
0

6
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 d
o

 n
o
t 

m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

l 
e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
a
lly

 u
n

v
ia

b
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 n
e

g
o

ti
a
te

d
 o

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 i
n
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 p

o
lic

y
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.

  
S

in
c
e

 t
h
e

 r
e
c
e
s
s
io

n
 b

e
g
a
n
 i
n
 2

0
0
7

/0
8
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 S
1
0
6
 R

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 i
n
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
0
, 

th
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
re

fu
l 
to

 
o
n
ly

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 k

e
y
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

/s
it
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i

 

T
h
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
(A

D
) 

o
f 

P
la

n
n
in

g
, 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 &

 E
c
o

n
o
m

y
 h

a
s
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

to
 a

llo
c
a
te

 S
1
0

6
 f

u
n

d
s
. 
T

h
e
 A

D
 a

n
d
 h

is
 s

ta
ff

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

p
e
n
d

 m
e
e
ts

 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
, 
H

a
ri

n
g
e

y
 S

P
G

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 l
e
g
a

l 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
  

P
la

n
n

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

le
a
s
e
 f

u
n

d
s
 u

n
ti
l 
a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

re
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
. 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n

y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 p
u
b

lic
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
ri

n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 t
o

 s
p
e
n

d
 r

e
s
ts

 w
it
h
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
o
 

s
p
e
n
d
 t

h
e
 S

1
0
6
 f

u
n

d
s
. 

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 i
n
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 a

ll 
le

a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 (
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

a
b

le
 a

b
o

v
e
) 

fr
o
m

 o
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 a

llo
c
a
ti
n
g
/s

p
e

n
d
in

g
 S

1
0

6
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
s
. 

 L
e
a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 t
h

a
t 

if
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
p

e
n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 e
x
p
ir

y
 d

a
te

 a
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

c
a

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
t 
th

e
ir
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 b

a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

 
 

Page 188



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 5

S
1

0
6

 S
ta

tu
s

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 N

o
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ce
d

Y
e

a
r 

S
1

0
6

 

S
ig

n
e

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 N

o

S
it

e
 A

d
d

re
s

s
D

a
te

 S
1

0
6

 

S
ig

n
e

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

P
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 

E
x

p
ir

y
 D

a
te

A
d

m
in

 &
 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 P
o

o
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
g

t.
 

O
rd

e
r/

C
P

Z
 

(C
a

r-
fr

e
e

)

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

O
ff

-s
it

e
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

H
o

u
s

in
g

R
e
c

re
a

ti
o

n
 /

 

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

in
g

 /
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

e

T
ra

d
e

rs
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

S
u

m
 (

W
a

rd
s

 

C
n

r)

In
d

e
x

 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t

M
is

c
 -

 S
p

u
rs

L
o

c
a

l 
L

a
b

o
u

r 
/ 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t

H
e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
W

e
s

t 
G

re
e

n
 R

d
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

T
o

ta
l 

N
o

t 

R
e
c

e
iv

e
d

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/0

1
8

1
5

7
9

C
 H

ig
h

 R
o

a
d

, 
N

1
7

1
2

-J
u

n
-0

9
1

2
-J

u
n

-1
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/0

5
9

8
B

o
u

n
d

s
 G

re
e

n
 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 

E
s
ta

te
, 

T
h

e
 R

in
g

w
a
y
, 

N
1
1

 

(S
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
 -

 d
e

le
te

)

0
6

-J
u

l-
0

9
0

6
-J

u
l-

1
2

5
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

5
0

0
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

8
/2

3
1

9
N

ig
h

ti
n

g
a

le
 P

H
, 

4
0

 

N
ig

h
ti
n

g
a

le
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
8
 

(S
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
 -

 d
e

le
te

)

2
7

-J
u

l-
0

9
2

7
-J

u
l-

1
2

2
,0

1
8

.0
0

2
0

,3
7

1
.0

0
2

2
,3

8
9

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/1

5
9

3
1

5
9

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 L
a

n
e

, 
N

8
 

9
B

T
 -

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

(2
1

.1
1

.1
2

) 
fo

r 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 

th
e

 p
p

 (
d

e
c
is

io
n

 p
e

n
d

in
g

)

2
2

-D
e

c
-0

9
2

2
-D

e
c
-1

2
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/1

5
3

2
6

2
4

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
, 

N
1
7

1
8

-J
a

n
-1

0
1

8
-J

a
n

-1
3

1
8

3
,1

0
9

.5
2

2
9

,3
7

5
.0

0
2

1
2

,4
8

4
.5

2

M
in

u
s
 I
n

d
e

x
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 &

 s
p

e
n

t

4
9

,8
2

8
.5

2
4

9
,8

2
8

.5
2

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/2

1
4

0
5

0
0

 W
h

it
e

 H
a

rt
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
1
7

 
1

2
-M

a
y
-1

0
1

2
-M

a
y
-1

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/1

8
3

0
L

a
n

d
 a

t 
th

e
 r

/o
 C

o
rb

e
tt

 

G
ro

v
e

, 
N

2
2

 8
D

Q
 

(S
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
 -

 d
e

le
te

)

2
9

-J
u

l-
1

0
2

9
-J

u
l-

1
3

4
9

,3
8

0
.0

0
4

9
,3

8
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/1

1
2

2
7

0
0

-7
0

2
 H

ig
h

 R
o

a
d

, 
N

1
7

 

0
A

E

0
6

-A
u

g
-1

0
0

6
-A

u
g

-1
3

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/1

9
8

0
7

A
 T

y
n

e
m

o
u

th
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

, 

T
y
n

e
m

o
u

th
 R

o
a

d
, 

N
1
5

2
9

-N
o

v
-1

0
2

9
-N

o
v
-1

3
2

7
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

,6
0

0
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

0
/0

5
0

0
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll,

 T
h

e
 

B
ro

a
d

w
a
y
, 

N
8
 9

J
J

1
0

-D
e

c
-1

0
1

0
-D

e
c
-1

3
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

0
/1

0
1

1
1

1
5

-1
1

9
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

, 
N

8
 

(S
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
 -

 d
e

le
te

)

1
7

-F
e

b
-1

1
1

7
-F

e
b

-1
4

1
,3

0
3

.0
5

2
6

,0
6

1
.0

0
2

7
,3

6
4

.0
5

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

0
/1

8
8

3
M

o
n

k
ri

d
g

e
, 

8
1

 C
ro

u
c
h

 e
n

d
 

H
ill

, 
N

8

2
1

-F
e

b
-1

1
2

1
-F

e
b

-1
4

1
7

,2
7

5
.0

0
1

7
,2

7
5

.0
0

M
in

u
s
 I
n

d
e

x
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 &

 s
p

e
n

t

5
9

6
.6

0
5

9
6

.6
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

0
/1

1
6

1
1

2
5

-1
2

7
 W

e
s
t 

G
re

e
n

 R
o

a
d

, 

N
1
5

1
2

-A
u

g
-1

1
1

2
-A

u
g

-1
4

4
4

,7
6

4
.0

0
7

,6
6

8
.6

0
5

2
,4

3
2

.6
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

0
/1

0
0

0
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

o
ts

p
u

r 
F

o
o

tb
a

ll 

S
ta

d
iu

m
 S

it
e

 a
n

d
 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 L
a

n
d

 -
 

(S
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
 -

 d
e

le
te

)

2
0

-S
e

p
-1

1
2

0
-S

e
p

-1
4

1
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,3

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/0

9
9

8
2

2
5

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a

d
, 

N
6

2
3

-S
e

p
-1

1
2

3
-S

e
p

-1
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/1

1
3

1
A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 W

o
rk

s
, 

5
0

 

C
la

re
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

N
8

3
0

-S
e

p
-1

1
3

0
-S

e
p

-1
4

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/1

5
6

6
5

5
0

 W
h

it
e

 H
a

rt
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
1
7

 

(S
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
 -

 d
e

le
te

)

0
5

-D
e

c
-1

1
0

5
-D

e
c
-1

4
1

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/1

8
8

9
6

0
6

 L
o

rd
s
h

ip
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
2
2

 

(S
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
 -

 d
e

le
te

)

2
7

-M
a

r-
1

2
2

7
-M

a
r-

1
5

2
0

,7
2

9
.3

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,7

2
9

.3
8

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/2

2
2

9
2

7
4

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a

d
, 

N
6

3
0

-M
a

r-
1

2
3

0
-M

a
r-

1
5

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/1

1
7

2
2

7
0

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a

d
, 

N
6

1
0

-J
a

n
-1

2
1

0
-J

a
n

-1
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/0

9
0

5
7

2
-9

6
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

, 
N

8
3

0
-M

a
r-

1
2

3
0

-M
a

r-
1

5
3

,1
5

2
.0

0
5

3
,0

9
8

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

7
,2

5
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/1

3
5

8
6

7
7

 G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

s
, 

N
8

2
9

-M
a

r-
1

2
2

0
-S

e
p

-1
5

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/0

5
0

3
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
 &

 

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s

2
1

-M
a

r-
1

2
2

1
-M

a
r-

1
5

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/0

9
1

5
W

a
rd

s
 C

o
rn

e
r

1
1

-J
u

l-
1

2
1

1
-J

u
l-

1
5

8
,8

5
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

4
,3

0
0

.0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

4
,1

5
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/0

5
5

1
L

a
n

d
 A

d
j.
 t

o
 1

1
0

 B
ro

a
d

 

L
a

n
e

, 
N

1
5

0
4

-S
e

p
-1

2
0

4
-S

e
p

-1
5

3
3

,5
4

2
.4

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,5

4
2

.4
8

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/0

2
1

4
L

a
n

d
 r

/o
 C

o
rb

e
tt

 G
ro

v
e

, 
N

2
2

2
2

-N
o

v
-1

2
2

2
-N

o
v
-1

5
3

,1
4

5
.0

0
6

2
,9

0
3

.0
0

6
6

,0
4

8
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/1

2
5

8
N

ig
h

ti
n

g
a

le
 P

H
, 

4
0

 

N
ig

h
ti
n

g
a

le
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
8

0
6

-D
e

c
-1

2
0

6
-D

e
c
-1

5
2

0
,3

7
1

.0
0

6
,9

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,2
7

1
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/1

5
9

7
6

7
3

 L
o

rd
s
h

ip
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
2
2

2
0

-D
e

c
-1

2
2

0
-D

e
c
-1

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,2

8
4

.6
8

3
5

,2
8

4
.6

8

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

1
/1

5
7

6
C

h
a

n
n

in
g

 S
c
h

o
o

l,
 T

h
e

 

B
a

n
k
, 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

, 
N

6

2
4

-D
e

c
-1

2
2

4
-D

e
c
-1

5
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/1

9
8

3
L

a
w

re
n

c
e

 R
o

a
d

, 
N

1
5

1
1

-J
a

n
-1

3
1

1
-J

a
n

-1
6

1
0

,7
1

0
.0

0
8

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
6

0
,7

1
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

0
/1

1
7

5
F

u
rn

iv
a

l 
H

o
u

s
e

, 
5

0
 

C
h
o

lm
e

le
y
 P

a
rk

, 
N

6

1
5

-N
o

v
-1

2
1

5
-N

o
v
-1

5
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

2
,7

9
1

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

0
8

,2
9

1
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/0

5
5

4
2

9
-3

1
 A

y
lm

e
r 

R
o
a

d
, 

N
2

2
1

-D
e

c
-1

2
2

1
-D

e
c
-1

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/0

7
7

0
L

a
n

d
 a

t 
L

y
m

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 

N
2
2

2
6

-F
e

b
-1

3
2

6
-M

a
r-

1
6

3
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
9

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/1

3
7

3
F

o
rr

e
s
te

r 
H

o
u

s
e

, 
5

2
 B

o
u

n
d

s
 

G
re

e
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
N

1
1

2
8

-F
e

b
-1

3
2

8
-F

e
b

-1
6

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

4
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
4

0
.0

0

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13

Page 189



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 5

S
1

0
6

 S
ta

tu
s

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 N

o
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ce
d

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/2

1
2

8
F

o
rm

e
r 

C
a
n

n
o

n
 R

u
b

b
e

r 

F
a

c
to

ry
, 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
, 

N
1
7

0
7

-F
e

b
-1

3
0

7
-F

e
b

-1
6

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
3

0
,1

7
8

.0
5

8
,4

7
7

,9
9

5
.3

8
8

0
6

,9
0

0
.0

0
1

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
0

7
,9

4
3

.6
0

1
,5

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
4

,3
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,4

2
5

.1
2

7
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

9
,3

2
4

.6
8

5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,6
8

0
,0

6
6

.8
3

1
5

,6
8

0
,0

6
6

.8
3

In
d

e
x 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
a

g
re

e
d

 s
u

m
s.

  
T

h
e

se
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
o

ll
e

ct
e

d
 o

n
 l

a
te

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
.

Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

 

  L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y

 
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(D

M
) 

D
ia

g
n

o
s

ti
c
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

F
o

u
r 

 
  C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 

 
1

. 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

: 
A

) 
D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 B
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

: 
M

a
in

 F
in

d
in

g
s

 a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  
  

2
. 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 T

h
e

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 D
e
ta

il
e

d
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n

d
 D

ra
ft

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
  

 
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

 
  

1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
: 

D
M

 R
e

v
ie

w
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
in

 F
in

d
in

g
s

 
 

A
)  

D
M

 R
e
v
ie

w
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(D

M
) 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 R

e
v
ie

w
 -

 4
 T

h
e
m

e
s
: 

 
; 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
; 

L
e
a

d
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 

 
 

 
In

 A
p

ri
l 

 a
n

d
 t

im
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

; 
d

e
c
lin

e
 i
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
; 

la
c
k
 o

f 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

rr
iv

a
l 
o
f 

C
iL

; 
n

e
w

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
, 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 l
ik

e
ly

 n
e

w
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

A
ls

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d

. 
It
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 t
a

k
e

 s
to

c
k

 

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 A

D
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 F
o

rt
is

m
e

re
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 (

M
a

y
-S

e
p

t 
2

0
1
2

) 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 D
M

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
T

e
a
m

 o
n

 a
 s

e
lf
 

 

 
T

h
e

 F
o
rt

is
m

e
re

 D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti
c
 i
s
 d

e
ri
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 f
o

r 
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(D

C
L
G

) 
o
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

2
0

0
4

 
 

A
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 f

 
 A

d
d

is
o
n

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
).

  

Agenda Item 13Page 199



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

 

 
1

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

2
 -

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
je

c
t 

te
a
m

 t
o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
. 

 P
ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

is
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
e
a
m

 w
e

re
 a

s
k
e

d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

 a
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

u
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 d

ia
g
n
o

s
ti
c
 t

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

 d
a

ta
s
h

e
e

t.
  

 

 
F

o
rt

is
m

e
re

  
A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 k

e
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

, 
in

te
rv

ie
w

e
d

 s
ta

ff
 (

2
5

) 
a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 s

a
m

p
le

 f
ile

s
 (

m
a

jo
r,

 m
in

o
r,

 o
th

e
r,

 p
re

-
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t)
. 
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 a
d
d

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 d
ia

g
n
o

s
ti
c
 t

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

. 

 
K

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

e
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o

 a
 w

o
rk

s
h
o

p
 o

n
 1

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

2
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

 I
d

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

u
rg

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

 
2

1
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0

1
2

 a
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
w

o
rk

s
h
o

p
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
te

a
m

. 

 
F

o
rt

is
m

e
re

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
R

e
v
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 5

3
 D

ia
g
n

o
s
ti
c
 I

s
s
u

e
s
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 d
iv

id
e

 u
p

 u
n

d
e

r 
4

 T
h

e
m

a
ti

c
 H

e
a

d
in

g
s

: 
e

; 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 c

u
s

to
m

e
r

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 

M
a

rc
 D

o
rf

m
a
n

 A
D

 P
la

n
n

in
g
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 S

ta
ff

, 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r,
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 C

tt
e

e
 a

n
d
 D

ir
e

c
to

. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t/
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 
N

o
v
 2

0
1

2
: 

M
a

in
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 b

e
lo

w
 a

t 
 1

B
) 

a
g
re

e
d
 b

y
 F

o
rt

is
m

e
re

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 A
D

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
  

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
 

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1
3

: 
D

ia
g
n

o
s
ti
c
 M

a
tr

ix
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

, 
e
a

rl
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 -

 a
n

d
 d

ra
ft

 2
0

1
3

-
1

4
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 i
te

m
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

 
M

a
rc

h
/A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

3
: 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
a
n
d

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt

 c
le

a
ra

n
c
e

 
 T

h
e

 D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 h
e

a
d

in
g
s
: 

 A
. 

P
ro

c
e
d

u
re

 
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

e
s
 

B
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

. 
L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 v

is
io

n
 

D
. 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
F

o
c

u
s

 
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
; 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k

 

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

 1
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 R

e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
s
 2

0
1

0
 -

 1
3
 

2
. 

R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
P

R
&

E
) 

3
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 s

ta
ts

 Q
4
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 f
o

r 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 a
n
d
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 
4
. 

D
ra

ft
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

D
P

D
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

5
. 

P
A

S
/C

IP
F

A
 b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 2
0
1

1
 

 d
a
te

d
 1

3
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 

6
. 

V
a

lu
e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e

y
 b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 2
0
1

0
/1

1
 

7
. 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

2
0
1

1
/1

2
 

8
. 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 -

 P
e

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 

9
. 

D
C

 M
a

n
u

a
l 
m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0

4
 

1
0
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 O
b

lig
a

ti
o
n

s
 (

S
1
0

6
) 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 R

e
p
o

rt
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s
 

1
1
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

g
e
n

d
a

 a
n
d

 p
a

p
e
rs

 -
 1

6
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 

1
2
. 

T
H

F
C

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 R

e
p
o

rt
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
2

 

Page 200



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

 

1
3
.

P
la

n
n

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
E

x
p

e
d

ie
n
c
y
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
2

1
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
1
4
. 

S
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
ile

s
 (

m
a

jo
r,

 m
in

o
r 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r)

, 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
ile

s
 a

n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
c
a

s
e
s
 

1
5
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
p

p
e

a
ls

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 n

o
te

 c
ir
c
u

la
te

d
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 1

3
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

1
 

1
6
. 

G
re

e
n

in
g

 y
o

u
r 

h
o
m

e
 

1
7
. 

P
re

-a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 G

u
id

e
 f
ro

m
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
0
1

1
 

1
8
. 

D
ra

ft
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
/W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 P

la
n
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
0
1

2
-J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
0
1

3
 (

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
 v

e
rs

io
n

) 
1
9
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 v
a

lid
it
y
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t 
2
0
. 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 l
e

tt
e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e

e
s
  

2
1
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
 P

la
n
n

in
g

, 
R

e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
c
o

n
o

m
y
: 
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 

 
  

B
) S

u
m

m
a
ry

: 
D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 M

a
in

 F
in

d
in

g
s
, 

Is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
C

o
n
c
e
rn

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
s
p
o
n
s
e

 
 

 A
. 

P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 

 E
F

F
IC

IE
N

T
 &

 E
F

F
E

C
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
E

S
 

  
A

1
. 

P
ro

c
e
d

u
re

 M
a

n
u

a
l 
a

n
d

 S
y
s

te
m

s
: 
T

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 f

o
u
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 a

n
 

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 m

a
n
u

a
l.
  
T

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 h
a

d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
ly

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
. 

S
ta

n
d

 a
lo

n
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
s
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 m

a
d
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 M

a
n
u

a
l,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
in

 a
n
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

re
h
e

n
s
iv

e
 w

a
y
. 

 T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

  
a

re
  

n
o

 c
le

a
r 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 o

w
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 b

y
 D

M
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

P
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 a

c
ti
o

n
e

d
: 

c
le

a
ri
n

g
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 m
a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
u

p
d

a
te

 o
f 

D
M

 
P

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 M
a

n
u

a
l.
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

M
a

n
u

a
l 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

 a
u
d

it
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0
1

3
-1

4
 

 

  
A

2
. 

IC
T

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
: 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 I
C

T
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 t
ra

c
k
 

c
a

s
e
s
 o

n
 I

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 i
d

e
a

lly
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
  

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

IC
T

 D
a
ta

 a
u

d
it
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

IC
T

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
P

la
n
 

  A
3

. 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  
R

e
a
s

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

R
e
fu

s
a

l 
a

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

v
a
l 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

: 
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

re
fu

s
a
l 
a

n
d
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
n
e
e
d
 

u
p
d

a
ti
n

g
. 
(N

o
te

 a
ls

o
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 
fr

o
m

 1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

2
 t
o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 n

o
ti
c
e

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
re

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

w
it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
n
t)

  
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

R
e

a
s
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ts

 

Page 201



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

P
ro

c
e
d

u
re

 M
a

n
u

a
l 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
 

  A
4

. 
C

a
s
e

 R
e
c

o
rd

 K
e

e
p

in
g

: 
R

e
c
o
rd

 k
e

e
p

in
g

/a
u

d
it
 t
ra

il 
is

 p
o
o
r,

 w
it
h

 l
im

it
e

d
 s

it
e

 n
o
te

s
/r

e
c
o
rd

s
 o

f 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 b

e
in

g
 k

e
p
t 

o
n
 f

ile
. 
 S

o
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
a
n

s
 f

o
r 

id
e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 w
h

e
re

 a
m

e
n
d

m
e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
n
o

t 
s
e

e
 w

h
e
re

 v
a

lu
e
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
T

o
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
te

n
t 
th

is
 a

p
p
e

a
rs

 
in

 t
h

e
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
/c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 

 b
u
t 

it
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

le
a
r 

in
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 f
ile

. 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

S
ta

ff
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
. 
F

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

c
le

a
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

ri
n
g

 m
a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 o
n

 t
im

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

S
ta

ff
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
. 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 M

a
n
u

a
l 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
 

  A
5

. 
V

a
li

d
a
ti

o
n

 &
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
p

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

s
: 
G

u
id

a
n

c
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 u

p
d

a
ti
n
g

. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 f

o
u
n

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
c
h

e
c
k
lis

t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 

d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 l
is

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e

. 
 (

N
o
te

 t
h

e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 G
ro

w
th

 B
ill

 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 i
t 
lo

o
k
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 r
e

v
ie

w
 e

v
e

ry
 t

w
o

 y
e

a
rs

).
  

  
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

v
a

lid
a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 a
s
 t

w
o

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o

rk
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 t
o
 s

e
e
 i
f 
th

is
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 h

a
n

d
le

d
 a

s
 o

n
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

V
a

lid
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 R
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

. 
N

e
w

 t
ri
a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 m

o
re

 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

V
a

lid
a
ti
o

n
 u

p
d

a
te

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 b
y
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 

V
a

lid
a
ti
o

n
. 

  
 

  
B

. 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 &
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 
 

B
1

. 
S

p
e
e

d
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o

r 
A

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 M

a
jo

rs
 d

e
c

li
n

in
g

 
 a

n
d

 w
h

il
s
t 

c
a
s

e
 l

o
a
d

s
 a

re
 h

ig
h

, 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 

n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 u

s
e

d
: 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 i
n
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 B
V

1
5
7

 t
im

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 o
n
 m

a
jo

r/
m

in
o
r 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 f
a

lli
n

g
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 

b
e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
2

0
1

0
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 
m

e
t 
fo

r 
m

a
jo

r 
o

r 
o

th
e
r 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
s
p

o
k
e

 t
e

a
m

 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

    B
2

. 
W

o
rk

lo
a
d

s
 a

re
 h

ig
h

 f
o

r 
s

ta
ff

in
g

 l
e

v
e

ls
. 
C

IP
F

A
 a

n
d

 B
e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 s

h
o

w
s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 l
o

w
 c

o
s
t :

 A
t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 

c
a

s
e
lo

a
d

s
 w

e
re

 q
u

it
e

 h
ig

h
. 
 (

A
t 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s
 

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 5
7
-9

7
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h

 o
ff

ic
e
r)

. 
 I
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
y
e

a
r 

2
0
1

1
/1

2
 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 1

0
-1

2
 

p
la

n
n

e
rs

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 2
1
0

0
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 F

T
E

 c
a

s
e
lo

a
d

 o
f 

1
7
0
-1

9
0
 (

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 

Page 202



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

 

to
 a

 b
e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 
1

5
0

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 p

e
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r)
. 
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
c
a

s
e
lo

a
d

s
 a

t 
a

ro
u

n
d
 2

0
0

 p
e
r 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

a
re

 h
ig

h
. 
 T

h
e
 P

A
S

 
b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 e
x
e

rc
is

e
 s

h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
a

s
 l
o

w
 c

o
s
t.

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 a
g

e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

b
a
c
k
lo

g
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

In
te

ri
m

 H
e

a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

R
e

v
ie

w
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 B

e
n
c
h

m
a

rk
 s

tu
d
y
 (

M
a

y
 2

0
1

3
) 

to
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 s

ta
ff

/p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 b

a
la

n
c
e

. 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

in
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

  B
3

. 
L

a
c

k
 o

f 
In

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
n

d
 T

e
a
m

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e
t 

s
e
tt

in
g

: 
A

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g

 a
n
d

 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
c
o

rp
o
ra

te
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
e
v
e

l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

la
n
n

in
g
/R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
, 
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

tr
o

n
g

 
re

g
u

la
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 o

r 
s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 i
n
d

ic
a

to
rs

. 
 A

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 b

u
t 

le
ft

 t
o

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 m
o

n
it
o
ri
n

g
. 
 

 L
a
c
k
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 f

o
u
n
d

 n
o

 r
e

a
l 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 

o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  

 L
a
c

k
 o

f 
K

e
y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e
s

 f
o
r 

m
a

n
y
 c

a
s
e
s
: 
In

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
e

t 
a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
. 

 L
o

w
 S

ta
ff

 M
o

ra
le

: 
 t

h
e
re

 w
a

s
 a

n
 a

ir
 o

f 
fi
re

fi
g

h
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

o
ra

le
 d

ro
p
p

in
g

. 
  

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
s
p

o
k
e

 t
e

a
m

. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

o
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 C
tt

e
e
 a

n
d
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

. 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

 A
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 T

w
o

 w
e

e
k
ly

  
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
A

p
p
o

in
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

n
e
w

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

  
te

a
m

  
b

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

   B
4
. 

N
o

 s
tr

o
n

g
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

re
 a

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
: 

A
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

r 
s
it
e

s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
re

c
e
n

tl
y
 r

e
-e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
 f
o

r 
a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 b
e
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

h
is

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e

c
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 D

M
 s

e
rv

ic
e

  
n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 

 t
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 l
in

k
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
re

-
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 D
M

 i
s
 s

e
e
n

 a
s
 s

im
p

ly
 a

s
 a

 r
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
s
p

o
k
e

 t
e

a
m

. 
W

e
e
k
ly

 
n

g
 w

it
h

 D
ir
e

c
to

r 
s
e
t 

u
p
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u

re
 h

o
ri
z
o

n
 s

c
a

n
n

in
g
 o

n
 k

e
y
 s

it
e

s
/s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
 

 
 

B
5
. 

L
a
rg

e
 B

a
c
k

lo
g

 o
f 

c
a

s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

re
v
e

n
ts

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 p

re
s
s

u
re

 o
n

 s
ta

ff
:

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 
b
a

c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a

ro
u

n
d
 5

0
0

/7
0

0
 c

a
s
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 D
u

ri
n
g

 2
0

1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 m

o
re

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 

Page 203



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 e

a
c
h

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

th
a
n

 w
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 s
o
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 g

ro
w

in
g

. 
 T

h
e

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
a
c
k
lo

g
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
k
n

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 c

le
a
r 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

c
le

a
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
  

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

B
a

c
k
lo

g
 c

le
a
re

d
. 
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
a

rg
e
t 

a
d
o

p
te

d
 o

f 
m

o
re

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
d
 o

v
e

r 
a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

th
a
n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

  
C

. 
L

E
A

D
E

R
S

H
IP

 &
 V

IS
IO

N
 

 
C

1
. 

L
a
c

k
 o

f 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s

te
m

s
: 

 A
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 D

M
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 d
id

 n
o
t 
m

e
e
t 
re

g
u

la
rl
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

te
a
m

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
in

g
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h

 n
o

 c
le

a
r 

lin
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 T

e
a
m

 b
ri
e
fi
n

g
s
 

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l/
c
o

rp
o
ra

te
 n

o
t 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
a
k
e

n
 o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
. 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a
s
 m

e
a
n

t 
p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
lo

w
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

 a
n
d

 i
n
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
T

h
e
 T

e
a
m

 l
e

a
d

e
r 

p
o

s
ts

 n
e
e

d
s

 c
le

a
re

r 
d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
: 

N
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
c
le

a
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

ta
k
in

g
. 

N
o
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
te

a
m

 m
e

e
ti
n
g

s
 o

r 
b

ri
e
fi
n
g

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
, 
(t

h
o
u
g

h
 t
h

is
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 m
o
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

).
  

 
L

a
c

k
 o

f 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
s
ta

ff
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
: 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 t
o

o
 m

u
c
h
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 a

 p
e
rm

a
n
e

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

A
g

re
e
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o

c
u
s
 o

n
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

jo
r 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
. 
T

e
a
m

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

 b
e
lo

w
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 a

re
a
 

a
n
d
  
m

o
re

 d
e
le

g
a
te

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

. 
A

p
p
o

in
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

In
te

ri
m

 H
e

a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
 -

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
 2

 a
re

a
 t
e

a
m

s
 a

n
d
  

o
n
e
 m

a
jo

rs
 t

e
a
m

. 
A

p
p
o

in
t 

u
p
 t

o
 5

 
p

e
rm

a
n
e

n
t 

s
ta

ff
. 
R

e
d
u

c
e
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

. 
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 a

n
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t.

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

n
e
w

 
fu

ll 
ti
m

e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
  

a
n
d
  

a
c
ti
o
n
 D

M
 t

e
a
m

 a
n
d

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

  C
2
. 

V
is

io
n

/r
o

le
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t/
c
le

a
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 s

e
t 
e

.g
 m

a
jo

r 
s
it
e

s
, 
g

o
o
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
, 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

 t
h

e
s
e
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 
tr

a
n
s
la

te
d

 i
n
to

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 w
o

rk
 s

tr
e

a
m

s
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 
p
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
. 
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

A
g

re
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o

c
u
s
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 s

tr
e

a
m

s
 o

n
 c

le
a
ri
n
g

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e
 n

e
x
t 

p
h
a
s
e

 o
f 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 s

tr
e

a
m

s
 

 f
o

c
u
s
 o

n
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
n

d
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

 C
3
. 

L
a
c

k
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
: 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 w

a
s
 a

 w
o

rk
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
. 
  
It
 l
a

c
k
e

d
 

d
e
ta

il 
a

n
d

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 
c
o

m
p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 i
n
 i
ts

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h
. 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r.

 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
  

n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 a

n
a
ly

s
e

 a
n

d
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
: 

T
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 w
o

rk
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 e
v
a

lu
a
te

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t.
  

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 i
s
 g

o
o
d

 -
 a

t 
7

7
%

 d
is

m
is

s
e
d

 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
6

5
%

. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
fu

s
a
l 
ra

te
 a

t 
1

8
%

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 w
a

s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 i
n

 
m

a
n
y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
. 
(N

B
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 A

p
p
e

a
l 
w

in
 r

a
te

 d
e
c
lin

e
d
 

 t
h

is
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
) 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
s
p

o
k
e

 t
e

a
m

 

Page 204



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
7

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 D

M
 s

ta
b
ili

ty
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
; 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 
U

s
e

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

2
  

B
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

fu
tu

re
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
p
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

D
M

. 
 

 
D

. 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 F

O
C

U
S

 
 

D
1

. 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

 n
o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
h

a
rt

e
r 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
b
s
it
e

 
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 l
o
c
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

, 
o

b
je

c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
e

e
s
. 

 
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

 d
e
a

lin
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 w
ill

 e
n
a

b
le

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

to
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

 

 D
2

. 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

p
p

e
a
re

d
 w

e
a
k

 w
it
h

 d
e
la

y
s
 t

o
 g

e
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 o

n
 t
h

e
 t
e

le
p
h

o
n

e
 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s

a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
 w

a
s
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d
 s

o
 p

e
rh

a
p

s
 d

id
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
th

is
. 

 T
h

is
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
o
ru

m
 w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
e

ll 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 P

a
n

e
l 
in

p
u

t 
o

n
 m

a
jo

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
. 
 (

N
B

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

h
a
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
d

e
c
lin

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
2
 y

e
a
rs

) 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
: 

 d
e
a

lin
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 w
ill

 e
n
a

b
le

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

to
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3
- 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
: 

P
h

o
n

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
. 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
h

a
rt

e
r/

s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

 
 

  

 
 

 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
    

2
. 

D
ia

g
n

o
s

ti
c

 T
h

e
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 D

e
ta

il
e

d
 A

n
a

ly
s

is
 

 F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s

 a
n

d
 M

a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

 

Page 205



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
8

 

 T
H

E
M

E
 1

: 
  

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 &

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
S

: 
A

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ly

: 
N

o
s

 1
-2

2
 

 

- 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

- 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

- 
D

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 

 
T

H
E

M
E

 2
: 

  
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

: 
P

e
o

p
le

, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s

o
u

rc
e

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t:
 N

o
s

 2
3

 -
 3

5
 

 

- 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

-  
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 
- 

L
e

a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e
 c

u
lt
u

re
  

 T
H

E
M

E
 3

: 
  

L
E

A
D

E
R

S
H

IP
: 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t:
 N

o
s
 3

6
-4

5
 

 

- 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 

- 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

- 
D

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

 T
H

E
M

E
 4

: 
  

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

: 
C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

F
o

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t:
 N

o
s
 4

6
-5

3
 

 

- 
T

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
c
y
 o

f 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

- 
A

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
- 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

 D
E

T
A

IL
 T

IT
L

E
S

 O
F

 5
3

 D
IA

G
N

O
S

T
IC

 A
R

E
A

 
 T

H
E

M
E

 1
: 

  
P

ro
c

e
s
s

 &
 P

ro
c

e
d

u
re

: 
A

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ly

  
  1

A
) 

 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e
s

s
e
s

: 
 

 
1

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 

2
. 

IC
T

 a
n

d
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
3

. 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 C
a

s
e
 A

u
d

it
 

4
. 

P
re

 A
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
, 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 P
o

lic
y
/C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 

5
. 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 V
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 

Page 206



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
9

 

6
. 

S
1

0
6
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 

7
. 

S
k
ill

s
 

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
 U

s
u

a
l;
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
a

n
d
 T

ra
in

in
g

 
8

. 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 C
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
9

. 
D

e
c
is

io
n

 M
a
k
in

g
 

1
0

. D
e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 

1
1

. T
a

rg
e

ts
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

1
2

. E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
3

. A
p

p
e
a

ls
 

 
1

B
) 

 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
: 

  
 

1
4

. L
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 L
o
n

d
o
n

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 

1
5

. C
o
n
fl
ic

t 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 

1
6

. C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
F

e
e
d

b
a

c
k
 

 
1

C
) 

 
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
/s

te
w

a
rd

s
h

ip
:  

 1
7

. S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 R

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 

1
8

. S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

1
9

. L
iv

e
a

b
ili

ty
 

2
0

. C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

2
1

. R
e
s
p

o
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

2
2

. B
u

ild
in

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

a
n
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

  T
H

E
M

E
 2

: 
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 -
 P

e
o

p
le

, 
a

n
d

 r
e
s

o
u

rc
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
 

 2
A

) 
  
  

 C
a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

s
  

 
2

3
. S

ta
ff

in
g
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 P

la
n

 
2

4
. D

M
 S

k
ill

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
2

5
. S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
S

k
ill

s
 

2
6

. R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 R

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 

2
7

. T
ra

in
in

g
 

2
8

. B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l/
te

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
s
ta

ff
 

 
2

B
) 

  
  

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

Page 207



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

0
 

 
2

9
. P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 

3
0

. P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 
3

1
. T

a
rg

e
t 

M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

3
2

. I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
P

la
n

 
 

2
C

) 
  

  
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 C
u

lt
u

re
 

 
3

3
. S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

rc
e
p

ti
o

n
s
 

3
4

. L
e

a
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 G
o

o
d

 P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 
3

5
. L

e
a

rn
in

g
 C

u
lt
u

re
 

 
T

H
E

M
E

 3
: 

  
L

e
a

d
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 3
A

) 
  
  

V
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e
c

ti
o

n
 

 
3

6
. L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
3

7
. S

e
rv

ic
e
 V

is
io

n
 

3
8

. B
u

d
g
e

t 
3

9
. V

a
lu

e
 f
o

r 
M

o
n
e

y
 

 
 

3
B

) 
  

  
P

o
li
c

y
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 

 
4

0
. L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
4

1
.  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 E

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
4

2
.  

D
a
ta

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

 
3

C
) 

  
  

D
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
c

ru
ti

n
y
 

 
4

3
.  

D
e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

4
4

.  
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
D

e
c
is

io
n
 M

a
k
in

g
 

4
5

.  
M

e
m

b
e

r 
C

o
d
e

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
  T

H
E

M
E

 4
: 

  
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

Page 208



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

1
 

 4
A

) 
  
  

T
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
c

y
 o

f 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
 

 
4

6
. C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rt
e

r 
4

7
.  

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 
4

8
.  

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

 
4

B
) 

  
  

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
il

it
y
 

 
4

9
.  

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 
5

0
.  

E
a

s
y
 t

o
 U

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 

 
4

C
) 

  
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s
iv

e
n

e
s

s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 

 
5

1
.  

R
e
s
p

e
c
t 
D

iv
e

rs
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 

5
2

.  
R

e
s
p

e
c
t 
D

iv
e

rs
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d

s
 

5
3

.  
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
F

e
e

d
b
a

c
k
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

 
     

  
   

 

Page 209



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

2
 

  T
H

E
M

E
 1

: 
  

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 &

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
: 

A
c

h
ie

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

ly
 (

N
o

s
 1

-2
2

 )
 

 1
A

) 
  
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

1
B

) 
  
 E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
1

C
) 

  
 D

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 

   
  

  
  
 

 K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 
e

x
p

lo
re

 
D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

T
h

e
m

e
 1

A
  

E
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

ff
e
c

ti
v
e

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

 
 

1
. 

D
M

 
P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
 

 A
re

 a
ll 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
h

a
n
d

lin
g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

c
a

s
e

s
 e

tc
?
 

 

1
.1

 I
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
m

a
jo

r,
 m

in
o

r 
a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

lis
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n

s
e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

a
re

a
 c

o
n

s
e
n

ts
, 

tr
e
e

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
c
a

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
p
p

e
a

ls
?

 
 1

.2
  
W

h
e
n

 w
a

s
 i
t 

la
s
t 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
?

  
H

o
w

 i
s
 i
t 

k
e

p
t 
u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
?

  
Is

 i
t 

e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 o

r 
h
a

rd
 

c
o

p
y
?

 
 1

.3
 A

re
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
r 

s
e
lf
 c

h
e

c
k
in

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d

?
  

   1
.4

 A
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 m
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

c
a

s
c
a

d
e

s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 

k
e

p
t 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 o

f 
re

le
v
a
n

t 
c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 a

n
d

 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 e
n
a

b
lin

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e

ir
 r

o
le

?
 

1
.1

 N
o
. 
 

B
a

c
k
lo

g
, 

M
a

jo
rs

 a
n

d
 D

a
ta

 A
u

d
it
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
fo

r 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
. 

D
M

 M
a
n
u

a
l 

U
p
d

a
te

 i
n

 Q
2

 2
0

1
3
 +

 s
e

lf
 c

h
e

c
k
in

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

  1
.2

 P
a

rt
ia

l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 I

n
 2

0
0

7
, 
fo

llo
w

e
d

 b
y
  

u
p

d
a

te
s
 o

n
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 
E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
. 

  1
.3

 N
o
. 

M
o

n
th

ly
 U

p
d

a
te

s
 c

ir
c
u

la
te

d
 b

u
t 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

im
b

e
d
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
h

e
c
k
in

g
. 

S
e

e
 1

.1
+

 6
 m

o
n

th
ly

 U
p

d
a

te
s
 

 1
.4

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

M
o
n

th
ly

 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

/L
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
  
to

 s
ta

ff
. 

M
a

jo
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 m
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
(e

g
 C

iL
; 
fe

e
s
; 

P
e

rm
it
te

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t)

 
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
, 

n
o

t 
le

d
 o

r 
o

w
n

e
d

 b
y
 D

M
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 S
e
e

 1
.1

 
  

1
.1

 U
p
d
a
te

 D
M

 
M

a
n
u

a
l 
a
n

d
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

u
p
d
a

te
s
 

 o
w

n
e

d
 

b
y
 D

M
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

  
Q

 2
 -

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

 1
.2

 I
C

T
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

D
a
ta

 E
n
tr

y
 &

 
P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 A

u
d
it
 

Q
4
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 (

B
A

U
) 

 1
.3

 D
M

 P
ro

c
e

d
u
re

 
N

e
w

 S
ta

ff
 

B
u
d
d

y
 

S
y
s
te

m
 (

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 

to
 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
) 

a
n
d
 

m
o
n
th

ly
 s

ta
ff

 
U

p
d
a
te

s
 

Q
1
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 

 1
.4

 D
M

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 

A
u
d

it
 Q

4
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

(B
A

U
) 

  

Page 210



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

3
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 s

e
t 
o

u
t.

  
T

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
s
 n

o
t 
u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 

(a
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
ly

 r
e

v
ie

w
e
d

 s
in

c
e

 t
h
e

 o
ri
g

in
a

l 
m

a
n

u
a

l 
p

ro
d

u
c
e
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
2

).
  
It

 i
s
 n

o
t 

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 

s
ta

ff
 

 t
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

a
n
d

lin
g

 o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
. 

 N
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 p

ic
k
 u

p
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
n

 a
d

h
o
c
 w

a
y
. 

 T
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 o

w
n
e

rs
h
ip

 a
n

d
 n

o
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 u

p
d
a

te
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

/p
ro

c
e

s
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 

o
r 

c
a
s
c
a

d
e

s
. 

 I
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 
a

g
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 s
e
e

 h
o
w

 c
h
e

c
k
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 U

p
d
a

te
 J

u
n

e
/Q

2
 2

0
1
3

-1
4

. 
M

o
n

th
ly

 s
ta

ff
 U

p
d
a

te
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

ri
m

. 
N

e
w

 
o

w
n
e

rs
h
ip

 b
y
 D

M
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

v
ia

 D
M

 R
e

v
ie

w
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 
e

x
p

lo
re

 
D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
. 

IC
T

 a
n

d
 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 
 Is

 a
 c

le
a

r 
e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
a

n
d

 i
s
 i
t 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
q
u

a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
c
u

s
to

m
e

r?
 

 

2
.1

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
/E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

t/
A

p
p
e

a
ls

/C
o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 C
o

n
s
e
n

ts
/L

is
te

d
 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
/F

O
I/

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

/ 
M

E
/O

m
b
u

d
s
m

a
n
 

 -
 D

o
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
fa

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 I

C
T

 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 o

p
ti
m

is
e
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

re
c
e

ip
t 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 o

f 
p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

p
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 i
n
c
 l
e
tt

e
rs

, 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 a

n
d

 F
O

I?
  

    

2
.1

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
. 

B
u

t 
n
o

 I
C

T
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

/a
p

p
e

a
ls

/e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
c
k
in

g
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 o
n

 P
u

b
lic

 
R

e
g
is

te
rs

 n
e

e
d

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 (

T
P

O
s
/S

1
0
6

).
 

N
e
e

d
 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 f
o

r 
C

iL
. 

M
o

re
 a

u
to

m
a

ti
c
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
u

s
to

m
e
r/

c
o
n

s
u

lt
e
e

 
n

e
e
d

e
d

 a
n
d

 a
u

to
m

a
ti
c
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

tr
a
n

s
fe

r 
to

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 S

M
A

R
T

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
 

2
.1

 I
C

T
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n

 
D

a
ta

 c
a

p
tu

re
 a

n
d

 
re

c
o
rd

s
 f

o
r:

 c
a
s
e
 

d
e
a
d

lin
e
s
 a

n
d
 

ta
rg

e
ts

, 
R

e
g
is

te
rs

, 
A

M
R

 d
a
ta

 (
e
g
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
, 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l,
 s

1
0
6
, 

E
IA

, 
T

P
O

 l
is

te
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
a
s
, 

a
rc

h
a
e
o

lo
g

y
, 

c
o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d
, 

n
a
tu

re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
),

 C
iL

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
fo

, 
tr

a
c
k
in

g
 c

a
s
e
s
, 

c
a
s
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

/e
g
 

).
 

P
la

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

lo
o
k
 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

a
n
d
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
a
ti
b

le
 

Page 211



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

4
 

w
it
h
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
s
 Q

2
/3

 
2
0
1
3
-1

4
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

N
o
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 I

C
T

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 m

o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

tr
a
c
k
 c

a
s
e

s
, 
e

n
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
to

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
, 

s
ig

n
 o

ff
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 c

o
n

v
o

lu
te

d
. 

 N
e
e

d
 D

M
S

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

N
o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 I
C

T
 n

e
e
d

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
IC

T
 D

a
ta

 A
u

d
it
 Q

4
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 Q

2
/3

 2
0
1

3
-

1
4
 

 

3
. 

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 &

 
A

P
P

E
A

L
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 
 Is

 a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
ta

k
e

n
 t

o
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
  

m
a

jo
r 

a
n

d
  

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 m

in
o

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
?

 
  

 I
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 m
a

jo
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 t
ra

c
k
e

d
?
  

 
 

3
.1

 I
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 m

a
jo

r,
 m

in
o

r 
a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

m
a

jo
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
?
 

 3
.2

 A
re

 e
a

rl
y
 d

is
ti
n
c
ti
o
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

s
tr

a
ig

h
tf

o
rw

a
rd

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

x
/c

o
n

tr
o
v
e

rs
ia

l 
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
?

  
 

   3
.3

 A
re

 k
e

y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 d
e
a

lin
g
 

w
it
h

 m
a

jo
r,

 m
in

o
r,

 o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
a

p
p
e

a
ls

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 s

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t?
 e

.g
. 

re
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

/v
a

lid
a

ti
o
n

 
w

it
h

in
 3

/5
 d

a
y
s
, 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
/n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

th
e

 f
ir
s
t 

w
e

e
k
; 
d

ra
ft

 r
e
p
o

rt
; 

d
e

le
g
a

ti
o

n
/c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 d

a
te

, 
d
e

s
p

a
tc

h
 o

f 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 n
o

ti
c
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 
 3

.4
 I

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

s
e
 m

ile
s
to

n
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 
(i
n

d
iv

/t
e

a
m

/s
e

rv
ic

e
)?

 
 3

.5
 A

re
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 

u
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

x
 m

a
jo

r 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
?

  

3
.1

 Y
e

s
 

   3
.2

 Y
e

s
 

     3
.3

 I
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
, 
b

u
t 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.
 S

ta
ff

 n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
/s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
a

rg
e

ts
. 

F
ro

n
t 
e

n
d

 v
a

lid
a

ti
o
n

 n
o

t 
ri
g
o

ro
u

s
. 

A
d

m
in

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e

s
/t

im
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

/e
x
p

lo
re

d
 t
o

 
d

o
 m

o
re

. 
N

e
w

 P
ro

je
c
t 
a

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
R

e
g
im

e
 f

o
r 

M
a

jo
rs

 a
n

d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
 3

.4
 S

ta
ff

 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 d

ir
e

c
te

d
. 
T

h
is

 p
u

t 
in

 
p

la
c
e

 i
n
 D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
. 
 

  3
.5

 N
o
t 

ri
g
o

ro
u

s
ly

 u
n

ti
l 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
 

  

 3
.1

 M
a
jo

rs
: 

T
e
a
m

 
s
e
t 
u
p
; 

w
e
e
k
ly

 c
a
s
e
 

c
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
c
k
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 
A

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 +
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
S

it
e
s
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
E

x
tr

a
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

C
tt
e
e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 a

s
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
. 

P
re

 A
p
p
 

a
n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
 

in
 p

la
c
e
 

 D
e
c
 

2
0
1
2

 
P

M
 f

o
r 

M
in

o
rs

/O
th

e
rs

 i
n
 

Q
1
/2

 2
0
1
3

 
P

M
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 6

 
w

e
e
k
 d

e
a
d

lin
e

 
   3
.2

 N
e

w
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
&

 
A

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 -
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 a
n
d

 
te

a
m

s
. 
2
 W

e
e
k
ly

 
c
a
s
e

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
e
ts

 w
it
h
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 

Page 212



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

5
 

 3
.6

 S
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
te

a
m

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

, 
(p

re
 a

p
p

 t
o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t)
 ?

 
 3

.7
 H

o
w

 i
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

f 
e
a

c
h

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

tr
a
c
k
e

d
?
 i
.e

. 
is

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

(w
e

e
k
ly

 o
r 

a
t 

m
o

s
t 
fo

rt
n

ig
h

tl
y
) 

o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

t 
k
e

y
 s

ta
g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
?

  
 3

.8
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 I

C
T

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 ?

 

3
.6

 N
o
t 

ri
g
o

ro
u

s
ly

 u
n

ti
l 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
 

  3
.7

 M
a
jo

rs
 a

n
d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 t
o

D
e
c
 

2
0

1
2

- 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
. 

R
e
s
t 

Q
1

 2
0

1
3

/1
4
 

  3
.8

 A
v
a

ila
b

le
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 u

s
e

d
. 

 

(a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
p
p
e

a
ls

, 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t,
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

, 
p
ro

je
c
ts

) 
T

a
rg

e
ts

 i
n
 

A
p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 
 Q

1
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
  3
.3

 P
ilo

t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

C
tt
e
e
/C

llr
 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
b

e
fo

re
 

fi
n
a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n
 (

e
g

 
d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t
o
 

C
tt
e
e
/m

e
m

b
e
r 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 

 Q
3
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
, 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 F

O
I 

tr
a
c
k
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

ly
 m

o
n

th
ly

. 
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 o

n
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 o

n
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

N
I1

5
7
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
p
o

rt
e
d
 t

o
 C

L
G

 
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 
2

0
1
1

/1
2
 d

e
c
lin

e
d

 s
o

 t
h
a

t 
Q

4
 s

h
o
w

e
d

 n
o

t 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

 p
o
o

r 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
n
 o

th
e

rs
. 
 N

o
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 h
a

n
d

lin
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 -

 a
n

d
 k

e
y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e

s
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
e

t 
a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d
. 

 R
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

/v
a

lid
a

ti
o
n

 g
e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
a

rg
e

t 
ti
m

e
. 

 N
o

 r
e
a

l 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
a

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
c
u

lt
u

re
. 

 N
o

 e
a

rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
te

e
r 

g
iv

e
n

 b
y
 s

e
n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
s
 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
n

d
le

d
 b

y
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

ta
ff

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
M

a
jo

r 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 P

M
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 Q
3

 2
0

1
2

-1
3
. 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

c
u

s
 a

ls
o
 o

n
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
. 
P

M
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 Q

1
/2

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

. 
S

ta
ff
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
T

a
rg

e
ts

 Q
1

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

. 
V

a
lid

a
ti
o

n
/E

a
rl
y
 V

ie
w

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

s
te

e
r 

Q
4

 2
0

1
2

-1
3
 

 

4
. 

P
R

E
 

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 &

 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
, 

a
n

d
 C

A
S

E
 A

U
D

IT
 

T
R

A
IL

 
 Is

 t
h

e
re

 a
 c

le
a

r 

4
.1

 A
re

 t
h
e

re
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

-
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 
is

 p
u
b

lic
ly

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
?

 
 4

.2
 A

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

g
re

e
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

o
n

 p
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
la

rg
e

/s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
jo

r 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
?
 

4
.1

 Y
e

s
 

   4
.2

 P
re

 A
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 o

n
 M

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 (

2
0

 
p

a
).

 I
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 l
o

c
a

l 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

 

4
.1

 T
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 

C
a
s
e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
p
o
rt

 W
ri
ti
n
g

 
 Q

4
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 

o
n
g
o

in
g

 
 4
.2

 C
a
s
e
 A

u
d

it
 

T
ra

il:
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
, 
d

a
te

d
  

Page 213



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

6
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

p
re

-
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
s
e

 f
ile

 
a

u
d

it
 t
ra

il 
?
 

 

  4
.3

 A
re

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 a
n
d

 r
e
tr

ie
v
a

b
le

 r
e
c
o

rd
s
 o

f 
a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

t 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
g
e

 k
e

p
t 
a

n
d
 s

e
n
t 

to
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a
p

p
lic

a
n

ts
?

  
 4

.4
 D

o
 p

re
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 
 

 4
.5

 I
s
 t

h
e

re
 c

le
a

r 
g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f
o

r 
h
o

w
 

to
 o

b
ta

in
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 m

in
o

r 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
?

 
 4

.6
 I

s
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

IC
T

 m
a
x
im

is
e
d

 f
o

r 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

p
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
?

 
 4

.7
 A

re
 f

ile
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 w

e
ll 

k
e

p
t?

 I
s
 t

h
e

re
 

g
o

o
d

 r
e
c
o

rd
 k

e
e
p

in
g
 w

it
h

 n
o
te

s
 

m
a

in
ta

in
e
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

g
e

s
 

in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 l
o

g
g
e

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

 
P

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
?

 

 
D

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

e
n

t 
o
u

t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
?

 

 
D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a

n
y
 n

e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 
re

q
u

e
s
t/

 r
e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
?

 

 
D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 

a
n

d
 s

it
e

 v
is

it
s
?

 

 
T

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 h

e
ld

?
 

 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
c
h
e

c
k
s
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

?
 

 
D

e
le

g
a

te
d

/ 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

?
 

 
D

e
c
is

io
n

 n
o
ti
c
e

?
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
o
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

?
 

H
o
rn

s
e

y
 D

e
p

o
t,

 T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 k
e

y
 S

it
e

s
. 

    4
.3

 O
n

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

re
 a

p
p

s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
. 
B

u
t 
n

o
t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 t

h
ru

 
to

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 s
ta

g
e

. 
  4

.4
 I
n

 m
o

s
t 

c
a

s
e

s
. 
B

u
t 

ro
o

m
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t.
 

 4
.5

 Y
e

s
, 
b

u
t 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

(c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

) 
a

n
d

  
fi
le

 n
o

te
s
 

  4
.6

 G
u

id
a
n

c
e

 o
n

 W
e
b
, 
b

u
t 
n

o
 p

ro
p

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

la
n

 
 4

.7
 M

u
c
h

 o
f 

th
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e
d

 

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

c
o

rd
in

g
 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

s
ig

n
 o

ff
. 
W

it
h

 M
a
jo

r 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 M
a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

. 
R

e
p

o
rt

 W
ri
ti
n

g
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 Q

4
 2

0
1
2

/1
3

. 
C

a
s
e

 A
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 
In

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 Q
1

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

. 

a
n
d
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 r

e
c
o
rd

 
o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 o

n
 a

ll 
c
a
s
e

 
fi
le

s
. 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
/i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
/

p
re

 a
p

p
 o

n
 b

o
th

 
M

a
jo

r 
&

 n
o
n
 M

a
jo

r 
U

p
d
a
te

. 
(E

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

s
1
0
6
, 
C

iL
, 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 n
e
ig

h
b
s
 

a
n
d
 s

ta
t 

 
a
p
p
ra

is
a
ls

, 
B

u
ild

 f
o
r 

L
if
e
, 
S

u
s
ta

in
, 

P
la

n
 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 k

e
y
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

 e
g
 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 -

  
a
re

 
b
e
in

g
 n

e
g
o

ti
a

te
d
 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 o

n
 

fi
le

. 
E

n
s
u
re

 

re
p
o
rt

) 
Q

1
 -

  
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 

Page 214



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

7
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

G
o

o
d
 c

le
a

r 
a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 P

A
P

A
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 w

e
b

s
it
e
. 

 N
o
t 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
y
 f

ile
s
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 a

re
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t.
  
K

e
y
 s

ta
ff

 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e

 
D

M
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 e

.g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
r,

 p
o

lic
y
. 

 M
e
m

b
e

rs
 n

o
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

t 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
g
e

. 
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

/v
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
ff

 d
o

 n
o

t 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 l
in

k
 n

o
te

s
 f

ro
m

 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 t
o

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 s

o
 r

e
lia

n
t 
o

n
 c

a
s
e

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

. 
 W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 P

A
P

A
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 c

le
a

r 
th

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 c
o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 a
d

v
ic

e
/s

ig
n

p
o

s
ti
n

g
 f
o

r 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 o
n

 
m

in
o

r/
h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

  
 R

e
c
o

rd
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
s
 w

e
a

k
 

 t
h
e

 f
ile

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 s
h
o

w
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
n
o

te
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 k
e

p
t 

in
 

IP
la

n
 (

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 k
e
e

p
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 n
o

te
b
o

o
k
s
).

  
F

o
rm

a
l 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
 

p
a

p
e

r 
fi
le

s
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 
ro

u
ti
n

e
ly

 l
in

k
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 s
u
b

m
it
te

d
. 

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

a
te

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 a
re

 s
c
a

n
n

e
d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 f

ile
. 

 T
h

o
s
e

 f
ile

s
 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d
 d

id
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
ta

in
 a

n
y
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
n

e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

r 
re

q
u

e
s
t 
fo

r 
a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
, 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
a
n

y
 s

it
e

 v
is

it
s
 (

n
o

 p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

s
 o

r 
n
o
te

s
 

o
n

 f
ile

 o
r 

d
a
te

 o
f 

v
is

it
),

 t
e

le
p
h

o
n
e

 c
o
n

v
e

rs
a
ti
o
n

s
 o

r 
d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il 

fo
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 q
u
a

lit
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
c
h
e

c
k
s
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

n
o

r 
th

e
 

s
ig

n
 o

ff
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
/c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 n
o

ti
c
e

. 
 A

ll 
th

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 i
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
p
o

rt
 

 t
h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 v

e
ry

 v
a

ri
a

b
le

 i
n

 q
u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 v
e
ry

 p
o

o
r.

  
N

o
te

s
 

o
n

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
c
a

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 a

g
a

in
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il 

fo
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 o

n
 c

a
s
e

s
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
p
a

g
e
 h

a
s
 i
n

it
ia

l 
s
it
e

 v
is

it
, 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 d
a

te
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

 d
a

te
 o

n
 

fi
rs

t 
p

a
g
e

. 
 C

lo
s
u

re
 n

o
te

s
 a

re
 s

ig
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

c
a
n

n
e
d

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
V

a
lid

a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
n
 Q

4
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
. 

M
a

jo
r 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 P

M
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

 Q
3

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

. 
R

e
p

o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
a

s
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 Q
4

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

. 
C

a
s
e

 F
ile

 A
u
d

it
 a

n
d

 
In

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 Q
1
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
. 

 

5
. 

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 
&

 V
A

L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 
 A

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 
v
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

?
 

5
.1

 In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

a
n

d
 u

p
 

to
 d

a
te

 ?
  

 5
.2

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 c

le
a

r 
a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 n
o

te
s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
n

ts
?

  
 5

.3
 A

re
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

L
G

 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 n
o

te
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 v
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 i
n

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

0
?

  

5
.1

 V
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 U

p
d

a
te

d
 D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
. 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 p

u
t 

in
 

p
la

c
e

. 
N

e
e

d
 s

e
c
o
n

d
 U

p
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
J
u
ly

 2
0

1
3

 
 5

.2
 N

o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t.
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3

 
   5

.3
 N

o
. 

U
p
d
a

te
d

 N
o

v
 2

0
1

2
 

  

5
.1

 V
a
lid

a
ti
o
n
 

U
p
d
a
te

 I
 +

 T
ri
a
g
e
 -

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
V

a
lid

a
ti
o
n
 C

h
e
c
k
- 

D
e
c
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

  5
.2

 V
a
lid

a
ti
o
n
 

U
p
d
a
te

 I
I.

 T
o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
D

e
s
ig

n
 &

 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

C
h
e
c
k
lis

t 
a
n
d
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

Page 215



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

8
 

 5
.4

 A
re

 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

ty
p

e
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

?
 E

.g
. 

is
 t
h

e
re

 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
in

p
u

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 /

m
a

jo
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

a
rl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

m
is

s
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
?

  
 5

.5
 D

o
 I

C
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

v
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 e

.g
. 

w
it
h

 g
o

o
d

 G
IS

, 
s
p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 s
it
e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 p

lo
tt
e

d
?

  
 5

.6
 H

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
a

d
, 
o

r 
d
o
e

s
 i
t 

c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
c
a

s
e
s
 a

w
a

it
in

g
 

v
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
?
 

  5
.4

 U
p
d

a
te

d
 N

o
v
 2

0
1

2
 a

n
d
 a

g
a

in
 J

u
ly

 
2

0
1
3
 

    5
.5

 Y
e

s
. 

   5
.6

 N
o
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
V

a
lid

a
ti
o
n
 C

h
e
c
k
 

a
n
d
 P

u
b

lic
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 
 Q

2
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
     

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

V
a

lid
a

ti
o
n

 g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 w
e
b

s
it
e
 i
s
 o

u
t 
o

f 
d
a

te
. 

R
e

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 v

a
lid

a
ti
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 a
s
 t
w

o
 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 p
o

lic
y
 e

.g
 

b
a

s
e

m
e

n
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 

 T
h
o

s
e
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 i
n
 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 w

h
e
n

 s
u

b
m

it
ti
n

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
 t
h

is
 i
s
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
e

n
 a

n
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
. 

 A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 q

u
it
e
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

a
te

 o
f 

in
it
ia

l 
re

je
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 t
h

is
 i
s
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 b
e

c
a
u

s
e

 o
f 
a

b
s
e
n

c
e

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
/d

ra
w

in
g

s
/f

e
e

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

n
y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 n

e
e
d

e
d

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
V

a
lid

a
ti
o
n

 u
p

d
a
te

d
 i
n

 Q
4

 2
0
1

2
-1

3
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
c
h

e
c
k
s
 a

t 
e
a

rl
y
 s

ta
g
e

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
u
p

d
a
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
 Q

2
 w

it
h
 f

in
a

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
, 
th

e
n

 b
i 
a

n
n
u

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
. 

 

6
. 

S
1

0
6
 &

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

L
E

V
Y

 
 Is

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
c
le

a
r 

a
b
o

u
t 

it
s
 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6
/C

IL
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

?
  

  
 A

re
 t
h

e
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 &

 

  6
.1

 D
o
e

s
 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a

v
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
?

 
W

h
a
t 
p

ro
g
re

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d
e

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 

o
f 

C
IL

?
 

 6
.2

 A
re

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 

S
1

0
6
  

 6
.3

 A
re

 t
h
e

re
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

  6
.1

 Y
e

s
. 

M
a

y
o

r 
C

iL
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
. 
L

o
c
a

l 
C

iL
 

C
h

a
rg

in
g

 S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
, 

    6
.2

 Y
e

s
. 

  6
.3

 Y
e

s
. 

B
u
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 u

p
d

a
ti
n

g
 

 D
M

 M
a

n
u

a
l 

 6
.1

 M
a

y
o

r 
C

iL
 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 N
o
te

 
a
n
d
 S

y
s
te

m
 

R
e
v
ie

w
. 

C
h
e
c
k
 o

n
 

1
0
6
/C

iL
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 

c
h
e
c
k
in

g
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
 Q

4
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 +

 
Q

1
/2

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

(B
A

U
) 

   6
.2

 1
0
6
/C

iL
 

 A
M

R
 

Page 216



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
1

9
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 

1
0

6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
?

 
A

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 
M

a
y
o

ra
l 
C

IL
 

   

h
a

n
d

lin
g
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 
u

n
ila

te
ra

l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
s
?

 
 6

.4
 A

re
 m

o
d
e

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 
c
la

u
s
e

s
 u

s
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
?

 
 6

.5
 A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

le
a

r 
lia

is
o
n

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 
a

 l
e

g
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

ti
m

e
ly

 
a

d
v
ic

e
  

 6
.6

 A
re

 t
h
e

re
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

in
te

rd
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

t 
p

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
t 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 s

ta
g
e

?
  

 6
.7

 H
o

w
 i
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

f 
e
a

c
h

 S
1

0
6

 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
c
k
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 a

c
ti
o
n

 a
t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

rm
 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
?

 
 6

.8
  

D
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 (
fr

o
m

 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
2

) 
a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 C

IL
 

 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3
 

  6
.4

 Y
e

s
. 

   6
.5

 Y
e

s
. 

  6
.6

 Y
e

s
 

   6
.7

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n
d

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
re

p
o
rt

 

   6
.8

 Y
e

s
. 

C
iL

 c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 i
n

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

 R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 C
tt

e
e

 
 Q

1
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

(B
A

U
) 

   6
.3

 L
o
c
a
l 
C

iL
 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 N
o
te

 
 

Q
3
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 (

B
A

U
) 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

M
a

y
o

ra
l 
C

IL
 b

u
t 

n
o
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 n

o
te

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
  

M
a

jo
r 

s
it
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e
c
e
n

tl
y
 b

e
e
n

 r
e

-e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 S
1

0
6

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 v

ie
w

 o
f 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 a
c
ti
v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

  
F

ile
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
c
o

rd
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 
n

e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o
n

s
/d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 i
t 
is

 u
n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 t

h
a

t 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

k
e

y
 a

re
a

s
 e

.g
. 

h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

e
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
lo

c
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
  

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
U

p
d

a
te

 J
u

n
e

/Q
2

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

. 
M

o
n

th
ly

 s
ta

ff
 U

p
d

a
te

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 I
n

te
ri
m

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

iL
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 N
e
w

 o
w

n
e

rs
h
ip

 b
y
 D

M
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

v
ia

 D
M

 R
e

v
ie

w
 A

c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 

  

7
. 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
  

A
S

 
U

S
U

A
L

  
&

 
7

.1
 A

re
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
k
ill

s
/a

d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 

7
.1

 Y
e

s
. 
B

u
t 

la
c
k
 o

f 
d
e

e
p

 s
k
ill

 i
n
 C

o
re

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

i.
e

. 
m

a
jo

r 
s
c
h
e

m
e

s
; 

d
e

s
ig

n
; 

7
.1

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 

S
k
ill

s
 A

u
d
it
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

+
 T

ra
in

in
g
 P

la
n

. 

Page 217



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

0
 

S
P

E
C

IA
L

IS
T

 
S

K
IL

L
S

 &
 

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 
 Is

th
e
 r

ig
h

t 
ra

n
g
e

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 a
n

d
 

e
x
te

rn
a

lly
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 i
ts

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

g
o

o
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
?
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti
m

e
 t
o

 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
?

 E
.g

. 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
, 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
, 

tr
a
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
le

g
a

l?
  

 7
.2

 C
a
n

 s
ta

ff
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
d
d

e
d
 

v
a

lu
e

 o
n

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o

c
a

lit
ie

s
?

 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
; 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
; 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
).

 
   7

.2
  
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
C

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
, 
o

n
c
e
 

n
e

w
 N

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
C

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
la

u
n
c
h
e
d
 S

e
p
t 

2
0
1
3

. 
S

e
t 
o

u
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
T

ra
in

in
g
 

P
la

n
s
 (

fo
c
u
s
: 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
a
re

/g
e
tt

in
g

 i
t 
ri

g
h

t 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
; 
D

M
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
; 
D

M
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 u

p
d

a
te

s
; 

d
e
s
ig

n
; 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
; 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
; 

n
e

w
 

L
P

 p
o
lic

y
; 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
; 

C
iL

; 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)

 
 

Q
2
/3

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 ( 
s
e
e
 a

ls
o
 2

3
.2

 D
M

 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

P
a
rt

 2
 (

p
a
rt

 o
f 

 
S

k
ill

s
/S

tr
u
c
tu

re
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 )

- 
 

S
k
ill

 G
a
p
s
/S

ta
ff

 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
: 
M

a
jo

rs
; 

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t;
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
; 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 

s
tr

e
a
m

lin
in

g
/I

C
T

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 
S

ta
ff

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

 

Page 218



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

1
 

Q
2
/3

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

     

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

D
M

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 r
e
ly

 o
n
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

, 
d

e
s
ig

n
, 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 e

tc
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

o
n

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 

 E
v
e

n
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

.g
 A

H
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

, 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
D

M
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
ta

k
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e
s
. 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 f
o

r 
re

c
o

rd
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
d

d
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 t
o

 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 I
P

la
n
. 

  
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

-
1

4
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
s
is

, 
(e

g
 U

n
iv

 W
e

s
t 

C
o

u
rs

e
 3

-5
-1

3
).

 
N

e
w

 s
ta

ff
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 a
d
d

 s
ta

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 

 K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

8
. 

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 

 A
re

 t
h
e

re
 g

o
o

d
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

?
 

8
.1

 D
o
e

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

v
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
im

e
ly

 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 
re

g
u

la
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
e

e
s
 e

.g
. 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
, 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

?
  

 8
.2

 D
o
 c

a
s
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
s
u

re
/c

h
a

s
e

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
?
 

  8
.3

 A
re

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 g
iv

e
n

 t
im

e
ly

 c
le

a
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 e

.g
. 
d

o
e

s
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
r 

n
o

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
/s

it
e

 v
is

it
s
/p

re
s
s
 

a
d

v
e

rt
s
 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e
 a

t 
a
n

 e
a

rl
y
 s

ta
g
e

 a
n
d

 
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

b
o
u

t 
h

o
w

 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
?

 
 8

.4
 I

C
T

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 e

.g
. 

u
s
e
 o

f 
G

IS
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
, 
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

8
.1

 Y
e

s
 

    8
.2

 N
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
t.
 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
D

M
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
U

p
d

a
te

. 
   8

.3
 Y

e
s
 -

  
le

tt
e

rs
, 
s
it
e

 n
o

ti
c
e

s
, 
p

re
s
s
 

a
d

v
e

rt
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 o

n
 s

it
e

 
    8

.4
 I

C
T

 s
y
s
te

m
 n

o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 u

s
e

d
. 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
P

la
n

 n
e

e
d

e
d
 

8
.1

 S
C

I 
C

h
e
c
k
 -

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n

d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

 
Q

3
/4

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

  ( 
IC

T
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

 s
e

e
 N

o
s
 2

.1
 

a
b
o

v
e
) 

Page 219



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

2
 

le
tt

e
rs

 e
tc

.,
 a

u
to

m
a

te
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 
e

-
fo

rm
s
 f
o

r 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
/r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

s
?

  
 8

.5
 D

e
s
ig

n
 P

a
n
e

l 
a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
o

ru
m

?
 

 

     8
.5

 y
e

s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

C
o
n

s
u

lt
e
e

s
 a

re
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
 S

C
I 
a

lw
a

y
s
 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 
 n

e
e
d

 q
u
a

lit
y
 

c
h

e
c
k
s
. 

C
a
s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 c

h
e

c
k
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
e

s
. 

D
e
s
ig

n
 P

a
n

e
l 
in

p
u
t 

is
 v

a
lu

e
d

 b
u

t 
c
a

s
e

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 g
o

 t
o

 p
a

n
e

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 h

e
a

r 
th

e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

/n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 h

a
n

d
le

d
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
. 
 T

h
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
e

ll 
a
n

d
 i
s
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

n
 m

a
jo

r/
c
o

n
tr

o
v
e

rs
ia

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

 N
o

te
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 p

a
n

e
l/
fo

ru
m

 e
tc

 a
re

 a
p

p
e
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 o
ff
ic

e
r 

re
p
o

rt
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 D
M

 S
ta

ff
 b

ri
e

fi
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

in
d

e
rs

. 
D

M
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
U

p
d
a

te
 Q

2
 2

0
1
3

-1
4
 

  

9
. 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
M

A
K

IN
G

 
 A

re
 t

h
e

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 

to
 e

x
p

e
d

it
io

u
s
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
?

 

9
.1

 A
re

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 r
e
p

o
rt

 f
o

rm
a

ts
 u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
te

m
s
?

 
 

9
.2

 W
h
a
t 

u
s
e

 i
s
 m

a
d
e

 o
f 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
, 

re
a

s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
re

fu
s
a

l 
a
n

d
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l?
 W

h
a
t 

u
s
e

 i
s
 m

a
d
e

 o
f 

p
re

-
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
?

  
A

re
 t
h

e
y
 

u
s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 o
r 

in
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

te
ly

?
 

 9
.3

 D
o
e

s
 t
h

e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
a

n
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
s
it
e

 v
is

it
s
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
?

  
 9

.4
 D

o
 t

h
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l,
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
e

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 
o

th
e

r 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
?

 
A

re
 t

h
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
fo

r 
u

s
e

 i
f 

ta
k
e
n

 
to

 a
p

p
e
a

l?
 

9
.1

 Y
e

s
. 

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 s

h
o

rt
e

n
e
d

/f
o

c
u

s
e

d
  

J
a
n

 
2

0
1
3

. 
(R

e
p
o
rt

 W
ri
ti
n
g
 a

n
d

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 G

u
id

e
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

t 
4
.1

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 P
M

 a
t 
3
.1

 a
b
o

v
e
) 

   9
.2

 C
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
a
s
o

n
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 
p

re
 c

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 J
a
n

 
2

0
1
3
 

   9
.3

 Y
e

s
 

 
  9

.4
 Y

e
s
 

   

9
.1

 C
o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 U

p
d
a
te

d
 

Q
4
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

 9
.2

 P
re

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 Q

4
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

(B
A

U
) 

   9
.3

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 

(e
g
 c

h
e
c
k
 e

v
e
ry

 
2
0

th
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
) 

Q
2

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
 

Page 220



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

3
 

 9
.5

 I
s
 t

h
e

 p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
h

a
t 

g
o

 
to

 a
p

p
e
a

l 
a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
n

o
n
 

d
e

te
rm

in
a
ti
o
n

 l
o

w
?
 

 9
.6

 D
o
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 n
o

ti
c
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
c
le

a
rl
y
 t

h
e

 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
a
p

p
ro

v
a

l/
re

fu
s
a

l 
a

n
d
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
w

h
e

re
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 

e
.g

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o
f 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

r 
a
m

e
n
d

m
e

n
ts

 
m

a
d
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 a

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

?
 

 9
.7

 A
re

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o
f 

c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

m
o

n
it
o

re
d
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
?
 

   9
.5

 Y
e

s
. 

   9
.6

 Y
e

s
 

     9
.7

 N
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
. 

N
e
e

d
 s

p
o

t 
c
h

e
c
k
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
a

s
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
re

fu
s
a

l 
n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 
R

e
p

o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a
b

le
 b

u
t 
o

ft
e
n

 v
e

ry
 

w
e
a

k
. 

 R
e
p

o
rt

s
 a

re
 t

o
o
 l
o

n
g

, 
d

o
 n

o
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

 a
n
d

 t
e

a
s
e
 o

u
t 
c
le

a
rl
y
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

 N
e
e
d

 f
o

r 
a
 s

im
p

le
r 

te
m

p
la

te
 f

o
r 

s
tr

a
ig

h
tf
o

rw
a

rd
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
 O

ri
g

in
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
s
 a

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

. 
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 n
o
ti
c
e

s
 

d
o

 n
o

t 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 o
u

t 
p

re
-c

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
. 

 N
o

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 p
re

 c
o
m

m
e

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
. 

 R
e
p

o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 a

t 
a

n
 

e
a

rl
ie

r 
s
ta

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 D
M

 S
ta

ff
 b

ri
e

fi
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

in
d

e
rs

. 
D

M
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
U

p
d
a

te
 Q

2
 2

0
1
3

-1
4

. 
R

e
p
o

rt
 

w
ri
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 n

o
w

 s
h
o

rt
e
r 

a
n
d

 m
o

re
 f

o
c
u

s
e
d

. 
P

re
 

P
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 Q
1

/2
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 a

t 
6

 w
e

e
k
s
. 

  

1
0

. D
E

L
E

G
A

T
IO

N
 

 D
o
 d

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
(s

) 
o

n
ly

 
d

e
a

ls
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 

a
n

d
 /
o

r 

1
0

.1
 D

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 e
n
a

b
le

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 a

n
d

 
e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 m
e
t?

 
 1

0
.2

 I
s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

c
a
ll 

in
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 a
n

d
 

h
o

w
 d

o
e

s
 i
t 
o

p
e

ra
te

?
  

  

1
0

.1
 Y

e
s
, 

9
7
/9

8
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t
a

k
e
n

 
a

re
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d
. 

  1
0

.2
 N

o
. 

M
e
m

b
e

rs
 b

ri
n
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 

th
e

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e
a

d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
D

M
/C

h
a

ir
 b

e
fo

re
 a

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 i
s
 t

a
k
e
n

 t
o

 
c
a

ll 
in

 a
n
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
.  

1
0
.1

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

D
e
le

g
a
te

d
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

C
a
ll 

in
 L

is
t 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 
 P

a
rt

 o
f 

D
M

 m
a
n
u
a
l 
s
e

e
 1

.1
 

a
b
o

v
e
 -

Q
1
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 (

B
A

U
) 

Page 221



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

4
 

c
o

n
tr

o
v
e

rs
ia

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
?

 
 1

0
.3

 D
o

e
s
 i
t 
a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
o
n

ly
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 

n
o

rm
a

lly
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

lle
d

 i
n

 t
o

 
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i
f 

th
e

y
 a

re
 c

o
n

tr
o
v
e

rs
ia

l?
  

  1
0

.4
 A

re
 t
h

e
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 f

o
r 

re
fe

rr
in

g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

le
a

r 
a
n
d

 
tr

ig
g
e

r 
re

fe
rr

a
l 
b

o
th

 e
a

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

a
n

d
 f
o

r 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
a
s
o

n
s
 (

i.
e

. 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
)?

 
 1

0
.5

 I
s
 t
h

e
 d

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
o

v
e

rr
id

d
e

n
?

 I
.e

. 
a

re
 h

ig
h

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

s
im

p
le

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
lle

d
 i
n

 t
o

 
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 f
o

r 
d
e

c
is

io
n
?

 
 1

0
.6

 A
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

d
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 a

n
d

 c
a

ll-
in

s
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d
?

  

 1
0

.3
 N

o
. 

   1
0

.4
 Y

e
s
. 

N
u
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 s

m
a

ll 
a

n
d

 n
o

t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
. 

    1
0

.5
 N

o
. 

    1
0

.6
 N

o
. 

N
u
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 s

m
a

ll.
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

A
 w

e
e

k
ly

 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 d

u
e

 f
o

r 
d
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
rs

 i
s
 c

ir
c
u

la
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p

o
rt

 e
a

c
h

 F
ri
d

a
y
. 

 T
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 t
h
e

n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 w
e
e

k
. 
N

e
e

d
 t
o

 c
h
e

c
k
 

c
a

ll 
in

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

 a
n
d

 t
h

a
t 

s
u

c
h

 a
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 c

a
n

 o
p

e
ra

te
 w

it
h

in
 8

/1
3

 t
im

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 
N

e
e

d
 t
o

 c
h

e
c
k
 i
s
s
u
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d
e

d
 l
a

te
 t
o

 d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 l
is

t.
  

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

e
le

g
a

te
d

 L
is

t 
a

n
d

 C
a
ll 

in
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
 Q

1
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
. 

M
o
n

th
ly

 D
M

 S
ta

ff
 

b
ri
e

fi
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

in
d

e
rs

. 
D

M
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
U

p
d

a
te

 Q
2

 2
0

1
3

-1
4
 

  

 1
1

. 
S

T
A

T
U

T
O

R
Y

 
T

A
R

G
E

T
S

 a
n

d
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 

1
1

.1
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 c

y
c
le

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
(s

) 
a

n
d
 

d
o

e
s
 i
t 
e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a
k
in

g
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
t?

  
Is

 i
t 
fr

e
q
u

e
n

t 
e

n
o
u

g
h

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

x
 m

in
o

r 
a
n
d

 m
a

jo
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t
o

 b
e

 m
a
d

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 s

e
t?

  
 1

1
.2

 W
h
a

t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 

m
is

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
?

 

1
1

.1
 M

a
jo

r 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 s
in

c
e

 N
o

v
/D

e
c
 

2
0

1
2

. 
1
3

/1
6

 w
e

e
k
 m

e
t 
a

n
d

 o
r/

P
P

A
s
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

. 
S

p
e

c
ia

l/
e

x
tr

a
 C

tt
e

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 
c
re

a
te

d
. 

S
e

e
 3

 a
b
o

v
e

 
 1

1
.2

 L
a

c
k
 o

f 
M

a
jo

r 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 n
o

w
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
s
in

c
e

 Q
4
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

  

Page 222



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

5
 

  1
1

.3
 A

re
 b

o
th

 t
h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
s
, 
c
o

n
d
u

c
iv

e
 t

o
 b

o
th

 
s
p

e
e
d

y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 

h
a

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

?
 

 1
1

.4
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
ia

is
o

n
 a

n
d

 b
ri
e
fi
n
g

 
w

it
h

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
?

  
 

  1
1

.5
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 d

e
fe

rr
a

l 
ra

te
?
 (

If
 t
h

is
 i
s
 m

o
re

 
th

a
n
 1

0
%

 t
h
e

n
 i
t 

is
 h

ig
h

).
 

  1
1

.3
 Y

e
s
 

    1
1

.4
 

 Y
e

s
. 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
D

M
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

b
ri
e

fi
n

g
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 1
1

.5
 -

  
5

%
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
u

b
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ts
 m

o
n

th
ly

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 
 T

h
o

s
e

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 n

o
t 
w

it
h

in
 t
a

rg
e
t 

ti
m

e
s
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
M

a
jo

rs
 n

o
w

 o
n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
n
d

 e
x
tr

a
 C

tt
e
e

s
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
d

 a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

Q
1
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 
  

Page 223



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

6
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

1
2

. 
E

N
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 
 A

re
 t

h
e

re
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

?
 

1
2

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

d
e

a
lin

g
 

w
it
h

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
, 

a
n

d
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 

m
o

n
it
o

re
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

?
 D

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 
a

c
c
o

rd
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
ils

 p
o

lic
y
?

 A
re

 
th

e
re

 l
o

c
a

l 
p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 1
2

.2
 H

a
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
ig

n
e

d
 u

p
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

c
o

rd
a

t 
a
n

d
 i
f 

s
o

 d
o

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 c

o
m

p
ly

?
 

 1
2

.3
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p
e

a
ls

 u
p

h
e

ld
?

  
1

2
.4

 W
h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

s
e

c
u

ti
o

n
s
 

ta
k
e

n
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l?
 

1
2

.5
 I

s
 t
h

e
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

.g
. 

n
o

is
e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
, 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
in

te
g
ra

te
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
?

  
1

2
.6

 A
re

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
re

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

c
le

a
r 

e
.g

. 
le

g
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
?

 

1
2

.1
 Y

e
s
. 

(E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
C

a
s
e
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 

 I
C

T
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

 s
e
e
 N

o
s
 2

 a
b

o
v
e

)  
      1

2
.2

 Y
e

s
. 
T

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 D

e
c
2

0
1
3

 
   1

2
.3

 5
-1

0
%

 -
 l
o
w

, 
w

h
ic

h
 g

o
o

d
. 

 1
2

.4
 9

3
%

  
 1

2
.5

 Y
e

s
 

   1
2

.6
 Y

e
s
 

1
2
.1

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
c
o
rd

a
t 
 a

n
d
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

 
Q

2
/3

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

S
e
e
 a

ls
o
 I

C
T

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

a
b
o

v
e
 2

.1
 (

B
A

U
) 

   

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

 S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
c
h

a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
 t
o

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 (
2
0

0
9

) 
b
u

t 
d

u
e
 f

o
r 

a
n

 u
p
d

a
te

. 
 S

o
m

e
 

th
o

u
g

h
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e
n

 t
o

 n
e
e

d
 f
o

r 
a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
lo

c
a

l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 g

iv
e
n

 t
h

e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

P
P

F
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
P

P
G

1
8

 a
n

d
 a

 d
ra

ft
 n

o
te

 c
ir
c
u
la

te
d

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
in

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
2

. 
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 b

u
t 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

 r
e
a

c
ti
v
e

 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 (

 l
it
tl
e

 d
ir
e

c
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
).

 S
o

m
e

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 t
h

is
 e

.g
 M

y
d
d

le
to

n
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

e
r 

G
a

rd
e

n
s
 

 N
o
e

l 
P

a
rk

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
2
/1

3
. 

 H
o

w
e
v
e

r 
s
c
o
p

e
 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

in
v
it
e

d
, 
d

ir
e

c
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
, 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

s
e
m

in
a

ti
o

n
. 

  
S

in
c
e

 M
a

y
 2

0
1
1

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 b

a
c
k
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 r
e
v
is

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

n
 I
P

la
n

 t
o

 t
ra

c
k
 c

a
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il 

o
f 
d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

M
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
U

p
d
a

te
 Q

2
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
. 

IC
T

 D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

E
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rt

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
e
d
 f

ro
m

 P
O

C
A

; 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 f

e
e

s
 f

ro
m

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

c
o

s
ts

 a
w

a
rd

s
 w

h
e
n

 a
p
p

e
a

ls
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
t.

 
 

Page 224



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

7
 

  

1
3

. 
A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 
 Is

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

p
p
e

a
ls

 h
a

n
d

le
d

 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
?
 

1
3

.1
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
e

e
t 

a
ll 

th
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

s
e

t 
b

y
 P

IN
S

 e
.g

. 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 

d
e

s
p
a

tc
h

e
d

, 
q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

 r
e
tu

rn
e

d
 a

n
d
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
?
 

1
3

.2
 A

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 c

le
a

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 
re

la
ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
?

 
1

3
.3

 A
re

 a
p

p
e

a
ls

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 (
w

h
e

re
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
) 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 o

f 
a

 h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

a
rg

u
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
a
s
e

 a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

?
 H

o
w

 i
s
 t

h
is

 q
u

a
lit

y
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d
?

  
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 l
e
v
e

l?
 

1
3

.1
 I

n
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

c
a

s
e

s
 

   1
3

.2
 Y

e
s
 

  1
3

.3
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 b
y
 A

p
p
e

a
l 

re
s
u

lt
s
; 

ti
m

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

 1
3
.1

 M
o

n
th

ly
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
G

o
o

d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 
 A

p
p

e
a

ls
; 

C
tt
e
e
; 

O
m

b
u
d
s
m

a
n
; 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

; 
M

E
s
; 

F
O

Is
; 
P

re
 A

p
p
s
 a

n
d
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
/C

a
s
e
s
. 

 1
3
.2

 M
in

i 
A

c
ti
o
n
 

 p
la

c
e
 b

y
 

e
n
d
 o

f 
Q

1
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 n

o
te

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 1

3
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

y
e

t 
 i
n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

in
 m

a
n

u
a

l.
  

L
e

g
a

l 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 o
n

 i
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
. 

 L
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 o

n
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 i
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

. 
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 A

p
p

e
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
d

 i
n

 F
e

b
/A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

 
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
P

IN
s
 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rk

in
g

/e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
M

in
i 
A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n

 t
o

 b
e

 c
re

a
te

d
 i
n

 M
a

y
 2

0
1
3

. 
 

 

Page 225



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

8
 

T
h

e
m

e
 1

B
  

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g
 

 
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

1
4

. 
L

O
C

A
L

 a
n

d
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
S

 
  A

re
 d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 

lin
k
a

g
e

s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

 
lo

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
b

o
d

ie
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
?
 

1
4

.1
 A

re
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 s
u

c
h
 a

s
 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

p
a

rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
?
  

  1
4

.2
 I

s
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 f
u

lly
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
?

 
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
  

 1
4

.3
 A

re
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 i
n

 e
.g

. 
s
tr

e
e

t 
s
c
e

n
e

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
, 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

?
  

1
4

.1
Y

e
s
 

 G
L
A

; 
a

d
jo

in
in

g
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

s
 

(N
L

S
A

),
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

e
s
 e

g
 E

n
g
lis

h
 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e

, 
N

L
W

A
, 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
. 

 
  1

4
.2

 Y
e

s
. 

M
o

re
 l
ia

is
o
n

 w
o

rk
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 o

n
 

M
a

jo
rs

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
B

o
ro

u
g
h

s
. 

 1
4

.3
 O

n
 m

a
jo

r 
p
u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 (
e

g
 

W
o
o
d
 G

re
e

n
/G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 
T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 H
ig

h
 R

d
 a

 b
e

s
p
o

k
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

. 
W

h
e
n

 
p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
 s

1
0

6
 i
s
 r

e
a

d
y
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e

n
t 
a

 
s
im

ila
r 

P
M

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

. 
s
tr

e
e

t 
s
c
e

n
e

 
is

 a
g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 F
ro

n
tl
in

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

    

1
4
.1

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n

g
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 M

a
jo

r 
A

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

 Q
2
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 (

B
A

U
) 

 1
4
.2

 S
e
t 

u
p
 t

a
lk

s
 

a
n
d
 v

is
it
s
 f

ro
m

 k
e

y
 

lo
c
a
l/
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
e
n
s
u
re

 /
c
h
e
c
k
 

c
o
n
ta

c
t/
d

a
ta

b
a
s
e
 

d
e
ta

ils
 

 t
h

is
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 b

u
t 

a
d
h

o
c
 

 
s
e
t 
u
p
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

in
 Q

2
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 (

B
A

U
) 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

e
m

s
 p

a
tc

h
y
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

r 
s
it
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

n
ly

 r
e
c
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
-e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 t
h

is
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
u
p

s
. 

 N
o

t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

b
o
d

ie
s
/r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 a
t 

p
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
 o

r 
d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

 
  

1
5

. 
R

E
S

O
L

V
IN

G
 

S
IT

E
/P

O
L

IC
Y

 
C

O
N

F
L

IC
T

S
 

 

1
5

.1
 C

o
n
fl
ic

t/
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
to

c
o

ls
?

 E
.g

. 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
/d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
w

it
h

 r
e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
, 
fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
g
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

1
5

.1
 Y

e
s
. 
 

    

C
iL

/C
iP

 W
o
rk

in
g
 

P
a
rt

y
 t
o
 b

e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
. 

(B
A

U
) 

Page 226



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
2

9
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 a

g
e

n
c
y
. 

 1
5

.2
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
n
 a

 
s
c
h

e
m

e
, 
b

o
th

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

ly
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

lly
, 

w
it
h

 k
e

y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 e

.g
. 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
?

 

  1
5

.2
 Y

e
s
. 

S
u
p

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

G
u

id
a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

a
jo

r 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.
 C

iL
 W

o
rk

in
g
 P

a
rt

y
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

. 
C

iL
/C

iP
 W

o
rk

in
g
 P

a
rt

y
 t

o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 
in

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

Page 227



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

0
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

M
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 n
o

t 
y
e
t 

e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 o
n

ly
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 

 n
o

t 
c
le

a
r 

w
h

a
t 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 a

n
d

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 S

e
e

m
s
 a

 b
it
 h

it
 a

n
d

 m
is

s
 a

s
 t

o
 w

h
o

 i
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

lw
a
y
s
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

 i
n

 e
a

rl
y
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
. 

 M
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 i
f 
lo

c
a

l 
C

IL
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
C

iL
/C

iP
 W

o
rk

in
g

 P
a
rt

y
 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

t 
u

p
 -

 Q
2

 2
0
1

3
-1

4
 

  

1
6

. 
 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 
F

E
E

D
B

A
C

K
 

  (
U

S
E

 C
O

M
P

L
A

IN
T

S
; 

A
P

P
E

A
L

S
; 

O
M

B
U

D
S

M
A

N
; 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 
F

E
E

D
B

A
C

K
 t

o
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
) 

 D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
v
e

 
a

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ta
ti
n

g
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n

s
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

c
o

n
fr

o
n
ta

ti
o
n

?
 

1
6

.1
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 c
o

n
fl
ic

ts
 

o
f 

in
te

re
s
t?

  
  1

6
.2

 D
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

e
e

k
 l
o

c
a

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 o

m
b
u

d
s
m

a
n

 
re

fe
rr

a
l?

 W
h
a

t 
m

e
d

ia
ti
o

n
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 

a
re

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 i
n

te
rn

a
l,
 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

e
s
, 

m
e

m
b
e

rs
, 
th

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
lic

a
n

ts
?

 H
o

w
 d

o
e

s
 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 f
re

e
d
o

m
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

?
 

1
6

.1
/2

 T
a

rg
e

ts
 f
o

r 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
E

n
q
u

ir
ie

s
; 

O
m

b
u

d
s
m

a
n
; 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

; 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
; 
F

O
Is

 
a

re
 s

e
t.
 P

R
E

 h
a

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 i
ts

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 r
e
p

ly
in

g
 i
n

 1
2

/1
3

. 
B

u
t 

P
R

E
 s

ti
ll 

h
a

s
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
O

m
b
u

d
s
m

a
n

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

/C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
e

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

i
h

ig
h

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a
v
e

ra
g
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 

 i
t 

in
d

ic
a
te

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
in

 a
 

m
o

re
 t
h

o
ro

u
g
h

 w
a

y
. 

In
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e

s
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

e
a

s
ib

le
 

 
m

e
d

ia
ti
o

n
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
d

. 

 1
6
.1

 L
o
c
a

l 
C

llr
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
 

- 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
s
, 
a
n

d
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 o

n
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
, 

a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

Q
4
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3
 a

n
d

 r
e
p
e

a
t 

m
o
n
th

ly
/q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 

 1
6
.2

 N
e

w
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

L
e
a
fl
e
ts

 a
n
d
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

 Q
2
/3

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
  1
6
.3

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 

o
f 

R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 C
tt

e
e
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 r

o
le

 a
n
d

 
A

g
e

n
ts

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 

A
p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 

F
e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 

 
R

e
g
u

la
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
 

(B
A

U
) 

  1
6
.4

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

to
 s

e
e
k
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

Page 228



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

1
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
 Q

1
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 (

B
A

U
) 

 (S
e
e
 a

ls
o
 M

o
n

th
ly

 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
L
e
a
rn

in
g

 
 1

3
.1

 
a
b
o

v
e
) 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e
n

t 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h
e

re
 w

a
s
 l
it
tl
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 d
ri
v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d

s
/a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

  
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
2
0

1
2
/1

3
 P

R
E

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
2

0
1
3

-1
4
: 

c
h

e
c
k
 S

C
I 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

; 
b
u

ild
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 i
n

to
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
; 

p
h
o

n
e
 a

u
d

it
; 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
h
a

rt
e
r 

a
n

d
 

m
o

re
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

  
 

 

Page 229



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

2
 

T
h

e
m

e
 1

C
  

D
e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

/S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

1
7

. 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 

/R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 

G
U

ID
A

N
C

E
 a

n
d

 A
IM

S
 

 Is
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
it
s
 p

u
rs

u
it
 o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
in

 i
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

?
  

 

1
7

.1
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
S

P
D

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
rt

in
e
n

t 
lo

c
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

is
s
u
e

s
 

a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 c

ri
te

ri
a

?
 i
.e

. 
D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
e

t 
e

x
p

lic
it
 l
o

c
a

l 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
fo

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

s
e

e
k
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
s
s
 t

h
e

m
 t
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 e
.g

. 
fo

r 
re

g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 
p

ro
je

c
ts

/s
it
e

s
, 

d
e

s
ig

n
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

tr
e
a

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

lis
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
p

u
b

lic
 s

p
a

c
e

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 b

e
n

e
fi
t,
 e

c
o

-
b

u
ild

in
g
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
, 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
; 

o
n

 s
it
e
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
s
?
  

 1
7

.2
 I

s
 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 e
x
p

lic
it
 w

it
h

 r
e
g
a

rd
 t

o
 

w
h

a
t 

it
 c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
lo

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 t
h

a
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 
lo

c
a

l 
d

is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
, 
( 

e
.g

. 
a

re
a

 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

; 
n

a
tu

re
 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 b

u
ilt

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 
fo

s
te

ri
n

g
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
?

 )
; 
s
e
e

k
 t
o

 n
e
g
o

ti
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

 A
M

R
 ?

 
   

1
7

.1
/2

 Y
e

s
 

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
p
o

rt
s
, 

R
e
g
u

la
to

ry
 C

tt
e

e
, 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

tt
e

e
s
. 

(S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 
S

P
D

 C
h
e

c
k
lis

t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3

 a
n

d
 

n
e

w
 V

a
lid

a
ti
o
n

 L
is

t 
to

 b
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 b
y
 J

u
ly

 
2

0
1
3

. 
M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 L
o

w
 C

a
rb

o
n

 Z
o

n
e
 

u
s
e

d
 a

s
 e

x
e

m
p

la
r.

 S
e

e
 N

o
s
 4

 a
n

d
 5

 
a

b
o

v
e

) 
                        

 

Page 230



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

3
 

     

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

D
ra

ft
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 S

P
D

 s
e

ts
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n
s
 (

a
s
 d

o
e

s
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
la

n
) 

e
.g

 L
e

v
e
l 
4

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 H
o

m
e

s
 b

u
t 
th

is
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
e
le

m
e

n
ts

 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

P
D

 d
o

 
n

o
t 

s
e

e
m

 t
o

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d
 a

n
d

 n
e

g
o
ti
a

te
d
. 

 D
e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
g
ro

u
p

 c
h
a

rg
e
d

 w
it
h

 l
o
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

h
e

c
k
lis

t.
  
G

re
e

n
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
h

o
m

e
 g

u
id

e
 a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 a

 f
e

w
 y

e
a

rs
 o

ld
 c

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 m

o
re

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e
ly

 f
o

r 
h
o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 

C
o
u

ld
 l
in

k
 i
n

 b
e

tt
e

r 
w

it
h

 w
o

rk
 d

o
n

e
 b

y
 E

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 e

.g
 G

re
e

n
 D

e
a

l 
a
n

d
 

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 L
o
w

 c
a

rb
o
n

 Z
o

n
e

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
N

e
w

 V
a

lid
a

ti
o
n

/S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
h

e
c
k
lis

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
. 

S
e

e
 N

o
s
 5

 a
b

o
v
e

 
  

1
8

. 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 
  D

o
e

s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 

p
ro

te
c
t 
a

n
d

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e

 t
h
e

 

p
ro

m
o
te

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
?

 

1
8

.1
 D

o
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 t
a

k
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 
o
f 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 e

.g
. 

d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

, 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
?

 C
h
e

c
k
lis

ts
 u

s
e

d
 ?

 
 1

8
.2

 D
o
e

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
q
u

ir
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 e

.g
. 

L
e

v
e

l 
5

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 H
o

m
e

s
?

 

1
8

.1
/2

 Y
e

s
. 
S

e
e
 N

o
s
 1

7
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
 

 1
8

.2
 N

o
. 

N
e
e

d
 f
o

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 
h

o
m

e
s
, 

s
o

 r
e
m

a
in

 a
t 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 m

in
im

u
m

 
le

v
e

l.
 B

u
t 

if
 c

h
a

n
c
e

 t
o
 n

e
g
o

ti
a

te
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
ls

o
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o
u

t 
n

e
w

 c
o

s
ts

 (
C

IL
).

 L
B

H
 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
s
 C

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 H

o
m

e
s
 

g
o

v
t 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

. 
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

N
o
t 

p
u

rs
u
e

d
 s

y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
a

lly
 

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 c
h
e

c
k
lis

t 
n

o
t 
y
e

t 
in

 u
s
e
. 

 C
o
d

e
 4

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

d
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

/a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
N

e
w

 V
a

lid
a

ti
o
n

/S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
h

e
c
k
lis

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
. 

S
e

e
 N

o
s
 5

 a
b

o
v
e

 
   

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 

Page 231



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

4
 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

1
9

. 
L

IV
E

A
B

IL
IT

Y
/S

E
N

S
E

 
O

F
 P

L
A

C
E

 
 D

o
e

s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

s
e

n
s
e

 o
f 

p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 

liv
e

a
b

ili
ty

?
 

 

1
9
.1

 I
s
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
, 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 

o
f 

th
e

 w
id

e
s
t 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

it
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
?

 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

l 
a
n

d
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 i
ts

 n
e

e
d

 
a

n
d

 s
iz

e
, 

w
it
h

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
 

a
g
e

, 
e

th
n

ic
it
y
, 

s
o

c
ia

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

lif
e
 s

ta
g
e

 
a

n
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
?
 W

h
e

re
 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
s
 t

h
e

 d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 b

e
in

g
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
?
 

  1
9

.2
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 a

re
a
 h

a
v
e

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
lo

c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h

 s
tr

e
e
ts

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
ta

il 
a

n
d

 l
e

is
u
re

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 l
iv

e
a

b
le

 s
tr

e
e

ts
?

 
 1

9
.3

 I
s
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 w

e
ll 

c
o

n
n
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
?

 C
a

n
 e

v
e

ry
o
n

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e

 p
la

c
e

s
 a

re
 

w
e

ll 
c
o

n
n

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 p
ri
v
a

te
 

tr
a
n

s
p

o
rt

 &
 d

e
s
ig

n
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
a

ll?
  

 1
9

.4
 I

s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 h
ig

h
?

 
      

1
9

.1
 L

D
F

 D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

In
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

(S
C

I)
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

L
D

F
 a

n
d
 L

e
v
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 b
y
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

1
4

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
ls

o
 p

a
rt

ly
 w

it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

la
n

s
 (

c
lu

s
te

rs
 o

f 
w

a
rd

s
).

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 L

D
F

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 S
1

0
6

 
w

o
rk

 a
re

 p
re

p
a

re
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 

C
a
b

in
e

t 
a

n
d

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 C

tt
e

e
 

re
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 
 1

9
.2

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 R

e
ta

il 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 

b
e

in
g
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 2
0
1

3
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 w
ill

 
in

fo
rm

 b
o

th
 D

M
 D

P
D

; 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
o

rk
. 
In

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 t
h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 T

C
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 o
r 

A
re

a
s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 f
o

o
tf

a
ll 

a
n

d
 v

it
a

lit
y
. 

C
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 (

M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1
4

) 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 f
o

r 
T

C
s
. 

 1
9

.3
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 h

a
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
L

iP
 a

n
d

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 

m
a

in
 a

im
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 P

o
lic

y
, 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n

d
 D

M
 n

e
g
o

ti
a
ti
o
n

. 
 1

9
.4

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 s

u
b

s
c
ri
b

e
s
 t

o
 

re
s
id

e
n

t/
c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

  

 

Page 232



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

5
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

N
o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
n
 f

ile
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 o
f 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

la
n

 a
n
d

 l
o
o

k
in

g
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
d

e
fi
c
it
s
. 

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ti
ll 

s
e

e
s
 i
ts

e
lf
 a

s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 r

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

b
o
u

t 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
, 

a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
L

in
k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 D

M
 a

n
d

 L
D

F
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 d
e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
ff
ic

e
r 

lia
is

o
n

 a
n
d

 A
M

R
 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
e

a
c
h
 y

e
a

r,
 s

o
 -

 D
M

 R
e

v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
le

v
a

n
t.

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 s

e
e

 N
o
s
 4

.2
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
  

2
0

. 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 &

 
A

F
F

O
R

D
A

B
L

E
 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
 D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
d

d
 

v
a

lu
e

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
n

g
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 

fr
o
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 n

e
e

d
s
?

 

2
0

.1
 W

h
a

t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 

u
n

ila
te

ra
l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 l
e

is
u
re

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

m
a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

o
p

e
n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 e
tc

 a
n

d
 a

re
 t
h

e
 

n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
it
ig

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

s
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

?
 H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

is
 

b
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 C

IL
?

 
 2

0
.2

 D
o
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 m

e
e

t 
lo

c
a

l 
n

e
e
d

 a
n
d

 i
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 w

e
ll 

s
e

rv
e

d
 

p
la

y
, 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

?
 

2
0

.1
/2

 L
D

F
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

D
o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
to

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e
n

t 
(S

C
I)

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 p
u
b

lis
h

e
d

 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

L
D

F
 a

n
d

 L
e

v
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

 b
y
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

4
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
ls

o
 w

it
h

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 A
re

a
 

F
o
ru

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n

s
 (

c
lu

s
te

rs
 o

f 
w

a
rd

s
).

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 L

D
F

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

a
n

d
 a

 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 r
e
p
o

rt
 o

n
 S

1
0
6

 w
o

rk
 a

re
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 a
n

d
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

a
n

d
 

R
e
g
u

la
to

ry
 C

tt
e

e
 r

e
s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

A
M

R
 i
s
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
. 

 
S

e
e

 N
o
s
 1

5
 a

b
o

v
e

 
     

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

0
5

-1
1

 a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 
£

1
3

m
 
w

a
s
 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
S

1
0

6
. 

 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
s
 
2

 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 f
o

r 

Page 233



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

6
 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
, 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 S

1
0

6
. 

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

d
u

e
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
 s

h
o

rt
ly

 o
n

 d
ra

ft
 c

h
a

rg
in

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 
fo

r 
C

IL
. 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
C

iL
/C

iP
 W

o
rk

in
g

 P
a
rt

y
 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

t 
u

p
 -

 Q
2

 2
0
1

3
-1

4
 

  

2
1

. 
R

E
S

P
O

N
D

IN
G

 T
O

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 &
 

A
S

P
IR

A
T

IO
N

S
 

 D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
d

d
 

v
a

lu
e

 t
o

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 
n

e
g
o

ti
a

ti
n

g
 a

m
e
n

d
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 s
c
h
e

m
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
?
 

2
1

.1
 D

o
 c

le
a

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
s
 e

x
is

t 
o

f 
p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 

w
h

ic
h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
?

  
  2

1
.2

 W
h
e

re
 e

th
n

ic
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 
s
p

a
ti
a

l 
n

e
e
d

s
 (

e
.g

. 
re

la
ti
n

g
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 
fa

m
ili

e
s
) 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

?
 

 2
1

.3
 H

a
v
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
o

n
g
e

s
ti
o
n

, 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 b

e
e

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
?

 

2
1

.1
/3

  
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

o
n

it
o
ri
n

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

s
, 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
, 

R
e
g
u

la
to

ry
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 C

tt
e

e
. 
 

  2
1

.2
 S

o
u

th
 T

o
tt
e

n
h
a

m
 D

e
s
ig

n
 G

u
id

e
 

(S
P

D
) 

is
 g

o
o

d
 e

x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
p

a
ti
a

l 
n

e
e
d

s
 (

v
e

ry
 l
a

rg
e

 f
a

m
ily

 s
iz

e
),

 b
e

in
g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 b

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
. 

H
ig

h
g
a

te
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o
o

d
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

P
la

n
 f
o

r 
T

o
tt
e

n
h
a

m
 a

re
 o

th
e

r 
g
o

o
d

 
e

x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
p

la
n
n

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 2
1

.3
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 a
n
d

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
/P

ro
je

c
ts

 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

 
a

c
ti
o

n
 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 

 
  

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

a
d

ily
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
e
d

 o
n
 I

P
la

n
 s

o
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 

c
le

a
r 

w
h
e

re
 

D
M

  
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
d

d
 v

a
lu

e
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
L

in
k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 D

M
 a

n
d

 L
D

F
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 d
e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
ff
ic

e
r 

lia
is

o
n

 a
n
d

 A
M

R
 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
e

a
c
h
 y

e
a

r.
 N

o
s
 4

.2
 a

b
o

v
e

 w
ill

 s
e
e

k
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 e

x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 l
in

k
 a

n
d

 
e

x
e

m
p

lif
y
 i
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
p
o

rt
s
. 
.C

iL
/C

iP
 W

o
rk

in
g
 P

a
rt

y
 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
t 
u

p
 -

 Q
2
 2

0
1
3

-1
4
 

  

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 

Page 234



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

7
 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
2

. 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 
U

R
B

A
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

 D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
d

e
s
ig

n
 i
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 s

tr
e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 
p

la
c
e

s
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 
u

rb
a

n
 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 c

ri
te

ri
a

?
 

2
2

.1
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
o
n

s
ti
tu

e
n

t 
p

a
rt

s
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 s

tr
o
n

g
 s

e
n

s
e
 o

f 
p

la
c
e
?

 
  2

2
.2

 D
o
e

s
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
c
re

a
te

 o
r 

re
in

fo
rc

e
 l
o
c
a

l 
d

is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 

in
c
lu

s
iv

it
y
 a

d
d

in
g
 t

o
 t
h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
?

 
  2

2
.3

 I
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
e
a

ra
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 
u

s
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
h

ig
h

?
 

 2
2

.4
 I

s
 t
h

e
 e

c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t 
o
f 

n
e

w
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
lo

w
 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

it
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ts

 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
lim

it
s
, 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 h
ig

h
 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
e
n

e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
, 

h
a

s
 l
o

w
 

w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 m

in
e

ra
ls

 u
s
a

g
e

, 
u

s
e

s
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
a
te

ri
a

ls
, 
p

ro
m

o
te

s
 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
, 

m
in

im
is

e
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o
 

tr
a
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

s
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 
in

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t?

  
 2

2
.5

 H
o

w
 d

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
s
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

p
a

n
e

l 
to

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

m
a

jo
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
  

 2
2

.6
 I

s
 t
h

e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e

, 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
?

  

2
2

.1
 L

D
F

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
 

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 m
ir
ro

r 
A

re
a

 
F

o
ru

m
s
 a

n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
 2

2
.2

  
L
o

c
a

l 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n

; 
n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r;
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a
 a

n
d

 
a

d
v
is

o
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s
 -

  
a

n
d

 D
e
s
ig

n
 P

a
n

e
l 
u

s
e

d
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o
te

 d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
. 

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
a

p
e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
in

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

1
0
6

/t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

/h
ig

h
w

a
y
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
s
p

e
n
d

. 
 2

2
.3

 D
e

s
ig

n
 P

a
n

e
l 
a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 A

w
a

rd
s
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 q

u
a

lit
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

2
0

1
3

  
w

ill
 s

e
e

 a
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
a

ti
o
n

 s
tu

d
y

 a
n

d
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

D
e
s
ig

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 2
2

.4
 2

0
1

3
 w

ill
 s

e
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

s
ig

n
 c

h
e

c
k
lis

t 
 2

2
.5

 S
e
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
t 
2

2
.2

/3
 

   2
2

.6
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 

, 
w

ill
 b

e
g
in

 i
n
 

2
0

1
3

, 
to

 d
o

 s
o
m

e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
o

rk
. 

S
e
e

 
N

o
s
  

9
 a

b
o

v
e

 

2
2
.1

 D
e
s
ig

n
 

P
a
n

e
l 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

Q
1
 2

0
1

3
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
P

o
lic

y
. 

S
e
e
 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

l 

 
9
.3

 a
b
o

v
e

 
(B

A
U

) 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e
lia

n
c
e

 b
y
 D

M
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 f
ro

m
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
ts

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 

Page 235



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

8
 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

n
o

t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 l
e
d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

. 
 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 r
e
a

c
ti
v
e

 w
it
h

 l
it
tl
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t/
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 s
p

o
t 
c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e

d
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 c

a
s
e

  
fi
le

 n
o

te
s
/a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 a
d
d
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 a

ls
o

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
. 
S

e
e

 N
o
s
 3

,4
,9

 a
n

d
 1

2
 

a
b

o
v
e

. 
  

  
 

Page 236



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
3

9
 

 
T

H
E

M
E

 2
: 

  
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

: 
P

e
o

p
le

, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s

o
u

rc
e

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 

- 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

- 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 
- 

L
e

a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e
 c

u
lt
u

re
  

 
 

 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

T
h

e
m

e
 2

A
 

C
a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

o
u

rc
e
s

 
 

 

2
3

. 
S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 
 A

re
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 

le
v
e

ls
/r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
?

 

2
1

.1
 

W
h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 F
T

E
 c

a
s
e

 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

(i
n

c
lu

d
e

 p
la

n
n
e

rs
 a

n
d
 

te
c
h

n
ic

ia
n

s
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 c

a
s
e

lo
a

d
) 

c
a

s
e

lo
a
d

 p
e

r 
a
n
n

u
m

. 
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 i
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 t
h
e

 1
5

0
 b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

?
 I
f 

a
b

o
v
e

 1
5
0

 a
re

 c
a

s
e

lo
a
d

 l
e

v
e

ls
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

c
a

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 (

i.
e

. 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

m
a

jo
r/

m
in

o
r/

o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
c
o

m
p
a

re
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 
p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

3
%

 m
a

jo
r,

 2
7
%

 m
in

o
r 

a
n
d

 
7

0
%

 o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
) 

a
n

d
 l
o
o

k
 t
o

 s
e

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 

is
 s

ta
ti
c
, 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 o

r 
d

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

o
v
e

r 
a
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

2
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 
th

a
t 
p

ro
je

c
te

d
 f
o

r 
fo

rt
h
c
o

m
in

g
 y

e
a

r.
  

 
 

2
3

.2
 H

o
w

 h
a

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

u
s
e

d
 t

h
e
 P

A
S

 
b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 h

o
w

 i
ts

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
m

p
a

re
s
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 f
o

r 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
h

e
n

 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 

2
3

.1
 I

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

 2
2
9
8

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
, 

p
lu

s
 1

0
0
0

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 3

0
0

 n
e

e
d
e

d
 t
o

 
b

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
d

. 
D

M
 s

ta
ff

 =
 h

e
a
d

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 7
.5

 s
ta

ff
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 D
M

  
+

 4
 e

x
tr

a
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 f
o

r 
p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

y
e

a
r 

to
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 2
0

1
1
/1

2
. 

E
q
u
a

l 
to

 =
 

1
9

2
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

r.
 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

fi
le

 =
 1

%
 m

a
jo

r;
 1

6
%

 
m

in
o

r 
a

n
d
 8

2
%

 o
th

e
r.

 
T

h
e

 %
 o

f 
a

g
e
n

c
y
 s

ta
ff

 h
ig

h
; 

te
a
m

 
le

a
d

e
rs

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 c

a
s
e
 l
o
a

d
s
; 
n

o
 a

re
a

 
te

a
m

s
; 

n
o

 m
a

jo
rs

 t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 n

o
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
c
a

s
e

s
 t

o
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 s

ic
k
n
e

s
s
 l
e

v
e

l 
a

ff
e

c
te

d
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
e

 c
a
p

a
c
it
y
. 

  
 P

a
rt

 1
 D

M
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 Q

4
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
: 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

a
n

d
 M

a
jo

rs
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

; 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

 2
3
.1

 D
M

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

P
a

rt
 1

. 
N

e
w

 I
n
te

ri
m

 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
D

M
 a

n
d
 

e
x
tr

a
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 
to

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h
 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 

Q
4
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3

 (
B

A
U

) 
   2
3
.2

 D
M

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

P
a
rt

 2
. 

 
S

k
ill

 G
a
p
s
/S

ta
ff

 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
: 
M

a
jo

rs
; 

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t;
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
; 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 

s
tr

e
a
m

lin
in

g
/I

C
T

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
S

ta
ff

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

 
Q

2
/3

 2
0
1
3

-1
4

 

Page 237



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

0
 

c
o

m
p
a

re
d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
s
im

ila
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
?

  
W

h
a
t 
c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 m

a
d
e

 a
s
 a

 
re

s
u

lt
?

  
  2

3
.3

 I
s
 t

im
e

 f
o

r 
p
re

-a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ff
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
?
  

Is
 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

e
lf
 f

in
a

n
c
in

g
?

 
  2

3
.4

 I
s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 (

s
e
e

 
b

a
c
k
lo

g
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 f
o

o
tn

o
te

 2
) 

a
n
d

 i
s
 i
t 

s
ta

ti
c
, 

g
ro

w
in

g
 o

r 
d
e

c
lin

in
g
?

 W
h
a

t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 c
le

a
r 

it
?

 
  2

3
.5

 I
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

ta
ff

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 s
c
a

le
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
o

rk
?
  

  2
3

.6
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

lo
a

d
 o

f 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

ff
?
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 i
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 t
h

e
 1

5
0

 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

e
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
g
u

id
e

lin
e

?
 I

s
 t

h
e

 
c
a

s
e

lo
a
d

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

?
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 

b
a

c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
?
  

  2
3

.7
 A

re
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
c
a

s
e

s
 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 i
.e

. 
is

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

f 
a

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
h

e
n

 
fo

llo
w

e
d

 u
p

 w
it
h

 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
f 

n
o

t 
a

c
te

d
 u

p
o
n

 
b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
ip

ie
n

t?
  

 2
3

.8
 H

o
w

 i
s
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 a

n
d

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 

to
 r

e
d
u

c
e

 a
g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 H
e

a
d

 
o
f 

D
M

 S
e

rv
ic

e
; 

m
a

jo
rs

 t
e

a
m

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
a

n
d

 t
w

o
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
re

a
 t

e
a

m
s
 

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
n

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
; 
m

o
re

 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

s
ic

k
n
e

s
s
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t;

 
s
h

a
re

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

ff
 t
o

 g
e

t 
to

 m
o
re

 
b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 b

y
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

1
3

. 
C

a
s

a
t 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
 i
s
 2

7
5

 
c
o

m
p
a

re
d
 t

o
 1

0
0
0

 i
n

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

M
a

jo
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 t
a

rg
e

t.
 

 P
a

rt
 2

 D
M

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
- 

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

. 
D

M
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

is
  
1
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 1

 t
e

a
m

 l
e
a

d
e

r 
a
n

d
  

8
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 2

0
0
0
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
. 
It

 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 
b

y
 1

/2
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 n

e
e

d
 

M
a

jo
rs

 s
k
ill

 l
e
v
e

l.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
o

m
e
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 a

 D
M

 
R

e
v
ie

w
/P

a
rt

 2
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 t
o

 
lo

o
k
 a

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 D

M
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
S

ta
ff

 a
n
d

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
ff

. 
P

a
rt

 2
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 
a

ls
o
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 

 T
o

 b
e

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

P
la

c
e

 
R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 
fo

r 
P

la
n
n

in
g
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t.
 

 

  2
3
.3

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

S
ta

ff
 

 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 v

ia
 P

O
C

A
 

a
n
d
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 j
o

in
t 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 Q
2

/3
 

2
0
1
3

-1
4

 

Page 238



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

1
 

s
ta

ff
e
d

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
?
 H

o
w

 i
s
 a

p
p
e

a
ls

 w
o

rk
 s

ta
ff

e
d

 i
n

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 b
e

a
ri
n

g
 i
n

 m
in

d
 t
h

e
 

1
5

0
 g

u
id

e
 f

o
r 

c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

s
 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

 c
a

s
e

 w
o

rk
?

 

2
3

.2
 P

A
S

 B
e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1
2

 
u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 b
u

t 
n
o

t 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
. 

S
e

c
o
n

d
 

B
e

n
c
h
m

a
rk

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 i
n

 D
e

c
/J

a
n

. 
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 a

w
a

it
e

d
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
3

. 
 

 2
3

.3
 P

re
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
lf
 f

in
a
n

c
in

g
 

u
n

d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 

 s
e

e
 2

3
.2

 
 2

3
.4

 B
a

c
k
lo

g
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 c

le
a

re
d

  
@

 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

, 
(s

e
e

 2
3

.1
).

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r 
2
3

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 s

ti
ll 

o
v
e

r 
2
6

 w
e

e
k
s
. 

T
h
is

 
to

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e
d

 i
n

 Q
1

 2
0

1
3

/1
4
. 

 2
3

.5
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
- 

u
n

d
e

r 
R

e
v
ie

w
 s

e
e

 2
3

.1
 

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t  
2

3
.6

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

C
a
s
e

lo
a

d
 p

e
r 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

@
 1

8
0

 i
s
 h

ig
h

. 
7

5
0

/8
5

0
 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 p

a
, 
8

0
-1

0
0

 n
o

ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 1
0

-
2

0
 p

ro
s
e

c
u

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
 w

it
h

 4
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d

 
te

a
m

 l
e

a
d

e
r.

 T
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

y
e

a
r 

o
n

 y
e

a
r 

- 
b

u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 h

ig
h

 
d

e
m

a
n
d

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
. 

S
e

e
 2

3
.1

 
 2

3
.7

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

N
o
ti
c
e

s
 a

re
 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
, 
b

u
t 
q
u

ic
k
ly

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 
 t
h

is
 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

 
 A

p
p

e
a

ls
 

2
3

.8
 A

p
p

e
a

ls
: 
A

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

0
0

 p
a

. 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 t

im
e

lin
e

s
s
 n

e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 J
a

n
/F

e
b

 s
a

w
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 
in

 a
p
p

e
a

l 
lo

s
s
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 i
n
 2

 
y
e

a
rs

 
 t

h
is

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
, 

Page 239



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

2
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 s
ta

ff
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
; 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 M
o
n
th

ly
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

s
e

s
s
io

n
s
. 
S

e
e
 N

o
s
 1

3
 a

b
o

v
e
 

   

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

m
a

jo
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
D

M
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f
o

r 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

to
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 c

a
s
e

lo
a
d

 o
f 

a
ro

u
n

d
 1

6
0
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

  
Y

e
t 

c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
re

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 c

a
s
e

lo
a
d

s
 

8
0

+
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e
c
e
n

tl
y
 b

e
e
n

 
re

c
ru

it
e

d
 t
o

 c
le

a
r 

th
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 b

u
t 

n
o

 c
le

a
r 

p
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

ir
 o

f 
fi
re

fi
g

h
ti
n
g

 w
it
h

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

m
o

ra
le

 d
ro

p
p

in
g
. 

 T
h
e

 P
A

S
/M

E
P

s
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 r

e
p
o

rt
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

2
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e

n
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 S

M
T

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 
th

e
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 s

e
lf
 f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

D
M

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 

th
e

ir
 c

a
s
e

lo
a

d
 a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 g

iv
e
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
t 
n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 

te
a

m
 o

n
 a

 b
o

ro
u

g
h
 w

id
e

 b
a

s
is

 a
n

d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 a
 t
a

x
i 
ra

n
k
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 l
e

a
d

s
 t
o

 i
n

e
ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 
c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 n
e

e
d

in
g

 t
o

 a
tt
e

n
d

 s
it
e

 v
is

it
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

 P
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 m
e

a
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

s
it
e

s
 

a
re

 n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 v

is
it
e

d
. 

 T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 g
o
o

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

te
c
h
n

ic
a
l 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 (

o
n
e

 o
f 
w

h
o

m
 a

ls
o
 h

a
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

c
a

s
e

lo
a

d
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

a
n

d
 

a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 f
ir
s
t 

p
o

in
t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 P
A

P
A

 s
e
rv

ic
e

. 
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
c
a
s
e

lo
a

d
s
 a

re
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h
e

 1
5

0
 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
 (

a
b

o
u

t 
1

9
0
 a

t 
s
ta

rt
 o

f 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

e
a

m
 l
e

a
d

e
r,

 w
it
h
o

u
t 
te

a
m

 l
e

a
d
e

r 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

e
q

u
a

te
 t
o

 a
b

o
u

t 
2
1

0
).

  
R

e
fe

rr
a

l 
o

f 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 c

a
s
e

s
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h
e

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
s
 i
t 
is

 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
 r

e
a

c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
t 
p

re
s
e

n
t.

  
A

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 a

p
p
e

a
ls

 a
re

 d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 c

a
s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 
th

e
ir
 c

a
s
e

lo
a

d
s
 t

h
e

 n
e
w

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
a
p
p

e
a

ls
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
e

a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
/p

ro
o

fs
 o

f 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
o
w

. 
 

   R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

M
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

; 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

IC
T

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

; 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r/
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l/
te

c
h
n

ic
a
l.
 T

h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 n

e
w

 P
A

S
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 

w
o

rk
 t
o

 b
e

 v
e

ri
fi
e

d
 i
n

 M
a

y
/J

u
n

e
. 

  

Page 240



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

3
 

  

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
4

. 
D

M
 S

K
IL

L
S

 
A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
 

  H
a
s
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 
a

n
d

 m
ix

 o
f 

s
k
ill

s
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
it
s
 

a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
?

 
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
y
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 
s
k
ill

s
/ 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

?
  

 

2
4

.1
W

h
a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

(w
h

e
th

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 

o
r 

a
g
e

n
t/

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
n

ts
) 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
s
e

lo
a

d
 

p
ro

fi
le

 e
.g

. 
if
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
x
 m

a
jo

r 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 t
h

e
re

 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 n
u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
e

n
io

r,
 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 s

ta
ff

?
 I
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

lis
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 

is
 t
h

e
re

 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 e
x
p

e
rt

is
e
?

  
 

 2
4

.2
 A

re
 t
h

e
re

 a
d
e

q
u

a
te

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t,
 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e

, 
e
n

q
u

ir
y
, 

re
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
k
ill

s
 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
?

 
 2

4
.3

 H
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

 b
e
e

n
 a

n
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 
F

T
E

 p
o

s
ts

 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r?

  
A

re
 a

n
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

p
la

n
n
e

d
?
  
 

  2
4

.4
 D

o
e

s
 a

 c
o
m

p
e

te
n
c
y
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 e
x
is

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 s
e

le
c
ti
o

n
 t
a

k
e

n
?

  
 2

4
.5

 D
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

ra
n

g
e

 a
n
d

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o

m
p
e

te
n

c
ie

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 r

o
le

?
  

(I
s
 t
h

e
 P

A
S

 
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 s

k
ill

s
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 u
s
e
d

?
  

) 

2
4

.1
 S

k
ill

s
 A

u
d

it
 

 s
e

e
 N

o
s
 7

 a
b

o
v
e

 
D

e
s
p

it
e

 l
o

w
 %

 o
f 

M
a
jo

rs
 (

1
%

 =
 2

0
 p

a
),

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ti
ll 

la
c
k
s
 s

tr
o
n

g
/h

ig
h

 s
k
ill

 
le

v
e

ls
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

A
p
p
o

in
t 

s
ta

ff
 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
a
n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 
S

e
e

 N
o

s
 2

3
 

   2
4

.2
 P

R
E

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
/c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
; 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t;
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

s
tr

e
a

m
lin

in
g
/I

C
T

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

 U
s
e

 
P

A
S

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
. 

S
e

e
 N

o
s
 2

3
 

  2
4

.3
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
n

o
w

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 
 2

4
.4

 C
o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
t 

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
le

v
e

l 
to

 b
e

 l
a
u
n

c
h

e
d

 S
e
p

t 
2

0
1
3

. 
R

e
v
ie

w
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

. 
S

e
e

 N
o

s
 7

 
 2

4
.5

 M
e
m

b
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 
e

v
e

ry
 M

a
y
 w

it
h

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
tr

a
in

e
rs

 
  

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

N
o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 
a

n
y
 s

k
ill

s
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
e

it
h
e

r 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n
 D

M
. 

 D
M

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
o
v
e

r 
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
o

n
 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 (

b
u

t 
lo

n
g

 t
e

rm
) 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 s

ta
ff

. 
 D

M
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
e
n

d
 t
o

 r
e
ly

 o
n

 s
p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
in

p
u

t 
fo

r 

Page 241



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

4
 

d
e

s
ig

n
, 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
, 

tr
a

n
s
p
o

rt
 e

v
e
n

 o
n

 t
h
e

 s
im

p
le

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
. 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 
o

n
e

 t
e

a
m

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
w

o
rk

 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 w

it
h

 n
o

t 
e
n

o
u

g
h

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 

 s
in

c
e

 t
h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

 t
e

a
m

 l
e

a
d

e
r/

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

D
M

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
1

:1
s
 o

r 
te

a
m

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
. 

 E
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

u
d

it
. 

  
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
S

k
ill

s
/T

ra
in

in
g
 A

u
d

it
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

 s
e

e
 N

o
s
 7

. 
P

M
 a

n
d

 A
p

p
ra

is
a
l 
ta

rg
e

ts
; 

c
a

s
e

 
c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
; 
re

g
u

la
r 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

ll 
n
o
w

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
In

c
re

a
s
e

d
 d

e
le

g
a

ti
o
n

 h
a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
D

M
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h
 m

o
re

 t
im

e
/r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
. 

 
   

2
5

. 
D

M
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
IS

T
 

S
K

IL
L

S
 

 Is
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
?
 

 

2
5

.1
 I

s
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
a
d

v
ic

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

tl
y
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

s
ig

n
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
, 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
, 
a

rb
o

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l,
 a

n
d

 
e

c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 e

it
h
e
r 

in
-h

o
u

s
e
, 
fr

o
m

 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
r 

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

fr
o
m

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 b

o
d

y
, 

o
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 p

ri
v
a

te
 

s
e

c
to

r?
  
 

2
5

.2
 A

re
 s

ta
ff

 d
e
p

lo
y
e

d
 f

le
x
ib

ly
 t

o
 t

a
c
k
le

 
p

e
a

k
s
 i
n

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

?
 

O
c
t-

D
e
c
 2

0
1

3
. 
L

B
H

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 u

s
e
 

p
re

 a
p
p

/p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 b

u
y
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
h

e
n

 n
e

e
d

e
d
. 

D
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

w
a
s
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 i
n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
. 

 2
5

.2
 D

ra
ft

 J
D

s
 f
o

r 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 h

a
v
e

 
c
re

a
te

d
 a

 
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
a
d

v
ic

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n
 h

o
u

s
e

. 
 B

u
t 
w

it
h

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 l
im

it
e

d
, 

m
o

re
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 o

f 
s
k
ill

s
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

M
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

; 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

IC
T

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

; 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r/
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l/
te

c
h
n

ic
a
l.
 T

h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 n

e
w

 P
A

S
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 

w
o

rk
 t
o

 b
e

 v
e

ri
fi
e

d
 i
n

 M
a

y
/J

u
n

e
. 

  

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
6

. 
 

D
M

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

2
6

.1
 H

a
v
e

 t
h

e
re

 b
e
e

n
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 
1

8
 m

o
n

th
s
 

a
n

d
 a

re
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 

2
6

.1
 D

M
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l/
te

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 2

5
%

 o
v
e

r 
3

y
e

a
rs

. 
D

M
 a

n
d

 B
C

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
te

a
m

s
 

 

Page 242



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

5
 

 D
o
e

s
 a

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
re

te
n

ti
o
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

e
x
is

t 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
n

a
g
e

s
 

th
e

 v
a

c
a

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 
tu

rn
o

v
e

r 
ra

te
s
 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
?

  

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
/r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
?
  

 2
6

.2
 I

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

v
e

r 
re

lia
n

t 
o
n

 t
e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 
s
ta

ff
 i
.e

. 
a

re
 k

e
y
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s
 o

r 
a

 h
ig

h
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
p

o
s
it
io

n
s
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 
s
ta

ff
 o

r 
a
s
 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 p

o
s
ts

?
 W

h
y
?
 

 2
6

.3
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

re
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e
n

 a
n

y
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n

 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 

1
8
 m

o
n

th
s
?

  
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

. 
E

m
p
h

a
s
is

 i
s
 

n
o

w
 o

n
 s

k
ill

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
. 
 

 2
6

.2
 Y

e
s
. 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
e

rm
a
n

e
n

t 
s
ta

ff
, 

d
e

s
p

it
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

  
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t.
 B

u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g
 r

e
c
ti
fi
e

d
. 

 2
6

.3
 Y

e
s
. 

S
e
n

io
r 

s
ta

ff
. 

   

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

C
u
rr

e
n

t 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 h

a
v
e
 d

o
m

in
a

te
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
s
u
e

 a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
y
e

a
r.

  
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
S

k
ill

s
/T

ra
in

in
g
 A

u
d

it
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

 s
e

e
 N

o
s
 7

. 
L

B
H

 t
o

 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
e

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
e

 (
R

T
P

I 
s
y
s
te

m
),

 o
n

c
e

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
y
 f

o
r 

T
P

 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
. 

   

2
7

. 
D

M
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 

 D
o
e

s
 a

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

e
x
is

t 
th

a
t 
m

e
e
ts

 t
h
e

 
n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?

 
  

2
7

.1
 I

s
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 c

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e
 

o
n

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

r 
h

o
ld

in
g
 a

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
, 

is
 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
h

e
ld

 f
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 i
n

 i
ts

 c
o

v
e

ra
g
e

?
  

  
 2

7
.2

  
A

re
 s

ta
ff

 s
p

o
n

s
o

re
d

 o
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

c
o

u
rs

e
s
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h
e
ir
 s

k
ill

s
/p

ro
v
id

e
 

C
P

D
?

  
  

  
  

 2
7

.3
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

 a
c
ti
v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 e

.g
. 

lin
k
e

d
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

?
 

 

2
7

.1
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n

d
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
b

it
y
 t

ra
in

in
g
. 

 
2

7
.2

 P
R

E
 h

a
s
 n

o
 a

p
p

re
n

ti
c
e

s
h

ip
s
 a

n
d

 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
s
p

o
n

s
o

r 
q
u

a
lif

ic
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ju

n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
. 
T

ra
in

in
g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
lim

it
e

d
. 

F
u
n

d
s
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 f
ro

m
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
/r

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 
 

2
7

.3
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
o
f 

D
M

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
o

o
r.

 P
o

o
r 

a
tt

it
u

d
e

 t
o
 

re
g
u

la
r 

a
n

d
 s

e
a

rc
h
in

g
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d

 
te

s
ti
n

g
. 

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
C

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
. 

N
o
s
 7

 

 

Page 243



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

6
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 a
n
d

 7
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

e
re

 h
e

ld
 i
n
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 p

o
lic

y
 u

p
d

a
te

s
, 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a
ti
o
n
, 

h
o

u
s
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 
b

u
ild

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 u

s
e

 c
la

s
s
e

s
 o

rd
e

r 
b

u
t 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
n

o
t 
y
e

t 
c
o
v
e

re
d

. 
 H

a
v
e

 s
e

t 
u
p

 a
 s

e
ri
e

s
 o

f 
lu

n
c
h

ti
m

e
 s

e
m

in
a

rs
 f
o

r 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
S

k
ill

s
/T

ra
in

in
g
 A

u
d

it
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

 s
e

e
 N

o
s
 7

. 
  

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
8

. 
D

M
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
, 

A
D

M
IN

 &
 C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 

S
T

A
F

F
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
 A

re
 t

a
s
k
s
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 a
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 l
e

v
e

ls
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
re

 a
b

le
 

to
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
te

 o
n

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 t
e

c
h
n

ic
a
l 
a
n

d
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
s
 t
h
e

 h
a

n
d

lin
g
 

o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
?

 

2
8

.1
 H

o
w

 i
s
 e

a
c
h

 s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 d

iv
id

e
d

 u
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e

, 
te

c
h
n

ic
a

l,
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

a
n
d

 
c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

?
 A

re
 c

a
s
e

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 

o
u

t 
u

n
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e

 d
u

ti
e

s
?

 
 2

8
.2

 A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
a
re

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 o
r 

th
e

 
e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
th

a
t 

h
a
n

d
le

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

in
it
ia

l 
c
o

n
ta

c
ts

?
 D

o
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e

 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
b
a

c
k
u

p
?

 H
a
v
e

 t
h

e
y
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

tr
a
in

in
g
?

 
  

2
8

.1
 D

iv
is

io
n

 o
f 

d
u

ti
e

s
 c

le
a

r/
fa

ir
. 

B
u

t 
b

e
tt
e

r 
IC

T
 u

s
e
 w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

S
e

e
 N

o
s
  

2
 a

n
d

 2
3

  
 2

8
.2

 C
o

m
b

in
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
D

M
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

T
e
a

m
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
h

o
n
e

 a
n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

S
e

e
m

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

p
lit

 o
f 

ta
s
k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l/
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
. 

 C
a

s
e

 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 d
o

 m
in

im
a

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

, 
n

e
v
e

rt
h
e

le
s
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 i
s
 w

e
a

k
. 
 T

h
e
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t
e
a

m
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
h
a
v
e

 r
e
c
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 m

e
rg

e
d

. 
 I
n

it
ia

l 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

a
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o
 a

 s
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h

 W
a

lt
h
a

m
 F

o
re

s
t 

 
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 

s
ta

lle
d

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

 I
C

T
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 D

M
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 
 

T
h

e
m

e
 2

B
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
 

 

2
9

. 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 

2
9

.1
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
th

a
t 

in
te

g
ra

te
s
 f

in
a
n

c
e

, 
p

e
o
p

le
, 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 I

C
T

?
  

2
9

.1
 N

o
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 b

y
 u

s
in

g
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 f

ro
m

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
o

s
t 

in
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 P
A

S
. 

In
te

g
ra

te
: 

2
9
.1

 E
n
s
u
re

 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

M
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n

e
le

m
e
n
ts

: 

Page 244



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

7
 

  Is
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

e
in

g
 

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 m

a
n

a
g
e

d
?
 

 

 2
9

.2
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
o
r 

n
o

t 
it
 

is
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

d
 w

h
y
?

 I
s
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

ta
k
e

n
 w

h
e

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d
?

  
 2

9
.3

 D
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

d
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

d
ri
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
?

  
 2

9
.4

 D
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d
 k

e
y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 (

e
.g

. 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 h
o

ld
e

r 
a
n
d

 c
h
a

ir
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
) 

m
e

e
t 
re

g
u

la
rl
y
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t?
  

 2
9

.5
 W

h
a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 

S
M

T
, 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
?
 

 2
9

.6
 I

s
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

lo
c
a

l 
 

 2
9

.7
 D

o
 b

a
c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 I

C
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 
c
a

p
a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
o
n

it
o

r 
p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

t 
a

ll 
k
e

y
 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

e
.g

. 
in

 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t,
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
, 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
?

 

- 
IC

T
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 -
 S

e
p

t 
(N

o
s
 2

 
a

b
o

v
e

) 
- 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

/A
p

p
e
a

ls
 P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

- 
M

a
y
 (

N
o

s
 3

 a
b

o
v
e

) 
- 

S
ta

ff
 S

k
ill

s
 P

la
n

 -
 S

e
p
t 

(N
o

s
 7

 a
b

o
v
e

) 
- 

S
ta

ff
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 P

la
n
 -

 J
u

n
e
 (

N
o
s
 2

3
 

a
b

o
v
e

) 
 2

9
.2

 Y
e

s
. 

R
e
g
u

la
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 

in
d

ic
a
to

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

o
 R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 

C
tt
e

e
. 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

tt
e

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

s
. 
A

M
R

 
R

e
p

o
rt

s
. 
D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 R

e
p

o
rt

. 
 2

9
.3

 N
o
t 

in
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
e
n

t 
p

a
s
t.

 T
h
is

 i
s
 

n
o

w
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 e

x
a

m
in

e
d

 
 2

9
.4

 Y
e

s
 R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 
b

u
t 

p
e

c
ia

l 
 

 2
9

.5
 A

M
R

; 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 s
p

e
e
d

s
; 

A
p

p
e
a

l 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
e

n
q
u

ir
ie

s
/r

e
s
o

lu
ti
o
n

s
 

 2
9

.6
/7

. 
Y

e
s
  

F
in

a
n
c
e

/S
ta

ff
 (

N
o
s
 

2
3
);

 S
k
ill

s
 (

N
o
s
 7

);
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
(N

o
s
 

3
) 

a
n
d
 I

C
T

 (
n
o
s
 2

) 
 Q

2
/3

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

 (S
e
e
 a

ls
o
 N

o
s
 3

2
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 N
o
s
 3

6
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

) 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
e
v
e

l 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

to
 t

h
e

 R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 b

u
t 

n
o

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
ta

ff
 o

r 
s
e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

 A
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 c
u

lt
u

re
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
a

p
p
e

a
r 

to
 b

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 b

u
t 

le
ft

 t
o

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t
o

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
. 
 T

h
e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 w

o
rk

 
u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 e
v
a

lu
a
te

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
Q

2
 D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
ta

k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
M

a
y
 2

0
1

3
 P

A
S

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 

w
o

rk
. 
 

Page 245



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

8
 

 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

3
0

. 
 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

T
A

R
G

E
T

S
 &

 T
R

E
N

D
S

 
  Is

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 w

it
h

 r
e
g
a

rd
 

to
 l
o

c
a

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
h
a

rt
e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
?
 

  H
a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 
ti
m

e
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 (

e
.g

 f
o

rm
e
r 

N
I1

5
7

) 
b
e

e
n

 m
a
in

ta
in

e
d

 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

c
o

u
rs

e
 t
o

 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

a
t 

p
o

te
n
ti
a

lly
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
?

 

3
0

.1
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 r
e
g
a

rd
 t

o
 

ti
m

e
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 (

s
ta

n
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 s

e
t 

in
 N

I1
5
7

)?
 

 3
0

.2
 H

a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
d
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 
tw

o
 q

u
a

rt
e
rs

, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r?

  
 3

0
.3

 W
h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 a
n

 u
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
l?

 W
h
a

t 
is

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

 m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
?
  

 3
0

.4
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 t

re
n
d

 i
n
 r

e
fu

s
a

l 
ra

te
s
 a

n
d
 

h
o

w
 d

o
e

s
 i
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 t
h
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

?
 

  3
0

.5
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 t

re
n
d

 i
n
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
ra

te
s
 

a
n

d
 i
s
 t
h

is
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

?
  

 3
0

.6
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
?

  
H

o
w

 a
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

ru
n

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
?
  

 3
0

.7
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 r

e
c
o

rd
 a

n
d

 i
s
 i
t 
in

 
lin

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

6
7

%
 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

 u
p

h
e

ld
?

  
 

  3
0

.8
 W

h
a

t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
a
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

 3
0

.1
 D

M
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
: 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
: 
6

3
%

 
o
f 

M
a
jo

rs
 (

a
b
o

v
e

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
ta

rg
e

t)
, 
b

u
t 

M
in

o
rs

 (
5

7
%

) 
a

n
d

 O
th

e
rs

 (
6

8
%

) 
 n

o
t 

a
t 

th
e

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
ta

rg
e

t 
le

v
e

l.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 

b
e

c
a
u

s
e

 o
f 

2
0

1
2
/1

3
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 

M
a

jo
rs

 a
n

d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

. 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 a

t 
3

9
%

 l
o

s
t 

 t
h

is
 f

a
lle

n
 f

ro
m

 
3

2
/3

5
%

 i
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 

to
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

. 
 3

0
.2

 D
M

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 T
re

n
d

: 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 r
e
d
u

c
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
1
1

-
1

3
, 
b

u
t 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a

s
t 

2
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rs
 

o
f 

2
0

1
2
/1

3
. 

S
e
e

 3
0

.1
 

 3
0

.3
  

P
o

lic
y
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

r :
 T

h
is

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
n

o
t 
u

s
e

d
 

a
n

y
m

o
re

 a
t 

th
e

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
le

v
e

l.
 N

o
t 

 
w

it
h

 s
ta

n
d

in
g
  

th
is

 L
B

H
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 s
lo

w
ly

 
c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

s
u

c
h
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e
 

o
f 

re
s
o
u

rc
e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 B
e

tt
e

r 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 t

h
e

 A
M

R
 a

n
d
 L

D
F

 
p

ro
g
re

s
s
io

n
. 

 3
0

.4
 D

M
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
R

a
te

: 
L

B
H

 h
a

s
 a

 
h

ig
h

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
ra

te
 

 3
0

.5
 D

M
 W

it
h
d

ra
w

a
l :
 L

o
w

 w
it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
ra

te
s
 

 3
0

.6
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
: 

 o
f 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

c
le

a
re

d
 

 2
7

5
 o

n
 h

a
n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 

3
0
.1

 B
a
c
k
lo

g
 

c
le

a
re

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
. 

M
a
jo

rs
 o

n
 t

a
rg

e
t.
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 

2
6
 w

e
e
k
 

o
ld

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s

 
a
n
d
 M

in
o
rs

/O
th

e
rs

 
in

 2
0
1
3

/1
4

. 
F

ro
m

 
F

e
b
 2

0
1
2
 e

n
s
u
re

 
s
a
m

e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 
a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 p

e
r 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

th
a
n
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

 
 

Page 246



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
4

9
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 (
if
 a

n
y
) 

in
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

1
8

 
m

o
n
th

s
?
 

  

2
0

1
3

/1
4
. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 5

0
-1

0
0

 l
e

s
s
. 

T
o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 1
3

/1
4

. 
C

a
s
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
a

re
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 2

 w
e

e
k
ly

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
. 

 3
0

.7
 A

p
p

e
a

ls
: 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 d
e

c
lin

in
g
 

(2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
 6

1
%

 w
o

n
 i
n
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
6

7
%

) 
 3

0
.8

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 C
a
u
s
e

s
: 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 d

ri
v
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.
 

L
it
tl
e

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 I
C

T
. 
L

a
c
k
 o

f 
s
k
ill

s
 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

e
n

th
u

s
ia

s
m

. 
S

o
m

e
 

la
c
k
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 l
e
d

 t
o

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
/s

ta
ff

 p
re

s
s
u

re
, 
w

h
ic

h
 b

e
c
o

m
e

s
 

a
 b

u
lw

a
rk

 t
o

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t.
 O

f 
c
o
n

c
e

rn
 a

ls
o
 i
s
 2

3
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 h

a
n
d

 o
v
e

r 
2
6

 w
e

e
k
s
 

  

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

P
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 f

a
lli

n
g

 
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 
q

u
a

rt
e

r 
o
f 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 s
a
w

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
t 

0
%

 m
a

jo
rs

 (
8
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
);

 5
1

%
 m

in
o

rs
 (

6
5

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
) 

a
n
d

 6
5

%
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 (

3
3
6

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
) 

a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 w
e
re

 n
o

t 
m

e
t 

fo
r 

m
a

jo
r 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 s
ta

ti
c
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

ri
o
d

. 
 T

h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

n
 

 
 

 T
h
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

s
h

e
e

t 
s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a

b
o
u

t 
5
0

0
 c

a
s
e

s
 (

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a

s
e

s
 o

n
 

h
a

n
d

 w
a

s
 o

v
e

r 
1
0

0
0
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 c
o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 l
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

re
c
e

iv
e
d

 
fo

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 
5

 q
u

a
rt

e
rs

).
  

T
h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

k
n
o

w
n
 

 t
h
e
re

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 

in
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
. 
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e
n

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

in
 t

h
e

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
 i
s
 s

p
re

a
d

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 i
s
 d

ra
g
g

in
g

 d
o
w

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 S

it
e
 v

is
it
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 l
a

te
 i
n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 s

o
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 l
it
tl
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 f

o
r 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
n
g

 o
r 

s
e

e
k
in

g
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 i
f 
ta

rg
e
ts

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 m
e

t.
  
A

p
p
e

a
ls

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 g

o
o
d

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e
fu

s
a

l 
ra

te
 a

t 
1

8
%

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
1

/1
2

 w
a

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h
e

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n

 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

b
o

ro
u
g

h
s
. 
 W

it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
ra

te
 o

f 
1

1
%

 i
s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 r
o
s
e

 t
o

 2
9

%
 i
n
 Q

3
 o

f 
2

0
1
1

/1
2
. 

 I
t 

is
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

w
h
e

th
e

r 
th

is
 w

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
tt

e
m

p
t 

to
 c

le
a

r 
th

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
. 

Page 247



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

0
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 

 C
tt
e
e

. 
S

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
 

 
   

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

3
1

. 
T

A
R

G
E

T
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

 Is
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

ta
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
, 
te

a
m

 a
n

d
 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 w

it
h

 
re

g
a

rd
 l
o

c
a

l 
q
u

a
lit

y
 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
?

 

3
1

.1
 H

o
w

 i
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l,
 t

e
a
m

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 r
e
g
a
rd

 l
o

c
a

l 
q
u

a
lit

y
 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
?

 I
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

o
th

 m
o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
n

d
 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 
u

p
 w

h
e

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i
s
 l
a

g
g
in

g
 a

t 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l,
 t

e
a
m

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

l.
  

Is
 t

h
is

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
?

  

3
1

.1
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

o
o

r 
o
b

s
e

rv
a

n
c
e

 
o
f 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

n
d
 t

e
a

m
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r 
D

M
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 r
e
g
u

la
rl

y
 t

o
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 C

tt
e

e
s
, 

to
 

th
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

, 
o

n
 c

o
v
a

le
n

t 
a

n
d
 o

n
 

th
e

 w
e

b
 

 s
o

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 h
id

d
e

n
. 

P
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 s
p
e

e
d
 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 w

e
re

 g
iv

e
n

 l
e

s
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 
1

0
/1

1
 a

n
d

 1
1

/1
2

, 
w

h
e

n
 s

u
c
h

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

w
e

re
 g

iv
e

n
 l
e

s
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 b
y
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 

G
o

v
t.

 S
in

c
e

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 a

g
a

in
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 b
y
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 
G

o
v
t 

 s
o

 i
t 
h

a
s
 

b
e

c
o
m

e
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t.

 T
a

rg
e

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 i
n
 a

 
ri
g
o

ro
u

s
 w

a
y
 

 t
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g
 d

o
n

e
. 
 

  

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h
e

re
 w

a
s
 l
it
tl
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
ly

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h
 i
t 

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 

 C
tt
e
e

. 
S

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 

Page 248



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

1
 

s
y
s
te

m
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
 

 
 

 3
2

. 
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 &

 P
L

A
N

 
    Is

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
p

la
n

 a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

fi
t 
fo

r 
p
u

rp
o

s
e

 a
n

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

?
 

 D
o
 s

ta
ff

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h
e

ir
 

ro
le

 i
n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
, 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

?
 

3
2

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

 u
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

e
.g

 f
ro

m
 b

e
n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 w

o
rk

) 
a

n
d

 i
s
 i
t 
re

g
u

la
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
?

  
 

 3
2

.2
 H

a
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
ts

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

a
n
d
lin

g
 o

f 
m

a
jo

r,
 

m
in

o
r/

o
th

e
r 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
; 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t;

 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

; 
a

p
p

e
a

ls
, 
p

re
-

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
c
a

re
?

 E
x
a

m
p

le
s
 ?

  
 

 3
2

.3
 D

id
 t

h
e

 P
A

S
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t?
  

e
.g

 v
a

lid
a

ti
o
n

, 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 
e

tc
  

 3
2

.4
 W

h
a

t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t?
 W

h
a

t 
e
x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
a

c
ti
o
n

 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

r 
is

s
u
e

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t?

 W
h
a
t 

a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
t 

b
e

s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
?

 
 3

2
.5

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
ir
 l
e

v
e

l 
in

 t
h
e

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
?

  
  

3
2

.1
 N

o
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
P

la
n

s
 t
o

 d
a

te
 

n
o

t 
v
is

io
n

a
ry

/i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s
  

 3
2

.2
 D

M
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 f
o

c
u

s
e
d

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
o

n
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

A
p

p
e
a

ls
 a

n
d

 M
a
y
o

ra
l 
C

IL
 

  3
2

.3
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 P

A
S

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 

in
d

ic
a
te

d
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

a
s
 l
o

w
/a

v
e

ra
g
e

 f
o

r 
L

o
n
d

o
n

. 
 D

M
 T

e
c
h

 o
p
e
ra

te
d

 w
e

ll,
 B

U
T

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 t
im

e
s
 w

e
re

 
d

e
c
lin

in
g
. 

 3
2

.4
 P

a
p

e
rl
e

s
s
 D

M
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
; 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 R

e
p
o

rt
 t
e
m

p
la

te
s
; 

D
M

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
tt
e

e
 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
  3

2
.5

 N
o

t 
c
le

a
r.

 T
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

 
J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

  
 

3
2
.1

 D
M

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
/P

la
n
 2

 
w

e
e
k
ly

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

   3
2
.2

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

ra
ft

 Q
1
 2

0
1
3

 
a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 D

ra
ft

 Q
3
/4

 
2
0
1
3

. 
P

A
S

 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 

b
id

 f
o
r 

s
u
p
p

o
rt

. 
Q

2
 

2
0
1
3

-1
4

 
 (s

e
e
 a

ls
o
 N

o
s
 2

9
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
 k

e
y
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
 I
C

T
, 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 

s
k
ill

s
, 
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 
a
n
d
 N

o
s
 3

6
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

) 

Page 249



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

2
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h
e

 d
ra

ft
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
/w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 p

la
n

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1
2

-J
a

n
u
a

ry
 

2
0

1
3

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

 -
 i
t 
la

c
k
s
 d

e
ta

il 
a

n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 i
n
 i
ts

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

. 
 T

h
e

 P
A

S
/C

IP
F

A
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 w

o
rk

 (
2
0

1
1

/1
2

) 
a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n

 u
s
e
d

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
g
o

o
d

 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 

 e
g
. 

D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

ru
m

, 
d

e
s
ig

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
n
e

l 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
Q

2
 D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
M

a
y
 2

0
1

3
 P

A
S

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 

w
o

rk
. 
 

 

T
h

e
m

e
 2

C
 

L
e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 c
u

lt
u

re
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e
s

p
o

n
s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

&
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

3
3

. 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

H
IP

S
 &

 
P

E
R

C
E

P
T

IO
N

S
 

  A
re

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

th
e

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n
d

 
w

it
h

 i
ts

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
u

s
e

rs
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
?

 
 

3
3

.1
 D

o
 s

ta
ff

 w
o

rk
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 a
c
ro

s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s
 e

.g
. 

is
 t
h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o

 b
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

?
 

H
o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
la

te
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 e

.g
 a

s
s
e

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 A
re

 t
h

e
re

 s
o

u
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

lin
k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 p
o

lic
y
, 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
, 
u

rb
a
n

 d
e
s
ig

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

 
o

th
e

r 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 i
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t?

 
  3

3
.2

 A
re

 c
o

n
fl
ic

ts
 t
h

a
t 
a

ri
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 o
p

e
n

ly
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
ly

?
  

 3
3

.3
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 m
u
tu

a
l 
tr

u
s
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

?
  

 3
3

.4
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
p
p

e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 t

e
a

m
 

s
p

ir
it
 a

n
d

 m
u
tu

a
lly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 c
u

lt
u

re
 

a
m

o
n

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

?
 

3
3

.1
/2

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
M

a
jo

r 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 (

s
e

e
 N

o
s
 3

).
 F

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 m

in
o

rs
 

 Q
2

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

 3
3

.3
 T

h
is

 n
e

e
d

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
b

e
tt
e

r 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o
n
. 

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 

M
E

/c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

(S
e

e
 N

o
s
 4

, 
1
3

 a
n

d
 

N
o
s
 2

9
) 

 3
3

.4
 T

h
is

 n
e

e
d

s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t.
 (

s
e
e

 N
o
s
 3

,4
,1

3
,2

9
) 

 3
3

.5
 Y

e
s
 

 3
3

.6
 N

o
 

 t
h

is
 n

e
e
d

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

. 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 s

tr
o
n

g
e

r 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 C

tt
e

e
 

a
n

d
 D

M
/P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

ta
ff

/S
e

rv
ic

e
. 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
s
s
u
e

 n
e

e
d
 t
o

 b
e
 

 

Page 250



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

3
 

 3
3

.5
 D

o
 s

ta
ff

 d
is

p
la

y
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

tt
it
u
d

e
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 w
it
h

 w
h

o
m

 t
h

e
y
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
m

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
e

g
it
im

a
te

 
v
o

ic
e
?

  
 3

3
.6

 I
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 a
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

, 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e
, 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 
b

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

c
h

ie
f 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

?
  

re
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

, 
b

u
t 
th

is
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e
d

 
b

y
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

e
v
e

n
ts

 (
s
e
e

 N
o

s
 1

6
) 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

L
im

it
e

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

 w
o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
 w

it
h
 k

e
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
 

M
a

jo
r 

s
it
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

n
ly

 r
e
c
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
-e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 s

o
 t

o
o

 e
a

rl
y
 t

o
 t
e

ll 
b
u

t 
h
a

v
e

 r
e
c
e

n
tl
y
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 e

.g
 W

a
rd

s
 C

o
rn

e
r,

 H
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s
, 
A

ld
i,
 6

3
8
 H

ig
h

 R
o
a

d
. 

 N
e
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
t 
u

p
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
 s

y
s
te

m
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
Q

2
 D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
M

a
y
 2

0
1

3
 P

A
S

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 

w
o

rk
. 
 

 

3
4

. 
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 
G

O
O

D
 

P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
 

 D
o
 s

ta
ff

 s
h

a
re

 g
o

o
d

 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d

 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

?
  

3
4

.1
 A

re
 t
h

e
re

 m
e

c
h

a
n
is

m
s
 f

o
r 

le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

, 
e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
c
a

s
e

s
, 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

tc
. 

th
a
t 

e
n

a
b

le
 c

o
lle

c
ti
v
e

 
le

a
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
, 
a

p
p
e

a
ls

, 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
c
a

s
e

s
 e

tc
. 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
?

  

3
4

.S
e

rv
ic

e
 W

id
e

 T
ra

in
in

g
 P

la
n

 :
 f
o

c
u

s
 

o
n

 s
1
0

6
/v

ia
b

ili
ty

, 
D

e
s
ig

n
, 

L
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 

U
p
d

a
te

s
. 

A
n

n
u
a

l 
U

rb
a
n

 D
e

s
ig

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n
d

 F
u

tu
re

 o
f 
L

o
n
d

o
n

. 
M

o
re

 
jo

in
t 

c
a

s
e

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 s
in

c
e

 N
o

v
e

m
b
e

r 
 b

u
t 

th
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

u
s
h

e
d

. 
S

e
e

 
S

k
ill

s
/T

ra
in

in
g
 P

la
n

 N
o
s
 7

 a
n

d
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 N

o
s
 1

3
 M

o
n

th
ly

 L
e

a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 N
o

s
 1

4
 

n
e

w
 T

a
lk

 S
e

ri
e

s
 +

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 N

o
s
 1

6
 +

 
N

o
s
 3

5
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h
is

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 q
u

it
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 

 n
o

 r
e
a

l 
fo

rm
a

l 
m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 a
n

d
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 
m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
Q

2
 D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
M

a
y
 2

0
1

3
 P

A
S

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 

w
o

rk
. 
S

e
e
 a

ls
o
 M

o
n

th
ly

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
/l
e

a
rn

in
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 

 N
o
s
 1

3
. 

 

Page 251



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

4
 

3
5

. 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 
C

U
L

T
U

R
E

 
 Is

 t
h

e
re

 a
 l
e
a

rn
in

g
 

c
u

lt
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
ta

k
e

s
 

le
s
s
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 b
o

th
 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

ilu
re

 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
lie

s
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 

fu
tu

re
 w

o
rk

?
 

3
5

.1
 I

s
 g

o
o
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 c
e

le
b

ra
te

d
 a

n
d
 

p
o

o
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
?

  
 3

5
.2

 I
s
 t
h

e
re

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
t 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
?

  
  3

5
.3

 I
s
 t
h

e
re

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
o

v
e

rt
u
rn

e
d

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 u

p
h
e

ld
?

  
      3

5
.4

 I
s
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
re

c
e

n
tl
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

th
e

ir
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

?
  

 3
5

.5
 A

re
 r

e
v
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 i
n
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
u
rv

e
y
?

  
 3

5
.6

 D
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 l
e

a
rn

 h
o

w
 

o
th

e
rs

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
?

 
3

5
.7

 I
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

o
u

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
ta

k
e
n

 f
o

r 
g
ra

n
te

d
?
 

3
5

.1
 P

R
E

 h
a

s
 p

u
b

lis
h
e
d

 8
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e

rs
 

w
h

ic
h
 f

e
a

tu
re

s
 g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 a

ll 
rd

s
 

e
v
e

n
t 

 g
o

o
d

 i
d

e
a

. 
O

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 c

h
a

n
g
e

. 
 3

5
.2

/3
 Y

e
s
 S

e
e

 N
o

s
 1

3
 M

o
n

th
ly

 
F

e
e

d
b
a

c
k
 

 3
5

.4
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 g

o
o
d

 
id

e
a

. 
D

e
s
ig

n
 A

w
a

rd
s
  

a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

is
 t
o
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
te

n
t.

 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
s
s
u
e

. 
 3

5
.5

 U
s
e

 F
e
e

d
b
a

c
k
 f

ro
m

 A
g
e

n
ts

 
F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
F

e
e

d
b
a

c
k
 

 3
5

.6
 Y

e
s
 o

n
 D

M
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 a

n
d

 C
IL

 
 3

5
.7

 N
o

. 
D

M
 f

ir
s
t 

n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 s

ta
b

ili
s
e
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

3
5
.1

 A
n

n
u
a

l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
, 

b
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 u

g
ly

 
 

Q
3
/4

 2
0
1
3

-1
4

 
(B

A
U

) 
  

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

L
it
tl
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
th

is
 

 m
o

ra
le

 a
p

p
e
a

rs
 l
o

w
, 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 s
tr

e
s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 l
it
tl
e

 t
im

e
 g

iv
e
n

 t
o

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
. 

 R
u

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
d
e

s
ig

n
 a

w
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
1

/1
2
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
Q

2
 D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
M

a
y
 2

0
1

3
 P

A
S

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 

w
o

rk
. 
S

e
e
 a

ls
o
 M

o
n

th
ly

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
/l
e

a
rn

in
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 

 N
o
s
 1

3
. 

 

  
 

Page 252



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

5
 

 T
H

E
M

E
 3

: 
  

L
E

A
D

E
R

S
H

IP
: 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t:
 N

o
s

 3
6

-4
5
 

 

- 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 

- 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

- 
D

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

  

T
h

e
m

e
 3

A
 

V
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e
c

ti
o

n
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

3
6

. 
D

M
 L

E
A

D
E

R
S

H
IP

 
  D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

h
a

v
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
c
h

a
m

p
io

n
s
 a

t 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n

d
 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
le

v
e

l?
 

3
6

.1
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

d
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

le
a

rl
y
 l
e

a
d

 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?

 D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

c
h
a

m
p

io
n

 a
b
o

v
e

 t
h
e

 h
e

a
d
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
 t

h
e

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

?
 

 3
7

.2
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 h
o

ld
e

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
ir
 o

f 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?

 D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 l
e

a
d

 m
e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

a
b

in
e

t?
 

  3
8

.3
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

lia
is

o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h
e

 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 h
o

ld
e

r 
a
n
d

 c
h
a

ir
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
?

  
  3

7
.4

 I
s
 t
h

e
re

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 
a

n
d

 m
e
m

b
e

r 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
p
la

n
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?

 

a
b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
s
o

la
te

d
) 

 
 

3
6

.1
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
ru

it
e

d
 n

e
w

 H
e

a
d

. 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
P

la
c
e

 s
it
s
 o

n
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 G

ro
u

p
. 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

ta
b

ili
s
e

 D
M

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 b

a
s
ic

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
/p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 a
n

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

. 
T

h
e

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

1
3

/1
4

 a
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 o
n

 h
o

w
 b

e
s
t 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
/p

ro
c
u

re
 D

M
 

 3
7

.2
 F

o
c
u

s
 i
s
 o

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 

Y
e

s
 c

a
b

in
e

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

 3
7

.3
 R

e
g
u

la
r 

L
ia

is
o
n

  
 3

7
.4

 Y
e

s
 

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
la

c
e

 
 

3
6
.1

 R
e
c
ru

it
 h

e
a
d
 o

f 
D

M
 

 Q
1

 2
0

1
3
-1

4
 

 3
6

.2
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

ra
ft

 Q
1
 2

0
1
3

 
a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 D

ra
ft

 Q
3
/4

 
2
0
1
3

. 
P

A
S

 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 

b
id

 f
o
r 

s
u
p
p

o
rt

. 
Q

2
 

2
0
1
3

-1
4

 
 

 
 3
6
.3

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
it
e
s
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

b
y
 D

ir
e
c
to

r.
 M

o
n
th

ly
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

Q
4
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

  3
6
.4

 D
M

 T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 

C
o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e
 B

u
ild

in
g
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 Q

2
-Q

4
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
T

h
e

re
 s

e
e

m
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 D
M

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

N
o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 

Page 253



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

6
 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

p
e

rc
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 C

M
T

. 
 N

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 e
x
is

ts
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
3

-
 N

o
te

 
 

 
 

 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

3
7

. 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 V

IS
IO

N
 

&
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 
 Is

 t
h

e
re

 a
 c

le
a

r 
a
n
d

 
a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

 v
is

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 

ro
le

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t
h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
?

  
 

3
7

.1
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 

e
x
p

lic
it
ly

 d
e

m
o
n

s
tr

a
te

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 t
o

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 

 
3

7
.2

 D
o
 t
h

e
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
p

o
lit

ic
ia

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 t

h
e

 
ro

le
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
?

 I
s
 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 c
h

ie
f 

e
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e

 
u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

s
 t

h
e

 r
o
le

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

w
id

e
r 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 a

ff
o

rd
a
b

le
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
?

 
 3

7
.3

 D
o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

le
a

d
e

r,
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
c
h

ie
f 

e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 t
a

k
e

 a
n
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
?
 

 3
7

.4
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
n

p
u

t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 

fo
rm

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
?

 

3
7

.1
 P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 D

e
s
ig

n
, 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t,
 s

1
0
6

/c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
m

a
jo

r 
s
it
e

s
. 

F
o
c
u

s
 a

n
d

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 p

u
t 

in
to

 t
h
e

s
e

 
a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 b
y
 D

ia
g
n

o
s
ti
c
 

R
e
v
ie

w
. 

It
 i
s
 g

o
o

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
ta

ff
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
 

th
e

s
e
 a

re
a

s
. 

R
e
s
o
u

rc
e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 p
u

ts
 

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
to

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 d

o
e

s
 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 p

re
s
s
u

re
. 
A

n
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 

m
u

s
t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 i
s
 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n
e

y
 a

n
d

 

ti
m

e
lin

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

n
o

w
 h

ig
h

e
r 

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 

 3
7

.2
 Y

e
s
 

 3
7

.3
 Y

e
s
 

 3
7

.4
 N

o
t 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 

 N
o
v
/D

e
c
 2

0
1

2
 

 
n

o
w

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
  

3
7
.1

 D
M

 P
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 

a
re

: 
 

- 
d
e
s
ig

n
, 

 
- 

m
a
jo

r 
s
it
e
s
, 

 
- 

s
1
0
6
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

- 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

-b
e
tt
e
r 

v
a

lu
e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 a

n
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

 
- 

m
o
re

 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
lis

m
, 

- 
 t
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 
- 

g
e
tt
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
ic

s
 

ri
g
h
t

 
 

Page 254



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

7
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
 n

e
e
d

s
 t

o
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

d
ri
v
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
c
u

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
it
 w

a
n

ts
 t
o

 
a

c
h

ie
v
e
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 
w

ill
 g

e
t 

th
e

re
. 
 A

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 s

e
t 

e
.g

 m
a

jo
r 

s
it
e

s
, 

g
o

o
d

 d
e
s
ig

n
, 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t,
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n

 D
M

 s
e
e

m
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 l
it
tl
e

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
w

h
e

re
 

re
s
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e

. 
 

T
h
e

re
 s

e
e

m
s
 t

o
 b

e
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

p
u

t 
fr

o
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
to

 p
o

lic
y
. 

 A
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 
m

o
re

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

 r
e
p
o

rt
, 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 D

P
D

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
D

P
D

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
3

-
 

 

 

 3
8

. 
D

M
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 

  D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 d

ri
v
e

 
th

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
?

  
 

 3
8

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

d
e
q
u

a
te

ly
 a

n
d

 c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
d

?
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 f

e
e
 

in
c
o

m
e

 r
e
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
?

 
N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
?
  

  3
8

.2
 I

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
c
u

ts
?

  
 3

8
.3

 H
o
w

 i
s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n

 r
e
s
o
u

rc
e
d

?
 

  3
8

.4
 I

s
 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?

 

 3
8

.1
 T

h
e

 D
M

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
s
ts

 1
.4

m
 a

n
d

 
it
s
 f

e
e

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
ro

u
n

d
 1

m
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 £

2
0

0
k
 p

re
 

a
p

p
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 f
e

e
s
. 
N

e
t 

c
o

s
t 
to

 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 p

a
y
e

r 
is

 £
4
0

0
k
 

 a
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

6
0

%
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
9

/1
0

 
 3

8
.2

 Y
e

s
 

 3
8

.3
 S

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
P

la
n

 
b

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 1
-3

 e
x
tr

a
 s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 b
e

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ru

 r
e
 o

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
/ 
re

 
b

a
la

n
c
in

g
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
 3

8
.4

 i
n
 b

ro
a

d
 t
e

rm
s
 y

e
s
 

3
8
.1

 B
u

d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

1
3
/1

4
 

fi
x
e
d
. 
B

u
d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

1
4
/1

5
 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

D
u
ri

n
g
 

1
3
/1

4
 t
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
 

o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
/ 
re

 
b
a
la

n
c
in

g
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
m

o
re

 D
M

 p
la

n
n
e
rs

 a
n

d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
th

ru
 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
le

s
 

a
n
d
 P

O
C

A
/c

ro
s
s
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

L
im

it
e

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 
 F

e
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

v
e

r 
to

ta
l 
c
o

s
t 

o
f 

D
M

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

F
e
e

s
 a

re
 

s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 b
y
 P

A
P

A
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

n
d

 P
P

A
 i
n
c
o

m
e

 b
u

t 
s
ti
ll 

a
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll.
  

B
u

d
g

e
t 
is

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 b
y
 D

M
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t/

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a

n
c
e

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

M
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

; 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

IC
T

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

; 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

Page 255



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

8
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r/
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l/
te

c
h

n
ic

a
l.
 T

h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 n

e
w

 P
A

S
 b

e
n
c
h

m
a

rk
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 
b

e
 v

e
ri
fi
e
d

 i
n

 M
a
y
/J

u
n
e

. 
  

 3
9

. 
D

M
 V

A
L

U
E

 F
O

R
 

M
O

N
E

Y
 

 Is
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
?

  
 

3
9

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 
c
o

s
t 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 l
im

it
 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

s
t?

  
  3

9
.2

 D
o

 s
ta

ff
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
?

 

3
9

.1
 D

M
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 

lo
w

 c
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

/p
o

o
r 

o
n

 q
u

a
lit

y
. 

D
M

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 A
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
s
 a

re
 

b
e

g
in

n
in

g
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
q
u

a
lit

y
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 
C

IP
F

A
/B

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

 s
h
o
w

 D
M

 t
o

 b
e

 
lo

w
 c

o
s
t.

 
 3

9
.2

 S
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

 h
a

rd
 b

u
t 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 w
e

ll 
m

a
n
a

g
e

d
 o

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

d
 t
o

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

. 
S

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

/f
o

c
u

s
e
d

. 
T

h
e

 
D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 

(D
e

c
-M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
) 

a
re

 b
e

g
in

n
in

g
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

B
a

c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
1

2
/1

3
 c

le
a

re
d

, 
m

o
re

 P
M

 b
e

in
g
 p

u
t 
in

 
p

la
c
e

. 
P

A
S

 B
e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 1

2
/1

3
 

re
s
u

lt
s
 a

w
a

it
e

d
 

 M
a

y
 2

0
1
3
 

3
9

.1
 P

A
S

 

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 b

id
 

fo
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
D

M
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

Q
2
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

L
im

it
e

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

 t
h
e

 P
A

S
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 s

h
o
w

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
a

s
 l
o
w

 
c
o

s
t 

b
u

t 
d

id
 n

o
t 

lo
o

k
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
b

le
 l
e
v
e

l 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 o

th
e

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 s
o

 n
o

t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 
s
a

y
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 q
u
a

lit
y
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

. 
 F

ro
m

 t
h

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 s

c
o
p

e
 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h
e

r 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 

a
llo

w
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 q
u
a

lit
y
. 

 N
o
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
s
ta

ff
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 

 
g

iv
e
n

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 c

a
s
e

lo
a

d
s
 

 w
o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
e

v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

M
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

; 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

IC
T

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

; 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r/
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l/
te

c
h

n
ic

a
l.
 T

h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 n

e
w

 P
A

S
 b

e
n
c
h

m
a

rk
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 
b

e
 v

e
ri
fi
e
d

 i
n

 M
a
y
/J

u
n
e

. 
 

  

Page 256



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
5

9
 

T
h

e
m

e
 3

B
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
li

c
y
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

4
0

. 
L

O
C

A
L

 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 
F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

 
  Is

 t
h

e
re

 a
 c

le
a

r 
a
n
d

 u
p

 t
o

 
d

a
te

 p
o

lic
y
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 r

o
o

te
d

 i
n

 a
 

lo
c
a

lly
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 

v
is

io
n

 
w

it
h

in
 w

h
ic

h
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

?
  

4
0

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 c
le

a
rl
y
 

s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

D
F

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

la
n

 
a

n
d

 w
id

e
ly

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d
?

  
   4

0
.2

 D
o
e

s
 t
h

e
 L

D
F

, 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
th

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n

 s
e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
a

k
e
n

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 t
o

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

o
r 

re
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
?

 I
s
 t
h

e
 

a
d

o
p

te
d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
P

la
n

/L
D

F
 u

p
 t
o

 
d

a
te

?
  

 4
0

.3
 W

h
a

t 
S

P
D

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 i
s
 i
t 
u

p
 t

o
 

d
a

te
?

 I
s
 S

P
D

, 
p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 e
a

s
ily

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 a
p

p
lic

a
n

ts
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 S

1
0

6
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

?
  

 
 4

0
.4

 D
o
e

s
 t
h

is
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
a

m
b

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

is
s
u
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

?
 

 4
0

.5
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
v
e

 
a

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

p
u

t 
to

 p
o

lic
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t?
  

4
0

.1
 y

e
s
 -

  
in

 b
o
th

 3
9

 S
a

v
e

d
 U

D
P

 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 n
o

w
 

th
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
. 

T
h
e

 
D

ia
g
n

o
s
ti
c
 R

e
v
ie

w
e

r 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
is

 
ri
g
h

t 
th

a
t 

in
 2

0
1

2
 n

o
t 
e
n

o
u

g
h

 
 

 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

s
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 l
in

k
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
s
e

 
S

e
e

 N
o

s
 4

 a
n

d
 1

3
 

 4
0

.2
 Y

e
s
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 4

0
.3

 Y
e

s
. 

R
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

S
P

D
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 
a

n
d

 n
e

w
 o

n
e

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
n

e
w

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
.e

. 
S

o
u

th
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 D
e

s
ig

n
; 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

D
e
s
ig

n
; 

H
ig

h
g
a

te
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
P

la
n

; 
A

rt
ic

le
 4

 D
ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 H
M

O
s
 

 4
0

.4
 Y

e
s
 

 4
0

.5
 Y

e
s
. 

C
ro

s
s
 P

a
rt

y
 W

o
rk

in
g
 

g
ro

u
p

, 
re

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 

R
e
g
u

la
to

ry
/P

la
n

n
in

g
 c

tt
e

e
. 

   

   

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

D
e
s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 n
a

ti
o
n
a

l 
p

o
lic

y
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 N
P

P
F

 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
e

d
 i
n

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 w
e

ig
h

t 
th

a
t 

c
a

n
 n

o
w

 
b

e
 a

tt
a

c
h

e
d
 t

o
 p

la
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

a
d

v
a
n

c
e
d
, 

lit
tl
e
 u

s
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
p
p

e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 i
n
 D

M
 

 s
ti
ll 

re
ly

in
g

 o
n

 t
h
e

 U
D

P
 a

n
d

 w
a
it
in

g
 f
o

r 
th

e
 D

M
 D

P
D

. 
  

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 

Page 257



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

0
 

o
n

ly
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

).
 T

h
e

s
e

 
 t

h
e
 s

a
v
e

d
 3

9
 U

D
P

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

  
c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 u

n
ti
l 
n
e

w
 D

M
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

 (
2
0

1
4

).
 

 

4
1

. 
D

M
 &

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 

E
N

G
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 
 D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

a
k
e
 

p
a

rt
 i
n
 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
?

 

4
1

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 c

le
a

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
 b

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
ta

ff
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
g
e

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
, 
d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
, 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
te

x
t 

a
n

d
 s

p
a

ti
a

l 
d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
?

  
4

1
.2

 A
re

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

f 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

lin
k
e

d
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n
 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il?

 
4

1
.3

 I
s
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 

m
o

n
it
o

re
d
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 w

h
a

t 
w

a
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

 
re

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
?

  
4

1
.4

 D
o

e
s
 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

p
a
ti
a

l 
p
o

lic
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

c
c
u

r 
to

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 
p

o
lic

y
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
?

  
4

1
.5

 D
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 k

e
e

p
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

u
p

 t
o
 d

a
te

 o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

is
s
u
e

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

e
.g

. 
n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 o

r 
tr

e
n
d

s
?

  

4
1

.1
 N

o
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

S
e

e
 N

o
s
 2

,3
,4

,1
3
 

 4
1

.2
 Y

e
s
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 ,

 
P

ri
v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
, 

R
e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 l
in

k
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 
c
o

u
ld

 a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

 4
1

.3
 y

e
s
 

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
M

o
n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

R
e
p

o
rt

. 
B

u
t 
th

e
re

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
in

 D
M

 d
a
ta

 e
n

tr
y
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 
S

e
e

 N
o

s
 2

 
 4

1
.4

 L
ia

is
o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 D
M

 
w

a
s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t.
 M

o
re

 c
ro

s
s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

a
n

d
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

lia
is

o
n

 n
o
w

 
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

o
n

 A
M

R
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 

 4
1

.5
 M

o
n

th
ly

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 n

e
w

s
 l
e

tt
e

r.
 

B
i 
m

o
n

th
ly

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

n
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r.
 T

h
e
 l
a

tt
e

r 
w

ill
 n

o
w

 s
to

p
 

a
n

d
 b

e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 2

 
w

e
e

k
ly

 n
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r.
 2

 w
e

e
k
ly

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
. 

 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

N
o
t 

a
ll 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
p

tu
re

d
 b

y
 A

M
R

 -
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n

 i
s
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 A

M
R

 m
o

re
 o

f 
a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

 l
it
tl
e
 i
n

p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 D
M

 w
h
o

 d
id

 n
o

t 
a

tt
e

n
d

 a
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

s
e

m
in

a
r.

  
A

p
p

e
a

rs
 t
o
 b

e
 l
it
tl
e

 f
e
e
d

b
a

c
k
/i
n

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
n
e

w
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 P

R
E

 A
n

n
u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 a
n
d

 A
M

R
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 D

M
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 P

I 
a

re
 p

ro
m

in
e

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

o
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 C
tt

e
e

 o
n

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 s

e
t 

o
f 

P
Is

. 

Page 258



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

1
 

 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

4
2

. 
D

A
T

A
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

 D
M

 &
 P

O
L

IC
Y

 
 D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

o
ld

 
g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 

a
id

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
?

  

4
2

.1
 A

re
 s

it
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
b

a
s
e

s
 

w
e

ll 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 e
.g

.s
1
0

6
, 

E
IA

, 
T

P
O

 
lis

te
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
, 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g
y
, 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d
, 

n
a

tu
re

 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
?

 
4

2
.2

 I
s
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 

in
fo

rm
s
 L

D
F

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 e

.g
. 

th
ro

u
g
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 
a

p
p
e

a
ls

, 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
e

tc
?

  
4

2
.3

 I
s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 u
s
e

 m
a

d
e

 o
f 

IC
T

 a
n

d
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
?

 

4
2

.1
 S

e
e

 N
o

s
 2

 
 4

2
.2

 P
a

rt
ly

. 
S

e
e
 N

o
s
 2

 
 4

2
.3

 N
o

. 
S

e
e

 N
o

s
 2

 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

S
e

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 2
 a

b
o
v
e

. 
 N

o
t 
a

ll 
d
a

ta
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 f
o

r 
th

e
 A

M
R

. 
 N

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
e
c
k
 i
f 

s
it
e

 b
a

s
e
d

 
re

c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
b

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

m
a

in
ta

in
e
d

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

M
 I

C
T

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 i
n

 Q
2

 2
0

1
3

-1
4
 

 

T
h

e
m

e
 3

C
 

D
e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

4
3

. 
D

E
L

E
G

A
T

IO
N

 &
 

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

 A
re

 d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

th
e

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 c

le
a

r 
w

it
h

 

4
3

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

 u
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 d

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
d
e

le
g
a

te
d

 
p

o
w

e
rs

 o
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n

tr
o
l 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
?
 

4
3

.2
 H

a
v
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
rr

a
n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
e
e

n
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 (

la
s
t 

1
8

 m
o
n

th
s
)?

  
 

4
3

.1
 Y

e
s
. 
 

    4
3

.2
 Y

e
s
 b

y
 R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 C

tt
e

e
 i
n

 
2

0
1
2

/1
3
. 

  

 

Page 259



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

2
 

d
is

ti
n
c
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
?
  

4
3

.3
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 d

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

?
  

 
 4

3
.4

 A
re

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
c
h
e

m
e

 (
in

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

6
 m

o
n

th
s
?

) 
 4

3
.5

 I
s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

/t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

it
h

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 
to

 e
x
p

e
d

it
in

g
 c

le
a

r 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
n
g
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
?

 

4
3

.3
 9

7
%

-9
8

%
 

 4
3

.4
 N

o
 

 s
e

e
 4

3
.2

 
  4

3
.5

 y
e

s
 (

A
n

n
u
a

l)
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

T
h

e
 s

e
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
e

k
ly

 l
is

t 
w

it
h

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 o

n
 a

 F
ri
d

a
y
 i
s
 t
o

 a
llo

w
 a

 c
a

ll 
in

/q
u
e

ry
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 
s
u

g
g

e
s
t 
th

a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 t
o
o

 l
a

te
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

 n
o
 c

le
a

r 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

/p
ro

to
c
o

l 
fo

r 
th

is
. 
 D

e
le

g
a
ti
o

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
s
u

g
g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 c
o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
a

ir
 o

r 
D

e
p

u
ty

 a
n

d
 n

a
m

e
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
o

s
ts

 
 

th
is

 d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 t
h
e

 T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

p
o

s
t 
a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 i
t 
is

 u
n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

c
h
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

H
e
a

d
 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
B

A
U

 R
e

v
ie

w
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 Q
2

. 
 

4
4

. 
C

O
N

S
IS

T
E

N
T

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

IN
G

 
 A

re
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 o

f 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
?

 

4
4

.1
 A

re
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 o

f 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

t 
a

ll 
le

v
e

ls
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 a

n
d
 

d
e

le
g
a

te
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
?
  

4
4

.2
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 

o
n

 m
a

jo
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e

 L
D

F
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

?
 

4
4

.1
/2

 Y
e

s
. 
S

e
e
 N

o
s
 1

-3
 a

n
d
 3

6
. 

A
ls

o
 A

M
R

 a
n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

n
d

 
R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 C

tt
e

e
s
. 

   

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

C
o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 e

n
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 a

ll 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 b

e
in

g
 f
u
n

n
e

lle
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

D
M

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
la

c
k
 o

f 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 m

a
y
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 i
f 

o
th

e
rs

 d
e
a

l 
w

it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 
 N

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
 m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

M
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
u

p
d

a
te

 i
n

 Q
2

 2
0
1

3
-1

4
. 

S
e
e

 N
o
s
 3

 a
b

o
v
e
 f

o
r 

M
a

jo
rs

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 e
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t.
 

 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

4
5

. 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 C

O
D

E
 O

F
 

4
5

.1
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
c
o

d
e
 o

f 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 d

e
m

a
n
d

s
 o

f 
p

ro
b

it
y
 a

n
d
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 

4
5

.1
 Y

e
s
 

 
 

Page 260



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

3
 

C
O

N
D

U
C

T
 &

 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
T

T
E

E
 

 Is
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 

c
o

n
d
u

c
t?

 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

d
u

c
t 

o
f 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
p

ro
b

it
y
: 

a
re

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 f
a

ir
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
n

s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

p
ro

to
c
o

l 
fo

r 
s
it
e
 v

is
it
s
, 

p
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 d

e
a

lin
g
 w

it
h

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

e
tc

. 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t 

2
0

1
1
 

 4
5

.2
  

 H
a
v
e

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
, 

P
ro

b
it
y
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t?

  
 4

5
.3

  
A

re
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 
q
u

a
lit

y
, 

in
c
lu

d
e

 d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 i
n
 c

o
m

in
g
 t

o
 

th
e

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

?
 

4
5

.4
  

A
re

 m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 c

le
a

r?
 

4
5

.5
  

 A
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

, 

w
a

y
 t

h
e

y
 o

p
e

ra
te

?
 

4
5

.6
  

A
re

 m
e
m

b
e

r 
s
it
e

 v
is

it
s
 t

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 
a

n
d
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
?
 

4
5

.7
  

Is
 a

p
p
e

a
l 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
ro

u
n
d

 t
h
e

 
n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

?
 

4
5

.8
  

 I
s
 t
h

e
 a

w
a

rd
 o

f 
c
o

s
ts

 a
g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
n

 a
p
p

e
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 r

a
re

 a
n

d
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 i
t 
h

a
p

p
e
n

s
?

  
4

5
.9

 I
s
 t
h

e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

a
n
d

 p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

?
 

D
o
e

s
 i
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
?
 

 4
5

.2
 Y

e
s
 A

n
n

u
a

l.
 

 4
5

.3
 T

e
m

p
la

te
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 D

e
c
 2

0
1
2

 
 4

5
.4

/5
/6

/7
/8

/9
 -

 Y
e

s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

2
 

N
e
w

 c
o

d
e
 o

f 
c
o

n
d
u

c
t 

fo
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

2
 

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

to
c
o

l 
fo

r 
s
it
e
 

v
is

it
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 w

a
s
 l
a
s
t 

u
p
d

a
te

d
 i
n
 J

u
n
e

 2
0

0
5

. 
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 p

ro
b

it
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

re
d
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
/p

re
d

is
p
o

s
it
io

n
. 

 A
ls

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 
in

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
p

re
-a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 a

re
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

b
le

 q
u
a

lit
y
 

m
a

n
y
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 l
o

n
g

 
n
o

t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 w
it
h

 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 e

.g
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

2
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 s

ti
ll 

re
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 P

P
S

Page 261



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

4
 

th
in

k
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
a

t 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

s
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fo

rm
a

ts
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

s
e

d
 e

.g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
/p

o
lic

y
 b

e
 i
n

 
a

n
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

, 
u

s
e

 o
f 

s
u
m

m
a

ry
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 e

tc
 a

n
d
 a

 m
o

re
 s

tr
a
ig

h
tf
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
rm

a
t 

fo
r 

d
e

le
g
a

te
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
. 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

 s
e

e
m

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 f
ro

m
 a

s
k
in

g
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 v
o
te

. 
 T

h
e

 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 
v
ie

w
in

g
 p

la
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
o

a
rd

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 
 L

it
tl
e

 
d

e
b
a

te
.b

u
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

ia
lo

g
u
e

 a
llo

w
e
d

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 s

p
e

a
k
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

rm
 o

f 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
. 
  

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 s

it
e

 v
is

it
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 o

b
s
e

rv
e
d

. 
  

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 D
M

 S
ta

ff
 b

ri
e

fi
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

in
d

e
rs

. 
D

M
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
U

p
d
a

te
 Q

2
 2

0
1
3

-1
4

. 
R

e
p

o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 n

o
w

 s
h

o
rt

e
r 

a
n
d

 m
o

re
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4
. 

P
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
 Q

1
/2

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
d

 a
t 
6

 
w

e
e

k
s
. 

  

  
 

Page 262



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

5
 

 T
H

E
M

E
 4

: 
  

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

: 
C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

F
o

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t:
 N

o
s
 4

6
-5

3
 

 

- 
T

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
c
y
 o

f 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

- 
A

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
- 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

 

T
h

e
m

e
 4

A
  
 

T
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
c

y
 o

f 
p

ro
c
e

s
s

 f
o

r 
u

s
e

rs
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

4
6

. 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 C

H
A

R
T

E
R

 
  A

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

, 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
s
 m

a
d
e

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
?

  

4
6

.1
 A

re
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
h
a

rt
e
r 

a
n

d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

c
le

a
r,

 a
re

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

o
w

n
e

d
 b

y
 s

ta
ff

, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

, 
o

b
je

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

?
  

4
6

.2
 A

re
 t
h

e
s
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

m
o

n
it
o

re
d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 r
e
s
u

lt
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

p
u

b
lic

ly
 a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

in
te

rv
a

ls
?

 
4

6
.3

 W
h
a

t 
is

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 o
n

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

?
  

4
6

.1
 N

o
t 

c
le

a
r/

c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 

e
n

o
u

g
h

. 
N

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
n

 
   4

6
.2

 N
o
 

  4
6

.3
 D

e
c
lin

in
g

 
2

0
0
9

  
7
5

%
 

2
0

1
0

  
8
1

%
 

2
0

1
1

  
7
6

%
 

2
0

1
2

  
7
0

%
 

4
6
.1

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

w
n
e

d
 b

y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
/S

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d
 

o
n
. 

R
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n

 o
ff

e
r/

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 w

e
b

. 
N

e
e
d

 t
o
 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
  

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 b

y
 

d
iv

e
rs

e
/e

q
u
a

lit
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

h
e
c
k
 w

ri
tt
e
n

 

E
n
g

lis
h

Q
1
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
).

 R
e
v
ie

w
 2

4
 

h
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
la

rg
e
 

p
ri
n
t/

B
ra

ill
e
; 
tr

a
n
s
la

ti
o

n
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 
k
e
p
t 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 a

b
o
u

t 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
/a

p
p

e
a

ls
/e

n
f 

c
a
s
e
 .
 R

e
v
ie

w
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

A
g
e
n
ts

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 i
f 

P
R

E
 t
a
k
e
s
 o

n
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
/e

n
s
u
re

 D
M

 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

o
rm

s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

 Q
1
-3

 
2
0
1
3
-1

4
 

 4
6
.2

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

Page 263



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

6
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 D

e
d
ic

a
te

 
s
ta

ff
 t
o
 d

e
a

lin
g
 w

it
h

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

c
a
u
s
e
s
 

 Q
1
/2

 2
0

1
3
-1

4
 

 4
6
.3

 E
n
s
u
re

 a
n

d
 T

e
s
t 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 A

n
s
w

e
ri

n
g

 Q
1

 
2
0
1
3
-1

4
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
/1

2
 s

h
o
w

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
7

6
%

 o
f 

re
s
p
o
n

d
e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 e
it
h
e

r 
s
a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 o

r 
v
e

ry
 

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

. 
 N

o
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
c
h
a

rt
e
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f
o

r 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

u
t 
n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

g
u

la
rl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

. 
 D

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 l
o

c
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 e
x
p
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

lic
a
n

ts
, 
o

b
je

c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
e

s
. 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
Q

1
-3

 2
0
1

3
-1

4
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rt
e
r 

a
n

d
 G

e
t 

th
e

 B
a

s
ic

 R
ig

h
t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 P

la
n

s 
 

1
. 

P
R

E
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 P

la
n

 1
3

/1
4

 
 d

ra
ft

 V
1

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
e

n
t 

to
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

2
. 

P
R

E
 1

2
/1

3
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 d

ra
ft

 V
1

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
e

n
t 

to
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

3
. 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
il

t 
in

to
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 p

la
n

 

4
. 

1
 t

o
 1

s 
  

d
ia

ri
se

d
 f

o
r 

M
a

y 

5
. 

T
e

a
m

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
 d

ia
ri

se
d

 f
o

r 
S

M
T

, 
D

M
, 

C
a

rb
o

n
, 

E
co

n
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 B
C

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 o
n

ce
 a

 m
o

n
th

 

6
. 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 

 d
ia

ri
se

d
 f

o
r 

SM
T

, 
C

a
rb

o
n

, 
E

co
n

. 
D

M
, 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 B
C

 b
e

in
g

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
  

fo
r 

M
a

y
 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
  

1
. 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rt
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

re
v

ie
w

 Q
2

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

2
. 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
F

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 s
u

rv
e

y
s 

D
M

 a
n

d
 B

C
. 

T
h

e
se

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 a
sk

 f
o

r 
fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 o

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 i
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

. 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 b

e
in

g
 f

e
d

 b
a

ck
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
1

3
/1

4
  

3
. 

M
o

n
th

ly
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 o
n

 a
p

p
e

a
ls

/c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
/o

m
b

u
d

sm
a

n
/M

E
 (

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

/p
o

li
cy

/p
la

n
n

in
g

 c
tt

e
e

) 
to

 D
M

 s
ta

ff
 

4
. 

E
co

n
 D

e
v

/C
a

rb
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
se

 f
e

e
d

b
a

ck
 s

u
rv

e
y

  a
sk

in
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 h
o

w
 w

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 
 n

e
w

 s
u

rv
e

y
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
 Q

3
 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

A
n

sw
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
h

o
n

e
 

 P
R

E
 P

h
o

n
e

 A
u

d
it

 u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
 (

sp
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

o
li

te
n

e
ss

) 
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 M
a

y
 

 s
p

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
o

lit
e

n
e

ss
 

2
. 

N
e

w
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 B
C

 p
h

o
n

e
 s

e
t 

u
p

 
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 f

o
r 

D
M

 a
n

d
 D

M
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t,

 (
n

e
g

o
ti

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 C

a
ll 

C
e

n
tr

e
) 

3
. 

N
e

w
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

sc
ri

p
t 

in
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

D
M

/B
C

 
 e

n
d

 M
a

y/
e

a
rl

y
 J

u
n

e
 

4
. 

A
n

sw
e

ri
n

g
  M

E
s/

F
O

Is
/C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

/O
m

b
u

d
sm

a
n

 
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 s
ta

ff
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 

5
. 

F
a

ce
 t

o
 F

a
ce

 
 r

e
v

ie
w

in
g

 D
u

ty
 R

o
ta

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
 s

e
e

k 
to

 e
xt

e
n

d
  

in
 Q

2
 

6
. 

D
M

/B
C

 A
g

e
n

ts
 F

o
ru

m
 

 b
e

in
g

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 f

o
r 

Q
2

. 
W

o
rk

sh
o

p
 f

o
r 

a
g

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 

n
o

ti
ce

s 

7
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
o

ru
m

s 
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
o

n
 l

a
rg

e
/m

a
jo

r 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 I
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

ly
 

th
e

se
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

a
ls

o
 i

n
vo

lv
e

 p
re

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 w
it

h
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

w
a

rd
 c

ll
rs

 (
e

g
 L

a
w

re
n

ce
 

R
d

 a
n

d
 H

o
rn

se
y

 D
e

p
o

t)
 

Page 264



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

7
 

8
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 G

ro
u

p
s/

C
ll

rs
 

 o
n

e
 d

e
li

ve
re

d
 a

n
d

 a
 t

o
u

r 
o

f 
A

re
a

 C
tt

e
e

s 
b

e
in

g
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 i

n
 

Q
2

. 

9
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
D

M
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
 Q

4
 

1
0

. 
Le

tt
e

rs
 P

a
n

e
l 

b
e

in
g

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 i

n
 M

a
y 

to
 l

o
o

k 
a

t 
3

0
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 l

e
tt

e
rs

/f
o

rm
s 

 D
M

/B
C

 

S
m

a
rt

 W
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
id

y 
D

e
sk

s 

1
. 

C
le

a
n

 a
n

d
 t

id
y 

 d
e

sk
s 

 a
n

d
  o

ff
ic

e
 a

re
a

 
 

 i
n

 

p
la

ce
. 

D
a

ily
 a

sk
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 c
le

a
n

 d
e

sk
s 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
e

v
e

ry
 d

a
y

. 
A

im
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 o
ff

ic
e

 a
re

a
 im

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 9

/5
. 

    

4
7

. 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 

 A
re

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

in
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
e

x
p

lic
it
 t

o
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
?

  

4
7

.1
 I

s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

w
ri
tt

e
n

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 a

n
d

 o
ff

 l
in

e
 e

.g
. 

o
n

 h
o

w
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 w

o
rk

, 
th

e
 w

a
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 

m
a

d
e

, 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
c
a
s
e

s
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
d

 
e

tc
?
 

  

4
7

.1
 y

e
s
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

S
o

m
e

 g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 l
in

e
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 e

a
s
y
 t
o

 l
o

c
a

te
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
a

ll 
in

 o
n

e
 p

la
c
e

 a
n
d

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
a

ll 
u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 e

.g
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

fi
n

d
 o

u
t 
e

a
s
ily

 a
b

o
u

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

ru
m

 w
h

ic
h
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 
th

e
 l
e
a

fl
e

t 
o

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 D
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

v
e

r 
a
ll 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 A
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
a

ll 
re

p
o

rt
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

w
e
b

s
it
e

 i
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
s
e
e

 N
o

s
 4

6
 

 

 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

4
8

. 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

IN
V

O
L

V
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 

E
N

G
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 
 A

re
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 c

le
a

r 

4
8

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 
le

g
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
it
y
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
?

 
4

8
.2

 I
s
 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

4
8

.1
 Y

e
s
 

 4
8

.2
 Y

e
s
 

 4
8

.3
 y

e
s
 

 4
8

.4
 

th
is

 c
o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
.

4
8
.1

 S
C

I 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 
 Q

2
/3

 2
0

1
3
-1

4
 

Page 265



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

8
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 t
o

 
e

n
g
a

g
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
?

  
  D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

n
a

b
le

 
o

th
e

rs
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
w

h
a

t 
h

a
p

p
e

n
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

g
ro

u
n

d
?
 

m
a

jo
r 

o
r 

c
o
n

tr
o
v
e

rs
ia

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
, 

c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 u

n
d
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e
, 

h
o

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
ill

 b
e

 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
m

a
d
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
o

in
g
 s

o
?

 
 4

8
.3

 D
o

 a
p

p
lic

a
n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 
e

x
p

e
c
t 

a
n
d

 a
t 

w
h

a
t 

s
ta

g
e

 a
n

d
 d

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 
v
a

ry
 w

it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

y
p

e
s
?

  
 4

8
.4

 A
re

 n
e

ig
h

b
o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
to

rs
 g

iv
e

n
 

c
le

a
r,

 t
im

e
ly

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 
p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 

a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

?
  

4
8

.5
 A

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n

 1
0

6
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

ra
n

s
p
a

re
n

t?
 

4
8

.6
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
p

lim
e

n
ts

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
?

 
4

8
.7

 I
s
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

d
e
c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 c

le
a

r 
in

 
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 a
re

 d
e

le
g
a

te
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 

e
x
p

lic
it
 s

u
c
h

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
a
c
to

rs
 t
a

k
e
n

 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

a
th

 o
f 

th
e

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 c

le
a

r?
 

4
3

.8
 A

re
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 c

le
a

r 
a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p

u
b

lic
ly

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 
w

h
y
?

 
4

8
.9

 A
re

 o
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f
o

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
c
le

a
rl
y
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 D
P

D
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 
A

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

?
 

4
8

.1
0
 
Is

 
a

 
ra

n
g
e

 
o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
p

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
?
 

4
8

.1
1
 
D

o
 p

u
b

lic
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
, 

e
v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

 4
8

.5
 Y

e
s
 (

a
lw

a
y
s
 g

o
e

s
 t

o
 C

tt
e

e
) 

 4
8

.6
 Y

e
s
 

 4
8

.7
. 

Y
e

s
 

 4
8

.8
 y

e
s
 

 4
8

.9
 y

e
s
 

 4
8

.1
0

 y
e

s
 

 4
8

.1
1

 y
e

s
 

Page 266



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
6

9
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 o

p
e

ra
te

 i
n

 a
 m

a
n

n
e

r 
th

a
t 

is
 

o
p

e
n

 a
n
d

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o

lv
e

s
 e

n
te

ri
n

g
 

a
 d

ia
lo

g
u

e
 w

it
h

 n
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

rs
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
ir
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
?
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
u
p

d
a

te
d

 i
n

 F
e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
1

a
n
d
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 
p

u
b

lic
it
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 d

id
 n

o
t 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
ru

m
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 L

e
tt

e
rs

 s
e

t 
o
u

t 
c
le

a
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 C
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
e

a
s
ily

 l
o
c
a

te
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
p

lim
e

n
ts

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

. 
 A

ll 
re

p
o

rt
s
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
e
b

s
it
e

. 
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

d
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 

e
x
p

la
in

e
d

. 
 A

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 n
o

t 
a

ll 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h
e

 f
ile

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 p

u
b

lic
ly

 
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 

it
 i
s
 t
h

e
re

 a
s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 
lit

tl
e
 r

e
c
o

rd
e
d

. 
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

e
ll 

a
d

v
a

n
c
e
d

 b
u
t 

n
o

t 
y
e
t 

in
 u

s
e

 b
y
 D

M
 s

ta
ff

. 
 L

it
tl
e
 e

n
g

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
o
m

 D
M

 o
n

 D
M

 D
P

D
 a

n
d

 
S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 D

P
D

. 
 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 w

e
b

s
it
e
 

 n
o

t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 b
a

s
e

 b
e

in
g

 u
s
e
d

 i
n

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
in

g
. 

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
o
ru

m
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n

it
y
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
re

v
ie

w
 S

C
I 
in

 Q
3

/4
 2

0
1
3

-1
4

. 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
c
h
a

rt
e
r 

a
n
d

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

 s
e
e

 N
o

s
 

4
6

. 
 

T
h

e
m

e
 4

B
 

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
il

it
y
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

4
9

. 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 T

O
 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 
  W

h
a
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

o
n

lin
e

 a
n

d
 o

ff
lin

e
?
 

    
 I

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

4
9

.1
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
lin

e
?

 
  4

9
.2

 W
h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
re

c
e

p
ti
o
n

/o
n
e

 s
to

p
 

s
h

o
p

/d
u

ty
 p

la
n
n

e
r?

 E
.g

. 
w

h
a

t 
a

re
 

o
p

e
n

in
g
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
re

c
e

p
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
u

ty
 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

h
o

u
rs

?
 I
s
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

e
a

s
y
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
?

 C
a
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
n

ts
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 d
ir
e

c
t?

 H
o

w
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 i
s
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
?

 
 

4
9

.1
 Y

e
s
 

 4
9

.2
 D

u
ty

 P
la

n
n
e

r 
S

y
s
te

m
 o

n
ly

 2
 

d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
. 

L
it
tl
e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

R
e

c
e

p
ti
o

n
 

b
e

c
a
u

s
e

 o
f 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 m
o

v
e

. 
R

e
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

n
d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 

in
 Q

1
/2

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 S
e

e
 N

o
s
 4

6
 

 4
9

.3
 P

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

b
o

o
k
e

d
 b

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

. 
N

o
 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
s
s
u
e

. 
R

e
v
ie

w
 

 

Page 267



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
7

0
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
e
d

 b
y
 u

s
e

rs
 i
n

 
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 a
t 
ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

u
it
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

ir
 

n
e

e
d

s
?

  
 

4
9

.3
 W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 u

s
u
a

l 
w

a
it
in

g
 t

im
e

 f
o

r 
p
re

-
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
/ 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 
c
a

s
e

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r/
 m

in
o

r 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
  

 4
9
.4

 D
o
e

s
 s

u
rv

e
y
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 e
x
is

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
, 
a

n
d

 d
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o

n
ta

in
 s

u
c
h
 d

e
ta

ils
?

  
 4

9
.5

 I
s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

le
a

r 
a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
it
s
 d

iv
e

rs
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 a

n
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 i

n
 

te
rm

s
 
o
f 

th
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 
p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 

m
e

th
o

d
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
?
 

4
9

.6
 I

s
 t
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
&

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
to

o
ls

 u
s
e

d
 f

it
 f
o

r 
p
u

rp
o

s
e

 
i.
e

. 
fo

r 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 &

 t
h

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p

?
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

a
k
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

h
e

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
?
 

4
9

.7
 

D
o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

a
k
e
 a

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

y
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

rc
o
m

in
g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 h
a

rd
 t
o

 
re

a
c
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
?
 

4
9

.8
 

Is
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 e
a

s
y
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e
s
, 
w

h
a

te
v
e

r 
th

e
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 -
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 f
o

r 
re

c
e

p
ti
o

n
, 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
, 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
?
 

S
e

e
 N

o
s
 4

6
 

 4
9

.4
 S

u
rv

e
y
 Y

e
s
. 

 4
9

.5
 N

o
 S

e
e

 N
o

s
 4

6
 

 4
9

.6
 Y

e
s
 

 4
9

.7
 N

o
t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 

 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
p

o
lic

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
/d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 y
e

s
 

 4
9

.8
 y

e
s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

M
o

re
 w

o
rk

 s
ti
ll 

n
e

e
d

e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 l
in

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 t
h
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 e
a

s
ie

r 
to

 
n

a
v
ig

a
te

/f
in

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
m

a
te

ri
a

l.
  

S
in

c
e

 m
o

v
in

g
 i
n

to
 R

iv
e
r 

H
o

u
s
e
, 

re
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 p

o
o

r 
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e

d
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 s

p
a

c
e

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

a
 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 v
e

ry
 l
im

it
e

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

 D
u
ty

 p
la

n
n

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 g
e

tt
in

g
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 o

n
 t

h
e

 t
e

le
p

h
o
n

e
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 c
a

ll 
c
e

n
tr

e
 c

a
n

 o
ft
e

n
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 l
e
n

g
th

y
 

w
a

it
s
. 
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rt
e
r 

a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

 N
o
s
 4

6
 

 

Page 268



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
7

1
 

5
0

. 
E

A
S

Y
 T

O
 

U
N

D
E

R
S

T
A

N
D

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 
 D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 

is
 e

a
s
y
 

to
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

la
y
 p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e

?
  

5
0

.1
 D

o
e

s
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 a
n

d
 v

e
rb

a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

u
s
e

 p
la

in
 l
a
n

g
u
a

g
e

?
  

5
0

.2
 A

re
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n

c
is

e
, 
c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 

w
ri
tt
e

n
 i
n

 n
o

n
 t
e

c
h
n

ic
a
l 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e

: 
a

re
 

th
e

y
 r

e
a

d
a
b

le
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
lic

?
  

5
0

.3
 A

re
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

t 
re

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 c
o

s
t?

 A
re

 t
h

e
y
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 

o
b

ta
in

?
 

5
0

.1
/2

/3
 

 y
e

s
 i
n

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 s

e
e

 N
o

s
 4

6
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
T

h
o

s
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

re
 e

a
s
y
 t
o

 r
e
a
d

 a
n

d
 c

le
a

r 
a
n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t
h

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rt
e
r 

a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

 N
o
s
 4

6
 

  

T
h

e
m

e
 4

C
 

R
e
s

p
o

n
s
iv

e
n

e
s

s
 t

o
 u

s
e

rs
 

K
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

re
 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
ti

c
 Q

u
e
s

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
/P

ro
g

re
s

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 &

 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

5
1

. 
R

E
S

P
E

C
T

 F
O

R
 

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 

 D
o
 t

h
e
 d

iv
e

rs
e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 
e

a
s
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

5
1

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o
 a

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
e

.g
. 

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

t 
re

c
e

p
ti
o

n
, 

o
n

e
 s

to
p
, 

s
h
o

p
 e

tc
; 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

w
e

b
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

le
a

r 
a
d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 a

p
p

lic
a
n

ts
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 
to

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
e
e

s
, 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s
 

e
tc

. 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

fo
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

re
e
s
/ 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 

a
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

?
  

5
1

.2
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

-a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 s

u
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

u
s
e

rs
 

e
.g

. 
1

:1
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
, 
d

u
ty

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n

d
 c

a
s
e

 
o
ff

ic
e
r,

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
e

b
 a

n
d

 e
m

a
il,

 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a
d

v
ic

e
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

te
a
m

?
  

5
1

.3
 I

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
fo

rm
a

ts
 

e
.g

. 
la

rg
e

 p
ri
n

t,
 b

ra
ill

e
 a

n
d

 l
a

n
g
u

a
g
e

s
 

5
1

.1
 Y

e
s
 

 5
1

.2
 Y

e
s
 

 5
1

.3
 N

o
 S

e
e

 N
o

s
 4

6
 

 5
1

.4
 N

o
 S

e
e

 N
o

s
 4

6
 

 

 

Page 269



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
7

2
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

?
  

5
1

.4
 A

re
 a

p
p

lic
a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
to

rs
 k

e
p

t 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
, 
o

r 
e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

t 
c
a

s
e

 e
tc

?
  

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

t 
re

c
e
p

ti
o

n
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e

d
 

 g
ro

u
n
d

 f
lo

o
r 

re
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 p

o
o

r.
  
N

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 r

e
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 

a
re

a
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 b
u
t 

s
e
e

m
s
 t

o
 b

e
 w

a
it
in

g
 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

m
a

rt
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

re
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 
 I

t 
is

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 g
e

t 
p
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 e

x
c
e

p
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 p

a
id

 P
A

P
A

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 
T

h
e

 w
e

b
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
/s

ig
n

p
o

s
ti
n

g
. 
 O

ft
e

n
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 g
e

t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
a

s
e

 
o

ff
ic

e
r.

  
R

e
lia

n
c
e

 i
s
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
to

rs
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rt
e
r 

a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

 N
o
s
 4

6
 

 

5
2

. 
R

E
S

P
E

C
T

 F
O

R
 

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
D

 T
O

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 D

E
M

A
N

D
S

 
 D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 
re

s
o

lv
e

, 
th

o
u

g
h

 
n

e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o
n

, 
o
b

je
c
ti
o
n

s
 

o
r 

s
h
o

rt
fa

lls
 i
n

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

h
e

re
v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
?
 

 

5
2

.1
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
 c

le
a

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
y
p

e
s
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t?

  
5

2
.2

 D
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
c
e

p
t 
a
m

e
n
d

m
e

n
ts

 
to

 a
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 o
n

c
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
?

 
5

2
.3

 I
s
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 f
o

r 
a
 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h
 t

o
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 f

o
r 

ti
m

e
ly

 i
n

p
u

t 
o
f 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 
re

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
?
 

5
2

.4
 I

s
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 u
s
e

d
 

fo
r 

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 t

o
 

re
s
o

lv
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 b

o
th

 
b

e
fo

re
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
?

  
  

5
2

.1
 A

ll 
 5

2
.2

 Y
e

s
 

 5
2

.3
 I

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 p
re

 a
p

p
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 m

a
jo

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 

(S
p

u
rs

; 
G

L
S

; 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

; 
C

o
ro

n
a

ti
o
n

; 
L

a
w

re
n

c
e

 r
d
; 

S
t 

 H
o
rn

s
e

y
 D

e
p

o
rt

) 
 5

2
.4

 Y
e

s
 i
n

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

N
o
 c

le
a

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 n

e
g
o

ti
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

 s
e

e
m

s
 

to
 b

e
 l
e
ft
 t

o
 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

n
d
 o

ft
e

n
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d

 a
n

d
 p

o
in

t 
a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

g
o

e
s
 o

u
t 
o

n
 s

it
e
 

 o
ft
e

n
 t

h
is

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
a

d
lin

e
 d

a
te

 a
n

d
 l
e

a
v
e

s
 l
it
tl
e

 s
c
o
p

e
 f

o
r 

s
e
e

k
in

g
 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
. 
  

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

a
jo

r 
s
it
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

a
s
 o

n
ly

 r
e
c
e
n

tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
-e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
th

o
u
g

h
t 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t
h

is
 g

iv
e
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
O

rd
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
e

x
p

la
in

in
g

 h
o
w

 i
n
 d

e
a

lin
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 t
h
e

 L
P

A
 h

a
s
 

w
o

rk
e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
t 

in
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

 m
a

n
n
e

r 
b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n

s
 t
o
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 d
e
a

lin
g

 w
it
h

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

 

Page 270



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
7

3
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
D

M
 R

e
v
ie

w
 r

a
th

e
r 

u
n

fa
ir
. 

In
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 a

ll 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
g

o
ti
a

te
d
 o

n
. 

T
jis

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 s

ti
ll 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 8
-1

6
 w

e
e

k
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
 L

B
H

 P
M

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

ill
 a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

is
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
  

b
y
 e

n
d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 p
re

 a
p

p
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

in
g
 

 
 

5
3

. 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

 &
 

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 F
E

E
D

B
A

C
K

 
 D

o
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 
o

p
p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 s

h
a
p

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?

 

5
3

.1
 I

s
 a

n
 a

g
e

n
ts

 o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 f
o

ru
m

 h
e

ld
 

to
 k

e
e

p
 t
h

e
s
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n
fo

rm
e

d
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
?
 

5
3

.2
 D

o
e

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
g
u

la
rl

y
 c

a
n

v
a

s
s
 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k
?
  

5
3

.3
 I

s
 t
h

e
re

 o
n

-g
o

in
g
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 t
h
a

t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 a

re
 

h
a

v
in

g
 o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 a
re

 t
h
e

 
fi
n
d

in
g
s
 u

s
e
d

 t
o
 p

o
in

t 
th

e
 w

a
y
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
?

  

5
3

.1
 Y

e
s
 (

2
 a

 y
e

a
r)

. 
S

e
e

 N
o

s
 4

6
 

 5
3

.2
 Y

e
s
. 

A
lo

t 
in

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
o

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
. 
S

e
e

 N
o

s
 1

3
 a

n
d

 4
6

 
 5

3
.3

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
la

n
 S

e
e

 N
o

s
 1

3
 a

n
d

 4
6

 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

2
 

O
n

ly
 o

n
e

 F
o

ru
m

 h
e

ld
 i
n

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
. 

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 s
u

rv
e
y
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

a
p

p
lic

a
n
ts

 w
h

e
n

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 n
o

ti
c
e

 s
e

n
t 
o

u
t.
  

N
o
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 o

n
g
o

in
g

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
, 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 @
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
3

: 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

h
a

rt
e
r 

a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

 N
o
s
 4

6
 

  

  F
o

o
tn

o
te

 1
: 

D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
C

a
s
e

lo
a

d
 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n

 a
 y

e
a
r 

(t
h

o
s
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

S
F

 r
e

tu
rn

) 
a

n
d

 d
iv

id
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 F
T

E
 p

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
a
t 
y
e

a
r.

  
A

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

a
s
e

lo
a
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 t
a
k
e

n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

ro
u
n

d
 1

5
0
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 p

e
r 

c
a

s
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

a
k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

in
p
u

t 
in

to
 o

th
e
r 

w
o

rk
 e

.g
. 
p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 m
e

e
ti
n
g

s
, 

a
p
p

e
a

ls
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

S
F

 r
e
tu

rn
. 
 A

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
c
a

s
e
lo

a
d
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

ro
u

n
d
 1

5
0

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

e
r 

c
a

s
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e
r 

a
n
n

u
m

. 
 

  F
o

o
tn

o
te

 2
: 

D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
B

a
c
k

lo
g

  
A

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

h
e
re

, 
in

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
q

u
a
rt

e
r,

 i
t 

d
id

 n
o
t 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
s
 m

a
n

y
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

s
 i
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
n
 h

a
n

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 
th

a
t 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 o

r 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 (

w
h

ic
h

e
v
e

r 
is

 g
re

a
te

r)
 b

y
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n
 1

0
%

. 
 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
ta

ti
c
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
, 

d
e
c
lin

in
g
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

r 
g

ro
w

in
g

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
 t
h

e
 t
re

n
d

 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

tw
o

 y
e

a
rs

 t
a
k
in

g
 

a
c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 h

a
n

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

a
 q

u
a

rt
e

r/
y
e

a
r 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n

 a
 q

u
a
rt

e
r.

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e
 l
a

s
t 
fo

u
r 

q
u

a
rt

e
rs

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o

 b
e
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

p
e
ri
o
d

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e

. 
 

Page 271



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
  

F
o

rt
is

m
e
re

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

 D
o

rf
m

a
n

  
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
7

4
 

 

Page 272


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Establishment of Licensing Sub Committees
	appendix 1 - sub Cttee report
	appendix 3 - sub Cttee report
	appendix 4i - sub Cttee report
	appendix 4ii - sub Cttee report

	6 INFORMATION PAPER ON GAMBLING ACT 2005 CASES
	7 DISCUSSION PAPER ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE UPDATE OF THE STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY
	8 INFORMATION PAPER ON NEW SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013
	9 Development Management and Building Control work report
	Stats_DM
	Stats_BC

	10 Planning enforcement update - year end report 2012-13
	11 Decisions made under delegated powers between 21 January 2013 and 5 May 2013
	delegated decisions 21 01 13-05 05 13

	12 Section 106 Monitoring Report
	S)106 report - Appendix 1  2
	s)106 report - Appendix 3 - Financial Year Spend with Maps
	s)106 report - Appendix 4 - Progress on Unspent S106 Funds
	s)106 report - Appendix 5 - Developments Not Commenced
	s)106 report - Appendix 6 - SPG 10a

	13 Development Management diagnostic review - draft final assessment April 2013

